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16. (Question 2, HIA letter 13/11/15). What was the background of the children placed in the

17.

13.

19.

home, ie. Were they placed there voluntarily or by welfare authorities and social services?

The only extant records of the admission and discharge of children into and from MHH are
from November 1957 to December 1978. The overwhelming majority of the children in the
Home during this period were placed there by the Welfare authorities and social services.

The Admission and Discharge entries show that the children were placed there by the
authorities for a wide variety of reasons, mainly to do with neglect by parents, death of
parents, incapacity due to illness of parents, violence of parents, desertion by parents — to
name but a small sample of the extant material.

in the early period of the home up to the temporary closure in 1953, children were mainly
privately placed by parents or guardians for a variety of reasons, e.g. births outside
marriage, death of a parent or both parents, destitute children, broken homes of mixed
(Protestant/Roman Catholic) marriages where the parents or guardians wanted a
Protestant Home for their children.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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Gifts received at Christmas-time

Camp Quarter-master, Thiepval Barracks, Lisburn - 3 Christmas cakes

I . scifast 5 - books & puzzles
I ; rortstewart - girls' clothing

Hillsborough Parish - 4 sandwich cakes, pastry & sandwiches
U g - books, toys, sweets, fruit, socks, gloves & hankies
1st Banbridge Brownie Pack - handmade toys
_ Belfast 4 - tea, sugar, biscuits & fruit
Belfast 13 - toys & clothes
Broadway Presbyterian Church - confectionery
Officers & Members of Lisburn Glentoran Supporters! Club - sweets & toys
_ Lisburn - books & toys
4LBth Belfast Scout Group - confectionery
Forthill Girls! School -~ Christmas Tree
Ballyholme Parish, Bangor -~ new books
I - tovnbreda - toys
1st Lisburn Presbyterian Church - books & toys
Avoniel Primary School - presents
Mullaglass Parish, Newry - presents from Children's Gift service

Young Wives Group, Lisburn Cathedral -~ sweets

I 1:svurn - clothing, handbags & sweets
I ; _isburn - oranges, apples, swoets, books &

Drumcree Parish, Portadown - toys & sweects Lt S
Tartaraghan Parish, L - toys, books, gomes, sweets & box of apples
Broomhedge W ¢ Lisburn - toys, books, games & swects

Drumlough Primary School, Hillsborough - clothing & toys

I | ccicost 5 - now toys, new books,
I o-iirdorry - toys tricyele & sweets
I i sburn - 24 bars toilot soap
N . _isburn - fruit, sweets,

Be _ pasteries & minerals

United Chrometanners, Ltd., Shrigley Mill, Killyleagh - a large quantity

of very useful presents
Ballinderry Presbyterian Church - games, books & swcets

25th "A" & "B" Belfast Brownic Pack, St. Mary Magdalenc Parish - sweets
St. Paul's Parish, Lisburn - new games, books, sweets & oranges

. U . C.L.B. - apples
Trinity College Mission - toys; fruit, sweets & parcel for ench child

I Duncurry, gifts for each child & biscuilts

for staff

Workers & Priends of Messrs., Richard Lowry & Co., 17 Gt. Victoria St,.,

dolls, toys & books
Lambeg Parish - toys, games, cweets & fruit ' ¥

I Ki1linchy - oranges, apples ,

tinned fruit,'cakes, bboks, toys & new cardigan for Mervyn
1st Derriaghy Girl Guides - fruit
B /irin Road, Lisburn - oranges & apples
Fisburn Urban bistrict Counecil - oranges & apples
Annalong Parish ~ toys; books & swoets
1st Banbridge Brownies & Guidecs # lovely coat, dress & hats



MNH-3522

Eglantine Parish - toys & sweets
Inspector W. E. Courtney. N.S5.P.C.C., Officer, Ballymena - toys
Willowfield Parish - presents from Children's gift service

_Free Presbyterian Church, Dunmurry & Girls' Club -

Anonymous - turkey 2nd-hand presents

St. Christopher's Parish - sweets & “oys
Lurganure Silver Band -~ 26 Christmas Stockings
S5t. Hilda's Parish, Dunmurry ~ gifts from children's service

I, Delfast 1 -

confectionery

Magherafelt Parish - gifts from children's service olothes
Aldergrove R.A.F. Station - bread, butter, sauce & hanm

DONATIONS RECEIVED PER M.LTRON:

5- -

10, -

10, =

10. e

1z, -~

15, =~

lOI -

Sle Ho

£72| 17. -

PARTIES & ENTERTAINMENTS were provided by the following, also gifts
for staff and children:

Rajlway Street Presbyterian Church Life Boys'! 21st Birthday Party
S5t. Markis Girl Guides, Newtownards

Ballinderry Girl Guides

S5t. Mary's Parish Youth Guild, Crumlin Road, Belfast

Tullynore Christian Workers®! Jnicn

Messzs, J. Mackie & Sons, Springfield Road, Delfast

United Chrometanners, Ltd., Shrigley Mill, Killyleagh

"Happy Wanderers? Social Club®, Messrs. Gallaher, Ltd.

Miss I: McCutcheon's Sunday S-hool Class, All Saints! Parish. Belfast
Ballymacash Girl Guides

Junior W,L.0.L. No. U4 per Mrs. Keery, Derriaghy

Lisburn Dart Club
9t§7?%~HL__

20-1-63
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19th November, 1962,

A meeting of the Manor House Home Committee was held
on above date at 7.45 pe.m, in the Manor House Home,

Rev, J. B. Lowe. (Chairman), Dr. J. S. McCann, {(Vice-
chairman), Mrs. M. R, McCann, Mrs. D. Burns, Rev, T. H.
Frizelle, Mr. C., R. Gardiner, (Hon. Treasurer) and
Rev. G. G. Thompson, (Secretary).

Mrs. E. McElhinney.

The Meeting was opened with prayer by the Vice-
chairman, The Chairman proposed that the Minutes be
signed as correct.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF MNINUTES:

Dr. McCann stated that no meeting had been possible
as yet. He referred to the opinion obtained by Mr.
Merrick from Mr. Donald B. Murray, Barrister-at-Law, and
quoted "for some reason which has not been explained to
me, Querists imposed very considerable and no doubt
expensive building obligations on Briggs." Dr., McCann
said that he would li%e it explained to Counsel that the
Committee would now have to erect entrance gates something
like 100 feet further up the Drive and build a longer wall,
etc, simply to oblige Mr. Briggs (by allowing him to build
his house).

It was agreed that Dr. McCann and Mr. Gardiner should
go into the matter with Mr., Merrick in order to obtain a
revision of Counsel's opinion which might strengthen the
Committee's hand.

Mr., Merrick's assistant, Mr., Gilfillan, had written to
Mr, Maginess as instructed but as no reply had been
received Mr, Gilfillan telephoned him on 19.11.62.
Mr. Maginess statcd over the telephone that he had received
no instructions from Mr. Moore. The Secretary stated that
this last statement seemed very strange to him as, as far
as he could recoliect. Mr, Moore had informed him during
the summer that he was agreeable to paying a rent of £5 Ps2e

The Secretary was asked to try and sec Mr. Moore
personally on the next day, If this did not produce
agreentent then our solicitor should be instructed to take
action.,

3. DAMAGE TO ROOF The Sccretary read a letter from Lisburn Golf Club

or
RECREATION
SHED

L, STAFF

Junior

TRAVELLING
EXPENSES FOR
APPLICANTS
REFRESHER
COURSES

datcd 26.1C.62 in which the Council asked to be informed
of the cost of rcepairing the roof and promised to have the
matter considered. A reply had been sent stating that
the cost had becn cstimated at £5.

It was reported that Miss M., Gemmill did not nccept
the apvoeointment as her parents were not agreeable to her
resigning from her present position,

Two nursery assistants had been appointed on 31.10.62,

Miss Norma J., Hunter
ST

Mrs. McCann proposed that Miss Hunter be paid a salary
of £10 per month plus full board and Miss Hartley £9 per
month plus bozard., This was seconded by Mr. Gardiner and
passed unanimously,

Mr, Frizellec proposed that cach case should be decided
on its own ncrits by the Secrcectary or Hon. Treasurer.

The question of Refresher Courses was deferred in the
meantime.
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The Secretary reported that the wire fence had been
completed, The bank of stones, earth, etc., had also
been removed.

It was decided to ask Mr. Dunlop to quote for
renewing the spouting on the large greenhouse and re-
reoofing the shed in the yard used by Mr. Brown as a
store,

Miss Spencer's Housecocat: The Secretary reported
that_ﬂf_had informed him that the Fire

Authorities did not approve of the use of nylon house-
coats for cooks.

A letter of appreciation had been received from
Miss Spencer acknowledging refund of expenditure on
laundry of housecoat,

The Chairman reported that he had contacted a
Mr., John Dorrity, Director E. & H, Reid, Ltd,.
Incorporated Insurance Brokers, and asked him to contact
the Secretary. The Secretary stated that Mr, Dorrity
had called at the office on 15.12,64 and was going into
the whole question of insurance including the matter of
insuring the collectors. VWhen his enquiries were
complete his advice would be passed on to the Committee.

Dr, McCann proposed that when this information was
received from Mr. Dorrity he and Mr. Gardiner should go
into the matter with the Secretary in attendance. This
sub-committee to have power to decide. This was
seconded by Mrs. Burns and agreed.

Earlier legislation on this matter was reviewed and
the matter was further discussed. It was then proposed
by Dr. McCann ardl seconded by Mr. Frizelle that the rules
be amended as follows:-

1., No child to bs allowed out overnight except in care
of their parents or guardians in approved circumstances

2, Where a child is invited out for a day or part thereof,
the invitation can be accepted only where the child is
accompanied by a member of the Child Care Staff of the
Home approved by the Matron.

3. Notwithstanding Clause 2, in exceptional circumstances
an invitation may be accepted for a child to be
allowed out for a day or part thereof, provided the
person concerned is approved by the Matron and
Secretary, or, Matron and a member of the Committee
of the Home.

MH 3 reported that MH 18 had left on
11.1.65 to attend Beechlawn Special School leaving 19
children in residence. seemed very happy to
return "home" as he called it for the week-end and it
was hoped that he would return for half-term and Easter
Heolidays also.

_ had been re-admitted on 17.12.64
from the home of NN = unfortunately

the fosterage did not prove successful,

years respectively, had been admitted on 23.12.64 at the
regquest of the ’‘ntrim Welfare as their mother was in
hospital. | 23 been in hospital to be
cxamined by Dr, Forsythe for bowel trouble.



Applicants
contd.

Mcdical
examination
of applicants

6. CHILDREN'S
HOLIDAY

HONORARY
TREASURER'S
REPORT

Miss Gibson's
car expenses

Miss Gibson's

records

MNH-3535

r6e .
—2

The application from N

Road, Portswood, Southampton, aged I was considered and
it was agrced that, as the Secretary was due in London on
Irish Church Missions business at the end of the month, he
should arrange to mect _ This he undertook
to do.

y Bangor, aged - had
telephoned on the day of the Committee nmeeting enquiring
if a vacancy existed on the staff. It was decided that

be intcrviewed as soon as possiblec by the staff
sub-committec., I
Ammalong, aged M was also to be interviowed.

I ~.~v.:.5., I, oconc, Bolton,
aged Ml with whom the Secretary had been in correspondence
in regard to a senior post, was not now interested as she
wanted to secure a post near to her home in the immediate
future, but promised that whenever it was possible for her
to return to Ireland she would contact us re vacancies at
Manor House Homa,

It was agroed that applicants when intorviowed and
found satisfactory should be exanmined cither by their own
doctor or by Dr. Cupples.,

The Secrectary reported that "Lyndhurst", 13 South
Promenade,;, Newcastle, had been booked for two wecks
(20th July - 3rd Aug.s the rent to be fifteen guincas per
week, Mrs. McCann and Miss Watson had inspected this
house on 2.4.63 and found it reasonably suitable.

A lotter had boen written cn 28.3,.,63 to Inspector E.
Johnston, U.T.A. (Road Passcnger Scction) Spastic and
Geriatrics Provident Fund, North St., requesting help

towards the cost of transport of the children for their
holiday. A tclephone nmessage had boen rececived saying
that it was possible that assistance would be granted,

The Hon., Treasurer reported 2ll monies received during
March and the acccunts for the same period (1isted on page h).
Mr. Frizelle proposed thet the accounts be paid. This was
seconded by Mrs, McCann.

It was reported that Miss Gibson incurred tho following
car expenses during 1962

l. a reconditioned battery fitted to her car costing £7. 15s,
2, 2 new tyre costing £5. 17s,

3. motor insurance £12, 10s, and

L, tax £15,

She stated that the car was used entirely for her work.and
enquired if the Comnittec might assist,

Mrs. Burns proposed a spccial grant of £20 towards
these expenscs. This was agreed,

Dr, McCann said that he hnd the idea that there was a
government regulation forbidding any collector to be paid
more than one-third of the total receipts in salary, expenses,
etc. and the Secretary was requested to look into the matter
and report back to the Cormittec,

It was stated that Miss Gibson was finding it rather
laborious in the kceping of her rccords as at the monent
each subscription had te be recorded three times, It was
decided to got books made to take carbon copies, the original
page to be preforated for dispatching te the office, These
books were to be produccd sinmilar to the shects in use at
present and the size to be B" X 63",
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20th May, 1963.

& meeting of the Manor House Home Committee was
held on above date at 6 p.m. in the Manor House Home,

PRESENT Rev. J. B, Lowe, (Chairman), Mrs., D. Burns,
Mrs. M, Finch’ Rev, T. H, Frizelle' Mr. C. R Gardiner,
(Hon., Treasurer), and Mrs. McElhinney.

The meeting was opened with prayer by the Chairman.

APOLOGIES Dr. J. S. McCann, Mrs. M, R, McCann and Rev. G. G,
Thompson.

The Minutes hawving been circulated were confirmed
and signed.

In the absence of the Secretary, Mrs, McElhinncy
acted as the Secretary for the meeting,

MATTERS ARTISING OUT OF MINUTES:

1. APPROACH WALLS Mr. Gardiner submitted a plan of proposed approach
& ENTRANCE walls and entrance. The Committee agroced to accept the
plan subject to the satisfaction of the Sub—-committee
(Mr. Gardiner, Dr. J. S. McCann, Revs. J. B. Lowe and
To H. Frizelle). This was proposed by Mrs. Burns and
seconded by Mrs, Finch,

2. MOORE'S A letter had been sent to Mr. Merrick as instructed

BUTLDING at last meeting and as no reply had been received there
was nothing further to report.
3. BANNISTER There was nothing further to report.
BEQUEST
4. STAFF Letters were read from Misses Carruthers and Campbelil,
Misses Carruthers Mrs. Burns suggested that these two names be kept on the
& Campbell files for future refcrence. It was felt that Miss

Carruthers might be available at a later date to relieve
for holiday duty.

Miss Beattie It was reported that Miss Beattie had telephoned the
office to say that she would D.V. be commencing duty on
Saturday, lst June,

The Chairman suggested that a letter be written to
Miss Beattie requesting her to forward a Certificate from
her Doctor stating that she was able to commence duty on
1st June. The Chairman was to be informed on receipt
of such Certificate.

Miss Martin It was proposed by Mr. Gardiner and seconded by
Mrs. Burns that Miss Martin should be paid a salary of
£12 per month,

APPLICANTS I [t vos reported that this
lady had been interviewed by tho Secretary and did not
appear to bec further interested as the salary would not
be adequate,

The Committee felt that they would need to hear
further from the Secretary of his interview with Miss
Keatlcy and that the question ofsalary should be further
discussed,

It was reported that this girl had
boon 1ntverviewea Dy the Staff Sub-committee on 26,4.63
and was appointed and had commenced duty on 28.4.63 and
left on 30.k,63,

I . -G 2150 becen called for inter-

view but has not attended,
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The Fhairman stated “hai o major crisis seemed to

have arisen and reported that two meetings had taken
place at * on NN - I -

Choiruian, Vice-chairm.an an' s-i'¢ other members of
Committee were present. Dr. McCann emphasised that it
was necesen.yto get down to the root of the trouble,
Tnis was agireed and ‘here was further discussion before
Miss Watson was admiited to make her report,

There had also been a meeting of some members of
Committee at Manor Hiuse Home on Monday, 8th October at
2 p.m. vo interview applicants and also to find out if
possible why staff were leaving so frequently. The
following is a report:-

On Monday, 8th October, 1962, at 2 p.m. a sub-committee
consisting of the Chairman, Secretary, Mrs. McCann, Mrs,
Burns and Mrs. McEllinney met at Manor House Honme to
interview six applicants for the post of Nursery Assistant.

It was recommended that ]
Avenue, Belfast 5, aged be appointed and that

she be paid a salary of | rius vwhole cost of
insurance stamp anc board allowance while on holiday.

The Chairman informed Miss Watson that the Committee
were really very eercised about staff leaving and in reply
Miss Watson stated that the various members of staff had
been at Manor House Home for 1% - 2 years till Miss Beattie
came when the staf’ appeared to be leaving more quickly.,.

It would scem that Miss Beattie wanted to force her
resignation, As the Comnittee were aware Miss Beattie had
given various reassns for not being able to continue at
Manor House and she had hanced in her resignation in
writing with the statement that she did not seem to be able
to do anything richt to please her (matron). The Home had
been at "sixes and sevens" since Miss Beattie came. Miss
Watson suggested that the Committee should hear Miss
Beattie’s point of view.

In reply to the Chairman Miss Watson stated that
Miss Barrett might stay on if she was offered an increase
in salary, With regard to Miss Orr Miss Watson stated
that she wanted a post with nmore evenings off,

Miss Watson wrs admitted to make her report.

Miss Watson stated that Messrs. J,. Howson, Ltd,
suggested purchasing two coummercial washing machines as
the existing machines would be requiring a considerable
expenditure to keep them in working order. However
Mr. R. Casson, who previously serviced these machines, was

of the opinion that they could be maintained fairly
eyoxomically.

25th Sept: NN . --: v-oucht to the

Child Guidance Clinic.

20th Sept: |- 2112d to sece her children,
Dr. Cupples had been to see _who was

unsettled and fretful.
and [

Oth Oct:
had a combined Birthday Party.
10th Oct: MH 40 was taken to Lagan Valley
Hospital for furtier treatment for his feet.
the i} I 2 few hours weekly to do
voluntary work in connection with obtaining their "Pioneer
Venture Badge",

There were five ursery staff and cook; seventeen
children, six girls and eleven boys, (five under five years).
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Mrs. McBride and Mrs. Smith (domestic staff) were
working longer hours and the hours of duty for Nurscry
Staff hove Lzen rcduced to around 52 per week (excluding
mealtimes).

Dr, McCann stated that he understood that Miss Beattie
had promised to stay if the hours of duty were reduced and
although this had been done she had since sent in her
resignation. Could Miss Watson say why?

Miss Watson said that she really did noet know and
suggested that the Committee should interview Miss Beattie
if they so desired,

Dr. McCann asked about Miss Barrett. Miss Watson
said that she may need more money and understood that she
would like a Jjob with evenings off.

Dr. McCann suggested that as the Committee have such
a grave responsibility perhaps these members of staff could
be interviewed to ascertain exactly why the staff are
unsettled and leaving, ;

The Chairman said that he felt our supporters and in
fact the general public may be wondering what is the cause
of the almost continuous advertising for staff,

It was agreed that Miss Beattie and then Miss Barrett
be interviewed in the playroom by Mrs. MeCann and Mrs, Burns.

ACKNOWLEDGIENT Mrs., McCann asked if children could write letters of

OF GIFTS

HONORARY
TREASURER'S
REPORT

"Miss Elsie

thanks for some of the gifts, Dr. McCann said why not a
stereotyped or printed letter and, if necessary, a personal
line could be written at the bottom as well. The matter

was left undecided.

The Hon. Treasurer read the list of subscriptions, etc.
received during the month of September and the accounts for
the same period (listed on page 4). The Chairman proposed
the the accounts be passed for payment. This was agreed
unanimously.

It was decided that the part proceeds of Miss E., Cherry's

Cherry Fund"Bring & Buy Sale which she kindly gave to Manor House Home

Bannister
Bequest

for extension purpose should be invested with the Belfast
Savings Bank and called the "Miss Elsie Cherry Fund",

As mentioned at last Committec meeting a letter had been
received from Mr, A. 8. Merrick stating that a sum of £33. 6. 8
was due to a firm of estate agents (Messrs. Alexander Murdock
& Deane) in respect of one-fifteenth share of Belfast house
property which had becn left to the Manor House Home through
Mr, George W. Bannister, who had died recently., Mr, Gardiner
explained that the Rental Account was overdrawn to the extent
of £500 in respect of repairs, rates, etc., and the Estate
Agents concerned had promised to furnish a copy of the Rental
Account to the Committee and it was decided to hold the matter
in abeyance until +this was received.

MISS M. GEMMILL The Sub-committce's recommendation re the appointment of

STATF

Miss M. Gemmill was approved and it was decided that she be
asked to take up duty as from lst December, 1962 at a
commencing salary of £18, 10s per month rising by the usual
annual increments provided that service was satisfactory,

Mrs. McCann ard Mrs. Burns returned after interviewing
Miss Beattie and Miss Barrett, The trouble in Manor House
Home was not a question of hours but rather of atmosphere,
Miss Barrctt said that she just wanted a change and did not
wish to continue even if a substantial increase in salary
were offered,

It was decided that Mrs, McCann, Mrs. Burns and Mrs,
McElhinney should have 2 talk with Miss Watson during the
course of the week and it was suggested that this should be
followed up by a joint interview with Miss Watson and Miss
BeattiE.
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1950 Childven and Y oung Persons Act Ch. 5 147

101.—(1) The Ministry may make regulations as to ictguiiﬁgﬂﬁt
the conduct of voluntary homes and for Securing the of voluntary
welfare of the children therein, and regulations under this bomes.

section may in particular—

(@) impose requirements as to the accommodation
and equipment to be provided in homes,
authorise the Ministry ~to give directions
prohibiting the provision for the children in
any home of clothing of any description
specified in the directions, and impose require-
ments as to the medical arrangements to be
made for protecting the health of the children
in the homes ;

require the furnishing .to the Ministry of
information as to the facilities - provided for
the parents and guardians of5c¢ 11T

homes to visit and commuriicate~with the
children, and authorise the- Ministry-to -give
directions as to the provision of such facilities :
authorise the Ministry to give - directions
limiting the number of children who may at any
one time be accommodated in any particular

home;

provide for consultation with the Ministry as
to applicants for appointment to the charge of
a home and empower the Ministry to prohibit
the appointment of any particular applicant
therefor except in the cases (if any) in which
the regulations dispense with such consulta-
tion by reason that the person to be appointed
possesses such qualifications as may be pre-
scribed by the regulations ;

require notice to be given to the Ministry of
any change of the person in charge of a home ;
and

require the furnishing to the Ministry at such
times and in such form as shall be prescribed,
such particulars as shall be prescribed with
respect to children for the time being in, or
admitted or received into homes and to
children boarded out or discharged from
homes ;

and may contain different provisions for different des-

criptions of cases and as respects different descriptions
of homes.
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Regulations  the following. expressions. have the

ly assigned to. them, that is to say i -

s the Children and Young}ePers‘ons-Aétf (Nor-

uthority ” means the person or persons earrying

& voluntary home; 0 7 T R

means a person under the age of eighteen ;"

» ‘mears in the area of the County Borough of

he Belfast' Fire Brigade and - elsewhere in Northera

‘the Northern Ireland Fite Authority ;- "
edns 2 oluntary home as defined by Section 98 of

¥ has the same meaning as in the Ef_'c:lgf_ié’tri‘on Act
 Ireland), 1947 ; L M
ry.” means the Ministry of Home Affairs for Nor-

“schiool ”* has the same meaning gs in the A_ct; '

orpretation Act, 1889, éhéll apply to the interpreta-
slations ag it applies to the interprétation of an Act
of Northern Ireland. B RS

ering authority shall ensure that ‘each home

d in stch a manner and on such principles as
-being of the children in the home, ‘

fistering anthority:; shali. make arrangements for

sitedt at least once in every month by 3 person who

If whether the home is cofiducted in the interests

f the children, and: shall report to the administering
pon s visit and shall enter in ‘the vécord book referred to
iile hereto his name and the date of his visit. e

be adiministering Authority shiall appoint a péfson to b in
e homie +— R ' :
Any person in charge of the home immediately before
¢ into force shall be deemed to have been appoint-
rge of the home under this p.a_r_ggr_aph_. o :

erson in charge of the home shall compile the records
hedulé to these Regulations and shall: keep them
for inspection by any: inspector appointed by the

son. in :c.h'ar.gf; of the home. shall be responsible for
1y of the medical records of each child and shall keep them
to the medical officer or to any inspector ap-

HIA-288
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ing authonty shall n0t1fy the cxrcumstances forthW1th
guardian: of the child, and, if the child vere placed in
awelfare authonty, t0 that welfare authonty

.eXIS iig “horsie; and shall arrdng for the permdlc
1ts chargc by the Fue Se1 vice.

P
amtamed by his personal influence atid: understandmg arid
d resort to corporal pumshment shall be ayoided as

): Where: correcnon is needed for:mlno -‘acts o_f misbehavmur

iment shall take the form of. forfeltme f rewards.or prmleges
money) or, -temporar i pr

f the hand may occasmnally be apphed to the hand of

d_ove 10 years df age, ‘and 2 s _okes n the case of & chlld
nd under 10 years of a age. No chﬂd under 8 years of
hall be so punished. :

-not: be administered by any person other than the
~chargeof the horre. or'm hxs absence hlS duiy
“deputy.: . ; T

:cond_member of staff shall mvariably be present to
e proceedings. * :

canmg hal[ be admmlstered m the presence of another
1ld : :

child known to have a physwal cf méntal disability
hatl nét be 'subjected: fo. corporal pumshment without the
on. of the medical officer.

HIA-290
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STAFF contd, I N, Bolfast 12,
B - BN, who for the past three years had been

‘thing was satisfactory it would be offered to

nursing in Tideworth Military Hospital, had been interviewed
by the Staff Sub-committee on 13,8,63 and had been offered

a temporary post for three months as from 9th September,
1963, at a salary of £18 per month. If after this period

a suitable post had become vacant and provided that everi—

The members were impressed by her keen Spiritu;i interest
in the work and on life in general.

Dr., MeCann proposed the adoption of the action of the
sub-committee,

I I -t prescnt working at N

Mission Homes, High Donaghadee Road, Bangor, had also been
interviewed. She stated that she had been invited to
continue in her present position and she had agreed to do
50

MATRON'S POST I The Secretary had made enguiries

MINISTRY OF

(as promised at last meeting) and as a result did not
recommend the perusal of this application,

Application or enquiries had been received from the
following but were not further considered:-

Dr. McCann proposed that advertisements be inserted
in the following papersi- Belfast Telegraph and News-letter,
Irish Times, Church of Ireland Gazette, Church of England
Newspaper and English Churchman, This was seconded by
Mr. Gardiner.

CORRESPONDENCE :

A letter dated 24.6.63 had been received from
I Carrickfergus,

stating that she tully understood that tho position of
Assistant Matron had to be filled. She stated that there
was no change in [ condition. She also
wished to thank the Committee for the kindness and
consideration which had been shown to her daughter and for
which they were deeply grateful.

Two letters had been received from the Ministry of

HOME AFFAIRS Home Affairs, The first dated 17.7.63 stating that the

Child Welfare Council greatly enjoyed their visit to Manor
House Home on 9.,7.63 and wished to thank the Committee and
Staff for their ready help and co-operation.

The second lctter dated 5.9.63 stating that the
Ministry's Inspectors were not satisfied with the staffing
position as neither matron nor a deputy matron was on the
premises. This unfortunate position had arisen due to
illness,

Mrs, Burns kindly undertook to ring the Ministry of
Home Affairs and to state that Miss Spencer had been in
charge during this period of illness,
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16th September, 1963,

A meeting of the Manor House Home Committee was held
on above date at 8 p.m, in the Manor House Home.

PRESENT Rev. J. B. Lowe, (Chairman})}, Dr. J., S. McCann, (Vvice-
chairman), Mrs. M. R. McCann, Mrs, D, Burns, Rev, T, H.
Frizelle, Mr. C. R. Gardiner, (Hon. Treasurer), and
Rev. G. G. Thompson, (Secretary).

APOLOGIES Rev., F, C. Jameson, Miss E, Cherry and
Mrs, E, McElhinney.

The Rev, F. C, Jameson wished that his sincere
appreciation be expressed to the Committee for allowing
the three McAllister children (St. Aidan's Parish) to
have a week's holiday at the Manor House Home.

On the proposal of Dr, McCann and seconded by
Mrs. Burns it was agreed that the Minutes be signed as
correcct,

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF MINUTES:

1, APPROACH WALLS This matter was being dealt with by the sub-committee.

& ENTRANCE
2, MOORE'S Mr. Merrick had promised to go into the matter with
BUILDING Mr. Gardiner and would be doing so before the next
meeting.
3. STAFF Owing to MH 70 illness the arrangements
regarding her presentation on 13.8,63 had been cancelled.
The Secretary had called at her home and presented on
behalf of the Committee a parting gift of £25, together
with her salary cheque for August (in full) and half of
September (the latter being in lieu of holidays). It
was decided that if offered to refund the
amount received from the Ministry of Labour and National
Insurance she be instructed to keep the money.
Testimonial The Secrctary reported that MH 70 had requested

a testimonial. It was proposed by Dr, McCann and seconded
by Mr. Frizelle that an official letter enclosing the
testimonial be sent from the Chairman and Secretary to

I It was reported that | NN 2c vithdrawn her

acceptance of the post of Assistant Matron in a letter
dated 1.7.63 owing to her mother being very ill.

MH 71 On 15.7.63 MH 71 had written stating that she

had great pleasure in accepting the post of Assistant
Matron at the Manor House Home and would be commencing
on B.10.63.

_ kindly undertook to inform MH 71

that she would be in full charge for the time being and
to ascertain whether this would be acceptable to her.

The Secretary reported that MH 71 ad asked

pernission to be away from 19th-20th October (saturday
morning to Sunday evening)for the B.C.M.S. Houseparty.
This was granted,
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CORRESPONDENCE :

_ It was reiorted that a letter had been received

fronm stating that "things did not
turn out as expected at the Post O0ffice s...4.4 and
wondering if you would know of any vacancies in any
Children's Homes, or any other work you would think
suitable,"

It was decided to write to [ IGIGTIcIHzNGEG --4

invite her to return to the Staff of the Hecme on 9,12.63.

HIA 341 The Sccretary read a very interesting letter from

(ex-M.H.H. boy) this young man giving an account of his work and

Boarding Out

ASSTISTANT
MATRON'S
REPORT

Outside light

Hoover cleaner

Voluntary help
(painting)

Lamp bowls

Bed linen

Insects

Matron's Post

activities in Australia and that as he hoped to become
engaged at Christmas he was anxious to trace his parents,

4111 possible enquiries had been made but without
success, It was agreed to reply to QgllANSEYM letter and

inform him accordingly,

I N Dunconnon,
Co. Tyrone, had written stating that a2s her own family
were grown up she would like to have two little girls
out of Manor House Home to care for,

While the Committee greatly appreciated the kind
thought on part it was net possible to

ant the request., The Secretary was asked to write to
BN oo ining the position.

MH 71 was admitted to make her report, She

mentioned the following items required attention:-

Outside light: The Secretary expressed the opinion
that the light at the south-east corner of the house was
too far out and too high for the gardener to replace
bulbs and suggested that the position be altered

his would save expense in the long run.,
Mproposed that this be left to the Secretary

and electrician.,

The Hoover cleaner needed attention. It was
agreed to ask J., C. Patterson to service the cleaner.

Sonie outside painting had been done by a2 work-
rarty of young pecople, This had been arranged by
Miss Elizabeth McCann and was greatly appreciated,

Larip bowls in the kitchen, scullery and passage
had been breaking frequently. The Secretary was asked
to ascertain the cost of having strip lighting fitted
in the kitcjpen, scullery and passage. Estimates to
be submittel to the Committee.

There sSecemed to be very little bed linen in stock
both for children and staff, It was decided that three
doxen sheets and pillow-cases be purchased. Mrs, McCann
mentioned that bath mats were also needed,

Cockroaches were troublesome in the basement.
was instructed to get in touch with the
Sanitary Inspector about this,.

The Chairman informed MH 71 that no suitable

applicant secemed to have applied for the post of Matron.
m agreed to carry on for a longer period.
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' 18th November, 19673,

A meeting of the Manor House Home Committece was held
on above date at 8 p.m. in the Manor House Home.

Dr. J., 5. McCann, (Vice—chairman), Hrs, M. R, McCann,
Mrs. D, Burns, i¥rs. E., McElhinney, Mr., C. R. Gardiner
(Hon, Treasurer), and Rev. G. G. Thompson, (Secretaryi.
Rev. J. B. Lowe,

Rev., T, H, Frizelle and Miss E., Cherry,

Dr. McCann took the chair and opened with prayer,
the Rev., J. B. Lowe having been delayed.

Mr. Gardiner proposed that the Minutes be signed as
correct, This was seconded by Mrs. McCann.

MATTERS _ARISING OUT _OF MINUTES:

The Secretary reported having written to Miss
Carruthers as instructed at last meeting. The latter had
replied asking what the conditions and salary would be,

Mrs. McElhinney proposed that Miss Carruthers be asked
to return at a salary of £18 per month, her position to be
next in seniority to the Assistant Matron. If Mias
Carruthers did not accept the position Miss Crowther be
asked to stay on at a salary of £16 per month, This was
agreed. (Misses Goulden & Martin were being paid £10
and £12 per month respectively),

The Secretary reported having received a letter from
Miss Astell, dated 19.10.63, withdrawing her application.

It was felt unwise to advertise further at present,
as the sum of £66, 16, 2 had been spent on advertising
this post during the summer and continued advertising
might have adverse effects,

2, WALL IN YARD An estimate from Messrs. Geroge Allister & Son,

43 Bachelor's Walk, Lisburn, had been received amounting
to £158,. A coping (which he considered necessary) would
cost an additional £46,

It was decided to zaccopt Mr. Davis's estimate (already
received) £65,

It was also agreed that Mr. Davis should be asked to
re-surface the floor of the playshed once more as it was
still not satisfactory.

3. _ The Secretary reported a further interview with

—in the course of which the latter stated
tnat ne was not the father of this child and that was the

reason of his lack of affection towards hime He had

never said this before. Furthermore he had written to
his wife's relations in the South of Ireland informing
them that he would be willing to allow to return
to them.

It was agreed that through [ NG civine

insufficient information at the beginning a very difficult
situation had arisen. Fears were expressed that in spite
of all that had been done for the child by the Home the
Roman Catholic relations might be able to claim him if a
court case arose,
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Assistant \ o was hoping to take advantage of a
Matron Refresher Course in Essex during the month of June.
(Refresher Miss Carruthers would take charge for that peried.
Course)

The clothes lines in the yard were liable to break
Clothes especially if the articles were weighty. MH 71
Lines was instructed to_purchase the necessary wire which was

to be erected by iWIiE:.

A pulley line in the drying room and a rope line in
the washroom also needed repairs. It was suggested that

VIV should look after these matters,
_ _was admitted and stated about her

mother's illness and requested special leave for three
or four weeks. This was granted.

MH 71 It was agreed by the Committee that MH 71
should be given the title of Acting Matron when referred
to in the press or in public,

HONORARY Mr, Gardiner read the subscriptions, etc. received
TREASURER'S during January and the accounts for the same period
REPORT (1isted on page h). It was proposed by Mr, Frizelle
Income & and seconded by Mrs. Burns that the accounts be paid
Expenditure subject to confirmation in writing of Mr, Casson's

account for £7 in respect of the annual service charge
for the Bendix washing machines.

The Honorary Treasurer mentioned that expenditure
on Light & Heat for 1963 amounted to £560 as compared
with £463 for 1962,

Bannister Bequest This house had been sold for £1000 less expenses,
(68 Antrim Road, One~third sharec of the net proceeds, £320. 19. 10 had
Lisburn) been received.

OTHER BUSINESS:

A\ Belfast Welfare Visitor, had stated
that I Bc1fast, with whom

B h-d bYeen boarded out, wished to foster

! This matter was deferred pending the
Secretary's attendance,

- FAMILY It was reported that _ Belfast Children's
Officer, was considering removing I
OPEN DAY . Decision on this matter was postponed,
CORRESPONDENCI ;

MINISTRY OF L4BOUR 4 further letter dated 4.2.64 had been received
& NATIONAL stressing the importance of adopting 8 system whereby
INSURANCE e the Ministry would be notified of the admission of
Family children of family allowance claimants to the Manor
Allowance House Home.

On the proposal of Dr., McCann and seconded by
Mrs, McElhinney it was decided that the Ministry's
proposed procedure should be accepted and the admission

of children to Manor House Home notified to the Ministry
of Labour & Naticonal Insurance.

GUI/RANTEE A letter dated 13.2.64 was read with regard to
BOILER Boiler and Pressure Vessel Maintenance. This matter
SERVICE was deferred until information was received with regard

tc the exact work and maintenance carried out by the
Clyde Fuel Systems Ltd,
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L, FLAG DAY Insurance of Collectors: The Secretary reported
having discussed the matter with the Sun Insurance Office
on two occasions but as this was a rather unusual type of

! business for the Company it was taking longer than usual
to work out the premium and the information had not vet
been received.

5. HOSPITALITY TO Notice of motion from October -~ not dealt with at
CHILDREN November nmeeting through lack of time,

The Secretary stated that the present rule was that
children could be allowed out for a day or part of a2 day
but not overnight. It was felt however that the matter
could not be adequately dealt with without fully reviewing
former legislation on this matter. Accordingly it was
decided to leave the matter until next meeting.

ACTING MH 71 stated that there were 16 children in
MATRON'S the care of the Home. 0f these two were dill
REPORT _wzssuffering from shingles and had

Just been admitted to Lissue Hospital in order that his

2ebienalh) asthmatic condition should be investigated. was
making a good recovery,
A Christmas Tree would be acceptable, The Chairman
promised to order one at a local firm,
The new lawnriower had arrived.
Mrs, Heasley The new daily cleaner, Mrs, Heasley, had commenced
on 30th November.

MH 71 recommended that it should be considered
whether the children might benefit by being served by the
staff from dishes on the table rather than from the
kitchen and they should be allowed to butter their own
bread.

Miss Whaley Miss Whaley had only been working for one week in
the Hone, She could not say very much about her

capabilities but she seemed to be shaping well so far and
would probably turn out to be a good worker. There did
not seem to be any noticeable lack of initiative.

Miss Grahan As MH 71 would be leaving in a few days to
take up a course of training in Ipswich under the Central
Training Council in Child Care the Chairman took the
opportunity to express the appreciation of the Committee
for the work which had been done by MH 71 for the
happiness and well-being of the children under her care,
also the organisation of the Home and the training of
those working under her and her influence in the spiritual
sphere, The Committee wished her God's blessing in her
future undertakings and wished her to accept a travelling
clock as a small token of their appreciation.

MH 71 expressed her thanks and stated that

she had greatly enjoyed working for the children and with
this Committee,

OTHER BUSINESS:

FLOWERS FOR Mrs., MeCann proposed that if available some flowers
MISS WATSON from the Manor House garden be sent to Miss Watson, other-
wise some should be purchased for her.

TOYS There was some discussion about the large store of
toys still in the Home. Various ways of sharing these
with other organisations was found impracticable.
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21st June, 1965,

A meeting of the Manor House Home Committee was
held on above date at 8 p.m. in the Manor House Home.,

Rev, J. B. Lowe, (Chairman), Dr., J. S. McCann, (Vice-
chairman), Mrs. M. R. McCann, Mr., C. R. Gardiner, (Hon.
Treasurers, Mesdames C. 5. Tuft, D. Burns, E. Moorhead
and M. Leckey and Rev, G. G. Thompson, (Secretary).

The Meeting was opencd with prayer by the Chairman.

Revs, T, H, Frizelle and F, C. Jameson and Mrs, E.
McElhinney,

The Minutes having been circulated were approved
subject to a deletion which the Chairman stated was

necessary.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OQF MINUTES:

Replacement of Miss Fletcher: Miss Fletcher would
be leaving on the 28th August.

The following applications were consideredi-

I oo Minute 51.65).
I

I
B B Ci:ch of Irolend.
I I -

Presbyterian,

MH 10 . I . -

Church of Ireland.

Dr, McCann proposed that Miss Curran be appointed at
a salary of £13 per month plus full board, This was
seconded by Mrs. McCann and agreed unanimously.

The Chairman stated that things seemed very

satisfactory at the moment, This was met with general
agreement,
Mrs, McCann proposed that be appointed

as Matron as from 1lst July. Dr. McCann proposed that her
salary be increased to £40 per month plus full board, ete.
Mrs, Burns seconded in each case and agreement was
unanimous.

68,65
Miss Whaley Dr. McCann proposed that Miss Whaley's salary be
& increased to £29 per month and Miss Carruthers! salary
Miss Carruthers be increased to £25 per month, This was seconded by
(salary) Mr. Gardiner and agreed unanimously.
All these increases to take effect from lst July, 1965
69.65
2, APPROACH WALLS The Secretary reported that the defects in the foot-
& ENTRANCE path had been made good by Mr, Dunlop. These had been
GATES pPassed by some members of the Committee (Chairman, Vice-

chairman and Hon. Treasurer) on the Open Day (2¢th Hay).
Payment had been made but there were also some slight
defects in the cementing of the sections of the coping
and when these were pointed out to Mr. Dunlop on two
occasions he stated that he was unable to find bricklayers
careful enough to do the work to the satisfaction of the
Committee, even though he had lost noney on the contract,
Consequently he wished to withdraw from the contract to
replace the spouting on the greenhouse and refix the roof
of the shed in the yard,

It was decided on the proposal of Mr, Gardiner,
seconded by Dr. McCann, to ask Mr. John Davis, Drumbo, to
g0 ahead with re-roofing the shed in the yard and renewing
the spouting on the large greenhouse (asbestos spouting to
be used).

- — —mm e e —
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Regulations  the following. expressions. have the

ly assigned to. them, that is to say i -

s the Children and Young}ePers‘ons-Aétf (Nor-

uthority ” means the person or persons earrying

& voluntary home; 0 7 T R

means a person under the age of eighteen ;"

» ‘mears in the area of the County Borough of

he Belfast' Fire Brigade and - elsewhere in Northera

‘the Northern Ireland Fite Authority ;- "
edns 2 oluntary home as defined by Section 98 of

¥ has the same meaning as in the Ef_'c:lgf_ié’tri‘on Act
 Ireland), 1947 ; L M
ry.” means the Ministry of Home Affairs for Nor-

“schiool ”* has the same meaning gs in the A_ct; '

orpretation Act, 1889, éhéll apply to the interpreta-
slations ag it applies to the interprétation of an Act
of Northern Ireland. B RS

ering authority shall ensure that ‘each home

d in stch a manner and on such principles as
-being of the children in the home, ‘

fistering anthority:; shali. make arrangements for

sitedt at least once in every month by 3 person who

If whether the home is cofiducted in the interests

f the children, and: shall report to the administering
pon s visit and shall enter in ‘the vécord book referred to
iile hereto his name and the date of his visit. e

be adiministering Authority shiall appoint a péfson to b in
e homie +— R ' :
Any person in charge of the home immediately before
¢ into force shall be deemed to have been appoint-
rge of the home under this p.a_r_ggr_aph_. o :

erson in charge of the home shall compile the records
hedulé to these Regulations and shall: keep them
for inspection by any: inspector appointed by the

son. in :c.h'ar.gf; of the home. shall be responsible for
1y of the medical records of each child and shall keep them
to the medical officer or to any inspector ap-

HIA-288




OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-10148

-7 TTTHE -

84 _ MR JOHNSTON
BY MR FEE
Q Over the years, what age limits would thefe have been
A amongst the various children between tle youngest and the oldest?
A Over the years we had babies right up to 18—year—olds, but
latterly I think the youngést we had was about two.
g what about complaints by children? Was there any formal
procedure in relation to complaints?
A Any complaint that the children made to me was investigated,

first of all with Matron, and then brought to the chairman and
B the commitiee.

] If a child made & complaint to you, for example, about

having been struck by a member of staff, what would your normal
procedure have been in relation to a complaint like that?

A The first thing would be that I would approach Matron, and
ask Matron, was she aware of it, and we would then have spoken to the
member of staff concerned and investigated there to see what actually
C happened.

Q Would there have been any repori tc the management committee in
that type of situation?
A If the thing was found teo be proven, yes, we would have

gone to the management committee and reported to them.

Q vhen you referred to a complaint heing madeto you by a child,
D you were envisaging a situation that would have happened during one
of your visits to the home? '

A Yes.

5] Apart from it happening in that way, was there any other
procedure for children to meke complaints? In other words, where
did the management committee understand that a child would make

s complaint if a child had one?

E|] & They would presume that it would be made either to MH 9
or to a social worker or to myself.

3 Prior o the SWAG report, was there any written procedure laid down
in terms of what was to be done on receipt of a complalnt?
A No, not really.
Q Yhat did you understand the Matron's functionts be if a complaint
F was made to her?
A I would say that she should investigate the complaint thoroughly
and report it to the management committee.
15 If it was a complaint about a minor matter,would you have
expected her to report every complaint?
A No.
G 3 Just one —
A Just anything of substance, of size.
Q ~ The home was formally closed, you said, on 1 November. Prior
to that, for how long was it known that the home was likely to close?
A Shall we say we had a false alarm about g year before that.
And we thought we were going to be closed, but we kept going for ancther
) .YEE.I‘-
H Q What was the procedure in relation to outside people who wished to

give assistance in the home or who wished to bring children out from the home?

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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o8 MR JOHNSTON
BY MR KENNEDY

Q With regard to what was reported in June 1976, did the Committee
take any steps to try to improve the vigilance over their children or
did they feel that nothing more could have been reascnably done?

A I think the child care staff had increased their vigilance.

Q When you say they had done, is that after this came to light?
A Yes. At one of the staff meetings there was some time spent
on discussion about this family in particular.

Q There were difficulties in a lot of ways with that family?

A  Yes. I think that it was said that all 8 to 13 year olds should
be observed gquietly to ensure that their rightful curiosity should
be dealt with. And they wanted a closer watch kept.

Q Was that both in relation to the girl and the boy?
A Yes.

MR KENNEDY; Thank you very much, Mr Jchnston.

Cross—examined by MR WEIR

Q I want to ask you a few questions on behalf of the Boards. Prior to
this 1981 SWAG Report, which again I have just been favoured with a
brief look by my learned friend, had you seen any of these SWAG people
before?

A  Yes.

d Had you any similar document to this before?
A No.

Q Don't worry too much, Mr Johnston, about criticising the Department.
My learned friend, Mr Kennedy, and I are (inaudible) down, but you need
not be.

A  Miss Forest was a regular visitor to the home.

Q We have heard a lot about Miss Forest over the years. Tell me,
did Miss Forest ever produce to you a document with ——
A T should say that Miss Forest did not deal with the Committee.

Q Who did she deal with?
I VHO

Q In cother words, she came and chatted to

& I think from whatsaid that she criticised quite a
lot at times. )

@  Then MZEEEM to1d you what Miss Forest had criticised?
A Yes,

Q Then what did the Committee do?’
A If we felt that there was something we could change, we did it.

Q But if you felt that it was something that was a bee in Miss
Forest's bonnet, you didn't necessarily change it?

A No. T think we felt that if we agreed with it we would change it
or if we disagreed with it we would ——

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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MAKOR HOUSE HOME (LISBURN)

A Meeting of the kanor House Home Committee was held at
7« 45 paile on the above date at the Honme.

Reve J, Be Love (Chairman) presiding, Dre J. S. iicCann
(Vice-Chairman), lirs Cs Re Gardiner (Hon., Treasurer), iir. e
Johnston (Hon. Secretary), liesdames D, Burns, M. Re hicCann,
e Leckey, Rev, S. J, Brennan, Rev. R. H. Lowry, and lire T
Bunting.

leoderes D. Davidson, C, S. Tuft and M. Yarr. Rev. Canon A,
Noble, and Hr. J., Getgood.

Dr. J. S. lcCann opened the Meeting with Scripture Reading
and Prayer.

Mre. T. Bunting proposed that the Minutes of the previous
Meeting which had been circulated, be confirmed and signed.
This was seconded by Mr. C. R. Goardiner, and agreed.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF LINUTES

The Hon. Secretary had arranged a meeting with fire Davis of
Davis & Cochrane Ltd., to investigate the opening of an exit
through one of the windows in the basement. Dr., J. S, licCann
proposed that the Hon. Secretary and Hon. Treasurer be empowered
to proceed vith the matter if the estimate was satisfactory.
This was seconded by lr. T. Bunting, ard agreed.

Mre. Wo Johnston reported that the repair work to the interior
of the Home had been almost completed. He would instruct the
painter to commence work as soon as possible.

¥Mre T. Bunting reportad that when he had received the list
of Rotary Iron parts from the Agent he would order the necessary
parts.

Mr. Kelly hod now fitted the new programmer to the ldele
washing nachine,

The Chairman thonked Mre. Te Bunting for his hard work on
behalf of the Cotrdttec,

Rev. 8. J. Bremnan & iir. T. Buniing undertook to unake enquiries
about servieing controcts for the 0il Fired Boiler.

Hr. Te Bunting proposed the adoption of the Report ard paynent
of all accounts as listed, This was seconded by lirs. k. I, :cCann,
and agreed.

The sun of £6,000 had been invested with the Leeds & Holbeck
Building Society. (lMinute No. 1208.78)

The Morthern Bank Linited, Railwey Street, Lisburn., had
informed us that the form requesting the continuation of a Bonking
Account (Minute No, 1040,75) hod been misloid in their Tiles
and they required a copy. Mre. Ts Bunting proposed that the
duplicate form be completed, This was seconded by Reve Se Je
Brennan.

Dr. J. S. NcCann proposed that the sun of £2,000 be re-invested
in Belfast City Council 9% Redeemable Stock. This amount was
available as our investment with London County 65 Stock 1975-1978
had natured., Dr. J., S. KcCann also proposed that further invest-
ments be made as considercd advisable. This wes secnnded by
Rev, 5+ J» Bremnnan, and agreed. - 22

The Hon. Treasurer reported thnt the Trial Balance had been
prepared, It had cost in the region of £39. per week to nnintain a
child in the Home. MNr, C. R. Gardiner further reperted that up to
31st, Deceuber 1977 the Staff Kesidence had cost £36,327., The sun
of £17,286, of this anount had been received in grants {roa the
Departnent of Health & Socinl Services,

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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arrangements to take children for an outing”. | do note one particular exception
was noted to this (the inspectors were told one Social Worker had sent a written
apology for “his neglect to visit a boy”), however the report did comment that the
Matron of the home was satisfied generally with the support being provided by
the Health Boards, noting that she had some contact with senior Residential and
Day Care staff in the Lisburn District of the Eastern Board as well as field Social
Workers assigned to residents. The inspectors, however, assessed: “On the
whole communication between other members of the Home’s care staff and the
children’s social workers is poor”. This arose from a customary practice that all

contact with outside agencies was to be made only through Matron.

11. These visits to the home by Board staff would have had a primary purpose of
addressing and monitoring the individual needs of the child placed in the Home.
They would not, as a matter of course, have formed part of any overall quality

assurance of the Home.

Question 4: Did the Board identify any problems with how Manor House was

operated, or with the standard of care provided to children it had placed there,

and if so how were these dealt with?

and

Question 5: Did the Board receive any complaints about the operation of

Manor House? If so, from whom and what did the Board do in relation to

same?

12. As indicated at Question 3 above, the responsibility for monitoring the standards
of care in, and general operation of, Manor House rested with the administering
authority and the MOHA, subsequently the Department, as the registering
authority. However, the Board’'s predecessors also placed children in Manor
House and, as they retained responsibility in law for the care of such children,
the Board’s predecessors had a responsibility to themselves about the standards
of the care being provided for each individual child placed in Manor House by
Social Services.
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o 12 September 1966: Miss Hill visited (and inspected the home) with the
MOHA Minister and other officials®® ;

o September 1970: “Miss Hill called and carried out an inspection,
bringing with her Dr Bell"**.

On account of the incidents outlined in paragraphs 3.3-3.4 below, the Manor
House Home was included within the scope of the Hughes Inquiry*?. The
Inquiry found that the frequency of inspections by the Social Work Advisory
Group (SWAGQG) for the period 1978 to 1983 to be “no more than adequate”.
According to the Hughes Report, SWAG had inspected the home in July 1978
and September 19812, The report acknowledged that a Social Work Advisor
had visited the home in: January and August 1978; July 1979; and that a
follow up visit to the 1981 inspection had been made in December 1982. The
report did not reference SWAG visits made (probably) in July 1982** and
(definitely) in September 1982*°. The Hughes report concluded that “in any
event, SWAG's inspections could have had no direct bearing on the
prevention of such incidents.”

At present the Department has no further evidence of inspections or visits by
Inspectors other than those reported above.

HIAI Question 2

2(a) Did the Department carry out any inspections of Manor House prior
to 1950. If not, why not?

With regard to children’s institutions that were not reformatories or industrial
schools, section 25 of the Children Act 1908 (the 1908 Act)*® provided that
“the Chief Secretary may cause any institution for the reception of poor
children or young persons, supported wholly or partly by voluntary
contributions and not liable to be inspected by or under the authority of any
Government Department, to be visited and inspected from time to time by
persons appointed by him for that purpose”.

The Department does not hold any information with reference to the
implementation of this provision. The Departmental submission to the Hughes

% MNH-2042

" MNH-2056

2 The Committee of Inquiry into Children’s Homes and Hostels.

 The 1981 inspection report is contained within the HIAI evidence MNH-
" see paragraph 3.3

B see paragraph 3.4

'® As read within section 133(1) of that Act
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Mr K F McCoy

VISITS TO CHILDREN'S HOMES

With reference to your minute of 12 December 1984 I have examined my files and
diaries and reproduce below the dates of visits I have made to childrens homes.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, =iy

During my fist few months in the group I visited all the statutory and voluntary
homes in the Northern and Western Board areas and “"inspected" them using the old
format for reports. However to avoid confusion with the recent inspection programme
I have referred to these visits as "others'.

WHSS § STATUTORY

Fort James

16.12.80 (0)
19. 3.81 (0)

Voluntarx

St Josephs (Termonbacca)

12.11.80 (0)
3, 3.81 (Q)

NHSSB Statutory

Dhu Varren Firmount
26. 9.80 (D) 3.10.80
10.1C.80 (0) 24.10.80
10, 4.84 (F) B. 7.81
1. 4.84 (F) 23.10.81
19, 4.84 (0) 25.10.82
10. 7.84 (Q) 26.10.82
27.10.82
29.10.82
19.11.82
3. 7.84

Harberton Hse

23. 9.80 (D)
5.12.80 (0)

Coneywarren

9.10.80 (0
31.10.80 (0
7.10.81 (1
14.10.81 {1
15.10.81 (1
16.10.81 (1
19.10.81 (1
21.10.81 (1
30.10.81 (1

Nazareth House

27.11.80 (0)
14. 1.81 (0)
Ballee
€1)) 17. 6.83 {0)
(0) 7.12.83 (1)
(o) 14.12.83 (1)
(0) 15.12.83 (1)
(1) 16.12.83 (1)
(1)
nm
(1)
(1)
(F)

Coleshill
) 16.10.80
) 17.11.80
) 23. 1.81
) 26. 1.81
) 27. . 1.81
) C e
) 28. 1.81
) 29. 1.81
) 2. 9.81

Bellevue Hos

12.11.80 (0)
4. 3.81 (0)
23. 3.81 ()
23. 7.81 (D)
15. 9.81 (0)

Coulters

P

.80
.80
.81
.B1
.81
.81
.B1
.B1
.B1
.B1
.B4
.B4

—_—

-—
xS ON R o Il o R I i A S g Y0

-

N

3]
= WD IO S ~END
. 2 ‘s e L LI *. 2 e+ =

tel

Hiil

(0)
(D)
(0)
(0)
(1
(n
(1
(1)
(0)

(F)
(0)
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20.
22,
22.
14.1
15.1
23.1
29,
26.
12.
17.
22.

29.1

«4f7.3anuary 1985

GMeC

r

House

.82
.82
.82
.82
.82
.82

7.83

.83
.84
.84
.B4
.84
.84

C WALKER

(o)
(D)
(0)
(F)
(F)
()
(0)
(0)
(o)
(0)
(0)
(0)
(0)
(@)
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.82 (D)
.82 ()
.82 (0)
.82 (F)
.82 (F)
.82 (0)
.82 (0)
.82 (D)
.82 (1)
.B2 (D)
.82 ()
.B2 (D)

.83 ()
.83 (0)
.83 (0)
.83 (0)
.84 (0)
.84 (0)
.84 (0)
.84 (0)

.84 (0)
.84 (0)
.84 (@)
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Inspection report on: Manor House Home

1.

Manor Drive

Lisburn

BT28 1JH
Introduction

l.1 Manor House is registered as a voluntary children's home by the

1.2

Department of Health and Social Services. It is owned by the
Irish Church Missions and managed by a local Management Commiitec
The administrative office of both bodies is situated at 5/6
College Square North, Belfast, BTl 6AR. The late

Miss Louisa Stannus, who formerly owned Manor Houge, had a home
for children there. In 1927 the property was left to the

Irigh Church Missions and the children's home was continued
undef their asupices. The Missions, which were founded in

1849, regarded work among children as being one of its primary
taskg. Schools and homes weré established in a2 number of places
in Ireland by a Mrs Smyly, who guided the work. The buildings
belonged 1o the Irish Church Missions and each Home had its owm
Management Committee. The Missions had a Training School for
teachers in Dublin and scriptural teaching was central to their
work for children "rescued from destitution and extreme poverty.
Manor House has provided accommodation for children continuously
since 1927 apart from a bresk of four years, between 1953 and
1957, when it was closed for major reconstruction work. The
building is situated within the Lisburn forough boundary, just
off the Hillsborough Road and close to the {own centre. It is
within the area adminisiered by the Lisburn Distriet of the

Eastern Health and Social Services Board.

The inspection was undertzken in accordance with the provisions

of Section 168 of the Children and Young Persons Act (Northern

1.
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Ireland) 1968. Recent Departmental policy provides for a more
detailed inspection of children's facilities with a view to making
reports available to the Depariment of Health and Social Services,
the Management Commitiees of voluntary children's homes or to the

Health and Social Services Boards in respect of their establishments.
The inspection was carried out by Mr P J Armstrong, Mr D P O'Brien

and Mr J L O'Kane of the Social Work Advisory Group on the 28, 29

and 30 September 1981,

2
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5

2. Hzthod
2.1 Prit.:r 410 the inspection informatioen on the aims and o'bjectlives of
the Heme and the procedures entailed in caring for the children
was sent to us by the Henorary Secretary of the Management Committee.
e We also received particulars of the children living in Manor House
- together with details of the staff employed there including their

job descriptions, designation, training and experience.

2.2 The facts and views expressed in this repert are based on this
information, on our observations over the three days we spent in

7 the Home and on our discussions with Dr J S McCann, Chairman of

the Management Committee, Mr W Johnston, Honorary Secretary to the

B Management Commitiee and with MH 9 , Matron of Manor

| House Home. We interviewed individually [IENIEECEEN =nc

— , senior houseparents, and one assistani houseparent.

- We almo met all the other members of staff with the excepticn of
B Miss J Soye, who was not available, during the inspection. Tha
gonfidential files and records concerning all the children in the
Eome were placed at our disposal and we had informal talks with

some of the children at meal times and during recreational

— activities. Mr O'Brien was present during the early morning

activities and both he and Mr O'Kane remained for an evening to

——

gain impressions of the relationships between staff and children
throughout a whole day. On completion of the inspectien the

team's findings were discussed with Dr McCann, Mr Jehnston and

:

2.3 We wish to record our sincere thanks to Dr McCann, Mr Johnstonm,

BIGER -1 to 211 the staff of the Home for their cc~cperation
and help ciuring +hs inspection. We appreciated very much the

- kindness and hespitality shown to us.

3.
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3. Description of the Facility

3.1 Manof House is situated at the end of Manor Drive, a cul-de-sac on
the south side of Lisburn about half a mile frem the centre of the
town. The building has extensive grounds and is surrounded by
mature trees which provide privacy and present a rural aspect.

The House is a two-storey large Victorian femily home and although
a modernisation scheme was completed in the 19508 structurally there
appears to be little change from its eriginal state. Just over 20
years age a detached, two-storey villa was buili near the entrance
for the gardener/caretaker. In 1977 modern, detached accommodation
.was added for six care staff with a flat for Matron on the first

floor of the new building.

3.2 The arrangement of the accommodation on the ground and first floors
and in the basement area ie shown in the sketch plans of the
building in Appendices I, 2 and 3. With the excepticn of a bedroom
for 3 boys on the growmd floor near the front door, the children's
bedroon accemmodation is on the first fleor. Each bedroom can
sccommodate from two to five children. The rooms are large with
high ceilings. One bedroom with four beds wes unoccupied Dbecause
of a decline in the number of children in the Heome. COonsideration
has been given by the Management Committee t0 providing smaller
group-living arrangements for the children but it was not feasible
t0 adapt the use of the building to this end because of the
limitations imposed by the intermal design features. The emphasis
is on the provision of substitute care bhased on a living experience
which approximates as closely as possible 1o ordinary family life.
Matron believes that this aim can be achieved within ihe present.
living arrangements of the large group. Theré are no single

bedrooms available for children. The present sleeping arrangements

do not ailow for the degree ef privacy which older children require.

4.
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. 3,3 The size of the building offers children adequate opportunities to
withdraw from the main group for leisure activities and to pursue
jndividual interests. A feature of the Home is the large, bright

kitchen with its Aga solid fuel cooker which provides an important

™ focal point for children and staff. We experienced supper time in

the kitchen and were impressed by the opportunity it afforded both

children and staff to engage in emotionally significant interactions
in a warm, relaxed and carefree atmosphere.
3.4 There is extensive outdoor space for the children to play particularly

“ to the rear of the Home. It includes a large, enclosed yar& which

has swings and a slide. There are open outbuildings and a small field

which has goal posts. An adventure playground is provided in cne
corner of this field. Inm addition there is a large well-stocked
vegetable and flower garden of about half an acre with greenhouses.

The children have a pet donkey, a gift to the Home, and two

budgerigars.

10 be

3.5 The accommodation generally is bright and cheerful but it tends

rather austere. The building ig in good structural condition and is

well maintained. The furniture is adequate although some of it is

well worn. The posters, photographs, emblems, personal toys of the

children are much in evidence in their bedrooms and help to identify

their own small, individual areas. The floor-covering is mainly

linoleum. When this is being replaced we feel that carpets,

pariicularly in the bedrooms, would add to the comfort and appearance

of the Home. The modern staff accommodation provided in a separate

unit is pleasant, comfortable and built to a high standard.

3.6 Fire Precaution Arrangements

The‘Home has three external fire escapes. Two exits are from the

fipst floor and the third is from the basement. There appears to be

- . . 5.
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adequate weans of escape from the building in the eveni of fire. The
arra.ngement.s fer the evacuation of the Home were reviewed towards the
end of 1979 and, on the adviece of the Northern Ireland Fire Authority,

a new automatic alarm system and illuminated exist signs were installed
and the third fire escape from the basement was constructed. Fire drills
are held regularly and the last one was held on & August 1981, This was
the seventh fire drill carried out in the Home since the begimning of

the year. We wondered whether the frequency of fire drills might diminish

their importance for the children. We suggest that the frequency of fire

practices be examined by management to ensure in consuliation with the

Fire Authority as far as possible that it does not do =s0.

6.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL MNH-10202

L 4. Profile of the Residents

7 4.1

4.2

. 4.3

4.4

The Home provides accommodation for 21 children of both sexes from

2 years to 1B years. At the time of the inspection there were 17

in residence whose ages ranged from 3 to 16 years. Three of the
children were in the care of Area Boards on a voluntary basis under
Section 103 of the Children and Young Persons Act, 13 were committed
to care under Fit Person Orders and there was one boy, the oldest
resident, who was placed privately when he was three years old.
There were 9 sibling groups which accounted for 14 of the children.
The decline in numbers in the Home has been apparent omly during

the pa&t year.

Apart from the one boy mentioned above all the children in the
Home were placed ty the Eastern and Southern Boards., The Eastern
Board was responsible for 12 children and the Southern Board for

4 children.

There is little movement of children out of Manor House. The
length of time the majority of children have stayed there gives
us cause for concern. Ten of the children have been resident in
the Home for Prom 6 to 10 years. We comment further on this

gituation in paragraph 9.5 of our report.

Children of school age attend the local nursery, primary, secondary
and grammar schools. One boy is a pupil ai Beechlawn Special Scheol
in Hillsborough. Altogether the children attend 7 schools in the
area. 'The younger children are accompanied to'scheol by a member

of staff. The ceniral position of Manor House leaves most of the
children within walking distance of their schools. One boy aged

almost 17 years is employed by z Lisburn firm as a trainee

laminator moulder.

Ta
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Manazement

5al

5.2

2.3

Hénor House Home (Lisburn) is owned by the Irish Church Missions.
The organisation acts as patron to a number of children's schools
and homes in the Republic of Ireland as well as the one in
Iigburn. It is usual for the buildings to belong to Irish
Church Missions and formerly the Society supplied teachers,
trained in its Training School in Dublin, to instruct and guide
the children. Each Home has its own local management commitiee

and part of its work involves fund-raising activities.

The members o¢f the Manor House Heme Commitiee ares-—

Dr J S McCann (Chairman), The Rev Canon T H Frizelle (Vice-
Chairman), Mr C R Gardiner (Hon Treasurer), Mr W Johnston

(Hon Secretary), Mrs M R McCann, Mrs C Davidson, Mrs M Yarr,
, ¥rs D Burns, Mrs M leckey, Rev R H Lowry,
Rev S J Brennan, Mr J Getgood, Mrs B Hamna, Mr T Bunting. The
Chairman has been a member of the Committee since 1947 and four
others have each served for more than twenty-five years. The
Committee meets monthly and considers a report prepared by the

Matron, who attends the meeting only when requested to do so.

The administration of the Home is conducted from the office of
Irish Church Missions at 5 College Sguare Korth, Belfast. All
correspondence, book-keeping, typing and financial mattiers

pertaining to Manor House, including the organisation of 'appeals'
are executed by a part~time secretary/administrator. An "official
collecior" who raises funds for the Home and who is remunerated

by commission is alse employed.

8.
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We were told that normally requests for the admission of children are
made to the Matron but that after consultation with her the decision to
admit a child into the Home is taken by the Management Committee.
However in an emergency the Hon Secretary or the Chairman may make the
decision. Under the present procedure we understand that Hiss Rafter
relays the information about children referred for admission to the
Belfast office. It is then passed on to the Hon Secretary. His reply
is conveyed to through the administrative office. Uhile

we can appreciate some of the difficulties that would arise should the
Home's business encroach upon the normal daily pursuits of the Chairman

or the Hon Secretary we would advice direct consultation between the

Matron and either of them on this important matter. This should help

to improve the arrangements for the reception of children and would

reduce the range of access 10 confidential information.
g

A Management Sub-Committee interviews and appeints the Home's staff
and although the Matron's opinion about a prospective employee may be
sought informally she does not participate directly in the siaffl

selection procedure. We vwere surprised to find tha.twa.s

not consulted about, or given copies of the information, which was

made available to us prior to the inspection. ©She told us that she

had not seen the statement of the 'aims and objectives' of the Home.

We formed the impressien that the division of responsibility between

and the Management Committse was rather mmclear and that

there was a blurring of their respective roles. It is our view that

as the functional manager respomsible for the ruming of the Home the

Matron should be a full participant in all policy discussions relating

to the Home., Failure to recognise her responsibility for the

professional work in the Home tendé to result in an encroachment by
the Management Committee into the care-giving function. The reaction
of the Matron to this intrusion is demonstrated by her over-
protectiveness towards the children and her favourable disposition

towards the ancillary siaff.
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6. Staffinz

Emmve——————

6.1

6.2

6.3

The -caring staff of Manor House consists of a Matron, two senior
houseparents and six assistant houseparenis, one of whom is
temporary. The Home also has a cook and a gardener/baretaker.
Three domestic staff, a seamstress and a 1auﬁdress all work part-

time. Full details of the staff are given in Appendix 4.

Al]l the staff in the Home are women with the exception of the
gardener/caretaker, who is affectionately known to the children as
tDaddy' Brown. encoure.ges the boye to indulge in
manly activities and sports outside of the Home but we consider
that this does not compensate adequately for the absence of male
caring staff. Presently the Home has eleven boys and six girls
whom‘ we believe should be able to enjoy ordinary day-to-day

living with adults of both sexes. While the senior houseparents

felt that they had been able 1o counsel the girls albeit informally

on sensitive personal matters they felt unable teo discuss the same
kXind of subjects with the adolescent boys. Since it is recognised
that a good deal of sooial learning is achieved through imitation
and observation the provision of appropriate role models for all

the children is important. ﬂé recommend that when next recruiting

gtaff for the Home priority should be given to employing suitatbtle

MEells

In looking at arrangements for staff recruitment we found that,
in the main, candidates for employment as residential workers are
drawn from a reserve list kept in the Home. It is compiled from
applications usually from young women who may have some kmowledge
of Manor House throuzh church youth work. We believe that this
jnformal method of recruiting staff illustrates a lack of

appreciation of the role of the residential worker. It does not

10.
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allow for choice from a wide range of candidates with a variety of
abilities and skills and is not the most effective way of attracting
staff who will be most capable of benefitting from itraining. We

suggest an early review of recruitment arrangements and propose

that future vacancies should be publicly advertised.

One consequence of ths present methed of recruitment is the
youthfulness of the caring staff in the context of the onerous
responsibility which they may have to amssume. For example a number
of the residential workers are lititle older than some of the
adolescents in their charge. An examination of the duty roster
shows that although Matron deploys the staff resources at her
disposal carefully and with consideration, there are days when the
Home is staffed by girls whose average age is just about eighieen.
¥hile we recognise the valuable contribution the young staff are

making we suggest that they require the support of scme older

colleagues in order o ensure a more mature approach to the

children and their problems.

According 10 the respective job descriptions there is wvirtually no
difference between the functions of the two menior houseparenis and
the five assistant houseparents. Our findings during the inspection
confirm this to be sc., We understand that formerly there wWas an
Assistant Matron in the Home but that the post has remained vacant
since the last person resigned some time ago. We were told that
there was no job description for the Matron because she took up

the post 11 years ago at the request of the Irish Church Missions
by whom she was already employed. She was aware of the duties and

a job descripiion was considered to be unnecessary. It would now be

timely to review ihe whole staffing struciure and the ratic of

gtaff to children with a particular emphasis on the respactive

roles of each grade, bearing in mind the skills and training

11,
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required at each level. As part of the review new job descripiions

should be prepared for all posts.

We found it diffic.lt to distinguish between the tasks of the residential
workers and those of the domestic staff. Soms of the former complained
that they seldom had the opportunity to develop the social work aspect of
their jobs and they found it difficult 4o find time to play with the
children. When we enquired further into this they explained that they
conformed to what they regarded as insidious pressure from their demestic
colleagues to perform household duties. I is conceivable for this
pituation to occur especially when many of the domestic staff are older
and have worked in the Home longer than those in the caring group. The
longer service of the former group seems to endow them with an infliuence
which can inhibit the residential workers from.promoting a more caring
envirorment even though they possess the expertise to do 80 While we

agree that it is acceptable for child care staff to do some domestic

A

work it ehould be limited to such an extent that it does not interfere

with the performance of their main professional task. 5

We were most impressed by the Management's commitment to staff training.
We noted that both senior houseparents had been seconded in the past to
the course leading to the Certificate in the Residential Care of Children
and Young Persons and that one of the assistant houseparents is presently
on the Certificate in Secial Service course. While we were at Manor House
one of the trained staff left to begin a Post-Qualifying Course in
Repidential Care and Bducation at the University of KNewcastle-upon-Tyne,
again with the full suppert of the Management Commitiee. We would
emphasise the centinuing need for staff development and particularly for
+he opperiumity to employ skills learned during training when staff return

to the Home. Newly trained staff should also be given the chance to

impart their new knowledge to their colleagues who have not been able 1o

go on full-time training courses.

124
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o™

6.8 Using the Castle Priory Report as the guide for staffing levels we

caloulate that the Home requires a Head plus ten care staff to

prpvide adequate care for a range of up to iwenty-one children.

The present staffing level falls short of this recemmendation and

one wndesirable consequence is that the Matron is included on the

duty roster and normally works the shift system with the rest of the

staff. We feel that this does not give her adequate opportumity to

carry out her professional duties which include recording and preparing

case reports, participation in the reviews of the children and ensuring

rd

that plans for them are being formulated and carried out. She should

also provide support and supervision for stall; help to promote their

develcopment and training; attend to visitors and be respomsible for

the general oversight of the conduct of the Home.

6.9 ANpenﬁition of employment in Manor House is that all care staff must be

resident. We recognize that it is essential for scme members of staff
to sleep in the Heme at night. However it seems unnecessary 1o
require all the otheré to reside in the staff gquarters when they are
off duty especially when seme of them live within easy travelling

distance of their own homes. We recommend that this condition be

recongidered.

6.10 It is usual for staff who are reguired to sleep in the Home to be
paid a sleeping-in allowance. We discussed_this matter with
representatives of the Management Commiitee. They considered that
their practice of refunding emoluments charges to siaff for perieds

of non-residence met their ebligations to some extent. We recommend

that the allowznce is paid at the rate set by the Joint Councilse for

the Health and Personal Sccial Services, which is currently £5.38

w.

per night.

13,
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Tn our digcussion with representatives of the Management Commitiee

the question of staff health was mentioned. It is important that

staff whe work with children in a residential setting should have a

proper medical examination. This should be carried out by their own

general Practitioners before they commence work at the Home. The

r

Management Committee should bear any expense incurred.

Staff Meetings

Staff meetings are a fairly recent innovation in the Home. They are
held monthly and take place afier lunch beiween 1.15 p.m. and 2.00 p.m.
We were informed that the style of the meetings tends ito be rather
didactio with Matron usually providing the main contribution but
occasiqnally speakers are invited to address particular topics, e.Z.
first-zid and child care legislation. We would encourage the
develépment of staff meetings and recommend that their frequency be
inereased and that staff sheuld be encouraged to contribute to the
agenda. While recognising that there can be value in the present form
of meetings we suggest that there could be additicnal benefit in
allowing more time for staff discussion. We consider it desirable

for all members of staff to share ideas, knowledge, experience and
‘even their anxieties with their colleagues. In this way a regular
exchange of views should aid communication and also provide a valuable

opportunity for informal learning.

14.
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T. Aims and Objectives

7.1 A brief account of the aims and objectives of Manor House Home

Te2.

was given as follows:i-

WPy provide a stable home in a Christian atmosphere for orphans

or children from broken homes. To help childéren %o develop
spiritually, physically and intellectually to their full
potential and thus equip them as far as is possible to take

+their place in society."

This formal statement seis out the clear sighted purfOBe of
the Home with its strong emphasis on individual responsidility,

striving and achievement.

We concluded that the goals of the Home zre being implemented
by a combination of training in social and life skills and
through the exhortations of the Matron and her staff., There
is an emphasis on prayer and the performance of religious
duties combined with a high regard for educational achievementi.
Adult values of sobriety and industry are inculcated and the

social graces are learnmed znd practised by the children.

"Indeed it was s pleasure to meet children whose good manmers -

would have dene credit to many adulis. The staff influence
is such in the best sense that organisational controls are

seldon required.

15,
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Apprcach to the Residential Social Work Task

8.1 In general the appreoach adopted in Manor House is to provide a

happy comfortable home for children who, it is assumed, will have
previously had a poor life experience elsewhere. Children are
edmitted from two to eleven years of age. Eleven is considered to
be the upper age limit for admission. The aim of the staff is to
provide care for the children as a family group. Short ierm care
is not encouraged because the Matron feels that to admit children
on this basis would be disruptive to the sense of security of the
others in the Homg. Essentially the staff are regarded as care
givers and in their dealings with the children they try to emulate
what they consider to be %he attributes of good parents. They are
gensitive to the children's needs and seek to maintain a warm
comfortable living environment. Staff help the children with
day~to-day living and to care for their clothing and possessions.
They create a pleasant atmosphere at meal times and we observed
that there seems to be a mutual trust between the staff and the

children.

Daily Routine

8.2 There is some variation in the daily routine at weekends and

during holidays but on weekdays the following is the general
pattern. After rising and dressing with staff assistance if
required the children say morning prayers before having a cooked
breakfast. The older ones set out by themselves for work or
school while the children attending the nearby primary school
are accompanied to it by one of the staff, Two of the younger
children go to nursery school each day until ncon and they are
escorted to and from it by someone from the Home. The majority
of the children have lunch in school and those in the Home have
a meal at 17.30 p.m. ﬁpon their return frem school the children

change into casual wear and do their homework with which they get

1A
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some assistance from the staff. High tea is served at 4.00 p.m. When
all homewérk is completed the children are free to play in or around Hanor
House unless it is an evening for some of them to go to a meeting or to

an activity outside of the Home. Supper, which is taken in the kitchén,
bezins at 7.00 p.n. Some older children cheoose to prepare their own
suppers from & variety of food which is provided for them. The youngest
children are got ready for bed soon afterwards and bed times for the

others are staggered in accordance with their ages.

A whistle is blown to summon children for meals. While we understand

the difficulty of calliﬁg children at . meal times in a large, fambling
house with extensive grounds we regard blowing a whistle and assembling
outside the dining-room as an undesirable form of institutiomalism.

Having regular meal times is important and staff should endeavour to
persuade the children to arrive in time for meals. There should,

however, be some flexibility and we suggest that it is not wmreasomable

to ask staff to keep the main cocurse for late comers. We were also
concerned about the custom of keeping separate cups for staff and visitors

It is likely to convey a feeling of inferiority to the children.

We would suggest that the habit of rousing sleeping children at night to
prevent bed-wetting does nothing to alleviate the insecuriiy normally
associated with enuresis., Bed-wetting should be treated by staff as
acceptable behaviour. The children should understand that the domestic
staff will change their sheets daily if necessary and that this is the
end of the matter. Under no circumstances should children's sleep he

disturbed to save the laundering of a few sheets.

We noted that the staff sit and eat their meals along with the children

and we commend this practice. However when we enquired about the seating

arrangements for the children in the dining-room we were told that thoze

17.
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who receive small helpings sit at the same tsble to facilitate the serving
of thF meals. Meal times zre important events in the lives of children in
homes. We suggest, therefore, that some fleiibility should be exercised and
that they should be allowed to sit in sibling groups ai the tables or to

dine with their friends if they wish.

Personzl Clothing

Four sets of outer clothing are provided for each child, i.e. Sunday
clothes, school uniform, 'going out' clothes and play clothes. We feel

that this degree of provision is inordinately generous and it would be
beyond the means of most parenis. However, we found that the 'play clothes'
are not allocated to a particular child and may not be worn by the same
person all the time. We recommend that children should always have their
own clothing. We suggest that the amount of clothing allocated fo each
child could be reduced to three outfits, i.e. Sunday clothing, school
uniform and something for everyday wear. One advantage which should

accrue from this change would b2 a reduction in domestic work for the

child care staff.

We were informed that the clothing budget for children roughly corresponds
t0 the amount allocated for this purpose in the Boerd's boarding—out
allowances, It is usual for clothing to be bought from retailers in

Lisburn with whom the Home has an account. Staff accompany children to

one of these shops t0 purchase the articles which they require. However,

we were pleased %0 note that there is an element of flexibility particularly
for the older children who can occasionally maks 'approvédJ cash purchase§
in other stores. We recommend that this arrangement be extended to allow
more freedom of choice which would encourage the young people to take

greater responsibility for their own purchases.

18.
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Pocket lMoney

1 8.8 Pockét money is allocated to the children on the smcale met ouf in the
Model Scheme of Boarding Qut allowances used by the Health and Social
Sefvices Boards. However we understand that the money is to a large
extent managed for the children. Some of it is deducted by the Matron
and put into individual savings accounts as a nest-egg for them when
they finally leave the Home. The children are also encouraged to set
something aside for holidays, church offerings and membership
subscriptions for organisations. This money is kept under lock and
key and children can only have access to it through one of the senior
gstaff. While we agree that the system should be designed to encourage
thrift the present arrangement does not permit the children to receive
fheir full allowances. We consider that, while children should be
helped to budget responsibly, they should be free to spend as they
please. In mc doing they can learn from their mistzkes and prepare

themselves beiter for independent living in the future.

B.9 Control and Sanctions

suggested that there are few idle moments during the day so
mischievous conduct occurs infrequently. When incidents are reported.
to her she discusses them first with the staff to clarify the
circumstances. For minor deviations a reprimand often suffices but
occasionally children are sent to their bedrooms for a time. More
serious misconduct can result in the culprit being denied an outing.
The children are required to make contributions towards the replacement
of any brezkages by them. On very rare occacions members of the Home's

Management Committee are called upon to speak to diesident residents.

8.10 Corperal punishment has been used end the last recorded entry in the

Home's records dated 19 May 1981 ig as follows:

19.
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Offence: getting clothes ruined by rolling etc in the mud end water

and repeatedly doing so defying both home folk and teachers.

Punishment: three smacks with open hand on Tt3il end'.

We would draw the attention of the Home's staff to the stipulations
for the administration of corperal punishment laid down in the

Voluntary Homes Regul~tion= and remind them that these muat be

strictly observed.

Vigiting

8.11 Parents can see their children at any time but Saturday vigiting is
encouraged. Meetings between parents and children always take place
in the hallway of the Home. We would stress in most cases the
importance of maintaining a 1ink between a child and his family.

. However we are aware that parental visiis can be time—consuming and
that they can sometimes create anxiety for both staff and children.
We do not consider that the hallway provides gufficient privacy nor

creates a suitable environment for children to meet their relatives and

friends and we suggest that a more suitable place be found for visitors.

]
w
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9. Records and Review Arrangements

9.1

9.2

9'3

We examined the statutory records relating ito admissions,
discharges, fire practices and menus and ihey were all
satisfactorily kept. Medical records are held in the
children's case files and information on illnesses and

treatment is recorded in them by the Matron.

We were given wnrestricted access to the case files and to the
personal records of the children. A system of suspended file
holders is used with case records and decuments are filed under
the children's family name. It would be preferable, in our
opinion, if indiﬁidual case files could be provided in which
documents could be filed in chronological order and kept more
gecurely. This should make the information more accessible and
more easily traced. The number of sibling groups makes it
difficult to retrieve information because it is all kept in cne
file for each family. The provision of a case file for each
child with a2 summary sheet recording personal data and significant
events in the child's life should make ii easier to find. We
would recommend the practice of keeping a photographic record of
important happenings in each child's life, e.g. family meetings,

church ceremonies and outings, school prize-givings and holidays.

In the case of the majority of the children the information on
them and their families is noi up-to-date because it has not been
received from the Boards. There was only one case where the
minutes of a recent review meeting and the decisions taken at it
were included in the case records.- Some information about the
children is recorded by care staff in two diaries and in a minute

book but they do not prepare reports on the children's progress nor

A
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do they keep notes in case files of significant evente, imporiant

or lmtm;ard incidents, like illnesses, visitors, academic and other
prize—giving occasions. The present dispersal of information in
several places is, in our view, unsatisfactory. It should all be
included in the childrent's individual files. It is virtuvally
impossible 10 carry out the residential care task without adequate,
recorded material about individual children. It is recommended,
therefore, that full up~to-~date information about each child and the
family circumstances be sought from Boards. In this commection the
Social Work Advisory Group has obtained copies of the admission fo
care and other relevant forms used by the Eastern Board. These have
been forwarded -bo as a guide to the type of information
which is compiled by Boards and which should be provided for the

gtaff in the Home.

There appears to be some limitation on the availability of case files
to junior care staff. It is most important that all care staff should
be encouraged and given every opportunity to read case files on the
children for whom they are responsible. The gquality of records
compile;i in the Home counld be improved by the inclusion of regular
comments by the care staff. We would emphasise that ﬁell—kept case
files are an essential element in the proper performance of the

residential task.

Review meetings are initiated by the social workers in the Boards and
are held om each child on a six-monthly basis. Thesze meetings take plac
either in the Home or in the appropriate District Office of the Health
and Sociazl Services Board. With few exceptions, records of the review
meetings are not sent to the Home by the Beoards, The primary objective
of residential‘care ig to devise a plan designed to return children io

the community and if possible their families at the earliest opportunity
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We would hazve some reservations about the quality of reviews aé evidenced
by the recards. In the laat record of a review meeting held on

14 February 1979 about a family of four children, two of whom have been
in residential care for 10 years, and the other two for B years,

the social worker states that the "children are now very well settled in
Manor House. Considering this fact and the size of the family it would be
impossible to find a better alternative than Manor House for the children."
A good review system by the formulation of realistic plans for a child's
future can help to prevent children remaining in care any longer than is
neceesary. We are concerned that the provision of long-term residential
care for children often prejudices the speed at which they can be found
placements back in the community. We recommend tha:b should
take steps to eﬁsure that the children's situations are reviewed on a

regular basis,

23.
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10. Support Services

10,1

10.2

Social Work The children are usually visited by their social

workers once a month when some of them make arrangements do
take the children for an outing. Not all social workers honour
their responsibilities conscientiously and we were told about
one social worker who earlier this year sent a written apology
for his neglect to visit a boy. Matron also has some contact
with senior resideniial and day care staff in the Lisburn
District of the Eastern Board. expressed her
satisfaction generally with the quality of support given by
the Board's social workers. However, we have, in paragrarh
9.5, referred to the neglect by Boards {0 send up-to-date
written information about the children and their families and
to provide written records of review meetings. On the whole
communicati§n between other members of the Home's care staff
and the children's social workers ig poor. We understand that
it is customary for the contact with outside agencies to be
made only through Matron. We would point out that, because of
Matron's ineiusion in the duty roster, she is not always
readily available to liaise with them. We suggest that other
members of staff should be allowed to undertake this function.
If the role of the residential workers is to be developed they
should have opportunities to meet fieldworkers and members of

+he children's families.

Health Services

Dr S J Cupples, Health Centre, Linenhall Street, Lisburn, is
the Medical Officer appointed for the Home. He visiis when
required. His surgery is convenient and the children attend

it when necessary. There were no difficulties reported to us

in getting access to mediczl and dental services.

24.
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10.3 Psychological and Psychiatric Services

It would appear from our discussions with the staff in the Home
that the level of disturbed behaviour among the children is low.
The Management Commitiee and Matron would be reluctant to admit
any child who exhibited disturbed/aisruptive behaviour which
might interfere with the harmony of the Home. PsyéhOIOgical and
psychiatric services are available through the Child Guidance
Service in Belfast if they are required. Matron has, on occasion,

had access to the Service through Dr Cupples.

25.
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11. Commumity Contacis

11.1 The Home is conveniently situated to local commumity facilities
and amenities. The children participate in an impressive
range of leisure time activities, ineluding Girl Guides,
Brownies, Church Lads Brigade, swimming, drama, elocution,
music, astronomy and activities closely connected with the
Church. The children's holiday programme is also varied and
includes holidays with members of youth groups and arrangements
for emall groups of up to six children accompanied by members
of staff to spend holidays at the seaside in Northern Ireland
and in the Republic of Ireland. In providing the opportunity
for the children to engage in a variety of outside interests
and pursuits, management recognise the importance of these
experiences in both promoting the children's growth and

development and in encouraging them o pursue their individual

interests.

26.
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12. (Comment

We expressed our concern in paragraphs 4.3 and 9.5 about the

length of time the majority of the children remain in Manor

ﬁouse. In Appendix 5 we iliustrate the duration of stay of those
children resgident in the Home at the time of the inspection.

The provision of long-ierm residential care by the Home does
appear to influence the attitude of both field and reridential
workers towards the rehabilitation of the children. For older
children the problem of institutionalisation and dependence on
organisational support contrasts markedly with being alone in

the community. In our view there is a need for much more emphasis
to be given to working more effectively in the short term on
behalf of the children with a view toward their rehabhilitation back
into the community. This should include adequate and realistic
training of the young pecple to give them the self-confidence so

essential for independent living.

The recent drop in admissions to the Home is, we believe,
significant. It is likely that the present trend of older and

more difficult children being received into care will continue to
affect the admission rate. Steps need te be taken by Mznagement to
prepare staff 4o adjust to this changing pattern of admissions so
that their capacity to cope with any seriously disturbsd behaviour
exhibited by children and young people can be’ improved. The future
of Manor House could well depend on how urgently the Management
Committee can bring about changes in attitudes, assumptions and the
re-organisation of the Home to cater for present need. We would
hope that early cheanges along these lines would encourage anrds.
t¢ make greater use of the facility. It is irenic at present that
while Manor House has an advantageous geographical location it
appeare to have been isolated to a large extent from the mainstream
¢ child care provision in the Lisburn District. Closer aud aore

??-
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constant contact tetween the Home and a senior person concerned with
children's services in the District could help %o overcome this
1

jsolation and could also be of assistance in bringing about the

changes referred to in this paragraph.

12.3 In paragraph 6.2 we noted that thers were no men amcngst the caring
staff and we recommended the recruitment of some male staff should
be actively pursued. Not only do the children need appropriate
persons of both sexes on whom they can model themselves but the
appointment of men is alego impertant because of the increasing

prevalence of older more difficult and more disturbed children in

care.

12.4 We referred in paragraph 6.6 to the need for a clear distinction
40 be-made between the functions of the domestic and caring staff.
Caring staff need to be given a clearly defined role which will
enable them to devote their time to work with +he children in trying
to meet their developmental needs. We feel that staff should continue
+t0 be given every chance to improve their knowledge and understanding
of current thought in relation to regidentizl work with children.
They should have the opportunity to put this up~to—date knowledge
and skill into practice in order to provide as good a standard of

care as possible for the children in Manor House.

»8.
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13. Becommendations

1. We recommend that consideration be given by the Management Committee

to using carpets instead of linoleum, particularly in the bedrooms,

when the floor-covering is being replaced (Para 3.5).

2. The frequency of fire drills should be examined by management to
b ensure that, as far as possible, their importance for the children

is not being diminished (Para 3.6).

3. There should be direct consultation between the Matron and the
appropriate member of the Management Committee on matfers relating

= to the admission of children (Para 5.4).

4. There is a need for a clearsr distinction to be made between the Matror
and the Managemeni Commitiee's roles so that recognition is given

to her responsibility for the professional work in the Bome

5 (Para 5.5).

5. = We recommend that the recruitment of male staff be seen as a

priority (Paras 6.2, 12.3).

L) 6. Vacant posts for care staff should be advertised more widely

(Para 6.3).

7. The job descripiions of the senior houseparent and agsistant
houseparent should be reviewed to distinguish more clearly between

their respective functions (Para 6.5).

" B. A clearer distincetion should be made between the funciions of the

domestic and care staff (Para 6.6).
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Newly trained staff should be given every opportunity to both
employ their skills and impart their knowledge to colleagues

(Para 6.7).

There is a need to review the current ratio of staff o children

(Para 6.8).

We recommend that the requirement that care staff must be resident

in Manor House be reconsidered (Para 6.9).

Care staff who are requiréd to sleep in the Home when on duty shoule

be paid the appropriate sleeping-in allowance (Para 6.10).

Before taking up employment in the Home care staff should be
medically examined by their general practitioner and the Management

Commitiee should bear any expense incurred (Para 6.11).

We recommend that staff meetings be developed, that their freguency
be increased and that care staff be encouraged to coniribute te

the agenda {Para 6.12).

The use of a whistle to summon children for meals should be

discontinued (Para 8.3).

Children should not be roused at night to prevent bed-wetiing

(Para 8.4).

We suggest that there should be greater flexibility in the seating

mrengements at meal times (Para 8.5).

30.
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We recommend that the number of sets of outer elothing be
reduced and that children should always have their own clothing

(Paxa 8.6).

We suggest that the children be given more freedom of choice in the

purchase of their clothing (Para 8.7).

We consider that the children should receive their full pocket

money allowances (Para 8.8).

Regulation 13 of the Children and Young Persons (Voluntary Homes).
Regulations relating to control and corporal punishment must be

strictly observed (Para 8.10).

A more suitable environment for visiting relatives and friends

should be provided (Para 8.11).

The introduction of individval case files should make information more

accessibie (Para 9.2).

Management should ensure that full information on each child is
received from the Boards and that information on the children is

recorded by care staff in the case files (Para 9.3).

Junior care staff should be given every opportunity to read case

files (Para 9.4).

We recommend that Matron should take steps to ensure that the
ckildren's progress and planz for their future are reviewed

regularly and more effectively (Paras 4.3, 9.5, 12.1).

Care gzaff should nave opportumities to meet field social workers
and members of the children's families {Par. 10.1).
3]
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APPENDIX 4

Matron

B osident.

Previous Experience Eaployed by Irish Church Missions assisting in

their schools and hostel in Dublin.

Length of Service in Home: 12 years.

Senior Houseparenis

MH35 [ Rt

Qualificationgi~ Certificate in the Residential Care of Children and

Young Persons, Rupert Stanely College, 1977-1978. Advanced Courge in
Residential Care and Education, University of Newcastle-upon-Tyne
(commenced October 1981).

length of Ssrvice in Home: 6 years.

Qualificationss~ Certificate in the Residential Care of Children and

Youmg Persone, Rupert Stanely College, 1978-1979.

Length of Service in Home: 6 years.

Assigtant Houseparenis

I, S oo

Qualifications:~ Certificate in Social Service, Rupert Stanley College

(commenced Septemter 1980).

Yength of Service in Homes 2 years 7 mornths

lencth of Service in Home: 1 year 3 months

I, I oot

Ianzth of Service in Home: 1 year.
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Leneth of Service in Home: & months.

on ful}/jlméfg;;lnlng course) &r//////,/
e
I.ensr'th of Service ;,nr”ﬁome‘ 9 months.

Lencth of Service in Home: ‘emporary employment during July, Avgust

and part of September to cover staff holiday arrangements.

IV Ancillary Staff

36.
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APPENDIX 5
Ase and Duration of Residence of Children in Manor House Home
Duration of current period in residence to September 1981
Age in
September
1981 ff’”‘ 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 Total
1 year
3 1 2
4 1
5
6
7 1 1
8 1 1 2
9 1 1
10 ) 1 1
11
12 1
13 1 1 2
14 1 1 2
15 ' 1 2
16 1 2
Total 2 1 1 2 1 2 4 2 2 17

37,
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4+ Profile of the Residents

4.1

4.3

4.4

The Home provides acccmmodation for 21 children of both sexes from

2 years to 18 years. At the time of the inspection there were 17

in residence whose ages ranged from 3 to 16 years. Three of the
children were in the care of Area Boards on a voluntary basis under
Section 103 of the Children and Young Personms Act, 13 were commiited
to care under Fit Person Orders and there was one boy, the oldest
resident, who was placed privately when he was three years old.
There were 5 sibling groups which accounted for 14 of the children.
The decline in numbers in the Home has been zpparent only during

the past year.

Apart from the one boy mentioned above all the children in the
Home were placed by the Eastern and Southern Boards. The Eastern
Boa;d was responsible for 12 children and the Southern Board for

4 children.

There is little movement of children out of Manor House. The
length of time the majority of children have stayed there gives
us cauge for concern. Ten of the children have been resident in
the Home for from 6 to 10 years. We comment further on this

gituation in paragraph 9.5 of our report.

Children of school age attend the local nursery, primary, secondary
and grammar schocls. Cne boy is a pupil at Beechlawn Special School
in Hillsvoroughs Altogether the children attend 7 schools in the
area, The ysunger children are accompanied to school by a member

of staff. The central position of Manor House leaves most of the
children within walking distance of their schools. One boy aged
almost 17 years is employed bty =2 Lisburm firm as a trainee

laminator moulder. N 4 6
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constant contact between the Home and a senior person concerned with
children's services in the District could help to overccme this

isolation and could also be of assistance in bringing about the

changes referred %o in this paragraph.

In paragraph 6.2 we noted that there were no men amongst the caring
gtaff and we recommended the recruitment of some male staff should
be actively pursued. Not only do the children need approprizte
persons of both sexes on whom they can model themselves but the
appointment of men is also important because of the increasing

prevalence of older more difficult and more disturbed children in

care.

We referred in paragraph 6.6 to the need for a clear distinection
to De-made between the functions of the domestic znd caring staff.

Caring staff need to be given a clearly defined role which will

enable them to devote their time to work with the children in trying
to meet their developmental needs. We feel that staff should continue
to be given every chance to improve their knowledge and understanding
of current thought in relation to residential worik with children.
They should have the opportunity to put this up-to—date knowledge

and skill into practice in order to provide as good a standard of

care as possible for the children in Manor House.

67
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91
MR JOHNSTON
BY MR KENNEDY

4 I kmew it when visiting the home and talking to staff, I became aware of it.

Q@ What was done then to improve that situation, before SWAG?

A Well, I think unfortunately the attitude of the Committee was — what else
would they be doing if they were not doing this; I think they were unenlight-
ened in that way.

Q ‘That is the Committee you felt WEIBereaa?
A TYes,

@ How can I best put this, in a non-pejorative way - they weren't sufficiently
modern in their approach to child care, to appreciate......?
A BSome of them, yes, posaibly.

@ Was it your experience that once people had been appointed to the Committee,
because they were pecple of undoubted generosity and generally very reapectable
people, that they tended to serve on the Committee for a very lengthy period?

4 I suppose the majority of them did, yes.

Q@ Even though some of them, with the best will in the world, might not have
been the most sensitive to modern child care needs - some, not all?

A Possibly, although I know of one or two who dropped from the Committee
because I think their views were not the viewa of modern child care.

Q@ That is something of a difficulty, is i, in a voluniary home, where you
get very well-intentioned and very devoted people, sincerely holding views
which could be regarded as misguided?

A  Possibly, yes.

@ Now, you were aware of this situation and the Committee, I think you have
toid us, have just said "well, what else would they be doing"; after SWAG

had made their findings was anything done to improve this situation?

A It was decided then that they got new job descriptions and it was decided
that there would be a maximum number of domestic chores done, 2 maximum smount of
time spent on domestic chores.

Q How did the caring staff appreciate that change?
A I think they were very pleased, it gave them time to spend with the
children, in preference to having to do housework,

Q I was going to ask you some questions about the appointment of staff, but
I think you have been asked all the detailed questions about that by my
learned friend. Now, the SWAG report did comment on the youthfulness of
many of the staff; would you accept that that would mean of necessity that
many of them, because of their lack of years, were lacking in s:.mple life
experience?

A I don't think I would agree with that.

Q@ You wouldn't?

A  No, I think that quite often the younger members of staff related much
better to the children and were more aware of their needs, indeed I think were
more aware than some of the qualified staff.

@ But that might mean that you would have - I think SWAG commented on it -
that you would have some on the caring staff who were not many years older
than some of the children?

4 There was a minimum age of 18.
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13. Becommendations

1. We recommend that consideration be given by the Management Committee

to using carpets instead of linoleum, particularly in the bedrooms,

when the floor-covering is being replaced (Para 3.5).

2. The frequency of fire drills should be examined by management to
b ensure that, as far as possible, their importance for the children

is not being diminished (Para 3.6).

3. There should be direct consultation between the Matron and the
appropriate member of the Management Committee on matfers relating

= to the admission of children (Para 5.4).

4. There is a need for a clearsr distinction to be made between the Matror
and the Managemeni Commitiee's roles so that recognition is given

to her responsibility for the professional work in the Bome

5 (Para 5.5).

5. = We recommend that the recruitment of male staff be seen as a

priority (Paras 6.2, 12.3).

L) 6. Vacant posts for care staff should be advertised more widely

(Para 6.3).

7. The job descripiions of the senior houseparent and agsistant
houseparent should be reviewed to distinguish more clearly between

their respective functions (Para 6.5).

" B. A clearer distincetion should be made between the funciions of the

domestic and care staff (Para 6.6).

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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12. (Comment

We expressed our concern in paragraphs 4.3 and 9.5 about the

length of time the majority of the children remain in Manor

ﬁouse. In Appendix 5 we iliustrate the duration of stay of those
children resgident in the Home at the time of the inspection.

The provision of long-ierm residential care by the Home does
appear to influence the attitude of both field and reridential
workers towards the rehabilitation of the children. For older
children the problem of institutionalisation and dependence on
organisational support contrasts markedly with being alone in

the community. In our view there is a need for much more emphasis
to be given to working more effectively in the short term on
behalf of the children with a view toward their rehabhilitation back
into the community. This should include adequate and realistic
training of the young pecple to give them the self-confidence so

essential for independent living.

The recent drop in admissions to the Home is, we believe,
significant. It is likely that the present trend of older and

more difficult children being received into care will continue to
affect the admission rate. Steps need te be taken by Mznagement to
prepare staff 4o adjust to this changing pattern of admissions so
that their capacity to cope with any seriously disturbsd behaviour
exhibited by children and young people can be’ improved. The future
of Manor House could well depend on how urgently the Management
Committee can bring about changes in attitudes, assumptions and the
re-organisation of the Home to cater for present need. We would
hope that early cheanges along these lines would encourage anrds.
t¢ make greater use of the facility. It is irenic at present that
while Manor House has an advantageous geographical location it
appeare to have been isolated to a large extent from the mainstream
¢ child care provision in the Lisburn District. Closer aud aore

??-
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20th, September 1982

MANOR HOUSE HOME (LISBURN)

A Meeting of the Manor House Home Committee was held on the above
date at the Home at 7. 45 p.m,

Dr. J. S. McCann (Chairman) presiding, Mr. C. R, Gardiner (Honm,
Treasurer), Mr. W. Johnston (Hon. Secretary), Mesdames M. R, McCann
and E, Stevenson, Rev. R, H., Lowry and Mr. T. Bunting.

Mr, W. Cully in attendance.

Canon T. H, Frizelle (Vice-Chairman), Mesdames D, Davidson, D. Burns .
and M, Yarr., BRev. S. Brennan. -

After a portion of Secripture had been read by the Chairman, the
Meeting was opened with Prayer by Rev. H. H. Lowry,

Mr, T. Punting proposed that the Minutes of the previous Meeting
be confirmed and signed. This was seconded by Mr, C, R. Gardiner,

MATTERS ARISING OQUT OF MINUTES

The Hon, Treasurer drew attention to the fact that our account
was overdrawn and that the Bank Manager had enquired what figure we
would require to meet our needs, Mr, T, Bunting proposed that while we
may not necessarily avail ourselves of this facility we should arrange
a limit of £10,000 to be used if required. It was further proposed
that we should temporarily withdraw some of our holdings and that all
accounts should be paid. This was seconded by Mrs, E, Stevenson, and
agreed,

Mr, C, R, Gardiner reported that Miss Yvonne Smyth had asked to be
paid for seven nights Sleeping Duty during the Bangor Holiday plus two
days overtime in lieu of two days off duty., It was agreed that we should
contact the Department of Health & Social Services for guidance in this
matter,

It was agreed that Mr. C. R. Gardiner should query the amount of
the Accountants Fees,

It was agreed on the proposal of Mrs, M, R, McCann that a sub-committee
consisting of the Chairman, Hon, Treasurer, Hon, Secretary, Mr. T.
Bunting and-mhshould investigate where economies should
be made in the running of the Home. This was seconded by Mrs. E.
Stevenson, At this stage Matron joined the Meeting.

Children in residence - 13. The children were 21l in good health and

had enjoyed the summer holidays.
e I - - tmed to their

own home on 30th, August, I had expressed appreciation
me had done for the children during their stay.

had had a _visit for Mr. Terry Smith (Social Wroker)
vho had written a report on cagse to be submitted to the Housing
Executive, Mr. Smith was anxious to know how far Manor House Home would
be prepared to go in helping to set up home, Matron reported that
there had been some difficulty with during the summer and Dr. J. S.
McCann had spoken to him about his behaviour end since then he had been
fen] Ve,

had arranged to visit the children during
the period 15th. - 2lst. August but unfortunately he had not kept the
arrangement and the children were very disappointed.

MR 3 had experienced several disappointments over recent
months and he had become unco~operative and giv bullying.

LAs there seemed to be little hope of returning to his
family it was agreed by his Social Workers that an effert should be
made to provide a more secure future for him. - 3,

Jover
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21/2 80 MR JOHNSTON
BY MR FEE

Q In approximate terms how far would have been regarded as .being
within the area where a personal visit would have been made?

A Portadown and places like that we would have travelled to, and
places like that.

Q Was it always the practice to follow up the referees?
B A Yes.

® You have indicated that following upon that you would have

had an interview.. Who would have conducted the interview?

A The subcommittee usually consisting of the Chairman, myself,
possibly two lady members of the Committee, as well. It was always
the Chairman and myself and the ladies would vary from Committee to
Committee.

Q In relation to qualifications of staff in a scocial work sense,
had the Management Committeeany policy in relation to that?

A As I say, we always asked in the interview if the applicant
was interested in making a career in child care. Our policy was
that as funds arose that all our staff would be seconded. That was
a lot easier previously when it was the short course at Rupert
Stanley. The new C3S course raised difficulties in that it meant
D that staff was away part time for over two years.

Q Can you give any indication to the Committee over the last -
four or five years prior to the home being closed what the ratio

of staff with social work gqualifications to unqualified staff would
have been?

A I would say approachlng 50% most of the time originally. The
last year it dropped below that. One of our gualified staff left
E us and was replaced by a non-qualified person.

Q Can you indicate in terms of the ratioc of staff to children what was the
view of Management Committee in relation to that?

A We felt that we had to have always a minimum of two child care

staff on duty. Tc cover our timetable that meant a minimum of six,

possibly with an extra one to cover for holidays, which was seven.

And we always got an extra member of staff in during July and August

F to cover the holidays.

Q  Was the Management Committee satisfied in relation to the staff/
child ratio or was that something which you wished to improve?
A We would have liked to improve it if we could.

Q@ What was the reason for not being able to improve it?
A Mainly financial.

Q In relation to that can you indicate in general terms whether
there would have been any difficulty in financing an extra member of
staff or an extra two members of gtaff?

A Over the last few years it would have been impossible to finance
an extra member of staff with our low numbers of children in the
home and our per capita. We were running at a loss of something like
£30,000 a year.

Q  What would the home's capacity for children have been? What was

the greatest number of children that would have been in the home
within the last 12 years.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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Department of Health and Social Services
Dundonald House Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast BT4 3SF

CNHF  Telex 74578
3 Teleppne 0232 (Belfas) 650111 ext
K Cﬁ/\f P /ra
, L~ Please reply to The Secretary
S Quinn Your reference

Secretary to the Committee of

Inquiry into Children's Homes Our reference
and Hostels A1488/84

Castle Buildings Date
STORMONT /o January 1985

BT4 3RA

Dear gh\&%

MANOR HOUSE CHILDREN'S HOME, LISBURN

Manor House Children's Home, which falls within the terms
of reference of the Committee of Inquiry, closed on

1 November 1984. The decision to clese the Home, which
was run by the Irish Church Missions, was taken by the
Management Committee which concluded that, in view of the
reduction in the numbers of children requiring long-term
residential care, the Home could na longer be financially
viable.

I enclose for your information a copy of the Departmental
Circular HSS(CC)4/84 which issued following deregistration
of the Home.

Yours sincerely

D &

D A BROWN (Mrs)
Child Care Branch

Enc

LS
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PRIVATE

threats but she refused to answer. | never found out what she did, if anything,
that resulted in my being placed in care but | always found these comments
unsettling.

6. | used to wet the bed in the home daily. The staff would strap me to the bed and
sometimes they left me there for days in the wet bed. Even though | would wet
the bed again | would just have to stay there and | was left to lie in the wet bed.
They would then take me out of my restraints and drop me in a cold bath in order
to clean me. They would hold me by the feet, drop me into a tin bath of water
and hold me down in the water. | believe another boy in the home,
also got this treatment. They would threaten to return me to my mother if | told
anyone what they were doing and their comments never made sense to me.
Their treatment of me gave me a lifelong fear of water. | have had homes with
swimming pools but | would never go swimming or use the pool.

7. | was also punished for wetting the bed by being placed in a room where they
kept coal called the dungeon. | am not sure if this happened in the home or in
the church but | recall being placed there, sleeping in the dark and then being
returned to my bed. | recall a name, it was | MIZIZIl He was one of the older
boys or he might have been an altar boy at the church. He took me down to the
dungeon with some other members of staff. | was often smacked on the ear by
other members of staff, not by and | attribute my hearing loss that |
now suffer to the treatment | received as a child.

8. | recall a device being put on my penis and on my testicles by staff in the home.
They said they were helping me, the idea of doing this was that it would help me
to wake up but it gave me electric shocks when they were applying it to my body
and | do not know if they were deliberately giving me electric shocks with this
device. | do not remember which members of staff did this to me. | remember a

similar device being used by the home that | was sent to in Australia.

9. They also used to lay me on a bed on my stomach with my knees up behind me
and put things into my rectum or they would place a funnel in my rectum and
force liquid through it and into my rectum. They would ask if it hurt and they

HIA 341 PRIVATE 2
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would then say “well it is going to hurt more if you keep wetting the bed”. It was
yet another punishment for wetting the: bed.

10. | remember always being thumpead on my head by staff at Manor House. They
would use their open hands and hit both my ears at the same fime and it was
really painful. 1 recall being punished by the use of a cane and | recall a whip
with long sirings attached which really hurt an impact. The staff would shout at
you when they hit you “Don't cry and don't tell, you cry, you get more”.

11. | recall being dressed in gir's clething by one Minister although | do not recall his
name. | felt a silk dress belonging to my wife at one stage and it was made from
the same fabric and it brought this memory back to me. The Minister did this
quite often to me ard made me sil on his knee. There was not skin to skin
contast but | could feel that he got an erection and | could feel it through the silk
fabric. Again | was brought to see this Minister by [ EGEGiGE_N

12. 1 do not recall what age | was when the sex abuse commenced in residential
care in Lisbum but the more painful physical punishments started when | was
around seven years old. | also recall my feet became totally misshapen because
we never wore shoes.

13. | did not receive a proper education in Morthern Ireland. They refered to me as
“a retard” because | was small and | would stand up to them and fight back so
they kept me under lock and key and called me retarded and | was not kept at
school or givan a proper education.

14, | ramember the issue of migration to Australia being discussed in Manor House
My mother gave consent to my being sent to Australia. They did not ask us if we
wanted to go but they told us that we were going. | recail being petrified
because | had not been going to school and | distinctly remember asking some
of the: other children to teach me what they had learned at school because when
I arrived in Australia | was geing 1o have to know as much as they did.

15. | left Manor House in Movember 1950 when | was nine years old. Six other boys
from Manor House left with me. Their names were [RCEIIEVNL:

HIA 341 PRIVATE 3
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Page 29

Inquiry. In all of them he makes no mention whatsoever
of abuse iIn the Manor House Home, let alone the kind of
abuse he 1s now submitting to the Inquiry as having
experienced.

Furthermore ... the names he -- claims he i1s making
about Manor House Home, the only name he mentions in the
alleged abuse i1s of an older boy “"who might have been
an altar boy at the church®. Manor House Home is
a Protestant home attached to a Church of Ireland
church, Christ Church, Lisburn, where there were no such
things as altar boys. Such abuse could not therefore
have happened in Manor House Home. HIA341"s recent
recollections are therefore not accurate.”

I am inviting you, HIA341, to make any comment to --
about the response we have received from Irish Church
Missions.

Firstly, 1 haven"t received a copy of any of those
documents. What 1 would like to say is at the time

I was making those allegations | would like to make i1t
very clear 1 was desperately trying to find my family
and didn"t wish to make any comment in relation to
anything. So i1t was far easier for me to just say

I don"t know anything. However, my mother is now
deceased. So I now choose to make those allegations

that are a known allegation. They are a truth. They

www.merrillcorp.com/mls
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3. Manor house was mixed with boys and girls of all ages. We stayed in rooms
which had about four or five to each room. | was beaten a couple of times by
staff. | cannot recall their names. On one occasion | was carrying a brick and |
dropped it on my toe by accident. A male member of staff hit me around the
head for carrying the brick. | later found out that the brick was attached to a
rope that was tied to me stopping me from running away. | was also tied to my
bed at night. We were beaten as a form of punishment — | think it was the
staff’'s way of disciplining us. After being beaten we were put into cold water
baths, | am assuming this was to prevent bruising. If | ever played up the staff

threatened that my mother would not come to visit me.

4, | attende_SchooI which was down the road from the

home. We went to church every Sunday as the home was run by the Church of
Ireland. In the home | felt like an ordinary child as | didn’t know anything

different

5. My mother married a man called_on-1949. She told me

years later that after she married she told-about me and they came to
Manor House to take me home but she was told that | was adopted by a wealthy
family in Dublin. 1 obtained my school records in 2000, the records show that |
was taken out of school for a period of about one month. | believe that this was
when my Mother,- and his children went to the home to collect me. My

mother did not have any more children, although she became step-mother to

_ two children and the family continued to live in Belfast, until
-retirement when they moved to_in England.

6. |cannot remember what we were told about going to Australia. | do recall older
boys in Manor House saying | would come back black because of the sun. |

didn’t want to go as soon as | heard this. | do not recall being asked by anyone if

HIA 346 PRIVATE 2

| wanted to go to Australia.
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Page 43

Well, I"m only guessing that, but I remember we were put
into cold water. 1 don"t know what the -- it was for
punishment.

But you do say if you ever played up, the staff
threatened your mother wouldn®t come and visit you.

Yes.

And you do remember going to school. You remember going
to the public elementary school, which was just down the
road.

Yes.

And you remember going to church every Sunday, Church of
Ireland church.

Yes.

And you -- this was the life that you had and you didn"t
know any different.

Yes.

And iIn paragraph --

| ——

Sorry.

I was just going to say when 1 went back, 1 went back
and got my school records for my years attending there.
But do you yourself have recollection of being at the
school?

Yes.

And you say in paragraph 5 your mother subsequently

www.merrillcorp.com/mls
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Irish Church Missions (ICM) welcomes and supports the work of the HIA Inquiry and utterly condemns all and any kind
of child abuse. It is also the firm view of ICM that the Manor House Home (MHH), Lisburn , which closed in 1984
endeavoured to nurture and protect the children under its care over the fifty-five years of its existence. It is our
contention in relation to the applicants of the Australian module that this was indeed the case.

In regard to the claims of | EIEEZ, e find these impossible to reconcile against his previous claim in the
documents he submitted to the Inquiry. On page AUS 11049, he is quoted in the newspaper article: ““I have no
memory of my life before | was 10”, says jji§, 56..." He left MHH for Australia when he was 9. This is consistent with
all the newspaper articles that |JFIENEZE has submitted to the HIA Inquiry. In all of them, he makes no mention
whatsoever of abuse in the MHH, let alone the kind of abuse he is now submitting to the Inquiry as having
experienced.

Furthermore, in the claims he is making about MHH, the only name he mentions in the alleged abuse is of an older
boy, who ‘might have been an altar boy at the church’. MHH was a Protestant home attached to a Church of Ireland
church, Christ Church, Lisburn, where there were no such things as ‘altar boys.” Such abuse could not therefore have
happened in the MHH. recent recollections are therefore not accurate.

In regard to GEEEZCEEE . the tenor of the claims are vague with no staff named in the ‘couple of
times’, he says he was beaten by staff. Certainly, corporeal punishment was administered in the 1940’s by institutions
and MHH was no exception. However, the MHH noted and took seriously any such punishment and indeed
investigated any claim of excessive punishment. In the minutes of the MHH committee of 9™ August 1946, the
alleged excessive physical punishment of two boys by the assistant- Matron was immediately investigated by the
Committee, who sent for the local doctor to examine the boys. The doctor’s report is quoted dismissing any claims of
excessive punishment; the assistant-Matron was brought before the MHH committee and questioned why she
administered physical punishment. Because of the Doctor’s report, her description of what had happened was
accepted. Furthermore, the committee was reminded of the policy of the ICM on the matter of physical punishment,
which was that ‘punishment with a cane was only to be given on the hands and that the open hand may be used on
the buttocks.” All this shows that any report of excessive punishment was taken seriously by the MHH committee and
that children then were not permitted to be subjected to the kind of harsh treatment alleged by JIFIEEEIY and il§-

HIA 341 B

Not only that, children were free to question the administration of physical punishment. A minute of the MHH
committee meeting on 25" July 1947 shows that the Matron, JJJYIZIll. rerorted that she had to administer
punishment to one boy and that some of the boys questioned her on this. They went before the MHH committee
where the chairman explained to them that the Matron had their support! The fact that the MHH committee even
talked to the boys is indicative that they took the administration of physical punishment seriously and that children
certainly could complain to the highest level, contrary to the claims of the applicants.

In regard to the 7 boys from MHH sent on the Presbyterian Church scheme to Australia in 1950, the records of the
MHH (pp.11057-11071) clearly show that this was regarded as a great opportunity for them by the MHH and ICM.
Indeed, the correspondence surrounding the emigration of | EIEEEZ from Tyrone (pp. 11259-11264), indicates
that the Ministry of Home Affairs at Stormont also thought that this scheme of the Presbyterian church of Victoria
was in the best interests of the children and that the Presbyterian church was regarded as a responsible body.

The material submitted by | EIEEZI c'c2'ly shows that the proper procedures concerning the
certificates of migration and medical examinations were followed by MHH. Furthermore, MHH minutes (p.11064)
show that the MHH committee took the initiative to write to the boys and when one of them, |EIENEZI ater
wrote looking for information on his parents, the MHH committee enthusiastically endeavoured to help him
(p.11065), which is immediately apparent in their warm and sympathetic reply (p.11046).

In summary, the claims of the applicants do not show systemic abuse on the part of the MHH, firstly, because the
claims are contradictory to earlier claims made by one applicant, | EIEEZE. 2nd secondly, the records of the
MHH show that they consistently had the best interests of the children at heart in dealing with matters of discipline
and also in the matter of emigration.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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25, (Question 4 HIA letter 13/11/15) What complaints or allegations of abuse were received

from children resident in the home, how were these investigated? Please provide all
documentary evidence relating to the investigation of complaints.

26, The MHHMC took seriously any complaints or allegations of abuse received from children

27.

MH 65

28.

29

+

resident in the home. In August 1946, a complaint was made against the Assistant Matron
for excessive force in administering corporal punishment. The MHHMC investigated
immediately calling in a doctor to examine the children. The MHHMC investigated the
Assistant Matron accepting her version of events because of the evidence supplied by the
doctor (Para 26 Appendix 1).

At the committee meeting of September 1962, the Matron reported that she had received a
complaint from the mother of some of the children in the home that they had been beaten
by a member of staff [ NEESI NNl 2d been a resident of the home
before being made a member of staff. The Matron reported that the children had said that
had beaten them before she became a member of staff. However Matron
reported to the committee tha behaviour towards the children was
unsatisfactory and thamunced she was leaving (see Para. 27
Appendix 1). In fact she resigned on the day of the September meeting according to a
subsequent minute in the October meeting (See Para 27 Appendix 2).

The Admissions and Discharge book of the home shows tha{VIZNIlMwas followed up
Miss Brown of the Belfast welfare (Para 28 Appendix 1) and that I the mother of
the children, called to the home to see them (Para 28 Appendix 2).

At the 18" March 1963 committee meeting, the MC acted to dismiss a junior member of
staff because her ‘behaviour amongst the children was not satisfactory’ (Para 29. Appendix
1). Though the nature of her unsatisfactory behaviour towards the children is not detailed,
it is evident from the minutes that the MHHMC treated extremely seriously any kind of
alleged mistreatment by staff of the children under their care.
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PRIVATE

I At the weekends, we all attended the Boys Brigade. We
went to Christ Church on a Sunday. We were made to go whether we wanted
to or not. We had to attend Sunday School as well. | can remember on cne
occasion, | was dragged to Church as | did not want to go. | held on to the
railings as | was being brought up the road; my fingers were prised off the
railing and | was dragged into the Church Service. My mother was a religious
thinking person but we never went to any Church Service so this was all new
to me. 1think my parents came to visit us when we were in the home, maybe
once or twice. | found the home to be regimented but it was not harsh.

4. | shared a room with my brother. | then recall being moved to another room
upstairs in the house. | think there were about six beds in a single room. We
never had a television before so when we arrived at the home it was like we
had arrived at a posh hotel. It was like paradise having people look after you.
We walked around turning the lights on and off. The food in the home was
probably better than what we ate before. We were given porridge or cereal
for breakfast. If we wanted more food, we could have it. There was a regular
cook. | am not sure of her name. There was also a gardener called
The vegetables that we ate at the home were from the garden. There was a
playing field out the back through an opening in the wall and we used to go
there to play. There were plenty of games that we could play if the weather
was poor. You were left to keep yourself amused. We went to bed each night
at approximately 7.30 pm and if you were older you were given an extra hour.
| cannot remember the exact time but | do remember that they were strict
about bedtime. If it was bedtime, you were sent straight to bed, no matter
what you may have been doing or watching on TV.

5. The home was run by female staff. The lady who was in charge was called
. | found her approach as a headmistress to be firm but fair. The
members of staff in the home were fine to get along with. | can only recall one
incident when a member of staff acted inappropriately and she was warned
about her behaviour. | think her name was . One of the children
had done something and she wanted to find out which one of us did it. She
lined us all up and asked each of us one at a time if we had done it. Each

HIA 289 PRIVATE 2
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PRIVATE

12.1 remember on one occasion the staff allowed a few of the boys to go and stay
with a man from the Boys Brigade so that we could play with his children. |
cannot remember his name. We stayed overnight and were put in a bedroom
together. He had come into the bedroom to warn us to be quiet on three
occasions. On the third occasion, he took the duvet off us and laid into us with
a leather belt. | was really shocked because we were not his children. The
next day he brought us to Church.

13.We were taken out once a week and we received pocket money in
accordance with our age. | got a thrupence and then a sixpence and the older
kids possibly got a shilling. We were taken into Lisburn as a troop and
brought to Woolworths. This was a new thing for me as | was from a poor
family. Once a year we were taken on holiday to Bangor or Newcastle and
we stayed in a big house. | never had holidays as a child so going on holiday
was a good thing for me. There were children from other homes when we
went on holidays. We would go to seaside places and it was like a big
jamboree. | can recall that there were disabled children there was well.

14. At Christmas in the home we got a bag of toys. We were also taken to a Post
Office worker’s party for children in Belfast. We were taken to a building and
we got into a lift and then entered a big room. There were children from other
homes at this party. Santa Claus would tum up and we would all be sitting on
the floor and your name was called out and you would be given a present.

15.If any of the children misbehaved in the home, they would have been
disciplined. Their privileges may have been taken away or they may have
been sent to bed early. | do not remember anything like solitary confinement.
If the behaviour was seriously bad, the staff member would have brought the
child to NIZIENN office. They would have explained what the behaviour
was and [UAISEIN \ould have then determined whether to hit you on the
hand with the ruler. |1 do not remember any of the children being terrified of
her. | had nothing against any of the staff who ran the home. | believe they

HIA 289 PRIVATE 5
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PRIVATE

12.1 remember on one occasion the staff allowed a few of the boys to go and stay
with a man from the Boys Brigade so that we could play with his children. |
cannot remember his name. We stayed overnight and were put in a bedroom
together. He had come into the bedroom to warn us to be quiet on three
occasions. On the third occasion, he took the duvet off us and laid into us with
a leather belt. | was really shocked because we were not his children. The
next day he brought us to Church.

13.We were taken out once a week and we received pocket money in
accordance with our age. | got a thrupence and then a sixpence and the older
kids possibly got a shilling. We were taken into Lisburn as a troop and
brought to Woolworths. This was a new thing for me as | was from a poor
family. Once a year we were taken on holiday to Bangor or Newcastle and
we stayed in a big house. | never had holidays as a child so going on holiday
was a good thing for me. There were children from other homes when we
went on holidays. We would go to seaside places and it was like a big
jamboree. | can recall that there were disabled children there was well.

14. At Christmas in the home we got a bag of toys. We were also taken to a Post
Office worker’s party for children in Belfast. We were taken to a building and
we got into a lift and then entered a big room. There were children from other
homes at this party. Santa Claus would tum up and we would all be sitting on
the floor and your name was called out and you would be given a present.

15.If any of the children misbehaved in the home, they would have been
disciplined. Their privileges may have been taken away or they may have
been sent to bed early. | do not remember anything like solitary confinement.
If the behaviour was seriously bad, the staff member would have brought the
child to NIZIENN office. They would have explained what the behaviour
was and [UAISEIN \ould have then determined whether to hit you on the
hand with the ruler. |1 do not remember any of the children being terrified of
her. | had nothing against any of the staff who ran the home. | believe they

HIA 289 PRIVATE 5
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the type of brush that you would use on clothes. She beat me with this
wooden brush. | think she just picked on me. She hit me that hard that on
some days | was going to school black and blue with bruises. | remember on
one occasion, | was given porridge with salt in it and | felt sick. | ran behind

WUl the cook, so that IR would not hit me. IVIEEIOE was
terrified of .

8. kept and me apart. | kept asking for my brother MH 8 BHN
she would throw me into the cellar with teenagers who were in and around

nineteen years of age when | was only six or seven years old. My mother
visited Manor House to spend time with me and would not let her
see me. On one occasion she hit me hard across the head and | had to go to
Lagan Valley Hospital. | can recall that | was crying all the time in Manor
House. | was shouting out for help as a six year old child. | even ran to the
police station and they returned me to Manor House.

9. | attended | - | used to cry to the teachers. | thought

that they would do something to help me but the abuse just kept going on and

on. INIIKKNE B us<¢ to beat me. | still have a scar on my

hand from one of his beatings.

10| LRI used to make me go to her bedroom. She took my clothes off
and she made me lie in the bed beside her. She made me do things to her. |
did not know about the different parts of the body and | asked her what is up
there. She said it was her wee lost forest and she made me do things with
the hairbrush. | thought it was normal.

11.1 thought the teenagers in the home were members of staff. There was an
older boy called [IRGEZN; ! can also remember the . I and

I families. | can recall beating [AULIEN. The older
boys bullied us but I think that || IGEN was bullying them and that is why

they then bullied us. If we went into the play room, the bigger children would

have locked us in there. We then screamed to be let out. | can recall that on
one occasion, | was put into a bath with a nineteen year old. | was only six or

HIA 366 PRIVATE 3
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PRIVATE

the type of brush that you would use on clothes. She beat me with this
wooden brush. | think she just picked on me. She hit me that hard that on
some days | was going to school black and blue with bruises. | remember on
one occasion, | was given porridge with salt in it and | felt sick. | ran behind

WUl the cook, so that IR would not hit me. IVIEEIOE was
terrified of .

8. kept and me apart. | kept asking for my brother MH 8 BHN
she would throw me into the cellar with teenagers who were in and around

nineteen years of age when | was only six or seven years old. My mother
visited Manor House to spend time with me and would not let her
see me. On one occasion she hit me hard across the head and | had to go to
Lagan Valley Hospital. | can recall that | was crying all the time in Manor
House. | was shouting out for help as a six year old child. | even ran to the
police station and they returned me to Manor House.

9. | attended | - | used to cry to the teachers. | thought

that they would do something to help me but the abuse just kept going on and

on. INIIKKNE B us<¢ to beat me. | still have a scar on my

hand from one of his beatings.

10| LRI used to make me go to her bedroom. She took my clothes off
and she made me lie in the bed beside her. She made me do things to her. |
did not know about the different parts of the body and | asked her what is up
there. She said it was her wee lost forest and she made me do things with
the hairbrush. | thought it was normal.

11.1 thought the teenagers in the home were members of staff. There was an
older boy called [IRGEZN; ! can also remember the . I and

I families. | can recall beating [AULIEN. The older
boys bullied us but I think that || IGEN was bullying them and that is why

they then bullied us. If we went into the play room, the bigger children would

have locked us in there. We then screamed to be let out. | can recall that on
one occasion, | was put into a bath with a nineteen year old. | was only six or
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wha has recently been admitted to hospital...

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-134

Para 1 Appendix 2 above). The home has no record of these subsequently being passed to
them.

\Y 1 &R was the Matron of the Home from October 1969 until her death in -
(see obituary by Dr. McCann on MNH-2565). The obituary shows that she had extensive
experience in working with children in the Homes supported by ICM in the Republic of
Ireland and as a Matron in managing the ICM House in Dublin.

There are no extant documents relating to the employment oin 1969. Rather
the minutes indicate that she was invited to come to Lisburn in 1966 to look after the Home
initially for a time when the Matron, JJUISICHN due to iliness, was unable to manage the
Home. gave a positive review to the management committee in April 1966 of

emergency cover (see Para 10 Appendix 1}.
When was again too ill to resume duties in 1969,was offered the

post of Matron on a permanent basis in October 1969 by a committee that felt she was fully
qualified for the job (See Para 11 Appendix 1).

There are no records of any complaint from children or others abou, nor is
there any record in the minutes of her having been subject to any disciplinary procedure.

On the contrary, the Assistant director of Social Services in a report in 1982 remarks about
the home undethat the social workers from Dungannon, some of them very
experienced and normally not slow to complain, have never complained about the quality of
child care in Manor House and they have visited th children regularly {MNH-2549).

Furthermore, a social worker’s report in the same year reports on the warm and close
relationship ofwith the children: the children are also very concerned about-
would appear to be missing her
from Manor House as he has always had a very close relationship with I do not
feel that he relates as well to any other member of staff {MNH-10102),

The SWAG report notes that indeed she was quite protective of the children (see para.5.5
MNH-10017).

Regarding |IA 366 allegations of abuse agains HIA 366885 consistently and

repeatedly claimed that she was abused for years by The initial dates given to
the HIA Inquiry and ta ICM were 1968-1972 {Para 16 Appendix 1). Claims by HIA 3668EGS
Police in May/June 2014 allege that the abuse happened between 1968 and 1972 {MNH-
6192). And the claim made in the newspapers were from 1966-69 {MNH-2558).

The article in the Irish News on July 9" 2014 claims the abuse happened between 1966-69
(MNH-2558). This claim was made despite the fact that ICM had 5upplied
solicitor with the information we had to date on 2" July 2014 that she was in the home from
8" December 1972 to 12" December 1973 (Para 16 Appendix 1).
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Page 18
1 used to come and inspect you before you left the home
2 for church on a Sunday. It was at this stage you were
3 supposed to wear a little dress and white socks. You
4 were wearing a different colour of socks. 1Is that
5 right, HIA3667
6 A. Yes.
7 Q. When 1 asked you about how he hit you, what you
8 described was he clipped you across the ear really.
9 A. Yes.
10 Q. It wasn"t --
11 A. No.
12 Q. -- something so bad it knocked you off your feet or
13 anything like that. Then you were sent to get changed
14 and put the right socks on by MH9.
15 A. Yes.
16 Q. 1 was asking was there anybody else who was treated by
17 him in that way? The boy MH12, whom you have already
18 made reference to, you told me that he had --
19 A. The wrong trousers on.
20 Q. And he again got the same treatment?
21 A. Yes.
22 Q. Would have had to go and get changed before going to
23 church?
24 A. Yes.
25 Q. I was asking, you know, what you had actually said to
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Page 64

1 You yourself grew up in the area in which Manor

2 House Home was situated and attended Christ Church as

3 a child. 1 know that you wanted specifically to say

4 something to the Inquiry about your memories of the

5 MH19, who our witness this morning spoke about.

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. Perhaps i1if you would just like to say what it was you

8 wanted the Inquiry to know.

9 A. Thank you. | would have been I would think in my teens
10 when the MH19 came to be of Christ Church,

11 Lisburn. He was I would think from an 9-year-old"s

12 point of view an austere man, a serious man. He wasn"t
13 a touchy kind of man. 1 have no wish to denigrate
14 anyone. | can"t imagine him clipping a child on the
15 ear. He was a serious minded person. | would imagine
16 if someone came to him with a complaint, they would not
17 be too sure just how he was reacting to it, but 1 would
18 -— 1 would believe 1If he heard something of a very
19 serious nature, he was a man of character that would
20 have done something about 1t.
21 Q I know that you felt particularly that you wanted to let
22 the Inquiry know, because he is obviously no longer with
23 us --
24 A. Yes.
25 Q -- and cannot speak for himself, and the congregation of
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MNH-343

- 'l o

Name -Egm 1, = e

Address /o Kanor Houge I'oms,

DATE

MH 26 called in the office With_to make & complaint at

‘l:he casp of +he ckildren,

28/12/78

i ‘She sa,:l.d that wher she had visited gust before Chrlqtmas, MH 25 had too
! her that

another child in Manor House had tried to drown
her while they were bathing by holding her he ;ater, When T
asked if [Vigl48] had reported the ineident to
5 seid that N hs tened to repeat the incident if she reported i
i She also said that had repeated V=GR story as she too had bes

pregent when it had occurred.
T asked VISP by she had not informed me of this on our return
vislt from Manor Fouse if she had been worried abeut it, rather than
leaving it until a weel later, She merely replied that she had forgott:
about it and then hurridly wen® nn to state that "bad a wother am we
tacuzht she had been" ghe had never tried tou drown her children, at® whis
point sh2 became rather tesrful,

Althoueh I felt MH 26 was overreacting to the inginuvation of a ol
snd had allowed the whole situation toc set out of wroportion in her miv
duriry the wezl while she had an oxportunity bte think about it, 1 ixnfo.
her thet I would Sollow-up the complaint end discuss 1t with MH 9
ag gscon ag roeasible, At thig point she wecase rather arrresaive and s
that il irers wasn't something drme shout it avicikly, she wewld kave he:
golicitore attend to the watter.

/12478 Rarg about abore comrlzint, She had no 1vndication of suy
such incident cccurring and szid she wouwld drwestimate it 2nd ennitzot m
g 2

gadir,

4/ 1/79 Contact with Manor House Lisbure, sm‘d she arproached the
children involved adout the m,*ter in the course of normeal convarsatl
DGEEA -l i+ out assisting them to givs their oniuiona,
She _Lso talksd %o , ~a3istant ratror, who wgg A
only o""asmn on which the irecident couvld hare ccecurred, corren
thot on that rarticvlar niszht the chiildren were versy "hish" and in actu
fact she had correctedm about h=r behaviouvr, T~Tcn;Iev31'
gtatled that they liked to enconrare the idea that bath-time was a2 harry
rzlaxed time and it helped the children to overcome any fear of water,

. ]
VUgWAS nerseif referred to tie "fun” tliey had "duczing" to use her ternm
for Ward gshe did not anvear zlirmed at all whsn talking ak>»
it,. » also talked ol sbout the danrew of such =a zcti
which she might have only meznt in fum, and the case vas left at this

' did not feel that the comx 1'1'?r‘t worrsnted any more Trobing

rd like myzelf feit o ite suire tiict MH 26 would here Tais
ths ie3ue on the day of her wviseit &4Ff she had been really concernzd.

Coankivned
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r 4

f SOUTHERN HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD
' / ARMAGH AND DUNGANNON DISTRICT
TELEPHONE No. DUNGANNON 3101 Sub-Office,
YOUR REF. NO County Buildings,
Any reply to this letter shoul@ be addressed to 38 Thomas Street,
DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVICES OFFICER Dungannen, BT70 1HS.
d the followlng referenice guoted
e MieT/AG
REFERENCE N0+ i1t ctensenmacesnersarssssssssasmonnes

CASE CATEGORY: C.&.Y.P.A,

DATE OF VISIT: 26.8.80

This morning at approximetely 9.30 am MH 26 and

arrived at this office and asked to speak to me after ensuring that I was a2 Senior
Social Worker. (Mr Worbes was absent on leave).

MH 26 R Spm angry and upset state. She told me that she and _had
visited the children in Manor House on Saturday 23rd August, 1980. She went on to
allege that[YIglPR] had two black marks on his leg = one on his thi d one further
up = and said that these had been inflicted on him by who works as a
cars gttendant in the home. Ouestioned r she revealed that this matter had
arisen from a general conversaticon with and\UgWZ] ~ the two girls were away
on 2 trip to Bangor - during which the boys had complained about the food and said
that they were forced to eat food even if they didn't like it. They were beaten
if they refused to do so. The particulsr food in question was bacon. Mre Wallace
advised her children not to eat any food they didn't want. [YiglPBlvent on to allege
that staff in the home also pull his hair,

The boys then went on to relate an incident, reported to have lmppened a week previously
uhenm rang what I understood to be some gort of ornamentsl bell, which the children

are forbidden to touch. He said thatm hent him For this with a stick she
keeps for *he rmrpnse, and left twc blask marks on his leg. Wi 5= the mark
on his thigh but nect the one further up. enrroborated the story by saying that
he had witnessed the beating. said thet IR -nd WIglPZY: - plesded

with her not to report this as they were scared thet staff would retaliate on them
vherJIVGIEIIN would be away from the home. words like concentration camp and
Long Kesh were used to refer to Manor House.

Wher T asked whether she hed voiced her complaints to any member of the
staff at Manor House, she said thet she had not, the reason beins that MH 28
was on holiday and whom she had seen at the start of the visit had gone
to Fangor and wes not zvailable when she discovered IVIgIPEE bruises.

MH 26 also went on to alleﬁ that one of the other staff at the home = =n

I o lives neer was carrying stories about the children
back to Dungannon. According to MH 26 | her neighbour slweye Krows when she
visits and what she does at lanor House and thot it is | NN o t<11s it

around.

MH 26 went on to say that she was putting the matter in the hands of a solicitor
end teking it "as far as she ¢ a". Both she z=.nvi_ agreed that the children
were in care becruse of what he had done to them, but that that was done "in drink".
They said that we were too hard on them and they did not forsee any hope of the children
being returned to their mother. They also said thet they accepted that children
required to be disciplined, but that they would not tolerate them being beaten.

MH 26 added thet whilst she realised we would investigate, she would never
be content again aboul the children being in Yanor House =s she world alwsys feel
that the children were beinz hurt.

I told VI that we would have to investigate her complaints very tactfully

and $hat we would be in touch with her. ;
..‘...-./Oon'td.
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» )

The [ chitaven,
Manor House Home,

Lisburn.

esd. 26th A t 80

Mrs. McIntosh, Senior Social Worker, Dungannon Sub-Unit, telephoned me to cutline
G complaint regarding abuse received at Manor House. (Mrs. McIntosh's
report outlines this in more detail), On receiving an outline over the 'phone

I was iuite concerned and telephoned, Matron. She was very distressed

that had to lay such a complaint with our department., She had not
known of the incident but assured me that she would enquire i it.and let me
know, I asked-mfﬁ if she could make arrangements for to be examined
by the doctor attached to the Home, if possible.

Later that evening telephoned back to say that , the person
in question was presently on holiday and she would be unable to veri her account
of the situation until her return to duty on 3rd September. -M]i& did

have an informal discussion with QR and hed satisfied herself that the incident
in which[UPRlwas beaten did take place. She had made arrangements for Dr. Black
to see at Lisburn Health Centre.

dnesd st 80

I visited Manor House Home this afternoon and spoke to and she in turn
thought it would help if I discussed the incident with[Y P2 whom she felt
was a mature boy for his age and was reliable and honest.

outlined the incident which took place on 2lst August and it was on that
evening that and another boy had brought sticks in from outside and
were skinning them in the kitchen. They had made quite a mess and VEEEEER came
in to prepare tea nd was quite cross that the boys had made such a mess and asked
them to clear it up. MWould admit that the boys did not make any moves to
clear the mess and in fact [ was quite cheeky. MRN himself admits that he
was cheeky to the point of saying that he did not make the total mess and that
for his ocutburst to had received a prod with a stick from her,
ran up the corridor and still in a chee mood, lifted what is known as the fire
bell in the Home and r it, was very cross with him and struck him
twice with the stick, stated that related this incident to his mother
on her visit o the children on Saturday, 23rd August.

MlaR%vas then sent out to rejoin his pals. [ NIRIENN¢o1c e that she nad haa
[MisPE]examined by Dr. Black who indicated that there was, in his opinion, nothing
medically wrong with the boy, and he confirmed that there was a very slight fading mark
on the outside of the boy's thigh. After some further discussion regarding
disciplining procedures within the Home, I satisfied myself that a stick is not
the standard form of diseciplini and that any severe discipling which has to be
undertaken has to be done b with a member of staff present.
was very disappointed with for acting so hastily and taken it upon
herself to discipline the boys in this manner. She certainly could see that

\gWAS Rl would have a cese to make from the incident but hoped that

would not blow it out of all proportion. I arranged to go back to Manor House
on Wednesday, 3rd September and speak tom

® & = @
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The [ chitaven,
Manor House Home,

Lisburn.

esd. 26th A t 80

Mrs. McIntosh, Senior Social Worker, Dungannon Sub-Unit, telephoned me to cutline
G complaint regarding abuse received at Manor House. (Mrs. McIntosh's
report outlines this in more detail), On receiving an outline over the 'phone

I was iuite concerned and telephoned, Matron. She was very distressed

that had to lay such a complaint with our department., She had not
known of the incident but assured me that she would enquire i it.and let me
know, I asked-mfﬁ if she could make arrangements for to be examined
by the doctor attached to the Home, if possible.

Later that evening telephoned back to say that , the person
in question was presently on holiday and she would be unable to veri her account
of the situation until her return to duty on 3rd September. -M]i& did

have an informal discussion with QR and hed satisfied herself that the incident
in which[UPRlwas beaten did take place. She had made arrangements for Dr. Black
to see at Lisburn Health Centre.

dnesd st 80

I visited Manor House Home this afternoon and spoke to and she in turn
thought it would help if I discussed the incident with[Y P2 whom she felt
was a mature boy for his age and was reliable and honest.

outlined the incident which took place on 2lst August and it was on that
evening that and another boy had brought sticks in from outside and
were skinning them in the kitchen. They had made quite a mess and VEEEEER came
in to prepare tea nd was quite cross that the boys had made such a mess and asked
them to clear it up. MWould admit that the boys did not make any moves to
clear the mess and in fact [ was quite cheeky. MRN himself admits that he
was cheeky to the point of saying that he did not make the total mess and that
for his ocutburst to had received a prod with a stick from her,
ran up the corridor and still in a chee mood, lifted what is known as the fire
bell in the Home and r it, was very cross with him and struck him
twice with the stick, stated that related this incident to his mother
on her visit o the children on Saturday, 23rd August.

MlaR%vas then sent out to rejoin his pals. [ NIRIENN¢o1c e that she nad haa
[MisPE]examined by Dr. Black who indicated that there was, in his opinion, nothing
medically wrong with the boy, and he confirmed that there was a very slight fading mark
on the outside of the boy's thigh. After some further discussion regarding
disciplining procedures within the Home, I satisfied myself that a stick is not
the standard form of diseciplini and that any severe discipling which has to be
undertaken has to be done b with a member of staff present.
was very disappointed with for acting so hastily and taken it upon
herself to discipline the boys in this manner. She certainly could see that

\gWAS Rl would have a cese to make from the incident but hoped that

would not blow it out of all proportion. I arranged to go back to Manor House
on Wednesday, 3rd September and speak tom

® & = @
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Frij 29th 80

I arranged to meet wm and her co-habite, [ NN -
Office at 2.30 p.nm, appeared 1o be quite pleased that I perscnally
was becoming sctively involved in this case. I outlined to her that I had satisfied
myself that the particular incident did take place and I apologised to her that
this form of disciplining had taken place and that it was not customary or gtandard
punishment within Manor House, I had to point out to her that there was one
inaccuracy in that the incident did not take place a week prior to her visit and
in actual fact the marks which she had seen were only two days old. I also
pointed out to her that was on the premises and I was very concerned
that she did not highlight this problem to her and satisfied herself b speaking

to IMZEN personally. I also explained to her that I had had examined
and that the doctor had found nothing wrong other than a very faint bruige on

his thigh, and that in my opinion this would have been better examined on the
Saturday evening at the time of her knowledge of the incident. Both [ IRGEN
ané [N vere quite irate about the particular incident, demanding that

the children be removed from this particular Home and that they should be returned
to her house, I explained to her the procedure to have the Fit Person Orders,
which we hold revoked if she so desired but that fhould this happen, when it would
come to reporting to court, we would have to make up our minds as to whether or
not the children could be returned to her. I indicated to her that I wished

to speak to[\IgWASHl and arranged a further meeting with [JNEE oo

B o the following Friday.

Wednesd September 8o
I visited Manor House once more and spoke to [JIEIZCHN, IENGER :vix: already

discussed the issue with her and dealt with the matter in her own particular
way. verified the incident in much the same way as [MEPZ had outlined
to me and she would certainly admit to having acted far too hastily, and having
prodded UIRHK| with the stick, twice, she then beat him with it. She was very
distressed when pointed out to her the seriousness of her action.
WIGICH fe1t that my visit on that day would also bring the subject of
disciplining home toﬁm with more emphasis and we both agreed that the
girl certainly appeared to be very gemuinely distressed at what had taken place.

With regard to the girl's future in the Home, as we both knew that
would certainly like to see INEESEE dismissed, we felt that this isolated
incident would not have merited this form of action, although MH 9 would
ceriainly be informing her management committee,

I irformed that I would be seeing IEMNGIFCEEM on Friday, 5th September
but I was not very sure whether or not was going %o take the matter
further as she had already spoken to her Solicitor. was due to go

on holiday and we discussed staffing arrangements and responsibility in her absence.
shares with the responsibility of Assistant Houseparent

and it was to be arranged that where possible, for the coming two weeks,
would not be on duty for long periods if at all possible during the time the children
would be home from school. [NGENEE zlso stated she would be asking for full
reporis from the girls regarding the running of the home in her absence.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL MNH-10145

81 | MH73 ,

BY MR FEE

2143

Q Twenty-one, 22, something like that.
Q@ " Can you indicate how many were in the home at the time it closed?
A Seven.

0 Had it been a pattern of diminishing numbers?
A Yes., Over the last few years it was down to about 12; I
B| think 1983 was about 12.

Q After staff were appointed was there any form of assessment of
staff on how they performed?

A Matron reported on them to the Committee, but there was no formal
assessment as such.

Q As far as assessing the performance of the staff, that would have
C been something that would have fallen into the Matron's role?
A Yes.

Q Can you remember whether or not there would have been‘'occasions
that the Matron would have mentioned staff performance at
Committee meetings?

A Yes, once or twice she did.

H / Q But there...
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Friday, 5th September, 1980

I arranged to meet and [ once more and discussed with them
ny meeting with [IENEIFCENN and gave them what reassurances I could that certainly
within Manor House, staff had been made very much aware that it is ENGEENEN
responsibility to discipline children. -rﬁ]lm was still very much of

the opinion that she should do more about bringing the matter to the attention

of other people. The more we discussed ii the more I feel I have convinced

that it would not be in the best interests of the children fo be
subjected to such behaviour and |JJJUIEEECHN £inally agreed with me that she would
go along to her Solicitor and intimate to him that she was satisfied that I had
investigated the matter and she would be dropping the réquest to have him take

out proceedings against the people involved.

c ionss

I feel that under the circumstances this was a particularly nastly situation to
find ourselves in, basically because of the type of person-mfm is

and the manner in which she has proved herself down the years as a parent. While
I certainly had not approved of the particular disci lining situation, and the
manner in which it was carried out, I feel that_ﬁﬂ_ is the sort of
person who is able to make a particular incident like this suit her own needs,
and more so if she felt that she could go to court and receive.compensation.

T feel relieved that she has decided not to pursue the matter any further, I feel
tha t | NEEN iz her own way will have disciplined her member of staff

gufficiently and that I am quite satisfied that the children are in the best
possible place for care at this moment in time.

MH 73 |

MH 73

Assjistant Princ Social Worker

25th September, 1980 LJ/PAK

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL MNH-10027

Pocket lioney

Pocket money is allocated to the children on the scazle set out in the
Model Scheme of Boarding Out allowances used by the Health and Social
Services Boards. However we understand that the money is to a large
extent managed for the children. Some of it is deducted by the Matron
and put into individual savings accounts es a nest-egg for them when
they finally leave the Home. The children are also encouraged to set
something aside for holidays, church offerings and membership
subscriptions for organisations. This money is kept under lock and
key and children can only have access to it through one of the senior
gtaff. While we agree that the system should be designed to encourage
thrift the present arrangement does not permit the children to receive
their full allowances. We consider that, vhile children should be
helped to budget responsibly, they should be free to spend as they
pleaze. In so doing they can learn from their mistzkes and prepare
themselves btetter for independent living in the future.

Control and Sanctions

suggested that there are few idle moments during the day so
mischievous conduct occurs infrequently. When incidents are reporﬁedl
to her she discusses them firsi with the staff to clarify the
circumstances. For minor deviations a reprimand often suffices but
occasionally children are sent to their bedrooms for a time. More
serious misconduct can result in the culprit being denied an outing.
The children are required to make contributicns towards the replacement
of any brezkages by them. On very rare occasions members of the home's

Managerent Commitiee are called upon to speak to diesident residents.

Corporal punishment has been used and the last recorded entry in the

Home's records dated 19 May 1981 is as follows:

- 58

-

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-10210

T. Aims and Objectives

7.1 A brief account of the aims and objectives of Manor House Home

Te2.

was given as follows:i-

WPy provide a stable home in a Christian atmosphere for orphans

or children from broken homes. To help childéren %o develop
spiritually, physically and intellectually to their full
potential and thus equip them as far as is possible to take

+their place in society."

This formal statement seis out the clear sighted purfOBe of
the Home with its strong emphasis on individual responsidility,

striving and achievement.

We concluded that the goals of the Home zre being implemented
by a combination of training in social and life skills and
through the exhortations of the Matron and her staff., There
is an emphasis on prayer and the performance of religious
duties combined with a high regard for educational achievementi.
Adult values of sobriety and industry are inculcated and the

social graces are learnmed znd practised by the children.

"Indeed it was s pleasure to meet children whose good manmers -

would have dene credit to many adulis. The staff influence
is such in the best sense that organisational controls are

seldon required.

15,
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would then say “well it is going to hurt more if you keep wetting the bed”. It was
yet another punishment for wetting the: bed.

10. | remember always being thumpead on my head by staff at Manor House. They
would use their open hands and hit both my ears at the same fime and it was
really painful. 1 recall being punished by the use of a cane and | recall a whip
with long sirings attached which really hurt an impact. The staff would shout at
you when they hit you “Don't cry and don't tell, you cry, you get more”.

11. | recall being dressed in gir's clething by one Minister although | do not recall his
name. | felt a silk dress belonging to my wife at one stage and it was made from
the same fabric and it brought this memory back to me. The Minister did this
quite often to me ard made me sil on his knee. There was not skin to skin
contast but | could feel that he got an erection and | could feel it through the silk
fabric. Again | was brought to see this Minister by [ EGEGiGE_N

12. 1 do not recall what age | was when the sex abuse commenced in residential
care in Lisbum but the more painful physical punishments started when | was
around seven years old. | also recall my feet became totally misshapen because
we never wore shoes.

13. | did not receive a proper education in Morthern Ireland. They refered to me as
“a retard” because | was small and | would stand up to them and fight back so
they kept me under lock and key and called me retarded and | was not kept at
school or givan a proper education.

14, | ramember the issue of migration to Australia being discussed in Manor House
My mother gave consent to my being sent to Australia. They did not ask us if we
wanted to go but they told us that we were going. | recail being petrified
because | had not been going to school and | distinctly remember asking some
of the: other children to teach me what they had learned at school because when
I arrived in Australia | was geing 1o have to know as much as they did.

15. | left Manor House in Movember 1950 when | was nine years old. Six other boys
from Manor House left with me. Their names were [RCEIIEVNL:

HIA 341 PRIVATE 3
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Page 10

So you believe that he had some clerical connection. |Is
that what you"re saying?

Yes, | do. Yes, I do.

Now one of the other complaints that you make is at
paragraph 11 -- paragraphs 11 and 12. 1In those
paragraphs you relate the fact that you were sexually
abused by a minister in the home.

Yes. Well, when I say sexually abused, 1 was having his
finger —- 1 believe 1t was his finger -- In my rectum
and also sitting on his knee, not -- not skin-to-skin
contact, but I certainly was aware that he had

an erection.

And you recall that you were being dressed in girls”
clothing by him?

Yes. |1 was -- | was dressed i1n or covered by fabric
that 1 only found out a few -- quite a few years ago
when my wife bought a dress and the fabric 1 felt -- and
it took me straight back to that memory -- was a silky,
soft fabric. So there wasn®"t skin-to-skin contact but

I would sit on his knee and he would abuse me that way.
And another, further complaint which I have already
outlined to the Inquiry i1s the lack of education that
you feel that you received in Northern Ireland. At
paragraph 13 you say that you were described as

a retard, because you were small. You would stand up to

www.merrillcorp.com/mls
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3. When we arrived at the home | was very ill as | came from a hot climate to a
bitterly cold one. We were| I children. | developed chronic asthma
and | spent a lot of time inbed as she was looking after me. She
was good to me from what | can remember. | wasn't allowed out to play with the
other children very often because | was sick all the time and | was segregated
from the other children. | cannot recall how many children were in Manor House
when | was there.

4. On the few occasions | was allowed out to play | used to see a man from the
Army that often visited the home. The staff at the home must have given him
permission to visit. | do not recall his nhame. He came dressed in his green
Army uniform and he wore a long coat and a beret. He always brought a big bag
of lollies with him. In the playroom on the ground floor there were toys and a
television. The man used to sit in a chair in this room and get children to sit on
his knee. While | was sitting on his knee he had an erection. After a while he
would put his coat around me and get me fo masturbate him. He had a button
fly on his trousers. This happened on a number of occasions. | still remember
the stinky smell of his clothes. He smelt of cigarettes. Other children were
playing in the room at the same time. The staff came in and out of the room as
they were always busy. | saw ggl;g his knee and | believe he abused him. |
think 200 and | were more vulnerable than other children as we came from

another country and were naive.

5. This man bought me a mouth organ as a gift. He would often take me upstairs
to a bedroom in the home. He sat on the bed and made me sit on his knee.
While | was playing with the mouth organ he put his hands down my trousers
and fondled me. He then made me masturbate him. He used the sweets and
gifts as bribes so we wouldn't tell anyone what he was doing. He manipulated
us children. | think he may have abused other children in the home.

6. My son is twenty eight and | have never been able to cuddle him or tell him that |
love him. | do not allow men to touch me, not even my brother. Anytime | go to
the doctor | request a female GP. These emotional issues relate to the abuse |
suffered as a young boy which | have never got over.

HIA 365 PRIVATE 2
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Page 27
1 you by the wearing of this trench coat.
2 A. Yes.
3 Q. -- and by using a chair away from others in the room
4 where he could have you sit on his lap.
5 A. That"s correct.
6 Q. And I was asking you were -- would the staff have
7 realised what was going on?
8 A_. Not necessarily so. He always turned out the lights.
9 Q. When the television was on?

10 A. Okay? Yes. He would get up -- I recall that he would
11 get up and -- the television was on -- turn the lights
12 off.

13 Q. Were staff coming into the room or were they present in
14 the room when he was there?

15 A. Yes. 1 always recall at least one staff member, maybe
16 two.

17 Q. Being in the room at the time?

18 A. Yes. You see, I"m not quite sure how many staff were
19 available to watch the children. Maybe they might be
20 doing other duties.

21 Q. And do you think that he maybe had been asked by staff

22 to keep an eye on children in the television room while
23 they were doing other things or what®"s your memory of
24 that?

25 A. That"s very possible, but no, I can"t say "Yes,

www.DTIGlobal .com
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1 A. No. The staff were fine, but adults had that attitude,
2 adults that not were -- that weren®"t within the

3 children®s home, like my father, yes.

4 Q. So the attitude --

5 A. Perhaps yours.

6 Q. Sorry?

7 A. Pardon?

8 Q. Sorry. 1 don"t mean to speak over you, HIA290, and

9 perhaps -- 1 just want to understand what you are saying
10 correctly. Are you saying that you could have talked to
11 the people in the children®s home iIf you had any
12 problems, but not to your father? Is that what you are
13 saying?

14 A. Yes.

15 Q. And you say that you and your brother didn®"t discuss the
16 abuse with each other and have only recently told your
17 children about the abuse that you suffered in the home.
18 You and your twin stuck together most of the time and

19 you say that your sons were horrified when they heard
20 about your time in care and don®"t want to discuss it
21 with you, because they find It too upsetting.
22 You go on to talk In paragraph 14 about your
23 half-brother, who you say was also abused by this man.
24 You go on to describe what you feel were the effects on
25 that half-brother by what happened to him.
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child said that they did not do it. She then proceeded to get a bible and make
each of us swear on it that we did not do it. When every child confirmed again
that they did not do it, she said that one of us had sworn on the bible and then
told a lie and that we would bumn in hell. This was very harsh as we were only
children. This was the only incident like this. She was fine the rest of the time.
| think she was then reprimanded for doing this.

6. There was a mixture of boys and girls in the home and we all got on well
together. | think that there were about a dozen children in the home.
Different people came into the home and mixed with the children. | remember
one man in particular. | think his name wa\. | think he would have
been in his thirties at this time. | cannot be sure of his age as when you are
young, all adults look so much older to you. | remember he had a slim build
and was of average height, about five feet eight or nine. He would take us out
to the back field and play football with us. [f we were playing a game that
required physical contact his hands seemed to be always all over your groin
area. | believe that he did this on purpose. If we were playing chase or catch
he would chase us and wrestle us to the floor. As a child, | remember that he
always rubbed his unshaven face against my cheek. | saw him do this to other
boys as well as me. | think he was a smoker.

7. We used to watch television in the communal room. There were benches in
this room. Children would sit on these benches, while watching television and
the lights would be switched off. This man called would come into
this room some evenings. He would then pick a particular child to come and
sit on his knee. At this time we would have been in our pyjamas and he would
put his hand down our pyjamas and masturbate us. He then took your hand
and he would put it down his trousers. The first time that he did this to me, |
tried to pull my hand away because as a child if you felt something you were
terrified and so you pulled your hand out. He then pushed my hand back in
and then he put his hand around mine to keep it there. | saw him doing this to
other boys. | do not remember any specific day he came. He would just arrive
on random evenings.

HIA 289 PRIVATE 3
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8. The other children knew what was happening. They would just stare ahead at
the television. All the children would dread this man calling their name and
asking them to come and sit on his knee. They would even push and shove
each other on the bench so that they would be towards the end of it and he
might not pick them. Sometimes, if you had been on his knee, the other
children would ask if he had touched you. You might have answered 'yes’ or
‘no,’ but no-one would say much more than that. It was never talked about
generally. He never bothered with the girls. | used to dread him visiting. | do
remember one child informing the staff of this man’s behaviour. 1 think that the
child was just told that they were wicked for making up such stories.

9. There were never any members of staff in the communal room with us when
this man was in the room with us. It was known as the ‘TV room’ or the
‘children’s room’ so we would be left alone to watch TV or to play games until
bedtime. Although it was unsupervised, a member of staff might pop their
head in occasionally to make sure everything was ok. The home and the
facilities were good and | do not have anything against the people that ran the
home.

10.1 remember another man called [z IK@ll He would have come to play with
us too. He did not abuse me. | am not aware of any abuse or rumours of
abuse with him and any of the other children.

11.There was an older boy in the home. | think he was called MH18 W
remember he was a few years older than me. He would have been between
13 and 15 years old. He also had a younger brother called MH 13 e
no issues with . had problems and he was very
aggressive. He performed oral sex on me and he did this to other boys as
well. | said ‘No’ to him once and he went into a rage. He was quite
frightening. This sort of thing happened in the fields that ran against the golf
course. We used to make dens and this is where this sort of thing happened.
| do not recall being supervised when we were playing outside in the fields. |
can recall the staff supervising us in the playground but | do not think that we
were supervised during all play times.

HIA 289 PRIVATE 4
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8. The other children knew what was happening. They would just stare ahead at
the television. All the children would dread this man calling their name and
asking them to come and sit on his knee. They would even push and shove
each other on the bench so that they would be towards the end of it and he
might not pick them. Sometimes, if you had been on his knee, the other
children would ask if he had touched you. You might have answered 'yes’ or
‘no,’ but no-one would say much more than that. It was never talked about
generally. He never bothered with the girls. | used to dread him visiting. | do
remember one child informing the staff of this man’s behaviour. 1 think that the
child was just told that they were wicked for making up such stories.

9. There were never any members of staff in the communal room with us when
this man was in the room with us. It was known as the ‘TV room’ or the
‘children’s room’ so we would be left alone to watch TV or to play games until
bedtime. Although it was unsupervised, a member of staff might pop their
head in occasionally to make sure everything was ok. The home and the
facilities were good and | do not have anything against the people that ran the
home.

10.1 remember another man called [z IK@ll He would have come to play with
us too. He did not abuse me. | am not aware of any abuse or rumours of
abuse with him and any of the other children.

11.There was an older boy in the home. | think he was called MH18 W
remember he was a few years older than me. He would have been between
13 and 15 years old. He also had a younger brother called MH 13 e
no issues with . had problems and he was very
aggressive. He performed oral sex on me and he did this to other boys as
well. | said ‘No’ to him once and he went into a rage. He was quite
frightening. This sort of thing happened in the fields that ran against the golf
course. We used to make dens and this is where this sort of thing happened.
| do not recall being supervised when we were playing outside in the fields. |
can recall the staff supervising us in the playground but | do not think that we
were supervised during all play times.
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8. The other children knew what was happening. They would just stare ahead at
the television. All the children would dread this man calling their name and
asking them to come and sit on his knee. They would even push and shove
each other on the bench so that they would be towards the end of it and he
might not pick them. Sometimes, if you had been on his knee, the other
children would ask if he had touched you. You might have answered 'yes’ or
‘no,’ but no-one would say much more than that. It was never talked about
generally. He never bothered with the girls. | used to dread him visiting. | do
remember one child informing the staff of this man’s behaviour. 1 think that the
child was just told that they were wicked for making up such stories.

9. There were never any members of staff in the communal room with us when
this man was in the room with us. It was known as the ‘TV room’ or the
‘children’s room’ so we would be left alone to watch TV or to play games until
bedtime. Although it was unsupervised, a member of staff might pop their
head in occasionally to make sure everything was ok. The home and the
facilities were good and | do not have anything against the people that ran the
home.

10.1 remember another man called [z IK@ll He would have come to play with
us too. He did not abuse me. | am not aware of any abuse or rumours of
abuse with him and any of the other children.

11.There was an older boy in the home. | think he was called MH18 W
remember he was a few years older than me. He would have been between
13 and 15 years old. He also had a younger brother called MH 13 e
no issues with . had problems and he was very
aggressive. He performed oral sex on me and he did this to other boys as
well. | said ‘No’ to him once and he went into a rage. He was quite
frightening. This sort of thing happened in the fields that ran against the golf
course. We used to make dens and this is where this sort of thing happened.
| do not recall being supervised when we were playing outside in the fields. |
can recall the staff supervising us in the playground but | do not think that we
were supervised during all play times.
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8. The other children knew what was happening. They would just stare ahead at
the television. All the children would dread this man calling their name and
asking them to come and sit on his knee. They would even push and shove
each other on the bench so that they would be towards the end of it and he
might not pick them. Sometimes, if you had been on his knee, the other
children would ask if he had touched you. You might have answered 'yes’ or
‘no,’ but no-one would say much more than that. It was never talked about
generally. He never bothered with the girls. | used to dread him visiting. | do
remember one child informing the staff of this man’s behaviour. 1 think that the
child was just told that they were wicked for making up such stories.

9. There were never any members of staff in the communal room with us when
this man was in the room with us. It was known as the ‘TV room’ or the
‘children’s room’ so we would be left alone to watch TV or to play games until
bedtime. Although it was unsupervised, a member of staff might pop their
head in occasionally to make sure everything was ok. The home and the
facilities were good and | do not have anything against the people that ran the
home.

10.1 remember another man called [z IK@ll He would have come to play with
us too. He did not abuse me. | am not aware of any abuse or rumours of
abuse with him and any of the other children.

11.There was an older boy in the home. | think he was called MH18 W
remember he was a few years older than me. He would have been between
13 and 15 years old. He also had a younger brother called MH 13 e
no issues with . had problems and he was very
aggressive. He performed oral sex on me and he did this to other boys as
well. | said ‘No’ to him once and he went into a rage. He was quite
frightening. This sort of thing happened in the fields that ran against the golf
course. We used to make dens and this is where this sort of thing happened.
| do not recall being supervised when we were playing outside in the fields. |
can recall the staff supervising us in the playground but | do not think that we
were supervised during all play times.
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IRISH CHURCH MISSIONS STATEMENT REGARDING HIA REF:365 CLIVE NESBITT

1. The dates of | AN i« BRI A -~ Y GEIN - et in Manor House

Home (MHH) are incorrect at the end of paragraph 1 (MNH-007) on the witness statement. The initial
date of admission to MHH and first discharge are correct, but when discharged from the home to go with
their father, they were not re-admitted on 16" January 1968, rather they were re-admitted on 16" January
1969 when the father gave up his house (see ICM Appendix 1). They were with their father for 1 year
rather than 2 weeks before coming back to MHH. This is confirmed in a report by the MHH matron I
to the MHH management committee on 19™ February 1968 (See ICM Appendix 2). This makes
IR tatement in paragraph 10 (MNH-009) that his father brought him back to MHH afier two
weeks in January 1968 factually incorrect.

2. Thus|glLNEEII «vith his brothers, was in MHH initially from 17" February 1964 to January 1968
(ICM Appendix 3), and then re-admitted on 16" January 1969 until they were discharged on 1 1™ June
1969 to be taken by their father to Australia.

3. Inrelation to the sexual abuse described in paragraphs 4-6 of witness statement (p.
MNH-008), the minute book of the MHH management cemmittee on March 20 1967 records that a soldier
on leave from Singapore visited the home early in 1966 (sce ICM Appendix 4). MH 49
was a former resident of MHH and had been in correspondence with the home from 1962, visiting the home
whilst on leave and sending a Christmas card to the Matron, staff and children. This had been
acknowledged by the management committee who had then received correspondence from Il

WIWEES praising the home and lakini an active interest in it. There are no records of any other soldier

visiting the home durin time.

4. The MHH management committee operated a strict code of access to the children both within and outside
the home (See ICM Appendix 5). Within the home, children were not allowed to answer the door of the
home; no random strangers were admitted into the home to see the children. All those requesting to see the
home and meet the children could only do so with the permission of the either the Matron and the Secretary,
or Matron and a member of the Committee. According 1o a later report, MHH had long operated a policy of
supervision within the house. The policy of supervision within the Home was that Staff should be ‘seen
around’ and be with the children as duties permitted. (See ICM Appendix 6). m notes that on the
number of occasions he was abused, the staff came in and out of the room... (paragraph 4, MNH-008).

Thus, their presence in and around the children would have been in accordance with the policy of the home
to oversee the children, and whilst enough to regularly safeguard the children most of the time,
unfortunately not enough to prevent an opportunistic, determined and devious abuser as in this case.

5. Visitors that ofien had permission to come into the home and meet the children included those who had
gifts for the children, voluntary help from suitable candidates, supporters with gifis of money or youth
groups bringing food, parents — sometimes accompanied by social workers, visiting clergy, doctors, and ex-
MHH residents (See ICM Appendix 7 - extract from the MHH management committee meeting on 19"
February 1962 - for list of typical visitors in the 1960’s). In giving conirolled access to the Home to
qualified people, and in its policy of supervision, the MHH aimed to ensure systemic care was provided for
the children in the home.

6. In paragraph 21 on page MNH-01) HIA 3658 that, As children we were abways 10ld to never apen
your mouth — that children should be seen and not heard. So 1 didn’t tell anvone about tervible things that
were done to me. As a child | felt I wasn't allowed. However, it had long been the policy of the MHH
management committee to encourage the children to discuss any problems thev were having with the staff
and the Secretary of the Home (See ICM Appendix 8). It was lthecremry to the
management committee, who visited the Home regularly in the 1960’s, and together with the Matron and
staff encouraged the children in informal conversation to talk about their problems.
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response would have been totally contrary to expectations and indeed to the actions of the
management committee in their handling of a case of sexual abuse at that time.

17. In 1966, the minutes of the March meeting show that the vice-chairman Dr. McCann
reported the homosexual behaviour of a mentally disturbed 8 year old boy, called
| This child was attending Beechlawn Special School and Dr. McCann told the
committee that this child’s mental health had actually deteriorated since he started
attending the school. The committee took action, asking Dr. Burns, medical advisor to the
home, to follow this up. Whilst Dr. Burns was following this up, the committee instructed

the Matron ‘to keep a strict watch’ on the boy, which|said was

already being done (Para 17 Appendix 1).

on May 2™. The note reads| taken by Special Care to Malone Training School
temporarily-short of accommodation in Muckamore Abbey. (Para 18 Appendix 1). This was
after the Secretary of the home had been in contact with the Eastern Special Care
committee, who took charge of the boy. The action was approved by the child’s mother
{See Para 18 Appendix 2).

18. The Admissions and Discharﬁe book shows that the Welfare authorities removed the child

19. From the minutes, the Home acted immediately and decisively. The matter was not ignored
but action was taken in the Home and outside with the Welfare authorities to protect the
children,

20. From the minutes it is clear that the management committee took any case of sexual abuse
with the utmost seriousness and acted immediately. if the staff member mentioned by-
had made such a reply to a child reporting sexual abuse, then they would have been in
serious breach of the standards and expectations operated by the management committee.

21. The above action taken by the committee in the MH 59 case in 1966 (in the

period in whic RIRWASES |, < in the home} demaonstrates that if[gIlANEEIE|had reported the
MH 18

abuse he alleges he suffered at the hands of fellow resident| (MNH-087), the
abuser would have been swiftly dealt with in like manner. We note that[RIIFNEEE| did not

report the abuse by MH 18

22. The minutes of the management committee do not mention that the home received any
complaints about [\Y/|s MK during his residency. The following paragraphs (23-28) are
the extracts from the minutes of the home concerning any mention ofUIZIES and [

VABE irom before, during and after the period of RN residency in the home.

23. Admittance and Discharge book shows thaQi\Y| s IS I was admitted to the home on
17/2/64 along with his brotherand was later joined by another hrother on
11/11/65 (Para 23 Appendix 1).

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-104

The Chairman opened TNe MEELLIE WLLl piayet s F "

:LOGIES Mrs. E. McElhinney. Qo(‘-\ \7 [k\O(’m(_\)\m .'
.__ W

Dr. McCann proposed that the Minutes which had been

circulated be adopted. This was seconded by JE\V/IsBES] il

and agreed. i

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF MINUTES: i

The Secretary reported that he had asked Mr., Morrison 1
to submit estimates for painting the ceilings of Miss
Spencer's bedroom and the girls' bedrooms (two). 1
Mr, Morrison had immediately painted these ceilings. The
accounts had not yvet been received. E

: The Secretary stated that he had been unable to get
G0LF CLUB in touch with Mr. Herrick because the latter was on
holiday.

The Secretary stated that he had informed the domestic
staff that their wages would be increased to 3/~ per hour
as from the 26th February and that they would not be paid
for the lunch break. This was fixed by the Committese =zt
half an hour.

The Secretary stated that the date previously fixed
at last meeting secered to coincide with a number of
engagements which would effect people interested in the
Manor House. Accordingly Dr. McCann proposed that this
date be changed to 21lst May. This was seconded by
Mr, Frizelle and agreed.

I 2d been ill since 25th February.
AN -fdl— b -u-q-,qué

It was reported that [ - left,on  J8L.
18th March. For a considerable time relations hda been
strained and her attitude to othor members of the staff

had not been satisfactory. In particular she was not
co-operating with the Matron, I GEEE prorosed that AL
as she had left without giving prope® notice her employ-"-- .
ment be terminated as from the date she left.

1
Dr. McCann reported that Md s?'mwn ShL

signs of serious sexual precocity and homosexuality on =2 ;
number of occasions recently. The Secretary statcd that

there had been signs of mental trouble in the past, He \éf-
had apparently deteriorated since commencing to attend
Beechlawn Special School. On his first day at the School

he had taken a hammer to another child, Dr., McCann

considered that Dr. Burns should be allowed to act in this
matter and this was generally agreed.

BEGEE --portcd that the children wore all =
well physically butmwas a serious problecr. On
being advised by Dr. McCann to keep a strict watch on him

she stated that that was being done.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



MNH-6379

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

OCD 17 C62-114-02

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

. STATEMENT OF:

Namg Rank
. AGE OF WITNESS (If over 18 enter "gver 18"); OVER 18
To be | declare that this statement consisting of 2 pages, each signed by me is true to the
completed best of my knowledge ™ and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
when the evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable’ te
statemnent prosecution if | have wilfully ‘stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
has been believe to be true.
written.
Dated this 271st day of May 2002
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

I am the above persan and | live at an address known to the Police.
When | was six years 6f age, | was taken into care and placed at Manor
Children's  Home, Lisburn. My sister NI 229 fostered out about the
same time. When | was about 10 or 11 years of age | was befriended by

a man who used fo visit the home. He was in the army and his name was |

MH 20 He would visit the home on a regular basis and
sometimes he would bring his daughter-and his son -

MH 20 was very well in with the staff, There were times he

used to take a load of us Kids out in a minibus to Newcastle and

places like that for the day. After a while SR\VISEAOVIE scemed to

single me out. | got to look on (VIR 20: a type of father. figure. He

would take me up to the Army Camp and he would take me sea fishing and
things like that. He must have got permission to take me out for
weekends as he took me home to stay at his house on lots of occasions.
' remember very early on, he showed me as a key ring whicH had moving
parts. When it was moved, it looked like the figures of a man and a
woman having sex, | recall Oon one occasion isited me in the
home. He was in my bedroom and he started rubbing my back. Then he

rubbed my' privates over my trousers. WAL unzipped my trousers and

R SIGNATURE OF WITNESS MH 41

- 78
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

STATEMENT OF: Continuation Page No: 2
. took my penis out and played with it. He asked me if it was nice and
things like that. That was the start of sexually
abusing me for years. It didn't happen every timevisited the
home but quite a few times, whenever he got the opportunity, he would
touch me in a sexual way, Sometimes he would suck my penis. These
incidents happened in the bedrooms in the greenhouse and on the
football  pitch, anywherehad the opportunity, MH 20 lived in
Antrim and he took me up to his house a lot of weekends.
started touching me at his home in a sexual way and he started taking
me to his bed at night time. When he got me into bed he would
masturbate me and give me oral sex. A few times he got me to touch

him  but not too often. Nk 20

moved house to Lisburn, I think it was
Ballymacash. He continued to take me home at weekends and talking me
to his bed at nights to sexually abuse me. |t was about the time he
moved house that he started involving his wife Wy would get
the drink out and the three of us would have a few drinks in the
Ibiving-room. would fondle and me and we'd all go up to bed
where and I would have sex with MH 21 I was about 14 years old
then and after we had sex withwould tell her to go and
sleep downstairs or somewhere and he'd continue to kiss and fondle me.

| .got the impression that W/\/as very frightened of \WinlPAY |

remember as | was getting a bit older, MH 20 moved house again. |

think the place was called -in Lisburn, (WialAY continued to

sexually abuse me in the way | have described until | was in my mid

teens then sort of made my own friends and didn’ t see MH 20 as

often. (VgAY anqg started to foster children and he fostered my
sister MH 22 also moved to a house .in - in Lisburn and
on one occasion | visited him there. | was about 16 then and he got

MH 21

me drunk and he and and | ended up in bed to have sex.” That was

the last time I visited him. NURRAY seemed to have a hold on me during .

XM 38/36(a SIGNATURE OF WITNESS MH 41
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

STATEMENT OF: M H 4 1 Continuation Page No: 3

' my early vyears and | felt | couldn't tell anyone about what was
happening to me. Being in care, | was very vulnerable and over the
years | have tried to put it all behind me. | am now prepared to tell

a court of my abuse if necessary.

- \
Certified a true copy of the original m@;@@dmu

RM 38/36(a) SIGNATURE OF WITNESS M H 41

L)
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MASTER TAPE 1442947 -1- /£ 7

. This interview is being tape recorded in an interview room at
Carmarthen Police Station, South Wales. The date is the 12th of
June 2002 and the time is 1137. | am Detective Constable Geoff
Boyce from the Child Abuse and Rape Enguiry Unit eh Belfast
Region. Other police officers present. - Detective Constable George
Eastham from the Child Abuse and Rape Enquiry Unit, still Belfast. -
Could you introduce yourself, your name, your date of birth and
your address.

Ok, also present.
D/C Alison Thomas from the Dyfed Powys Police.

Ok. UMM you're already aware of the eh reason for this
interview, it's in connection with allegations of sexual abuse made
by children eh that ocecurred in Northern Ireland guite some time
*ago.

MH 20 Right.

Em we'll go through the details of those in more detail as we come
to them. I'll remind you first of all, you have been cautioned that:
You don't have to say anything, but [ must caution you that if you -
do not mention when questioned, something which you later rely on
in Court, it may harm your defence. If you do say anything it may

- be given in evidence.

MH 20 Right, yea.
Em you're you're already aware that you're not under arrest.

MH 20 Right.

That you're not obliged to remain and that if you want a Solicitor at
any time feel free to ask and legal advice will be obtained for you.

MH 20 Right.

Ok. Em am | correct in saying you don't want legal advice at the
moment.

MH 20 No, not at the moment.

Ok as long-as you understand that if you do want it you can have it
at any time.

MH 20 Yea.
Right. Eh want to start with is allegations made by your
h em when was the last time you've spoken to
MH 20 Em '86.
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MASTER TAPE T44294A -8-
Uh huh, And the ones that would have come up to visit you, where
‘ were they from.
MH 20 Living locally or em from Manor House.
Uh huh.

MH 20 (tnaudible) em [l IlMlthey wanted they come up now and again

you'd see them you know but | wasn't there all the time obviously
{inaudible).

Uh huh. The em could you explain your soc, association with Manor
House Children's Home and how children from there would be
coming to your home.

aIVMH 20 Em we had two of them over to Germany as a matter of fact.
Uh huh. :
MH 20 Took the girls over to Germany em [JIEIEI uh huh, she was em a

tremendous person and em well | feel a long association em em with
this, with the regiment. You sort of, at the beginning of the troubles
in Northern Ireland we used to em, we'd organise various trip, we'd
visit, take presents there and stuff like this.

Uh huh.

MH 20 And it came over and | em HMS Maidstone at the time and they'd a
party for them on HMS Maidstone, if | remember rightly.

Well | mean we have complaints from e of these children that
that were sexually abused by you W mean is that the reason
why you went to Manor House children's homes.

MH 20 No.
» To Macedon children's home.
 MH 20 No.

Well what reason or what interest did you have in in going to the
homes seeking work.

MH 20 " | was not seeking work at all.

Ok. How, how did you end up there.

MH 20 Well you would just have carried on from the early 60's, from the
early 70’s. .
Uh huh.
MH 20 {Inaudible)} | would visit there probably once or once a month or on
: leave but em when you had a bit of spare time just ni down there
for an hour or 2 hours and mainly | would talk to mthere.
Yea.

Page 83 of 220

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL




MNH-6408

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

OCD 17 C62-114-02

MASTER TAPE T44294A -8-
Uh huh, And the ones that would have come up to visit you, where
‘ were they from.
MH 20 Living locally or em from Manor House.
Uh huh.

MH 20 (tnaudible) em [l IlMlthey wanted they come up now and again

you'd see them you know but | wasn't there all the time obviously
{inaudible).

Uh huh. The em could you explain your soc, association with Manor
House Children's Home and how children from there would be
coming to your home.

aIVMH 20 Em we had two of them over to Germany as a matter of fact.
Uh huh. :
MH 20 Took the girls over to Germany em [JIEIEI uh huh, she was em a

tremendous person and em well | feel a long association em em with
this, with the regiment. You sort of, at the beginning of the troubles
in Northern Ireland we used to em, we'd organise various trip, we'd
visit, take presents there and stuff like this.

Uh huh.

MH 20 And it came over and | em HMS Maidstone at the time and they'd a
party for them on HMS Maidstone, if | remember rightly.

Well | mean we have complaints from e of these children that
that were sexually abused by you W mean is that the reason
why you went to Manor House children's homes.

MH 20 No.
» To Macedon children's home.
 MH 20 No.

Well what reason or what interest did you have in in going to the
homes seeking work.

MH 20 " | was not seeking work at all.

Ok. How, how did you end up there.

MH 20 Well you would just have carried on from the early 60's, from the
early 70’s. .
Uh huh.
MH 20 {Inaudible)} | would visit there probably once or once a month or on
: leave but em when you had a bit of spare time just ni down there
for an hour or 2 hours and mainly | would talk to mthere.
Yea.
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MH 20

Uh huh.
Which is a fair distance to go home for lunch from.
Well listen out of all the children you've broughf from the home and

all the children that were adopted, sorry fostered by you and your
wife, which ones did you abuse.

MH 20 Eh the onli one | had any sort of feelings was was was towards
Uh huh.
MH 20 That was it.
Ok
MH 20 Yeah.

MH 20

MH 20

MH 20

MH 20

MH 20

<
I
)
=

MH 20

MH 20

MH 20

How, how far did that go.

Oh playing with each other.

And where did that occur.

Em it must have been at our place.

Your place. Did it ever occur in the greenhouse at the children's
home.

No.

Never. Well what, just stay on the VisEXEor a minute will we.

- rtainly. - (Inaudible) were you were you just think about
when did you first meet Or sorry where did you first

meet him, that's an easy one.

Em when we when we first got to know them well | suppose | met
him then it was on the ship, on Maidstone.

On the Maidstone.

Yea.

Right.

Yea. And then em | think then until '76, '77.
Right what age would he have been then.
Honestly | can't remember. ,
(Inaudible).

He was about 12 or something.

Right.

When he was on Maidstone.

/9
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‘ Right. - What do you remember of the abuse that you, there was
' obviously semething in your head that that you're thinking about in
relation to [YIglER] what what do you remember.

MH 20 We enjoyed each other's company.
Right.
MH 20 I didn't force him to do anything (inaudible}.

Well you see we use abuse every day as part of our language.

MH 2

o

Yea, yea.

And you might not perceive it as that so whatever happened
between you and him.

MH 20 Well it.

Tell us.

MH 20 Was abuse yea.

You were enjoying each other's company.

Right. Now MH 41 actual fact has told us a few things that did
happen between you. i

MH 20 Yea.

And you you said earlier you you'd touched each other and things.

Yea.

) Was that mutual masturbation and things like.

Yea.
Sorry.

Yea.

, Yea. Em.

But nothing like penetration or anything like that.
Right.

l don't think it was you know (inaudible).

MH 20 Hmm.

And we'll go through that in a minute but one thing was that sticks
in his mind as well is that he recalls being in bed with you and [VIglPXl
on several occasions.

Uh huh.
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Department of the Director of Public Prosecutions

93 Chichester Street Belfast BT1 3JR .
(028) 90542444

PO BOX 410
RUC Ref: c62/114/02
DPP Ref: 245932
Subject: Alleged Rape And Other Sexual Offences

gy \H 21 EASl MH 20

Chief Constable
DIRECTION
I direct no prosecution.

Allegations of sexual abuse have been made by _ MH 41
arc I -o::ns: che accused MR 20 DEEN 25 also

made allegations against the accused MH 21 _ is the

daughter of the accused.

The accused, MH 20 was convicted at [NEEEN i vialcs

on 25 September 1892 of three sexual offences involving his daughter,

Despite extensive enquiries being made by Detective Constable Eastham it
has not been possible to ascertain any information about this presecution as the
file has now been destroyed. As a result of this lack of information in relation
to the offences in respect of which the accused was prosecuted and the absence of
the statement of hmade to Welsh police in 1992 it is impossible to
know whether any of the offences alleged by her in her statement to police on 20
June 2000 have already been heard by the court in

In addition the allegations of _ are contradicted by two Crown
it v ————— e
allegations that IIDGEIEE s<xv211ly abused her. These statements would have
to be disclosed to the Defence.

_made a statement to peolice in 1985 in which she made

allegations against the accused, MH 20 There was no prosecution of
the accused at this time. She made a further statement to police on 22 February
2000 which contained a more detailed complaint against the accused.

The accused were interviewed in June 2002. They denied the allegations.

Having regard to the above I consider that there is no reasonable prospect of a
conviction based on the available evidence.

The police investigation file is returned herewith.

6«_“@;»234»@&

ISSUED
T I S

22 DEC 2004 o
B. B. Gilmore ‘HATOFF]GE'@FFFH“EH“’EC‘ :
?i:Fgfzegigiuig Public Prosecutions ”QEPUBLTGEBRQSEGU“ONST
IE December 2004 . 29 DEC 2004

An independent, fair and effective pmsecumlm service, LOCKNAG ONEY ‘
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The- family comprised of three siblings: MH 22 -, MH 41

and _ The following factual summary is noted:

There were a total of five siblings in the family. MH 22 was placed in
Manor House from 4 July 1972 - August 1980. By the date of her placement
MH 41 - and another sister were already resident in the home. MH
41 was placed on 10 September 1971.

They were accepted into care on 3 March 1969 following their mother’s
death having been previously known to Social Services from 1965. After
their mother’s death their father was unable to meet their needs. Three of
the siblings were placed in Manor House after placements with relatives

broke down.

MH 22 had an assigned Social Worker from Antrim County Welfare
Committee who visited her in Manor House - for example 31 July 19723.
Records in respect of her suggest there were Lisburn Social Workers who

dealt with three of the siblings.

On 18 December 1975, during a social work visit the Social Worker learnt
about plans for MH 41 to stay with MH 20 and MH 21 _
from 27th - 30th December 1975 with another boy from the home. The Social
Worker recorded: “MH 9 _ confirmed this and was reassuring about
this couple’s interest in the children as they have been regular visitors over a
number of years”. It is also recorded: “MH 9 is concerned about MH 41’s “sex
education” ... She had asked MH 20 to have a word with him and had been

“counselling” him in this area herself.” 3¢ MH 41 continues to report staying

weekends with -. which may be MH 20.

35 MNH 13456. For dates of monthly visits between July 1973 - January 1974 (save August 1973)
see MNH 13459. Dates of visits in later 1974 recorded at MNH 13461

36 MNH 13475

37 MNH 13484
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445 Later in or around July 1981 MH 22 was fostered by MH 20 and MH 21. She

4.5

4.6

4.7

subsequently disclosed sexual abuse occurring within that placement, which
led to her return to residential care and the de-registration of MH 20 and

MH 21 as foster carers.

The Inquiry is aware that MH 20 was subsequently convicted of sexual
offences against children. The evidence suggests:

a. That MH 9, as Matron of Manor House, made arrangements for a child
in her home to spend weekends out with the family without securing
the prior consent of the Social Worker;

b. The Social Worker considered MH 9’s personal view of the couple to be
sufficient information as to their suitability for MH 41 to spend a

weekend with in 1975.

The HSCB is also not aware of MH 41 making a contemporaneous
complaint against MH 20 or MH 21 of his treatment during periods visiting
or staying with the family. It is however known that a later complaint was

made38.

This issue relates to the interaction between children in residential care and
befrienders, a situation previously addressed by the HSCB in earlier
Modules, with particular reference to the Closing Submissions to Module 1,
Chapter 11 and Module 4, Chapter 5, in which the HSCB referenced the 1952
Memorandum by the Home Office on the Conduct on Children’s Homes,

paragraph 34 of which states:

“It is essential that children should learn to make friends outside the home and
should be used to meeting other young people and to visiting ordinary

homes.... it is important that a child who has no parents or other relatives who

38 MNH 6329 records allegations made by MH 41 during a police investigation in 2002.
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relation to small group living accommodation, by developing a Cottage Homes System in
1968/1969.

It also needs to be bome in mind that the first guidance by the Ministry of Home Affairs to
Statutory and Voluntary Authorities was not issued until 1952 some 50 years after the
Catholic homes in Belfast had been established. However, this Guidance was very much
child centred and covered the concems which | raised with the Ministry in 1972, so it had not
been implemented in 20 years.

In July 1972 | was alerted by Divisional staff that Nazareth Lodge Children’s Home had been
allowing couples, who wished to befriend or visit children, to take them out without any
assessment as to their suitability. | contacted the Mother-in-Charge to express my concem as
to what had been happening and wrote to her in July 1972, confimming that couples and
families should be approved by the Welfare Department before children in our care were
allowed out, even for day visits and asking her to notify our Department in these
circumstances. | also informed the other voluntary homes of this policy and our Divisional
staff.

I have been unable to find my record of this as not all of my files have yet been located.
However, this issue arose during the Hughes Inquiry in 1984, as Nazareth Lodge was one of
the homes investigated by the Inquiry Committee and my letter was included in our
submissions to the Inquiry. Also, the Nazareth Lodge witness acknowledged that the Home's
staff was aware of the policy.

When | worked as a Senior Social Welfare Officer (Team Leader), 1967-1969, supervising
and supporting a team of Social Welfare Officers, any concems which they brought to my
attention were discussed with the Children’s Officer. With regard to the Home, the only
concems, which | can recall and which we all shared, was its remoteness and the distance
from Belfast, which made it very difficult for parents to visit. Travelling by public transport
could take hours and most parents needed financial assistance to meet the costs involved.
Sometimes the social workers took the parents with them when they were visiting. Also, the
Home was registered in 1950 for 80 places, by the Ministry of Home Affairs and consequently
had all the problems of a large institution. In addition, there was a secondary school for the
boys, provided by the De La Salle Order, adjoining the Home. This had benefits, as most
children in residential care have educational problems, but it also had a downside, as it meant
that the Home was a self-contained community and this curtailed integration in the local
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assessment to become registered as foster carers. They completed that
rigorous process successfully and thus there was clearly no indication of any
mal intent towards children on their part at that time. It is submitted as
likely, therefore, that any assessment of their suitability to befriend MH 41

would, in all likelihood, have resulted in an approval of the arrangements.

413 Itis not known to what extent this was given consideration by the Manor
House Home Committee, nor what steps they took as a result of the

correspondence recalled by Mr Bunting*3.

The - Family

414 InModulel, _] SND 500 gave evidence about the difficult
task facing Social Workers working with children in residential care who try
to achieve “a healthy balance between safety and between allowing normal
and healthy opportunities for the young people that [they] have got

responsibility” for.” 44

415 Itis clear that children residing in residential care come into contact with
adults as a result of their daily lives. Social Workers, it is submitted, would
have encouraged the involvement of children in activities such as those that
would be normal to children that lived with their own families. This would
promote normal childhood experiences, notwithstanding their placement in

residential care.

43 The minutes of the Committee are not available. It is noted that two minute books were
provided by Manor House to the Police regarding are no longer available - MNH 2010.
It is also noted that when the committee considered it appropriate, offers of hospitality to children
were declined following the Home’'s policy being accepted in January 1965 - see for example: 3676,
3680, 3702, 3783.

44 Gee SND 500's oral evidence in the transcript for day 28, page 66 lines 1-12

20

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



S ]
H—

HQ REF. NO. oo e, DIVISIONAL Ref. No .2+ /3,.9. &2~

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6277

Moy o SR \
S/DIVISIONAL Ref. No‘./L/?_‘*-’/"?%C.'.% N

ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY
. 'R! o LISBURH

DETECTIVE INSPECTOR
LISBURN

On the 18th June 1982 at 8.55 pm MH 73 Honorary Secretary
of Manor House Children's Home, reported to Lisburn RUC Station that a

male person in a yellow Maxi Car, Regd. No. I h:d tried to get
one of the children intc his car. He also stated that the same person
had taken to a farm house on a previous
occasion but he was not sure if any indecent acts had taken place.

On the 21st June 1982 Detective Constable Morrow interviewed
DOE M Schoolboy, who is in the care of the
Department of Health and Social Services in Manor House Children's Home,
at Manor Drive, Ligburn, whc made and signed a written statement in the
presence ofm Social Worker. [MEEEM in his statement gives
details of how on a Tuesday night about a month previous he was taken in
a car by a male person to a house which has now been located as
Lisburn, where this person felt round his posterior
also his inside leg and pald him £5-00 for pulling up and down his
trousers.

On the 2lst June 1982, MH 23 was examined bi Doctor

L Kinnear at Lisburn Health Centre at the request of

Assistant House Parent, attached to Manor House Children's Home., Nothing

T At of any evidential value was found by the Doctor nor was there any evidence-

Form 51/1

il
.' of external_trauma to any part of_ the body. including genltal and anus.
A No medical report has been obtained. ;

On the 23rd June 1982 as the result of further enquiries Detective

Constables Maguire and, Morrow interviewed David Jarvis, DOB _
Unemployed Salesman, Lisburn who made and signed

a written statement after caution in which he has admitted this offence.

At the time of this offence David Jarvis was on bail in respect of a
similar offence which occurred on the 22.1.82 in the m.
He was released on bail at on the 28.1.82.
This offence was investigated by Detective Sergeant Rodney Craig,
Glengormley RUC Station, now attached to the Fraud Squad at Holywood.

I contacted Detective Sergeant Craig on the 25th June 1982 who informed
me that he had submitted the file relating to this offence sometime
earlier but did not have a copy of the file. On the 2nd July 1982 I
contacted the Divisional Office at North Queen Street and the Sub-

b Divisional Office at Newtownabbey and was informed by both Office

v Managers that they still had not received this file from Sergeant Craig.

There are four members of the _ family who come from the [
Area in the care of the Department of Health and Social Services in Manor
House Children's Home because of child abuse. These children are aged

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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- ) S T Continuation Page ‘ Page No............
A . ) ‘,'I"‘i
f”). between 14 years and 8 years and some of them have been in care for
s as long as 8 years.

Jarvis has a bad Criminal Record which includes similar type of offences,
copy attached.

I respectfully recommend that David Jarvis be presecuted summarily for
the following:-

That you, on a date unknown between lst day of May 1982 and

the 18th day of June 1982, at Lisburn in the Co C

Division of Ards, indecently assaulted %
a male person, contrary to Section 62 of the Offences Against the
Person Act 1861.

Please find attached:-

Staterent of (Form 38/36).
w (Form 38/36).

Statement of Evidence of Detective Constable Morrow (Form 38/36).
Statement of David Jarvis (after caution).
Previous convictions of David Jarvis.

}.

W
Q} 3‘ R Bt enir-e T D/Const. 10301

R D MORROW

Superintendent,
Lisburn.

Prosecution for indecent assault recommended.

Jarvis is presentlylon continuing bail from Newtownabbey
Court since 28th January 1982 for a similar type offence
in that area.

As far as can be ascertained that prosecution file has not
yet been submitted so I recommend that this case be proceeded

with.

Form 51/2 ;Zy
Z’? —&-2 - . D/Inspector.

2

" R2c0144/7°7/21 ANOM RWP F5.5366
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OCD 19

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Dundonald House Upper Newtownards Road Belfast BT4 3SF

Telex 74578 Telephone 0232 (Belfast) 650111 axt
Chief Superintendent G Pollock Plaass reply to The Secratary
Royal Ulster Constabulary Your reference
Brooklyn
Knock Road : Our refercnce
BELFAST
BT5 6LE ‘ Date Y4 February 1985

Dear Mr Pollock
INFORMATION- ABOUT THE OUTCOME. OF POLICE TNVESTIGATIONS

I am writing about a problem which has come to light in respect of the passage

of information about the outcome of Police Investigations intec incidents

involving children in residential care. By way of explanation, I should set dout
the background, to the extent that I am aware of it, to 2 cases involving children
in care in children's homes run. by voluntary organisations, namely Manor House,
Lisbwrn and Barnardo's, Ravelston Parade, Newtownabbey.

N

Manner House,. Lisburn:

In Junel1982r a boy in care in Manor House alleged to a member of staff that he
had been indecently assaulted by a man. Later, the man came to the children's
home but was sent away by staff who noted his car registration number and
informed the Police. I understand that the staff in the Home did not receive
any information about the progress. of the Police investigation and only became
aware,. through a newspaper article on 4 March 1984, that a man, David Jarvis,.
had been convicted on 18 March 1983 of indecent assault against the boy.

Barnardo's, Ravelston Parade, Newtcwnabbey

"Im January 1982, a boy in the Barnardo's childrerShome alleged that a man had
made approaches of a sexual nature to him. An incident report was made in the
children's- home: and Barnardo's- co—operated with the Police in providing
information.. However, as in the Manor House case, the staff.of Barnardo's were
not informed of" the cutcome of the Police investigation, and were unaware that
charges- had been: brought, that a case had come to court and that a man had been
convicted: orr 2 December 1982 of indecent: assault against the boy. Incidentally,
the man concerned was the same David Jarvis who was involved in the Manor House
case. The: information about the conviction in December 1982 only came to
Barnardo's: attention in. March 1984 when the Committee of Inguiry into Children's
Homes and Hostels was set up and was given access to Police papers which contained
details of the’ case.

Concern has been expressed to the Department regarding the lack of feedback to
those who reported the incidentsto. the Police, were involved in the early stages
of the investigations and were responsible for the day to day care of the boys
concerned.. It may be that procedures already exist for the Police to pass on
such information but that the matter was simply overlooked in these 2 incidents.
However, I would be interested to establish whether normzl Police practice would
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:Chlef Superintendent' G Pollock

‘Royal. Ulster Constabulary

-Brooklyn
" Knock Road

BELFAST

BTS 6LE. - % February 1985

" allow- for the informaticn to be passed on, as we would be anxious to ensure that,
i any cage involving a: Chlld in residential care, the appropriate persons -
elther in Health. and Social Services Boards or in voluntary organisations -
would be.Kept informed of the progress of the investigations being carried out
and be told of their outcome. :

I. would be happy to prov1de any additional information about the cases concerned
or %o dlSCUSS any aspects with you, if you feel that this would be helpful

Yours sincerely

D A BROWN: (MRS):
Child. Care Branch

L /SMeC
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The Secretary
Department of Health and
Social Services

Dundonald Houase CM77/17/85
Upper Newtownards Road

BELFAST . -l

BT4 35T ) Aprﬂ 1985
Dear Sir

Please refer to previous correspondence in relation to problems you have been
encountering as a result of lack of information on the outcome of proceedings
taken against persons involved in the commission of offences of indecency
against young children,

Police from Lisburn carried out investigation into an allegation made by a
schoolhoy from Manor House Childrens Home that he had been indecently assaulted
by a man on a date between 1 May 1982 and 18 June 1982. As a result of these
investigations David Jarvis of | isburn, vwes interviewed
and he admitted indecently assaulting the boy.

Mr Jarvis appeared at Lisburn Magistrates Court on 18 March 1983 charged with
indecently assaulting a male person contrary to Section 62 of the Offences

. Against the Persons Act 1861 as amended. He entered a plea of guilty to the
charge and was sentenced to 6 months imprisonment. An appeal was lodged
against sentence but wes later withdrawn, '

Police from Glengormley investigated a complaint made by a 13 year old
schoolboy that he had been indecently assaulted by a man at Bellewvue on
22 January 1982. Eventually David Jarvig was located and interviewed in
connection with the assault, He admitted the offence and made a written
statement to that effect on 27 January 1982. He mppeared at

Newtownabbey Magistrates Court on 2 December 1982 charged under Section 62
of the Offences Against the Persons Act 1861, where he was convicted end
sentenced to 6 months imprisonment suspended for 3 years.

It is regretted thot this information was not communicated to you when

_— - proceedings terminated. However, as you are no doubt aware the commission of

indecency against children is the subject of widespread discussion at present

and as & result new procedures may emerge to ensure that there is a feedback

of information to all parties interested in their welfare. In the meantime

a1l SubeDivisional Commanders throughout the Province have been directed to
ensure that your Department and indeed all other appronriate persons are notified
of the result of police investigations into complaints of thlB noture and where
prosecutions result the outcome of such proceedings.

Yours fait-,hf;_;]_ly/|

Lo T

T HOCD -
Chief Superinpendent
for Chief Conagahle

Y

\ . o w/ jf—j———wnJ-(——;/d
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PRIVATE

8. The other children knew what was happening. They would just stare ahead at
the television. All the children would dread this man calling their name and
asking them to come and sit on his knee. They would even push and shove
each other on the bench so that they would be towards the end of it and he
might not pick them. Sometimes, if you had been on his knee, the other
children would ask if he had touched you. You might have answered 'yes’ or
‘no,’ but no-one would say much more than that. It was never talked about
generally. He never bothered with the girls. | used to dread him visiting. | do
remember one child informing the staff of this man’s behaviour. 1 think that the
child was just told that they were wicked for making up such stories.

9. There were never any members of staff in the communal room with us when
this man was in the room with us. It was known as the ‘TV room’ or the
‘children’s room’ so we would be left alone to watch TV or to play games until
bedtime. Although it was unsupervised, a member of staff might pop their
head in occasionally to make sure everything was ok. The home and the
facilities were good and | do not have anything against the people that ran the
home.

10.1 remember another man called [z IK@ll He would have come to play with
us too. He did not abuse me. | am not aware of any abuse or rumours of
abuse with him and any of the other children.

11.There was an older boy in the home. | think he was called MH18 W
remember he was a few years older than me. He would have been between
13 and 15 years old. He also had a younger brother called MH 13 e
no issues with . had problems and he was very
aggressive. He performed oral sex on me and he did this to other boys as
well. | said ‘No’ to him once and he went into a rage. He was quite
frightening. This sort of thing happened in the fields that ran against the golf
course. We used to make dens and this is where this sort of thing happened.
| do not recall being supervised when we were playing outside in the fields. |
can recall the staff supervising us in the playground but | do not think that we
were supervised during all play times.

HIA 289 PRIVATE 4
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PRIVATE

8. The other children knew what was happening. They would just stare ahead at
the television. All the children would dread this man calling their name and
asking them to come and sit on his knee. They would even push and shove
each other on the bench so that they would be towards the end of it and he
might not pick them. Sometimes, if you had been on his knee, the other
children would ask if he had touched you. You might have answered 'yes’ or
‘no,’ but no-one would say much more than that. It was never talked about
generally. He never bothered with the girls. | used to dread him visiting. | do
remember one child informing the staff of this man’s behaviour. 1 think that the
child was just told that they were wicked for making up such stories.

9. There were never any members of staff in the communal room with us when
this man was in the room with us. It was known as the ‘TV room’ or the
‘children’s room’ so we would be left alone to watch TV or to play games until
bedtime. Although it was unsupervised, a member of staff might pop their
head in occasionally to make sure everything was ok. The home and the
facilities were good and | do not have anything against the people that ran the
home.

10.1 remember another man called [z IK@ll He would have come to play with
us too. He did not abuse me. | am not aware of any abuse or rumours of
abuse with him and any of the other children.

11.There was an older boy in the home. | think he was called MH18 W
remember he was a few years older than me. He would have been between
13 and 15 years old. He also had a younger brother called MH 13 e
no issues with . had problems and he was very
aggressive. He performed oral sex on me and he did this to other boys as
well. | said ‘No’ to him once and he went into a rage. He was quite
frightening. This sort of thing happened in the fields that ran against the golf
course. We used to make dens and this is where this sort of thing happened.
| do not recall being supervised when we were playing outside in the fields. |
can recall the staff supervising us in the playground but | do not think that we
were supervised during all play times.
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response would have been totally contrary to expectations and indeed to the actions of the
management committee in their handling of a case of sexual abuse at that time.

17. In 1966, the minutes of the March meeting show that the vice-chairman Dr. McCann
reported the homosexual behaviour of a mentally disturbed 8 year old boy, calledf\ k]
; This child was attending Beechlawn Special School and Dr. McCann told the
committee that this child’s mental health had actually deteriorated since he started
attending the school. The committee took action, asking Dr. Burns, medical advisor to the
home, to follow this up. Whilst Dr. Burns was following this up, the committee instructed
\WUaRCHlIthe Matran ‘to keep a strict watch’ on the boy, which | GERNsaid was
already being done (Para 17 Appendix 1). E—

on May 2™. The note reads taken by Special Care to Malone Training School
temporarily-short of accommodation in Muckamore Abbey. (Para 18 Appendix 1). This was
after the Secretary of the home had been in contact with the Eastern Special Care
committee, who took charge of the boy. The action was approved by the child’s mother
{See Para 18 Appendix 2).

18. The Admissions and Discharile book shows that the Welfare authorities removed the child

19. From the minutes, the Home acted immediately and decisively. The matter was not ignored
but action was taken in the Home and outside with the Welfare authorities to protect the
children,

20. From the minutes it is clear that the management committee took any case of sexual abuse
with the utmost seriousness and acted immediately. if the staff member mentioned by -
had made such a reply to a child reporting sexual abuse, then they would have been in
serious breach of the standards and expectations operated by the management committee.

21. The above action taken by the committee in th case in 1966 (in the
period in whic was in the home} demonstrates that ifgIJaWXJg]had reported the
abuse he alleges he suffered at the hands of fellow residen {UENEIEN(MNH-087), the
abuser would have been swiftly dealt with in like manner. We note tha{glAWZSE] did not

report the abuse byll\V/ = BEKe!

22. The minutes of the management committee do not mention that the home received any

complaints about VIRIECEN during his residency. The following paragraphs (23-28) are
the extracts from the minutes of the home concerning any mention of JURIE| and NGREE

!from before, during and after the period of {RllaYAssdlresidency in the home.

23. Admittance and Discharge book shows that| g IESIl /a5 admitted to the home on
17/2/64 along with his brotherland was later joined by another hrother on
11/11/65 (Para 23 Appendix 1).
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In response to Mr Coulter s letter- dated 3rd January 1986, I ha;e

been 1n verbal contact with him to let h1m know that thée matter

+-€ 3 , ..

is. CUI?E‘E'Q'E;}LY‘ being* re-dassessed- ™

o e o RUYAL ULSTER CUNSTABULARV

R | - EDivision
. 3 S . _- | { 21JAN1985

RECEIVE '
D ¥ . ;
.S owns:or\mm fice « |~ -

DetectlvelChlef Inspector, 9421 | N qTRLNDTn v
L T VVN . e

e -~ N S
- . ——e ]
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MNH-6010

as 5 years and

St upq_n their

1le was returned with a

P

"_{deCISion waé-based on+the-

pondence was recelved from
TrTd
- br

...,‘

fhb létter Mr Couﬁter‘makes

A~

Farm B172 - T eFabamEsT
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MNH-6011

BEE ety

: T ey
LETTER FROMEEASTERN HEALTH“AND

—

B DlV.S-ﬂ . ,aL OFFIC
STRAf\.D: OWN
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MNH-6012

OCD-

Et‘Oern Health and ‘Soclal Se rvicet
' ,Ersb XBibtrict -

R B o LR 'y*

i fon o 1 District Qffices. |
: ¢ LISBURN-UNIT.OF MANAGEMENT |
| tinenh"|SBURN HEALTH CENTRE |
Superintendent C. Ri Morrisom, =~ | LINENHALL STREET, LISBURN BT281LU

. B S P R ' ) C O, AT, H'i., L
The Royal Ulster Constabulary, el - )

Strandtown statidhh

1-5 bundela Avenue, a,f?,” ] .
BELFAST, e an'G-Loulter, B:A
BT4 3BQ. o © 7L ourrefi. ‘BEW
.-_-- K o your ref!  gp :85/'150‘7/,1
a .. 37d January 1986.

;regard

al letter tha T have
MH 31

es to .write to you .again
.complete and 1f “the
ations. into the’ alleged
: ubllc Prosecutlons.

n. thlS matter iven‘thetﬁwe -

12 .

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6013

House
_E ED
STRANDTOWN 12 NOVEMBER 1985

LETTER FRQY BASTERN HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD REGARDING

MH 31

D/INSPECTOR, CID

The letter you refer to in your minute of 11 November 1985 wes in fact
forwarded to Mr B Coulter, Lisburn Health Centre, who is interested in

this case in respect of Manor House Children's Home, Lisburn.
The attached Letter has now been replied to in respect of MH 31
. 9 Pleace note that both departments are interested in the ease, emd

letters from same should be brought forwerd when the DFP's direction

is received,

REVAL 17573 LUGTRZULARY
O// T
i,
[ T |
Ret.tiu” S"’ et
- st ..o TiCE

AL r:l.utendent
Divisional Commander

13
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MNH-6014

OCD- - . House
et ROYAL ULSTER (GHSTABULARY
e - | . E'DVISION
D/cprABLE KERRIGAN : =8 hOY 1985
. ‘ .CID.

For information and compliance. STHANDTOW_N' -

-~ | ' ROVAL ULSTER COHSTABULARY
D/ INSHECTOR ‘B’ DIVISION
-9 JAN284
N RN ER :C.LD.
D/INSPECTOR N SE S 2 S NS] S $JR1-C\NQTOWN

STRANDTOWNI.

The DPP has-directed no-prosecution of any of the offences disclosed in the file on
consideration of the time lapse since the commission’of the alleged sexual offences
" the intérconnection between the aggravated bui'gler‘y'agains't Bl i th ‘these allegations
and the reluctance of the complainants to pursue the allegations,

Other comrespondence in relation to this matter is attache’d and I would recommend that
any correspondence with Mr SCOULAR should cover the peints raised in both his letters.

M‘VL;‘L&- ' p/Con.

Y

14
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MNH-6015

S

. OCD'; . . .,_'r.,'. u House

4-«

‘) Eaétern I-Iealth and Soclal Servmes Board.

fEHssn ~

_ i'[East Belfastand Castlemgh (:ommumtv Unit of Hanagemeit} g

=

R R o Purdysburn Hosprtal Salntf' eld Road, ‘

T : - . fBeIfast BTB ‘BBH- 5

Detectlue ‘Constable’ Kerrlgan Be"ash703333

Strandtomn Pollce -Station .
"f =5 Dundela Auenue

Belfast BT4: 3BQ

Dlsmct Socnal Serwces Oﬂicer
© . . Clive' W. Scou!ar CenSW

our ref; 10/.’-\ 9

your ref:

24 October 1985 @ ~
Dear Mr Kerrigan

I .know.you have been in, constant touch- wlth Nr A Morrison, Social

‘worker at: 3g- Hulywnnd Road Duer the case’ ofL and. alsu an

‘1nuest1gatlun into Manor House Chlldren s. Hnme in Lisburn.

Mr Norrlsun has. in CDHfldeﬂCE:lndlCatEd tn me,that your -investigations are
- alfiost: complete and T shnuld .be most gratef l‘lf you would write to me in

‘due course with the outcome: of the .case..’-

LR

Yours sincerely

ASS AN‘FC%‘;RECTDR 0OF/ SOCTAL--SERVICES (UM)

15

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6016

[ 1%
Noge
vy

v

THE ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY
Strendtown Station
1<5 Dundela Avenue, Belfast, BTh 3BQ

Telephone: 650222 ext 25057

Mr C W Scoular FROM: L. e
EB&SSB o D/ Inspector
East Belfast & Castlereagh ) 1A
Community Unit of Management Your reference: 0/49

Purdysburn Hospital
Saintfield Road
EELFAST Br8 8mH

Our reference:

Dure: 30 October 1985

: ‘ Dear Sir/dadaxx

e o RE: casE oF [IVEIEMN AND INVESTIGATION INTO MANOR HOUSE
S _ CHILDREN'S HOME, LISBURN

1 acknowledge receipt of your letter dated: 24 October 1985

the subject of which will receive attention.

Yours faithfully

melNSPECTOR/ i

Form 61/3

116 -t

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6017

R
OCD- | MH 12 House
N i
A 34/65/56‘7
T S/DIVISIONAL REF:NO: ...l ]

EF,ND: oot eeeesee e eee s eee s eee et s ’
T - DIVISIONAL REF. NO! oooreioacrimeeiiiianieecniin
. L - .

ROY‘AL - ULSTER * CONSTABULARY

- ISBURN, .. LA nntiSub:Division/Department

Statlon/Branch ....... 5. 9013 1985 s ... Date

EHOTL ,ni"iﬂ‘xil RN F LV SR b} & 1Y .

X
it N——
............................................... .,b':nrran.cmxr SO
1 J0 -
J' Division y:,.;{s&igg N
. . aotpayenl [snorrivid vivged
For information. ; . o

S clof ¢ lul, &F
I have been given to understand that the alleged-complaint contained
in attached letter is being investigated by D/Sergeant Galbraith,
RUC, Strandtown in conjunction with other related complaints in the
Greater Belfast area.

P LI " s :"."\‘ .
(PN I oA

No further action will be taken by Pol:l.ce at Lisburn upless d:l.rected
ara seeifs -otherw1se Fertln G4T LUY AR BTOIIE YRABUD03N DT AQ LS T
off blond: m..': i Sl n =u1’ 1,_-,.£"°~ A ":*'w m:a_r*u':: N Eh S ;.: At . T)Jﬂ!—‘n_u

. ”In“the‘ c:.rcumstances =1t ig? requested ‘thatVine’ papers B T5Te3Y to-the

Investigating Offlcer at Strandtown RUC Station® for enqu:Lry. It_would
also be apprec1ated 1f Sergeant Galbralth could correspond»at’hls

Lot 4:.‘3‘— 11"} i LA I"
I

.
PR | i
& i
PR U +
.

RO ‘ ™ .
BT 18 e o v ROYAL.ULSTER CONSTABULARY
e ' ' *J" DIVISION
R A S 7
Superintendent 16 JUL 1985 -
DIVISIONAL OFFICE
MAHON RD . PORTADOWN
DIVISIONAL COMMANDER 'E! Telephone portadm 34411
STRANDTOWN ) - —
Forwarded for information(and necessary action by D/Sgt Galbraith.
\k.._ )

/‘k/_ W J FERGUSON
Chief Superintendent

17
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MNH-6018

[l
" .
Py

oco- House \

astern Health and Social Services Board E

East Belfast and Castlereagh COmmumty Unitof Management, HSSB

Purdysburn Hospital, Saintfield Road

Superintendent Matthews Belfast BT8 857%

RUC Station Tel.: Belfast ~.703333
Lisburn District Social Services Officer:
Co Antrim Clive W, Scoular, Cert.S.W,

our ref:
CONFIDENTIAL T 10/A.8

your ref:
2 July 1985
Dear Mr Mattheuws,
MH 31 D.o.8.
c/o , I

I refer to my telephone conversation with you on 1 July 85 and I am
taking this opportunity to put in writing an allegation which I would
like you to follow up.

MH 31 has been in care since November 1975. He has been resident at
the following places:- :

Manor House, Lisburn 268,10,75
Glendhu Children's Hostel 28. 7.80
‘Home-on-trial 25. 9.81
Returned to Glendhu 29, 3.82

Boarded out with

14, 3.84

MH 31 has made allegations of homosexual misconduct against MH 12
5 |

who was also at one time resident at

>
MH12 BERETY

MH 31 alleges that WIalPHl nade sexual advances and sexual assaults

on him over the past years, both at Manor House and at his home at
has only very recently, in fact on 21 June 85,
confided this information in his Social Worker, Mr Alan Morrison,who is
based at the Social Services office at 39 Holywood Road, Belfast BT4 3BA
{Telephone 651121 alleges that on 20 June 85 he was so "worked up"
that he went to house, broke in and attacked him. In fact,
about 2 days later JUEIEAl vas admitted to the Ulster Hospital, Dundonald,
and at one stage his condition was so critical that there were for
his life. The Police at Strandtown gquestioned and interviewed mnd,,

j the guestioning and the disclosure of his relationship with

he was charged with aggravated burglary. He has appeared at

Belfast Magistrates Court on 24 June and 1 July, and has been further -
remanded in our care to 12 August B85.

Manor House,

I have reported the allegations of sexual misconduct to the Director of
Social Services, Mr R Moore, 65 University Street, Belfast BT7 1HN, and
he in turn will report the matter to the DHSS. In the meantime, I should
be grateful if you would carry out an investigation and know that both '8
Mr Coulter and myself will be willing to assist you in every possible way,

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



/ oCD- MH 12

ALLEGED BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MALES A:T‘ BELFAST ON

4<___4_._______—_.—._,;)_______4___ —- -

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

S e

Z/ o

House

MNH-6019

[ S T aet mnad e Dlec Sag ey

NO PROSECUTION .

., | SURJECT—
=~

 20/2% JUNE 1985

R—v— MH 12 ’ \YgBe¥! \nD OTHERS

HEADQUARTERS
ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY

. - “BROOKLYN"
REF.NO: : Chi/153/85 _, , .- KNOCK ROAD

. BELFAST BTS 6LE

_Superintendent
Strandtown

< 5/ December 1985

1 | The copy directions of the Director of Public Prosecutions are forwarded here-

with for information and compliance.

2  Please inform interested parties accordingly and return the main file to this

+ office for filing.

e
e~ 13

" for CHIEF co:vsma:.z.-/

_ | % M% A;nmrsmpsmr

D/INSPECTOR, CID

h :

ROYAL ULSTER CGHISTABULARY
AETWISON
17 Pef 55

Ref. Mo.£d <33/ W2

SUB-LIWNSIC « oL OFFICE
STRANDTOWN

Original file and DPP Directions dated 10 12 85 for information and compliance

Return original file to this office reportiﬁg compliance,

[

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6020

OCD- MH 12 House

Department of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Royal Courts of Justice Belfast BT1 3NX
Belfast 235111

RUC Ref: (44/153/85
DPP Ref: 4401/85

Subject: ALLEGED BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MﬁﬁES AT BELEAST ON
20/23 JUNE 1985

r —v-BNGERE , \YIgBSX] AND OTHERS.

Chief Constable

Direction - Part I

I direct no prosecution of any offences disclosed in the above file on consideration
of the time lapse since the commission of the alleged sexual offences, the inter-
connection between the aggravated burglary with these allegations and the reluctance

. ———

of the ¢

I direct that the charge of aggravated burglary against MH 31 be withdrawn at

the earl

GENERAL:

omplainants to pursue the allegations.

iest opportunity.

The Circuit Assistant Director, Eastern Circuit, will be sent a copy

Part I of this Direction.

The Remand Clerk, Eastern Circuit, is now sent copy Part I of this

Direction.

The Sub-Divisional Commander, Royal Ulster Constabulary, Strandtown,

is now sent copy Part 1 of this Direction.

Police investigation file is returned herewith.

W R MacG
for Dire

\O  Dece

ctor of Public Prosecutions

mber 1985

ISSUED
INITS ........ SR )

110 DEC 1985

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
OF PUBLIC PROSECHITIONS

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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MNH-6021

e
i &
Y AND

% ALLEGATTON S#0F4SEXUAL? ABUSE;
. . p 15 [ns R i L .

R
Nﬂg'éi_‘-’a:ﬁ
b
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MNH-6022
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-D/Con KERRIGAN

Btk

Part_Ii -
D/Con"Kérrigan. -
Page No 2%

R L T,

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6023

by v:.rtue of
1967,

Jem i

Jour 'l: -

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



Part 11
Page’ No %
Part II

D/Sgt- GALBRAITH
Page No 9

D/Con. KERRIGAN '

Page No ' 23

Part I1

Page No = |

- ran

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6024

13,

4,
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Part II
D/Sgt GALBRAITH
Page No . l’al :

Part II |
D/Con-KERRIGAN
Pdge -No . 7_'.'5

W

29-

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6025

[MH 12]

Continuation Page .

S AT TE ' . .
MH \ showed’; Higibrother-the. black eye he received when MH 31

25. .

*|.26.

Traces of wha appea.red to.be.- blood .were._ found on. the_.bed Z%m wall

'irl

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

He: took .‘stsession of the p_a.Per and. ma.rke'd it 'RG1.?




LU ra tA

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6026

J A B

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

out the mc:.dent ou( the,'

He later




Part II
Helen TAYLOR

»Page No €=

[ P

b1,

L2,

ES 20

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6027

eye sore.

Htfx ttold her that he had.. rang the ’door bell

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OCD-

. Part II. .
Alan MORRISON

Page No'™- 3

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6028

, MH 12 - - House
Co . : . ?
Continuation_Page- . o Page No. ..........
51. told hér that he had a problem about the whereabouts of
h:Ls mother, the relatlonsh'p'-;_w1thv h15 foster parents and a problem
whlch he re_fuejed'__‘t ,=.dlsc_‘us_s with her.
'52.  She took 318 to h:Ls ‘own 'S‘,f'Fcial worker, Alan MORRISON, at the
Social Servmes Ofﬁce on’ the Holywood Road, Belfast.
53. _
on 21st June _1985. In' his: statement dated. 16 7 85 hef relatesl
MH admms:.ons about. the c:chumstances oi‘ the 'assanlt a.nd
burglary the prevmus even:.ng.
Sk, He states@goes on to allege that | |V|H 12 | had. sexually
assaulted ; n.m,over a per:.od of years during their stay at the "
Manor —Hous _iHome, ‘L:stum.
55
S MH 31 also"alleged sexual mlsconduct by other boys at the Manor House.-
Home, namelyjm and MH 30
ert, together et MH 12 s:l.ngle bed
__rg.lhg‘_jkthe-n:.ght MH 1 had sexually
58.
9.
on Saturdav 20nd June events’ overtook their decision. 28
. H Gy B -

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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i > VIH 12

Continuation Page

4;-"' ~

| 60s At 4430 pm.o) ’Sunday 2}rd June;

72 A

62.

63.

6k,
65.
.

674

68.

[y i VY

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

i MH31 ey |
Belfast, was lnterV1ewed by

3Kerrigan at RUC.Strandtovm.

MNH-6029

"he had. been . in the house w1th MF*12 ..After.



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6030

OCD- MH 12 House
Continuation Page Page No. ..... 9
O, which was in the house and opened the cash box on the electric

meter. He took about £17 which he later spent.

70, Ml returned to | 2t 7.0 an on the following morning.

71. UKl describes how he broke into the house through the window in

the rear door and stole a bicycle and a wallet/calculator.

Part III 72. M5Bl vas invited to make a written statement. He.agreed to do so.
MH 31
Page No -4 D/Sgt Galbraith recorded. statement 'RG1! at \IgBCH] dictation,

Statement commenced_at 5.15 pm and terminated at 7 pm. The

interview then terminated.

7%+ The bicycle was recovered by ﬁolice. No other property was

recovered.

Part II 74%. The scene on 20.6.85 was examined by Constable WORKMAN, SOCO, on
Const WORKMAN, SOCO . . B
Page No ¢H 24.6.85, who removed the following items for further forensic

examination:=

Continental quilt and cover - CJAW1. Top.Sheet. - CJAWZ.
Bottom Sheet - CJAW3. Top Pillow - CJAW4. Bottom Pillow - CJAWS.
Stained Wallpaper - CJAW6. Stained Lino - CJAW7.

Lift from Switch -~ CJAWS.
75« Bl declined to give a blood sample for comparison purposes.

76. No report has been received to date from the Forensic Science

Laboratory.

Part II . 77. The scene was photographed by Constable BEST, RUC Photography Branch.
Const BEST, PHOTO ! . .

Page No 2,
Part II 78. On 5th August 1985 MH 12 called at HUC Strandtown.

Page 12 43 In a statement made to D/Constable Kerrigan, MH 12 staSBed that

Comeemn E1 /9

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



Part IV
Dr R J McF ARLAND

Page No L/- ’

Part 111

MH 31
Page I— 49

Part Ii -

Part II -
Alan MORRISON

Page No g — (D

Cremn £1 77

B5.  Orally tarhis Sosialy

Im '
Page'no 1] — 13 .

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6031

YREFI . House

Cp'nginuation Page : L L ‘ Pége No. ..........

79

80.

81.

82. In the course of the mvest:.gat:.on mto the Aggravated Burglary

Lt

at _ Belfast a number ‘of_ allegat:.ons of . :.ndecent

(3 MH 30 OB _ fpresent address not lmowm.

MH 12 A

83. The allegr tions agamstm are contained. in. statements.

made to D/Sgt Ga.lbra.1th and D/Constable Kerrigan on 23.6.85.
8. D/Coiistable Kerrigan on 5.7.85.

P{qfkef,f 'Alenf Morrisan, oa 271.6.85. "

86. [VGEEX alleges'tha‘ﬂ shortly a:fter he went to.live in.the Manor

~F

House home An: 1975 he was’. mdecently assaulted by the

31

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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MNH-6032

Contmuatlon Page._-. , : D ' b

87.. -

88. MH 31 desgg-‘

and subject

89.

91,
92,

9%. MH 31

further alleges that. -on two occaslons about 1982 when he

9.
95.

96-‘

underpants

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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D/Con KERRIGAN
Page No 3!- 33

101.
Part IT
D/Con NEILL
Page No  33-4o

102.

103,

104. &

105. ! otivitiesiwith ARl

106.

Part IT 100, MH 12 por [ I o 1¢oct

|  MH 31

MNH-6033

|
oCD- . MH 12| |- o HO,'U’S:Q' < :
- Contihuation:Page -~ Page No.; ... 12 ..,

98.
99.
| InmERVIEMS - .

rear passage. and

on.a. regular basis during

Eném R17/7

107. - I MH 12 ,. ccount .of what happened in_bed.on the n:.gh€3of the

' assa.ult w:.th-:;the poker at _ on 20.6 85: dlffers

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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MNH-6034

oco- - - ViH 12

Contlnuatlon Page

. 108. (,Jhappened but states and

-

* believes. i11ing partner. A fact somewhat

strengthenéd: in tha
] . . B t_"é:i -a

morning.

SN \H 12 Poe

111,
112,
113,

s up MH ERMoackside. but is

-11_‘-1-'.

115. fles between ‘the, boys amounted to mutal masturbat1on [

oyl
' pach others penlses.

116.

’

30

117, “Th: ntact appears to have been’ of a mlnlmal nature.

TN .
A .

The:-int rzaqy;termlnated at-1q35 pm.

V;nf25.7 85 M\l Rwas: again. interviewed. by-.

SV
I)/Comstabll= Kerrlgan and D/Constable Ne111. Helen ?EVlQﬁx Sé&ig; '

Part. ILf. . .. 118,  At+2

Earm R1./%

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



ocD- ..

Part IIT .
MH 12

Page No 7 — (s

Part Il -
g | MH 39

Page-No g

Earm R1/%

A22.

125,

12k,

127.

g2

121

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6035

Connnuauon Page

He-

lWK“]
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MNH-6036

OCD- . " House

Continuation Page’

o _ | 428, At_no stage -did; sceive iy type 6f sex educations L

te,  at [IIEEEM inst igation, would

Page No 2~ I3

age ‘and staying. at ..

who was ‘sixteen or sevénteen years of -

133,

igent’ just prior to[VINICK)

et i th R ena- o thirds,
WIREEE! inea a11 the.boys
- MH .a_lloWed MH 32 to go

134,

435, drunk.

ys' suck his penis.

4 R .
138. ; nobody ¢ jhcilated.

ident|\WIgWeRl1e£t the homes %

Ernren R1:/72°
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MNH-6037

OCD-

Part II
I MH 23

=]

‘Page NO

Part -IIi
MH 12
Page No &°

Part 1T,

D/Con NEILL -
Page’ No B¢~ 3 ?'
Part II-

D/Con KERRIGAN
Page No 28 3o

-l s i

' 1'40, MH 24 15 nothp"‘e“p“

\‘ House : e ’ ' ST ) ’:

Con’tin'uatio'n Page

INTERVIEWS

17, -

148. -

149, ‘-,At 1+ 307"m-1 on -rthe _sameé date MH 33 QY aga.n:u.i.nterv:.e\r.reci3 by -

‘T)/(‘nnn*l'n'h'l nanor-r:Ln'an and Na-ﬂ'l

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL




OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6038

OCD- ’ MH 12 House
Continuation Page Page No. '17 .
o 150. In the course of this interview [JIREeR]admitted that he had

indulged in some sexual activitiés with other boys resident

in the Manor House Home.

151. He stated that all the boys resident in the home indulged in

some sort of sexual behaviour.

152. He stated that he and the boys got into each others beds and

indulged in acts of mutual masturbation.

153« He could not remember any specific incident nor. the names of

those involved other than| MH 12 MH 39
MH 32  JEUNI MH 24

. state a e never sexu 1ntercourse wil any
154, \VimB¥lstated that h had full al int ith

boy in any waye.

This interview terminated at 5.30 pm.

Part II 155. At 7.15 pm on the same date JVgEElvas again interviewed by . .. ...
D/Con KERRIGAN

Page No 24 -3 & D/Constables Kerrigan and Neill. _In.the course of this interview
Part II

D/Con NEILL he describes _the nature of his activities.
Page No 36 - 3+ T

156. He made a written statement after. caution to. D/Constable Neill.
Part III

The statement commenced at 7.55 pm and terminated at 8.35 pn.

The statement was marked 'TN1.!

The interview terminated at 9 pm.

| MH30 WSl RNTERRUNIANA  jaeieged| MH 33
N '

157. NaREll-11cges that VIS 150 interferred with him in the

same way as his brother LR
]

13 158. That is, MH 30 subjected him to acts of mutual %

[ PR mocturhatinan Anrine Ffhoim fima dAarathan in bha Hawaw Tauima Hama
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OCD- l MH 12| | . House ' v - S ‘v;’ - ‘ .
o s Contlnuatlon Page_- ‘ - - i N T e
Pe
Page'no /¢
Part III  -.
MH 12

28,10.75 -*28\.7_;86:

© 28.7.80 = 25,9.81
25.9.81 - 29,382
29.3.82
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OCD- W MH 12 ) House ) ) . .
. . Contin’uation‘Pag'a . Page No.... 190 .
© | s h
167. -
168.
169.
170,
. R - -, I
e1fait; has, be fiseveral authorities since 1963
when he'vgagj ﬁorlginally placed in .care of the! County
172,
173,
17, 'n_' resident at K:anora MH 12 was interferred with by
w111:|.am McGrat_:_tg.
Part IV | 175.
Page no
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oco- MEEEl - House : RPN

* . Continuation-Page:

ol | .

i

177. .

’ o ' 41

.

e A A
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B IMH 12
: i Conﬁnﬁaﬁbﬁ'PageI .

';.186;

187.

188,
189,

190,
191,
192,

193.

194
195.

196.

197.

-, .

MNH-6042

House

PageNo. ....51...

dent; Manor House Hoie ;

§.8. mechanig. \
it ot Manor Hoide'28:8.75 - 14.8:83.
ng

, that hfpe ied ‘at the Manor House Home.

L -

is presently a student and living at
;" _' .. -'.*g’ oL p ) . .

42
olift: about anything that happened. during

wlt -
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OCD-. . ‘ MH | i » House - .
¥ ’ Coi‘itinuatic-)hr_l.?égg:_ . Pagq‘_;Np.- %2
198,
199.
200,

AR )

201 .‘ He was. unhelp

202,

203,

204,
":'iste‘red' ai;h’-é"\ifcrslrtmtary children's Lome by the

lth and Social Services. It is ovnecl‘ by the

1,.52 E:h-e_ property ‘was left to the - Iriah Church

Eat rh
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Continuation Page T ' Page:No. *‘23 ‘

165e to the town centie. It is

Facen £ /A
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oco- MH 12 IR " House

Continuation Page - ) Page NB!.;??I;. i .

207,

‘I'he organisation acts as.. patron
Vo ".“ . m 2.

‘t’o a nnm'ber of ch11dren s. schoolsx','i
~.and- homes _ins the Republxc of Ireland as well as the one is Lxsburn.f

PR

CONbLﬁ?:'IbﬁS" - : S

208, 'A,ggxfi;ra &

_Belfast- |

urglary ‘and other offences of - dishonesty at

‘ 209, At face value l has 'a defmate case to answer but. one: must

210,
211,

212,

court ‘andfhis: injnries are not as serious as first »thought,

R

P
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@ MH 12 + House .

- Coritinuation Page - Page-No, ..........

213, SEXUAL ALLEGATIONS

I
!

In relatlon to the matters alleged ‘at. the Manor House Hcme,

a-
roy
SN

™ '

214,  The boys were,toatly of a similar Tow intellect.

- 215. ., They had? ot the benefit of any sexual instruction whatsoever

and. many’o“'thetacts wh1ch took place between the 1nmates,

such -a8 futual masturbation, could be described as sexual

./J

expsrlmeptathn.

216, The iasfeﬁeé.ef?buggery qhich=oceu?red between some boys
appeafs;taiheta»prqgression of the 'earlier sexial experiments.
217, General sexual experimentatlon appears to have been rlfe

amongst all the boys in the home.

218, thallegat1ons have Jbeen made against any member of staff.,

-.l_

In view of the perlod -of t1me which has elapsed, I feel that

nOapurpose would be served 1n prosecuting those involved

‘A_‘ .

219. In. relat1on to the d1sclosures made by \Unlethbnd hﬂfl 12
regard:.ng the oecurrences at_ I could only

describevth1s a8 horseplay which gave one or both of them

‘.... i 3 -

\

somerfg;m,eﬁésexual gratificatign.

- h

220, No{ei;thihgfuas,ever repoveQ and no sexual discussion took

. place.’, .
y o 46
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A _
w (MH 12| House

Contlnuatlon Page : ' Page No: °

‘ behnv:.our at—on 20.6 85, the fact that they =

]

rémained 1n bed together, ?auggest that they were both

partygto”what%lﬁttleﬁtbokﬁpldééa

1]

222, [KHtag: thé choice to stop asseciating withIVAKEEEE.fter
they left/the Manor Hotse Home.

mios

. >
oy e Wb

He chose:t ‘ontlnue their friendsh1p and made no allegations

against hﬂF|12 cuntil after the assault. S

. '
FE-IE

223.- I recéﬁmend that there be no further pol1ce action in

Wd KERRIGAN
D/Constable

47
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OCD- MH 12 House

O

aGRIVATED BURGLARY, BURGLARY AND THEFT. [N 5rirasT

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE MADE BY X

PART II

INDEX TO STATEMENTS ’ Page_No

| 1= 3
MH 12 S Y

TAYLOR Helen Social Worker ‘ -7

MORRISON Alan James Thomas Social Worker - 10

MH S M- 13

™

5

| L

? -18
GALBRAIffH Robert D/Sergeant 19 - 22
KERRIGAN William James D/Constable 23 - 33
NEILL Trevor D/Constable 30 - ko
WORKMAN Charles James Andrew SOCO Y

BEST James Photographer 43

43.

50
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70 BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

SSTATEMENT OF: _ T
s or cars. (o0 [
AGE OF 'WITNESS [if over 21 enter. "‘aver 21”']; -Y - ( -

;ewdence at-a prehmlnary enquiry or at the’ tnal of .any person; | shall be Inable to

~ STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Jlsabourer

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:

| declare that this statement consnstlng of 3. pages, each signed by me is true to o
the best of my knowledge and belief arid’l:make-it knowing that, if it is tendered in’

prosecution if l:have: W|IfuIIy stated |n |t anythlng which | know to be faise: or do not
believe to be true. T

Dated this 23 déir,_q‘ff June 1985 .

R GALBRAITH . | I
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom - SIGA{A;TU&E;Q EWI TN,{E_S'S-

staterment was recorded orréceived

I live at No— with _ and her daughter
B she and her husband are separated and her son —11ves \\rlth'
his father in _ I was born 1n_and a short tlme
later my parents sépa;”rg%t"ed. My brot_he'r who is now- years of ége
and I were placed in *I‘-'Ianor House Home, Lisburn. tayed there until
he was 16 years _of age 'and then went to Kincora Home on the Newtownards
Road. After complaihts“\vere made at Kincor:;-, moved to Tara Lodge
and eventually-went=to.a flat of hix own ét—. When
I got 4 job in_ . o
years ago, I moved out of- Manor House Home and moved in \uth Ag

this was only a one,n_bedroom flat, we moved to a house at_

I stayed there until approx1mate1y & months ago when I moved in

v

with_ and her fam:.ly because it was nearer my work and my brother
and I weren't getting‘_o‘n well, works :with_ as a
gardener, Monday tor"‘Fri‘da'y. On Saturday, he usually goes to Saintfield te
visit a friend, _ I - K vent - to Beechlawn School

in H:.ﬂllsborough (3" Dromore Road). Our father, | NNGNNGNGNINGNGEGE ors 25 a
driver for the _ and lives in a flat | IIEIEIEGEGEGEGE 't not
sure of the address. "I'-Ii‘s' phone number isHE Ze normally works night

51 .
shift. He v1s:.ts.. both MH and myself each week. About two months ago-

-—- - - - S . 5 S -
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

ik NP o
I

[
STATEMENT OF: B CONTINUATION PAGE NO: 1 41
About 3 weeks ago gl tc1d me his house had been broken into again. The E
money in the meter box had been stcolen and his bicycle and a calculater had |
been stolen. The glass pane in the back door had been smashed. After that
MH12 put plywood over the door (outside} and put a large bolt on the inside.
MH 12 got the bicycle back after police had seen a lad on it. He told me
that a lad we both knew at Manor House calledEMEEIMMnad been caught on it.

I think VgL now lives with foster parents on the_ I think
Alan Morrison of Holywood Arches Social Services was his social worker. He
would know his exact address. On Saturday 22 June 1985 I met my brother MH 128

at our grandnotner's house [ NEEEEENEE . I

_ MH12 arrived at about 5.30 pm. He was very quiet, he normally

talks a let. He told us that on Thursday night he was sleeping in bed when he
hearc.i a noise, He saw the. landing light on. He was very tired and thought |
he was dfeaming. He saw a figure all in.white and thought it was an angel.
Then he saw the figure raise an arm and he was hit on the head with a metal
poker, above his left eye. He threw the continental quilt over his head and
pushed his legs out and tripped the figure.’. My brother said he then jumped out
of bed and found that the figure was is -tail and he
held JIZEXIM dovn and asked him if he had broken into hia.s house and stolen
the money out of his meter box. admitted breaking into the house
twice. He started to cry and|[Y[RlH felt sorry for him and let him stay’ in

the house all night. Granny géVe him a cup of tea and a biscuit. He showed

me his eye. It was all bloodshot. He sai-d* had done this with the poker.
asked us not to tell anyone about it. As he went to leave the house,

I heard a crash and sawlying inside the front door. He was curled up
in a ball, shaking and moaning, I saw foam coming out of his mcuth. Then he
seemed to go to sleep and when he wakened, henwent stiff. Granny phoned the
police and ambulance. [[[glPAvas taken away in the ambulance. I went with him

in the ambulance to the Ulster Hospital at Dundonald. In the ambulgnce he was

moaning and sick. On_ Sunday 23 July I went with CID to \VIsWWI house. In the

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6053

T STATEMENT ‘CONTINUATION, PAGE . .~
"¢ STATEMENT OF: MENEENNEE . . CONTINUATION PAGENG:; 2

made at school and had given my brother. Néfmélly it is kept in the living i
room. I showed the police a photograph ‘of: WISCXIN 1ich IEHEE had above 'the

fireplace.

Checked and certified to be a true copy of the original
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MH 12 House

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
k.

TO BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

STATEMENT OF: MH 12

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 21”]: Il y-s >o: I

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: Gardener

sozess.___ [

I declare that this statement consisting of £ pages, each signed by me is true to the best
of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence at a
preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, I shall be liable tc prosecution if [ have
wilfully stated in it anything which [ know to be false or do not belicve to be true.

Dated this 25 day of June 1985
R GALDBRAITH MH 12
SIGNATURE of MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE of WITNESS

statement was recorded or received.

I live at — B 5-172st vhere I have been since about

Septenber 1983. Previously I lived at a children's home, Manor louse,

Lisburn for about 11 or 12 years. While I was at Manor House another lad

there was I have known him for about 7 or 8 years. is
living with foster. parents at B | hovc kept contact with
over the years and he has visited me at my house in_ The

last normal visit was about two months ago. About two or three weeks ago
my house was broken into by smashing the glass pane in the back door. About
£16 was taken out of my meter and my bicycle was stolen. A wallet
calculator was alsc stolen. Police recovered my bicycle and returned it to
me. On Thursday 20 June 1985 I came home from my work around 5p. T was
feeling very tired and went to bed at 8,30 pm. Later I heard noises and
saw the landing light on. I saw a figure dressed in white. The figure came
towards me and hit me on the left hand side of my head. I threw my
continental quilt over the figure and tripped him un. I wrestled with the
figure who said my name. Then I realised it wa.s who had

attacked me. I could smell drink of him. He and I talked then 2Ad he told

SIGNATURE OF WITNESS: ......... MH 12 .
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QCh-

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6055

; _ STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE
RV 12 o

T el

Certified a true copy of original

MH 12
STATEMENT OF:

= CONTINUATION PAGE NO: !

me he had broken into my house and stolen my bicycle and calculator. He said he
had done the meter and had replaced the lock. I saw my poker lying on the
bedroom floor, normally I keep it dovmétairs. I realised then he had hit me
with the poker. I felt my head, neck aﬁd shoulders sore. My left eye was
feeling sore also. stayed ali night at my house and later on the
Friday I took the day off and phoned a social worker who came to my house
and spoke to She then took him to his own social worker Alan Morrison.
I felt drowsy on Friday. I did gardening work on Saturday morniné as usual.
Then I went tec my father'é house. After that I went to my grandmothers. I
felt dizzy there and collapsed. I was taken to the Ulster Hospital by
ambulance and detgair;ed in the Intensive Care Up:i.t. hacl no

permission to enter my house or remove any articles.
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

faTaln)

TO BECOMFPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

STATEMENT OF: Helen TAYLOR

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter "over 21"'| - Over 21

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: After Care Social Worker

ADDRESS: I - -t

| declare that this statement consisting of 2. pages, each signed by me is true to

the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which { know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 18 day of July 1985
W J Kerrigan D/Constable Helen Taylor
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS
statement was recorded or received
I have been MH 12 after care social worker for the past 3 years.

Recently I have seen him about once a week. At about 11.,30am on Friday

21 June 198% I received a telephone call from He told me
that his house had been broken into the previcus night and he had caught the
person responsible., He told me it was who he had known from their
time together in Manor House Home. went on to ask me what he could
take for a headache. When I asked him what had happened he told me that
had attacked him with the poker, MUBN had made and had struck him on
the head and he had also received a black eye. asked me to come round
to helpwho was still at [N DG t010 e that [REH vas
still upset. I asked [VIgIHvwhy g vas still there. [[glfreplied that
after he had found out whe had broken in they had talked for 2 hours and
WsKMl hag cried. told me that the reason that was upset was
because he was appearing in court on a burglary charge the following week
and he had no one to support him. I told that I would be around
immediately. I asked him where was supposed to be living. told
me that he lived with Foster parents and Alan Morrison was his social worker.
Prior to leaving I phoned social services and left a message with the duty
social worker as to [JJJIRIEEEM whereabouts. When I arrived at [[VIREEA house

at I Vsl vas in the kitchen frying breakfast. He jo6ined me

in the lounge when I asked him where Uil was, he told me that he was in

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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UATION PAGE:

; STATEMENT/CONT

i injuries. -1 recommended th
“transport &nd advice )

a\VH 12 I asked

wanted money., I told

He fnade no reply to this.

MH 12 house.

~éen 'there". . I Jaiga"iri-

He said that he wanted to talk.
bell and knocked the back door to

- - i

" fhe" ser1ousness of what he had done

know:mg the whereabouts of shls mother, about hls relatlonshlp with hlS foster

He went on to =ay "that he had another problem whlch bothered h:Lm

parents.

Certified a true copy of the original
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

O

TO BECOMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENTHAS
BEEN WRITTEN

ST\ 12| Hovee

Alan James Thomas Morrison
STATEMENT OF:

er 21
AGE OF WITNESS (i over 21 enter “over 2171 _ 0¥

OCCUPATION OF wiTngss: ocial Worker

ADDRESS : 39 Holywood Road, Belfast

| declare that this statement consisting of 3 pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it\is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 16 dayof July 1985
W J KERRIGAN ALAN MORRISON
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

I am a Social Viorker employed by the Bastern Health and Social Services
Board, I have been [JJJNEEEI social worker since November 1980. From
this time I have seenon a fortnightly basis. At 2 pm on Friday,
21 June 1985, Helen Thompson, social worker {Bernardos) brought
To Social Services at 39 Holywood Road, Belfast. She informed me that
had broken intohouse at _ Belfast and
assaulted him. She then left the offige. "I then had a discussion with
about the incident. explained that he had broken into
house and attacked him with a poker. He went on to explain that he had
broken into the house at the window in the back door. The glass had been
removed from this window on a previous occasion and the window covered with
a piece of hardboard. He went on to say that he went into the lounge and
picked up a poker and then started looking for in the house.
was in his bedroom but was not asleep. entered the bedroom and hit
him over the head with the poker. I askedwhy he had attacked
said it was to get his own back on for everything he had done to
him. I asked to explain what he meant. He was initially reluctant

to explain but after continued questioning, he stated thathad been
sexually assaulting him during the period that they were resident in the

58
Manor House Children's Home, Lisburn. I asked MKl +; rurther explain the
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i [nER STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

STATEMENT OF: __ Alan James Thomas Morrison CONTINUATION PAGENO: ___|

VIEEPE =nd several other boys and that JURMP vould come into his bed during

the night and have sex with him. I asked if he meant buggery. I
explained to[JIgl}l]l wvhat I meant by buggery, that is did put his penis
up his backside, said that this is what had occurred. I went on to
ask how regular this had happened. He replied that it was happening
once a week between 1976 - 1980. I asked was it only happening between
he and or were there other boys involved as well. said
that two brothers ,and had also sexually interfered
with him. I asked him to explain the nature of this sexual interference.

He said that both of them had committed buggery against him. I did not go

into this in detail with him. T went on to ask him if aanything had happened
between himself and gV <ince Vgl 15t Manor House. MH 31 sgid that there

was two incidents in R f1at in _, Belfast. I asked

MH 313 explain the incidents. He said that MH 12 got on top of him

and had bounced up and dowm on him. I asked him if both of them had been
clothed on these two occasions. said that they were. I asked him if
had taken his penis out. [WMENsaid that he had not. I went on to ask
why he had stayed all night at VgV house on the 20th June after he

had attacked NARMW i th the poker. MH 31 said that he told [{gliF vhy he had

hit him and (sl started to cry and said that he wasn't like that anymore.

VLKEH thon said that he decided to spend the night at [\gl¥P4 house and slept

in the same bed as said that he woke up during the night to find
feeling all over him. He also said that \glP4tried to kiss him and
to suck his dick. said that he tried to push away and to stop.
said that [YIElH did ‘stop and he spent the rest of the night at
I told that the entire matter must be reported to the police.
said that he was not prepared to do this and that if I reported it, he would
refuse to speak. After discudsing this withat length, he eventually

agreed to give a full statement to police. It was decided that MH 315

1Al A Am FAa Qhaman At ;e DAaldan cdntdam mm Mandnes 21 Tana A0RE and sasnes R T
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W OpEp STATEMENT.CONTINUATION PAGE

>

Checked and certified to be a true copy of the origiral %&c%\
Ve

STATEMENT OF: ___Alan James Thomas Morrison CONTINUATION PAGE NO: ___ 2

of a fit person order. and his siblings were brought into care because |
of alcohol abuse by his varents and the children were being severly neglected
at that time. Sincawas committed to care, he has resided in the
following placesi- Manor House Children's Home, Lisburn, 28.10.75-28.7.80,

Glendhu Children's Hostel, Belfast, 28.7.80-25.9.871, Home on trial to his
parents house at|j | 5-1:-5t, 25.9.81-29.3.82, Glendhu

Children's Hostel, Belfast, 29.3.82-14.3.84, Fostered by _
I - -
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LU« & GTATEMENT OF WITNESS

. MH 31 S
° © STATEMENT OF: > MR
o 1 = AGE OF wiTNESS Movef21 entet Vover. 1) - [ | ye‘q-‘rsl

,4

unemployed : _ . o

. OCCUPATION OF WITNESS

comss. — Belfast

70 BECOMP{_E‘H_—‘D ' l declare that this statement consisting of ~ .3 pages, each signed-by me. is"tfue-to
WHEN THE - - the best of my Xnowledge and belief and | make. it khowing that, if. it is tendered in
STATEMENT HAS .ewdence at a. prellmmary enquiry or at the, trial of any person, |’ shall’ be liable to ™

BEEN'WRITTEN | prosecutlon ‘if I"have W|Ifully stated in it anything which | know to bé false or do not
belleve to bé true. :

Datedthls .5 dayof Jiily _ 19 85.

‘.JJKE:RRIGAN@.: s MH 31
 SIGNATYRE OF MEMBER by whom T SIGNATURE 0k WITNESS

staterment was recorded or rece.'ved S ' S

About 1975 my sister'*!gndI were plao"'erd 1n the Manor House Home, Lisburn. .-
_ my sister, '.'}/:as'w,-ég'ed about-—jre,a_rs. I was about ] years old. I
saw my sister every. day. I shared a 'room~at the home with the following

boys, _ aged about .years MH 23 aged .jrears and

MH 30 aged about .years.' I got' fri’e‘ndly with.an older boy
called MH 12 h.e was about . years of age. Ve used to play

together and have mock flghts together.' I r_emember that somet:l.mes he used
to get.,on top of -me and move up and down. I did not know at this time

-what he was doin‘g_;w A’i}te'r‘"ébout one y_e"ar_in the home, T vas moved into a

PR MH12 M MH72 Bl years, and MH 33
aged B years. - I\/IH KK] only'sta‘yed in the room when he was on holiday

from his boardlng school. I thJ.nk I llved in this room with these boys for -

about three yeerg_,-, .started':gettin,g into- bed with me. I was
about . years ofllfiége' a—t:‘this' ‘time. ﬁe was about -years old. He would
have got on top of me and I would have lay on my back. 'We were dressed in |
our pyjamas but sometlmes we would both have been naked. The other roon; 1
mates would have been- in.}the sitting room at this time. «i-:ould

have tried ‘to wank me off but I was too young to get an erectlon or to cone.
He would then get on top of .me and move up and down unt:Ll he eJaculated. ' I

MH 121 would have stayed in bed with me for about 15 mlnutes. ‘I‘h:l.s would .\‘ j

hota hanmanad ahant +iina mar wasl FAr ashant Ana waow Ha #han u-l—:f-ni-nﬂ
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sticking his penis up my bum. He would have put it up about half way and

stayed inside me for about five minutes. He never came in me but sometimes

- when he withdrew his penis from me, he would rub it against me until he did

come. Sometimes I lay on my stomach and sometimes I lay on my side during this.
This would have happened about thirty times owver five years until
left the home about 1981. On other occasions INUEKEEM just got into bed with
me and rubbed his penis against me until he ejaculated. Sometimes I had to
wank him until he came. In 1982 I went to live at the Glendhu home. My
sister_ met and told him where I was living. He came up and
saw me. I sometimes visited him at his flat at I O- tvwo
occasions that I was there, we were mock fighting when pulled me ontc
the kitchen flocr. He would get on top of me and move up and down until he
came in his trousers. He never said that he came but I knew. He was so
strong that I was unable to stop him doing this. I was aged about 13 or 14
years old at this time. After this happened the first time at IIGEEP £1:t
on the _, I can give no reason why, I went back on other occasions.
This just happened as we played. I had no sexual discussion about :anﬁthing
with [JUEEEN at the time of these incidents. I met at his house on
a number of occasions since the time at |HIIIEM but nothing of a sexual nature
tock place. The next time anything took place was after the night of the
assault on the 20 June 1985. On that night when we got into bed together about
2 am in the morning, we were both dressed in ocur underpants. started
feeling all round me. He started wanking me. He tried to kiss me and suck
my penis. I told him to stop and wise up. He rubbed himself Iup against me
until he came in his underpants. He then went to the bathroom. I did not
leave house because I did not want to go home. I s‘tayt:a-d the night
there. brought a social worker to see me in the morning to discuss

the incident. I was involved with some other boys when I was in the Manor

Home. One of them was MH 33 . He was about .years of age and I was
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STATEMENT OF: CONTINUATION PAGE NO-

his penis. He never came in my mouth. Sometimes I would wank him and he

would wank me. I never came because I was too young. would
have done these things to me regularly when he was staying in the home over
a pericd of about three years. I letdo these things to me as I .was

scared to refuse him. He never stuck his penis up my bum. He did this when

I was sharing a room with MH 32 and MH 24 they were also about
eight years of age. MH 30 .years old, lived full time at the home.

He used to come to my room and get into bed with me and made me suck his penis
until he came, 5ut he never came in my mouth. He also sometimes made me wank
him and he played with my penis. He never stuck anything up my bum. He would
have come to my room and got into bed with me when the other boys were
sleeping. One time he came to the bedroom and got the three of us out of bed
and made us wank ourselves, but we were too young to get an erection. On this
occasion he got into bed with me and made me -suck his penis and made me wank

him. He usually stayed about half an hour in bed with me on each occasion.

“A}4 :3() did these things to me on a regular basis over three years. He

stayed in the home until he was about 20 years as he had novhere else to go.
These things which happened to me in the home have been causing me a great
deal of worry. I have no homosexual tendencies whatscever. I did not report
what was happening tc me in Manor House Home as I was too scared of the older
boys who were doing it to me and at the start I was too young to realise what
was happening. Later I was too embarrassed to tell anybody including my
parents whom I visited with my sister every Saturday when I was in the home.
Nothing ever happened to me when I was in the home at Glendhu. No member of
staff at any of the homes I have been in has ever touched me in any way

whatsoever.,
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19 85 .

MH 39

SIGNA TURE-OF'WI TNESS

Whencllgot‘up in the mornlng
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STATEMENT OF:
.
AGE OF WITNESS Iif over 21 enter “"over 217°|

Youth Training Programme

OCCUPATION QOF WITNESS:

| declare that this statement consisting of [/ pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 2k dayof  July 19 85 |
W J KERRIGAN MH 23
- SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received _

I was admitted to the Manor House Home in Lisburn when I was about four

years of age. I can remember sharing a room at one timé with and
é.nother fella who I think was called I have a vague

recollection that also shared this room with us. Sometimes
would make us get out of bed and make us stand at the end of

our beds. I am not sure if this was at night or in the morning. I hnever
had to take off any of my clothing. I was made to stand in the corner

facing the wall I was not allowed to turn round. On one occasion when I

did look round I think I saw MH 31 sucking MH 30 penis. MH 31
was on his knees, and VURRSIM standing. I can also remember MH 33

getting me to come into a tent he had made with bed clothes and a small
climbing frame. When he got me in this tent he got me to touch his penis.
I was really young at this time he was much older. I do not know how often
this happened. On no other occasion was I ever touched or interfered with
by any other boy or person during the time I lived at the home. I lived at

this home until 1983. I never reported anything of this nature to any

member of staff or any other person. m
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I oS ’ {
MH 24 3
vox [N | |

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “aver 21" ) !
Student

STATEMENT OF:

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:

AoDRESS! I

| declare that this statement consistingof % pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in-
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 7 day of August 19 85
W KERRIGAN MH 24
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom . SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

In 1973 I went to live at the Manor House Home, Lisburn. My brother MH 23

went to live there at the same time. I was six years of age and he four

years of age. Shortly after I errived’ MH 33 started bullying me.

The worst incident of this bullying was when he put UHU glue on my penis., I

don't remember what age I was when this happened. He continued to bully me

until I left the home in 1977. I returned to live in the home later the
same year. resumed his bullying of- me but it took on more of f
a sexual nature. It started with him making me play with his penis| and he .
played with mine. I was about 10 years old, he was about 16 or 17 years old.
This would have happened outside in little corners out of the way or in
Little-bivouacs which he had made out of branches and things. I never came |
on any of these occasions and I never remember him ever being hard. This
continued for a year or two until one night he came into my room drunk. I
shared a roon with [ IEICEEN i JVIRIEE 1 contt rememver who the tira
member of the room was. came into the room and got us all out of bed
he made us line up and drop our pjyamas. I remember him saying something like
who ever gets the biggest hard on first can go back to bed. allowed
to go back to bed. He took the other three of us and started
sucking our penises, all at the same time, he then made each of us suck his

67
penis. I did not come nor did anybody else, nor did MH 3 3% went on for
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.. STATEMENT OF: — ' ' CONTINUATION PAGE NO:

_ about maybe half to three quarters of ‘an hour MH 3:3then told us to say

nothing to anybody and getﬂback 1nt0v

time that NARESE eve' ;

i He them left. This was the Last

good idea that what. wag:.doing. to. me wéé ﬁrong,ibut I vwas too
s e 3o ‘,?'.»11 ) ot -

scared to tell anjbﬁd&. not want éﬁﬁ.pqlidé_action,in~re1ﬁ£iqn to this,

.'it is in the past-éﬂd)i‘waﬁt.it-to stay”there. I would not be prepared to

go to court in relatlon to the matters ralsed.

MH 24
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STATEMENT OF - Robert GALBRAITH

AGE OF WITNESS lif over 21 enter “over 21”|: Over 21
OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: Detective Sergeant
ADDRESS : Criminal Investigation Department, Belfast Region

| declare that this statement consisting of 4 pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Datedthis 2 3 day of Olotidle 19857 r

SIGI\:%UM—' ME/péER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statef/nent was recorded or received

I am a Detective Sergeant of the Royal Ulster Constabulary presently attached
to the Criminal Investigation Department at Castlereagh RUC Station, Belfast.

On the morning of Sunday 23 June 1985 as the result of a complaint I went to

number _Eeli‘ast, accompanied by D/Constable W Kerrigan and
. ::: jouncer brother of R I

_is a 3 bedroomed house in the_area of Belfast. The

front door of number_gave access to a hall and stairway, also

to a working kitchen at the rear of the house and a living room to the right
of the hall. Upstairs, 2 bedrooms overlooked the front of the house and a
bedrocom and a bathroom overlooked the rear garden. I examined a double light
switch mounted in the hall and found it to bear traces of what appeared to be
blood. One of these switches operated the hall light and the other operated

a landing light. The hall and stair carpet were heavily coated with paint
flakes. I examined the working kitchen and found that the glass pane in the
rear door had been removed. The aperture had been covered with hardboard. I
then carried out an examination of the upstairs starting with the small bgdroom
overlooking the front of the house. The aluminium door handle had been é;ﬁken,
however the door could étill be opened using the broken section of the handle.
The room measured 9' x 7' and contained a single bed and a chest of drawers.

The window was covered with a blanket. Several item of footwear andﬁglothing

lay on the floor. In a espace between the single bed and the chest of drawers
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STATEMENT OF: Robert GALBRAITH CONTINUATION PAGENO: 2

I found an iron poker approximately 18' in length. I took possession of the
poker which I later labelled item RG1. Traces of what appeared to be blood
were found on a continental quilt covering the single bed, also on the floor
of the room and on a wall cposite the window at a height of 5' 2" from tk}e
floor and located 2' 1" from the door edge (hinged side). I examined the
remaining 2 bedrooms and the bathroom and then left the house. At approximately
12 noon on tﬁe same date (Sunday 23 June 1985) accompanied by D/Constable
Kerrigan I went to the Ulster Hospital, Dundonald where I saw
a patient in the Intensi;re Care Unit. was interviewed and a statement
of complaint about the burglary at his home was recorded. At 4.30pm on

Sunday 23 June 1985 I saw the defendantat Strandtown RUC Station,
Belfast. D/Constable Kerrigan was also present. I informed him of our

identities and told him that we were making enquiries into an assault and

burglary which had occurred at the home of at _
Belfast on Thursday night, 20 June 1985. I cautioned stated.
that he had gone to the house with the intentipn of getting even with

for what he had done to him when they were both in care at the

Manor Home in Lisburn. was asked to explain what he meant. He stated
that he was put into the home when he was about 9 years of age and that
shortly after arrival MH 12 had had a sexual relationship with him. When
asked to explain in more detail, MH 31 stated that had put his penis
up his rear passage. went on to say that some sexual activity had gone
on nearly every other nigat with Askedvwas there any other boys with
whom he was involved, stated that he was involved in a similar relationship
with and Stated that he indulged in the same
type of sexual activity with them as but that he only done it with
them on a weekly basis. Asked about his current relationship with

He stated that they had kept in regular contact with each other

since they had been in the home but had not indulged in any homesexugl

activities for about a year or a year and a half, since|\V/|gig§had lived

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



FaVayat

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6071

STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

Robert GALBRAITH

STATEMENT OF: CONTINUATION PAGENO: >

on the 20th. He stated that the sexual activities of towards him

ir his earlier life had been constantly- on his mind and that he felt that he
had to get even with Stated that he had a few drinks earlier in

the evening and had gone round to the house to beat up He stated
that he had knocked on the door to getup but no one answered the door.
stated he had gone round tc the back of the house and pulled a piece of
wood which was over the window in the back door off and had climbed into the
kitchen of the house. Stated that he then went to the lounge and picked up the

poker and went upstairs, He stated that he had put on the light on the stairs

and searched the upstairs rooms looking for 12 He stated he found A

who was awake in a bhedroom on the right hand side of the stairs. He stated
that he had struck with the poker on thehead and fought with him., He
stated that had overpowered him and that they had talked until about
2am. Asked where he had stayed. stated that he had slept in the same
bed as Asked had anything happened, he stated that had tried to
fondle him, and kiss him but that he had told him to stop it. Stated that
Whad stopped but tried again later on to fondle his privates and kiss
him. He stated that he had again told him to stop which he did. He stated

that they had then slept till the morning where IsWWVi ycnt for a social

"worker who talked to both of them and then he went with his social worker to

see my own social worker. MH 31 was asked why he had attacked MH 12 He

stated that it was something that had built up in him until he could bear it

no longer, We then askedbout an earlier burglary at _

He stated that about a month before the attack he had been round at
house and had remained there after[JUURIPAN 1eft the house. He stated that he
had gone to the meter under the stairs and used a cap.4ack handle to open the
locks. Stated that he had stolen about £17 from the cash box. Stated that he
had put the lock back together on the meter so thatw0u1d not know.

Stated that he had taken the money to spend. skl went on to state 71:1he1the had

returned to _ at about 7am the following day and had broken into
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and stolen a wallet/calculator and a bicycle stated that he had cycled to
Newtownards and Crawfordsburn and then left the bike at the UVF Hospital

in Belfast. I then asked IRAARKANN if he wished to make a written statement
regarding the incidents and he agreed. After reading and signing a prepared
caution he dictated a statement which I wrote down. On completion of the
statement I read it over to him and he also appeared to read over the
statement., I invited hir to make any alterations. He initialled a number
of alterations and then signed the statement. He then wrote out a

statement certificate which he also signéd. The statement (Item RG2)
commenced at 5.15pm and terminated at 7.00pm. Notes read over to who
was invited to read over the notes. He declined to read over the notes but
agreed they were a true record of the interview. signed the notes.

The interview then terminated.
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STATEMENT OF:

. WILLIAM JAMES KERRIGAN

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 2171, _ Over 21

GCCUPATION OF WITNESS : POLICE CONSTABLE o —

ADDRESS - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DEPARTMENT BELFAST REGION

| declare that this statement consisting of " pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enguiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this ,Zsé/ dayof Qeliton 19 8S°

DAl din ¥ S 7~/ S

SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIG//A TURE OF WITNESS
statement was recaorded or received

I am a Detective Constable of the Royal Ulster Constabulary presently
attached to the Criminal Investigation Department Strandtown RUC Station
Belfast. On the morning of Sunday 23 June 1985 as the result of a
complaint I went to No_Belfast accompanied byl Detective
Sergeant Galbraith and-_the younger brother of

-. Number ||| is 2 three bedroomed house in the _
area of Belfast. The front door of _gave access to a hall

and stairway, also to a working kitchen at the rear of the house and a
living room to the right of the hall, Upstairs, two bedrooms overloocked
the front of the house and a bedroom and a bathroom overlooked the rear
garden. We examined a double light switch mounted in the hall and found it
to bear traces of what appeared to be blood. One of these switches operated
the hall light and the other operated a landing light. The hall and stair
carpet were heavily coated with paint flakes., We examined the working
kitchen and found that the glass pane in the rear door had been removed,
The aperture had been covered with hardboard. We then carried out an
examination of the upstairs starting with the small bedroom overlooking

the front of the house. The aluminium door handle had been broken, however

the door could still be opened using the broken section of the handle. The

room measured §' x 7' and contained a single bed and a chest of dz?sgwers.
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The window was covered with a blanket. Several items of footwear and
clothing lay on the floor. In a space between the single bed and the chest

of drawers D/Sergeant Galbraith found an iron poker approximately 18" in

length. D/Sergeant Galbraith took possession of the poker which he labelled ©

Item RG/1. Traces of what appeared to be blood were found on a continental
quilt covering the single bed, also on the floor of the room and on a wall
opposite the window at a height of 5' 2" from the floor and located 2' 1"
from the door edge (hinged side). We examined the remaining two bedrooms
and the bathroom and then left the house., At approximately 12 Noon on

the same date accompanied by Detective Sergeant Galbraith went to the
Ulster Hospital, Dundonald where I sawa patient in the
Intensive Care Unit. A statement in relation to the burglary at his

home was recorded fromwho named as his assailant. At
3.,20pm on 23 6 85 at Mersey Street Belfast I arrested DOB _
Unemployed_Belfast, by virtue of Section 2 of the

Criminal Law Act {Northern Ireland) 1967 on suspicion of having committed

an aggravated burglary at || G<1:25t on 20th June 1985, MH 31

MH 31 to RUC Station Strandtown.

was cautioned but made no reply I conveyed
At 4.,30pm on 23 6 85 I accompanied by D/Sergeant Galbraith interviewed

at RUC Strandtown. MH 31 brought to interview room and made aware
of our identities. D/Sergeant Galbraith told him that we were making
enquiries into an assault and burglary which had occurred at the home of
at I <1125t on Thursday night 20 6 85.
D/Sergeant Galbraith cautioned stated that he had gone to the
house with the intention of getting even with for what he had done
to him when they were both in care at the Manor home in Lisburn was
s6ked to explain what he meant stated that he was put into the home when

he was about 7 years of age and that shortly after arrival MH 12 had

had a sexual relationship with him when asked to explain in more detail
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STATEMENT OF: CONTINUATION PAGENO: __ &

went on to say that some sexual activity had gone on nearly every other
night with MH 12 , asked was there any other boys with whom he was
involved stated that he was involved in a similar relationship with MH 33

-and MH 30 Stated that he indulged in the same type of

sexual activity with them as but that he only done it with them on
a weekly basis, asked about his current relationship with
Stated that they had kept in regular contact with each other since they had
been in the home but had not indulged in any homesexual activities for about
a year or a year and a half. Since WiV hac lived in a house at
- Subject was asked about the circumstances of the sexual activitiesof
towards him in his earlier life had been constantly on his mind

and that he felt that he had to get even with Stated that he

had a few drinks earlier in £he evening and had gone round to the house to
beat up Stated that he had knocked on the door to get
up but no-one answered the door, stated he had gone round to the back of

the house and pulled a piece of wood which was over the window in the back
door off and had climbed into the kitchen of the house. Stated that he then
went to the lounge and picked up the poker and went upstairs stated that

he had put on the light on the stairs and searched the upstairs rooms looking

for MH 12 stated he found \dMM (¥ vho was awake in a bedroom on the right hand

side of the stairs. Stated that he had struck MH with the poker on the

head and fought with him, Stated that MH 12

had over powered him and that
they had talked until about 2am. Asked where he had stayed, stated that he
had slept ih the same bed as asgked had anything happened stated that
had tried to fondle him, and kiss him but that he had told him to
stop it. ©Stated that MH had stopped but tried again later on to fondle
his privates and kiss him. Stated that he had again told him to stop which
he did. Stated that they had then slept till the morning went

for a social worker who talked to both of them and then he went with this
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attacked JNURIMEA stated that it was something that had built up in !

him until he could bear it no longer, we then asked MH bout an

earlier burglary at I -:-:cd that about a month before the

attack he had been round at house and had remained there after
left the house. Stated that he had gone to the meter under the
stairs and used a car jack handle to open the lock. Stated that he had

stolen about £17.from the cash box, Stated that he had put the lock back

together on the meter so that MH 12 oculd not know. Stated that he had

taken the money to spend. Went on to state that he had returned to -
B -: -vout 72n on the following day and had broken into the
house by smashing the window pane in the rear door, had got into the house
and stole a wallet/calculator and a bicycle. Stated that he had cycled
to Newtownards and Crawfordsburn and then left the bike at the UVF Hospital 1

MH 31 to make a statement about

in Belfast, D/Sergeant Galbraith invited
the incidents. agreed to do so. was asked if he wished to write
the statement himself or have someone write it down for him. requested
that the statement be recorded for him. wae cautioned the statement
caution was read over to who also read over it before signing it.

D/Sergeant then recorded the body of the statement at WiaKN] cictation.

The statement was then read over toand he alsc appeared to read over
the statement he was invited to make any alterations corrections he wished y
to the statement. He was then invited to sign the statement which he did. |
He then compleded the statemeﬁt certificate in his own hand writing and

signed it. The statement" commenced at 5.,15pm and terminated at 7pm. The
statement was marked RG2. Notes read over to'who was also invited to
read over the notes he declined to read over the notes but agreed that they
were a true record of the interview he signed the notes. The interview

\
then ended at 9.10am. On 24 6 85 I again saw (\VigBCYMT ;reminded him oFf ‘

my identity and informed him of the nature of my enquiries. I arpgsted

-and preferred the following charge against him 1. That you on {
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entered a certain bujtlding, namely a dwelling'house situated at -
_Belfaet as’ a trespasser did inflict on
therein certain grevious bodily harm dnd at the time had with you a
weapon of offence namely a poker contrary to Section 10 of the Theft

Act {Northern Ireland) 1969. ‘After caution and in answer to the charge

MH 31 replied '"No". At 11.30am on 20 7 85 I arrested MH 33 DOB
-, Unemployed at his home at _ Antrim by virtue

of Section 2 of the Criminal Law Act .(Northern Ireland) 1967 on suspicion
of indecent assault on a male person, was cautioned but made no
reply. I conveyedto{ RUC Strandiown where we arrived at 12.05pm.
At 12.10pm on 20 7 ‘85: I accompanied by D/Constable T Neill interviewed
at RUC Station Strandtown. was brought to the
interview room he was made aware of our identities and told that we were

making enquiries into allegations of sexual misconduct at the Manor House

Home Lisburn when he was resident in the home. MH 33- enied any

involvement. Asked if he knew a [VARECAM stated that he did not

remember him, asked about when he was in the home stated that he went to
the home with his _brotherabout 1968/69. Aesked who he shared rooms
with stated that he could not remember any of his room mates. Continued
to question about his involvement with tated that

he had no involvement ‘with any one called Put it to subject
that on a number of occasions he had sucked penis when they had
been resident together in the boys home. denied being involved in
this behaviour. The interview terminated at 11pm. At Z2pm on the same
date I accompanied by D/Constable T Neill again interviewed at

RUC Strandtown, was reminded of our identities and the 'nature of
our enquiries, was cautioned, ae asked if he could now
rememberstated that he could not remember him, Stated that it

was a long time ago and he could remember the names of none of thé&’ boysa

ﬂ:—lrcnr] £~ *217 ne what ha romamhoarad Af this nerind af his 1ifs.
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| Stated that when\he- was.eight or nine years of-age he went to the Manor
House Home Li;'sbﬁrn with his brother stated that he had attended
Lisnagsmey School and then gone to Methodist College Belfast as a boarder
asked who he shared a dormitorf with there. Stated he could remember none
of the boys names. Stated there was about thirty boys in the dorm. Asked
who house ‘leader héd been stated could not 'remember but did remember that a
Miss Talbot had been his English teacher. Asked when he had returned to
Manor House home., Stated that he went there during the school holidays

as he had no where else to live, Put it tothat this was
recollection also that he was only at the Manor House home during school

holidays. Put it to MH 33 that when he was at the Manor House he had

indulged in activities of masturbation and had sucked the penis of a boy

called WUnlEX MH 33 stated that he could not remember any boy calied
IVISEEER :1a dig not take part in the activity alleged. \URESE!was asked

where had he gone after leaving Manor House. Stated that he had been in the
Royal Air Force for a short time but did not like it and left after a short
time. was asked had he ever been involved at any stage in his life

in homosexual activities. Stated that this was none of our business.
was again asked if he had been involved in any homosexual activities, Statéd
that once when in the RA,F'he had gone to a ""gay" bar in Birmingham and had
gone from there to a ‘I.)arty'- where he had been involved in homosexual activites.
Stated that he wa‘é) experimenting and that he was in no way ashamed of what

i he had done and he was refusing to answer any othe-r questions about it.

Put it tchat when he was in the Manor House home he had engaged

in abnormal sexuai activities withwho was é much younger boy.
stated that he had not been involved in any such activifies::'ﬂémd

could not remember a This interview terminated at 3..1;5pm

At 4.30pm on the same date I accompanied by D/Con:atable T Neiil a%ain

interviewed MH 33 \VIglK! was already aware of our identitiés
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his penis and tha‘t'
again staté‘j

(MH 12 1 :
ah Aeked . dia he remember any of the_
stated he recall'e Asked B had he indulged in any |

have ‘been 1nterpreted as sexual activity. 5Stated

‘he could. not, remember MH 31 ASked dld he recall . *"._ -

ed he dld. Asked who else he remembered stated

behaviour whiéh“c;
that all the boys 2

they would have grab, ,at each other prlvates. Put it to MH 33 that our
"v1t1es which~ went much further than that. MH 33

at 7.15pm on the sameﬂ

interviewed He was already aware ol :our. 1dent1t e.s‘_and
the nature of ou) los
us what had happene ur-ing his stay at the Manor House Home, Stated that

‘he and his brothery MH 30 ‘had gone to stay at the Manor House: ﬂ.om when
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they were about elght or n:Lne years of -age. Stated that an older boy who he
could not remember came to hm and ‘deked him to suck his penis. Stated that
he did this as the other boy was older and it seemed like the thing to do.
Stated that he got involved. in thi’é'typ"e of activity with other older boys

and more and more“boys got involved. Stated in a play room béth boys and
girls would have taken their-:cllotﬁes off and touched each others private parte.
Stated this went on -during all the .tim.e-- he lived in the home. Stated that he
did indulge in mia;s_t'ur'batidn with otherib'oys’ and that this was the ger_1leral
behaviour in the home at this ti;ne; .‘S'tated that he could not recall any
specific incide_nt.' Stated he was involved with
and Stated that he had never used force or

threatened anybody to have this sort of sexual contact with them. Went on to
state that he had fﬁli eexual, intercourse with a girl who also lived at the
home. The éirl was older than him but he eould not remember her name, Stated
that no member of staff was involved in the activity and that this was the
first time he had talked about it to a.nyone. was invited to make a
written statement, he agreed to do s0. as asked if he wished to write
the statement himeelf or ‘have someone recqr.‘d what he wished to say. He
requested that the ‘statement be recorded. a;t his dictation. Statement caution
read over towho also read over 1t before completing 1t and signing it.
D/Constable Neill then.recorded the body of the statement at
dictation. The statemeht was then read over,to and he was invited to
make any alterations he wished. then read over the statement, signed
ituand completed and slgned the statement cert1f1cate. The statement commenced
at 7.55 pm, terminated at 8.35 pu. The statement was marked TN1. (UIRNEK]vas
then asked ‘about the location of his twin trother, Stated that he had
not seen him for some years and did not know whefe he lived. Thought that he
did not now live in :'Northern Ireland. Crime forms were then cbmgleted.

Interview terminated at 9 pm. At 11.30°am on 25 July 1985 I arreffed

YCEVERE . - B oo . [ -
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fi,"Taylor, Social -Worker, for MH 12
MH 4 vas cautioned. MH 12 was -

asked if he ever had
from Manor House Bgy

said "Just about thé

Yo

touched me once.w I remember sharing a room wlth

have perslsted.- -We.'would have been bare naked and we

. the home. When ‘hf-# left: the home, he wBul‘c_l?.cgime back to the home at weekends and

continued our rela onéif:'f.’j:. The first Jpe('rfsbn that I had full sex with was

P

MH 33 [

or ten at the ti:

wank me off and he ‘would also suck my penls. I never sucked him off but I

!r_—

An return. I would like te say that I'm not just too
sure if MH 33 ut his penis up my back passage but I was doing that

"\

to him. I cen' tﬁgem“er_nber__ what age I would have been when this was taking
Appened dufing the time that |[MAURKSINN wos at
suld have gone over to MH 30 Iwould have

be wearing his pyjamas. We would Jpr-éee'}pun private

place. This wbﬂd\
the home. Some n:.ght

heen naked. MH 30

parts tOgether unt:Ll,I ame. I also remember when ‘I shared a'rogrgl wi—th

'

MH 72 T unu'lrl hawe eana awar ta him and we wanld nrasa. ourt nr':vnfn
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MH 31 but I can't remember who else would have been in the room, I

would go over to his bed and get into it when nobody was about. We would

press our private parts together. We both would be wearing our pyjamas, we

would have done this until we came. This would have led me to put my penis

up MH 31 back ﬁassage, he would have been about nine and I was about

fourteen, this went on all the time that he was at the homel' was
asked did you consider that what you were doing was wrong while you were at
the home. He said "No I didn't think that I was doing wrong". Asked did
you ever receive any kind of sexual instruction". He said "No, nothing ever
like that was told to me, there was no male staff at the home, it was all
female staff. 1 remember a time at my flat in_, I would
have been about eighteen. was there, we were mucking about and I
saw MH 31 laying there, I began to get horny and I began to press myself
against him. He tried to push me off but I was too strong and I came. This
would have happened- about twice in the flat. When I moved to my house in
_used to come and visit me, but nothing ever happened. On
the night thatassaulted me, we both finished up in bed together.
I thought that wanted sex because he put his leg over mine. We both
finished up with our pants down and we started to press our private parts
together. I then got on top of him before I got on top of him I sucked
penis. MH 31 then got hold of my penis and wanted me to put it inside

him but I didn't do it. When I was on top of MH 31

I ¢came and then got out of
bed. I then got cleaned up and went back to bed. When I went to Kincora
Boys Home I was sexually assaulted by a man called Mr McGrath, he was much
older than me and I then realised that what he was doing to me was wrong. 1
also realised that what I had done at Manor House was wrong. I can recall

laying on top of a boy called \VIgBCISIl wlile we were both at the home. I

would have pressed my private parts against him until I came. I remember a.

time I was in the room with[\UgICAINI was sitting on a locker bggide MH 31

bed and MRl o5 in bed. I had my zip of my trousers down. I had my hand on
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on us. She just _seemed to stare and went back out again. She never said
anything to me about the incident,I <.ion't know if she saw anything or not. She‘
was called there was another woman with her, she was called
- thats all I can remember! The interview terminated at 1.35 pm. At
2.45 pm on the same date I, acéompa.nied by D/Constable Neill, again
interviewed was already aware of our
identities and the nature of our enguiries and reminded that he was still

under caution. Helen Taylor, social worker for MH was present. Asked

if he had anything else to tell us, he said "I remember one time MH 39
came to my flat in_ he was going to stay overnight. I was

just in my underpants and I began to press myself against until T came. }
It didn't go any further than that." was asked if he had told us
everything, he said he had. I asked YR if he wished to make a statement
about the incidents that he had told us about, he said that he did. I
recorded the statement heading. then was asked if he could read and

write, he said that he could. I then explained what the caution meant and

A MH 12 agreed that he understood the meaning of it. He then signed the

statement heading. The statement commenced at 3.00 pm. I was recording it

at dictation. I then read the statement back over to and
the social worker. agreed that the statement was a true account of
what had taken place. I then gave the statement to Helen Taylor tc read over
she appeared to read over the statement andagreed that it was correct.

was then asked to sign the statement which he did and then added the
certificate at the end of the statement in his own handwriting. The statement

terminated at 4.25 pm. The interview terminated at 4,30 pm,.

83
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e S

Trevor Neill

o STATEMENT OF:
Qver 21

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 21"}: _

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: Detective Constable

Criminal Investigation Department, Belfast Region

ADDRESS:

TO BE COMPLETED | declare that this statement consisting of 7 pages, each signed by me is true to
WHEN THE the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in

STATEMENT HAS evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to

BEEN WRITTEN prosecuticn if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not

believe to be true.

Dated this___o ~ dayof @5@%&— 19 SS/T/
Y ey gt —7 A u&//

SIGYATUREDF MEMBER by whorn SIGNATURE OF WITNESS
statement was recorded or received.

] I am a Detective Constable in.the Royal Ulster Constabulary attached to

the Criminal Investigation Depértment_, ‘Belfast Region.. At 12.10 pm on
20.7.85, I,accompanied by.D/Constable Kerriga.n, interviewed
at RUC Station Straﬁdtown. was_brought to the interview room. BHe
was made aware of our identities and. told that we were making enquiries

into allegations. of. sexual misconduct at the Manor House Home, Lisbumm,

when he was resident. in the home. . denied. any involvement. Asked

if he knew a _stated that,_herdid not remember him. Aéked about
when he was in the home, stated that he went to the home with his brother
about 1968/69. Asked who he. shared rooms with, stated that he

could not remember any of his. room mates.. Continued to question
about his involvement with [JHEH stated that he had.no involvement
with anyone callecf.. Put it to. that on a number of occasions
he had sucked.penis when.they had been resident together in

the boys home. denied being involved in this behaviour.. The .
interview terminated at.1 pm.. At.2_pm on.the same date I,. accompanied‘. by
D/Constable. Kerrigan, . again. :i.nter.viewed at.RUC Strandtown. '.

was reminded of our.identities and the nature of our enquiries.. MH 33 was
cautioned. \URRCR! was asked.if he could_now remember |\WmBENB stated

84
that he could not remember him. Stated that it was a long time ago and
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he could remember the namés of none of the: boys. Asked to tell us
what he remembered of thlS perlod of his 11fe, stated that when he was
eight or nine years fof .age_ heé went. to the Manor House Home, Lisburn, with
his brother .Stated.that her. h_ac_l- attended Lisnagarvey School and
then gone to.Methc;_dist;College;,,Beli‘ast,,.as,,,a Boarder. Asked who he sﬁe;red
a_dornmitory. with _there; .stated he.could. remember none.of the boys names. 7
Stated_there was,about thirty. ,bqy_s_;,in."th%“.dorm. Asked who h.is House Teacher
had been, stated could not remember. but d:|.d remember that a Miss Talbot had
been.his. English Teacher. .Asked when.hé.had returned .to.Manor House. Home,
stated that_he went.there’ during. the: schbq'l_.holidays as--he.,.had,’zlio where_.
else. to.live._ Put ’;i.t.-.to‘ 3 ,that. this-w'asv MH 31 recollecficl:‘n“ also that
he. waé only at. the ;Ihﬁor Hoﬁse Hon:-liéé‘du;ing» school holidays.. Put.it.to
tha.t when he was at-the: Ma.nor House he had..indulged in activities of
masturbation.and. had sucked..the.penis of: a. boy called
stated that. he. could: not.remember. any..boy..called JIRRCHN and did. not

" take_part in. the.activity.-alleged.. ‘was:asked where had he gone after
leair:i.’ng.,Hanor,Hou'se.;‘...Stated that_he_had been..in the Royal Air Force for a
short time; .but._d.id not-lglke.it e.mdule-f;t_ai‘trer,.a..short..time.. ..waB
asked_had he ever_been involved..at.any étage,,in.-his..,life in homosexual
activities. - Stated. ‘that fhi‘s was. hohe. o‘f_‘ouil' ,b’us:'i.ness..... was again
asked.if. he had.been. :anolved. in. any,homosexual act1v1t1es. Stated. that
once_when. he..was, .in, the RAF he had. gone to .a. "Gay Bar't_from there.to a.
party. where.he_had. ‘bee'n involved.'in..homosex’ual activities. Stated that he
was exper:unentmg .and. that .he was. in.no waw ashamed. of what he had done.
and he was.. refus:.ng to .answer: anyother_ questions about it. .Put. it. to
that.when. he was :u:-_the -Manor House Home he had. engaged in. abnormal. sexual
activities w:l.th MH 31 wpo;.wa.s ”a.much_young_er boy.. s:tated. that
he hed not been involved. m,gn;‘{-.such activities.and couldnot z.‘lemember a

\VIigBSYM. The interview terminated at 3.45 pm. At b.30 pm -on tBe same date
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1, accompanied by D/Constable Kerrigan again interviewed MH 33

MH 33 as already aware of our identities and the nature of our enquiries.

VIZIEK] was again cautioned. Put it to LAMKS that when he was 17 years of

age he shared a room with MH 31 and other boys at the Manor House

Home. He was told that MH 31 was about eight years of age and that he, when

not at boarding school, had on a number of occasions, sucked MH 31 penis

and hed made MMEM suck his penis and that he and 31

of mutual masturbation. again stated that he could not remember
Asked did he recall the |l vrothers, stated he did. Asked who else he
remembered, stated and Asked. did he remember any
of the - stated he recalled Asked ad he

indulged .in any behaviour.which.could. have been. interpreted as sexual activity.

had indulged in acts

Stated.that all the. boys indulged in horsgplay and fights and that qometimes
they would. have gz_;abbe_d at each others. privates.. Put it to tﬁat :ou;c'
enquiries were about activities which went mch further than. that.. .
sat quiet. and_was. thoughtful.__stated that he had been involved in

the type of sexusal activity which we had. questioned him.about but still could

not_remember JVAnECA Asked who he could remember, stated’ MH 72 |
MH 12 s MH 32 =% MH 24 Stated that there .was a number |

of other boys involved but that he could not remember all their names.- Asked -
what activity he. could remember being. involved in. l_ Stated.that most of the

boys got into each. others beds.and. sucked and wanked each other off. Stated
that he never had. full sexual intercourse with any.boy nor did .any boy have

full sexual intercourse with him. .went. on to describe his. sexual
activities with. an older g:i.i:-l who also.lived in the Manor House Home. The
interview terminated at 5.30 pm.. .At.7.15 pm.on the same date, I, accompanied

by D/Constabtle Kerrigan, again interviewed . .He was already

aware of our identities and the.nature of our enguiries. .was cautioned. |
was.asked to tell us what_ had_happened. during his stay.at th8° Manor ‘

House Home. Stated that he and his brother MH 30 had cans +n etav ot +ha \
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Manor House Home when they were about eight or nine years of age. Stated E
that an older boy who he could not remember, came to him and asked him to E
suck his penis. Stated that he did this as the older boy was older and it {
seemed like the thing to do. Stated that he got involved in this type of J
activity with other older boys and more and more boys got involved. Stated )
in a Play Room both boys and girls would have taken their clothes off and
touched each others private parts. .Stated this went on during all the

time he lived in the home. Stated that he did indulge in masturbation with

+

other boys and that this was the general. behaviour in the home at this time.

Stated that he could not recall any specific incident. Stated he was

involved with , MH 12 MH 32 == MH 24

Stated that he had never used force or threatened anybody to have this sort !

of sexual contact. with him. Went ontc state that he had full sexual
intercourse with a.girl who.also lived at the home. The girl was older than
him but that he could not remember her_name. Stated that no member of staff
was.involved in.the activity and that this was the firet time he had talked
about. it.to anyone.. wa.s invited to make a written statement, he
agreed to do so was. askted..if he_wished. to write the statement
himself or have.somecne record. what_he.wished. to. say. He.requested that the
statement be recorded at his dictation. _Statement. .cantion read over to
who also read. over. it before completing .it. and. signing it. .. I then recorded
the body of the statement atdictation., The. statement .wes then read
over to and he_.was‘_invited..tov make. any.alterations he wished.
then read.over the.statement, .signed_it.and .completed. and_signed the statement
certificate. The statement commenced .at.7.55 pm, terminated at 8.30 pm.

The statement was marked !TN‘I.',.was. then. asked .about the location.of
his twin brether, .. _Stated .th.'_at he had not. seen him for. some years and
did not know where he lived.. Thought that he.did.not now live in. Northern

Ireland. Crime forms were then completed. Interview terminated. ats®. pm.

At 11.30 am on 25.7.85, I , accompanied by D/Constable Kerrigan interviewed
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at Strandtowﬁ-RUC ‘Station, Helen‘Tayl"or, Social Worker for
was élso,. present..during.'the_interview. was cautioned.
was aél_ced if he ever had any formr of  sexual relationship with any
of. the boys from.the Manor.House Boys Home during the time he would have
been there. .He_said, !"Just about the time that I started Primary School I
remiember a.boy. by the name of _ he. was mich older than me and was
also..at the .home....I.rememberb,that he got n'1e.,under..a bed._and he just lay
there..and _he. got . meé to. touch. him. _What I mean is that.he. got. gne.- to . touch

his private parts. - and his_brother- only. touched me once. I

remember sharing a room with MH 40 5 ] MH 41 MH 33 :

and wpuld have: come over and got into my
bed. I did not.want to get involved bﬁt_.heI would have persisted. We would
have. been. bare naked and we.would have Jjust -presséd. our beodies against each
other,. that's as.far as it _went.. Th:i_.s.ty.pe_of. relationship lasted between
a.nd: me unfil he left the home;.. When. he.'left- the home.he would come
back.to .the home_at.the weekends.and continued. our. relationship. .The first
person. that I.had full,sex w:_i._iy:h-waa He was at Lisnagarvey
School. I would have been .about.nine or.ten.at the time. He. would put his
penis up nw.back_.pasgage and I.would.do.the_same. ,to_him., that's.as far as

it_would have.went. (\Y g B ouid sometimes wank me off and he would also

suck my penis. I.never sucked him.off_but I would have wanked him in return.

I would.like to say that I'm not just. tod sure. if [UREN) put. his

penis up.my back passage but.I was.doing that to.him.. T.can't remember what

age 1 would_have.been when this. was taking place.. .This.would. have happened

during. the.time_that MH 33 was.at..the home. Some nights.I would
have gone.over. to. MH 30 -.I.vwould have been naked. . MH 30 would. be

wearing. his pyjamas. We would.press our.private parts.together until T came.

1.also. remember when.] shared.a.room. with.] MH 72 I.would have. gone.

over:to_ him .and .we. would press..our. private parts.together until I.wiSuld have

came. 1 can remember sharing a room with MH 31 but I can't remember who
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else. would have peen in the roém. .I would go over to his bed and get into

it when nobody was about. .We. would press our. private parts together. Ve

would both be wearing our pyjamas.. We would‘have done this until we came.

This would have led. me to put.my. penis up_ack passage, he would.
have been about.nine. and I was. about fourteen. This. went on all the. time

that he.was at the. home." . was_asked, did you consider that what you
were doing was wrong while yoh-were, at.the home, . he said, "No, I didn't think
that. I.was -tioing.v.rrong." _Asked, did.you ever_receive any_kind of sexual
iﬁs’tmction, he said,. "No, nothing ever like that was told to ‘me,- there was
no.male staff at the_home, it was all_femele. staff. .I.remember a time at my
flat j_n._I would have been about eighteen. was
j;l;ere,._ln_fg were.nmo!;ing. about and. 1..saw.lying,.there. I began to get

horny and I_began. to press ‘,nwsel'__f.,against. him... He..tried to push.me off but

I was too strong.and.I came...This would have. happened.about twice in the
flat.. When I.moved to.my..house 1.n_ MH used to come and visit
me_but. nothing. ever happened. .0On th_e-.night.that..assaﬁlted me we
both finished.up in bed together. I thought that JABBMwented sex beceuse he
put,'his leg over.mine.. .We both. finished_up.with our. pants down. and we started
to press our. private. parts together. I.then. got.on top of him, before I got

on. top of him I sucked .penis. _hen.got held of my penis and
wanted me o put it inside him.but I didn't do it. Vhen I was on top of
I came and.then got out of.bed.. I then .got. cleaned. up.and went back to bed.
When I went to Kincora Boys Home. I was sexually. assaulted by a man.called
Mr.McGrath, he was.much older.than me..and .I.then realised that what he was
dbing to me was wrong. .I also realised that. what I.had done.at Manor House
was wrong. I can recall lying.on top. of.a‘boy_called.while we
were. both at. the home. .I would have pressed. my. private parts against.him_
until I ceme. I remember a time I was in.the room with , I -was. sitting
on. a.locker beside., bed . and Ul s in bed. . I had. my zip of.amy trousers

down. I had my hand on MH 31 private parts when one member of staff came

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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faYalnl

STATEMENT CONTI NUATION PAGE

into the room to.check up;on_us

and_write, . he sal s

3

STATEMENT OF: Tre"‘“‘ Neﬂl _ ) CONTINUATION PAGE NO:

'
e z‘:'

a

again. She never said. anyth:.n_ ;t;-tiie;'-, incjdent. I don't know if

go any further than that.n

' |\/|H 12 tpa.s a'.ské'c_i-_i_ii._” e‘ had told us everyth:l.ng, he said he had. D/Constable

that he. had. told us about,ehe seud that he d:Ld D/Constable Kerrlgan

recorded the sta‘tement headlng. MH 12 then was. asked if he ‘could read - -

-

1 “‘i'__could. _D/Constable Kerrigan then explained

s "what the.. caut:Lon mea.nt and |V|H 12 agreed *that he understood the meanmg of

t ..He..then s:.gned he_ statement head. b g._. "The. statement commenced. at 3.00:pm

D/Constable Kerrlgan'recorded :Lt a MH 12 dictation. D/Constable

S -
Kerrigan thene.rea > s'tatement back: .y,r to |\/|H (P4 =nd. the Soc:l.al Worker.
:!L

MH 12 agreed. th.a‘t 1r'.he statement was’ a true account of what had ta.ken

S

place. .. D/Constable Kerrlgan then gave. the. statement to.Helen Taylor to read

A

ad_ over the statement and agreed. that.it.was. correct.

over,. she_.appeared..tq. :

MH 12 _was..then‘-:’aake

certlflcate at. the end of

o sign';the__.statement. which he did. and.then.added. the

,,_the statement -in. his. own.handwriting. The statement

,-. .

E_‘_‘t_ez;v1ew -ter‘mmated at 430 pm.

terminated at ’+.25 pm. P';Qe;

N
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STATEMENT OF ‘WITNE‘SS

UuU-

©

"

TOBE COM‘P{ETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS -
BEEN WRITTEN

I FouSe

Charles James Andrew Workman
STATEMENT OF:

Over 21
AGE OF WITNESS lif over 21 enter "“over 21"| : -

Police Officer
OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:

RUC Station, Strandtown
ADDRESS
| declare that this statement con5|st|ng of ! pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it'is teridered in
evidence at a preliminary- enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
_prosecution if | have wilfully stated in. it anything which | know to be false or do rot
believe to be true.

Dated this i day of W 19 8 5
s gan o

SIGNATURE OF NEVIBER by whom @GNA TURE.OF WITNESS
" statement was recorded or received

I am a Scenes of Crime Officer attach-ed to Strandtown RUC Station. On

24 June 1985 at 8.15 pm .I attended at a house ‘at _ Belfast.
In the front bedroom I ‘remolved.the 'following items from a single bed?
continental quilt and cover (CJAW1) top sheet (caau2) bottom sheet (CJA\B)
top pillow (GJAWQ)_ apd bottom pillow (C€JAVWS). In this same room I removed
a piece of stained wall pap.er (CJAWE) from a wall opposite the window and a

piece of stained lino (CJAW?) from the floor just inside the door. In the

front hall I noted that the left side:‘switch of a double switch was stained.
I took a lift from thié switch (CJ'A\‘JS).. The following day I delivered items
CJAW1 - 8 to the Northern Ireland Forensic Science I.abora;tOry under reference
number 2367/85. I aléo signed the labé_:-l.[. of Vevery item to which I have

referred in this statement.
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OCD- MH 12 House

o STATEMENT OF WITNESS
A

STATEMENT OF: JAMES EDWARD BEST

" AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 21"]: OVER 21

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: POLICE CONSTAELE

L

ADDRESS: PHOTOGRAPHY BRANCH, RUC HEADQUARTERS, BROOKLYN, KNOCK ROAﬁ,

BELFAST !
TO BE COMPLETED I declare that this statement consisting of pages, each signed by me is true to the best
WHEN THE of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence at a

STATEMENT HAS T . ) . A
- reliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have
! BEEN WRITTEN P y enquiry yp p

! wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

i - Dated this 2.3 - day of July 1985 .
o~ Y3l
SIGNATURE of MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE of WITNESS

! statement was recorded or received.

I am a Constable of the Royal Ulster Constabulary attached to the

Photography Branch, RUC Headquarters, Belfast., On 24 June 1985 I
| went to _ Belfast and there at the requeét of

D/Sergeant Galbraith RIC Station Castlereasgh I toock :a number of

photographs. I later processed the film and made photographic

enlargements ir album form with an index attached and marked Exhibit JEB(1).
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i STAT&MEENT OF WITNESS

/ QOCD-

7=

o

TO BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

Checked and certified to be a true copy of the original

STATEMENT OF:
years DOB [HNINENGINGEIN

AGE OF WITNESS Iif over 21 enter “overZ‘I”J:-

OCCUPATION OF wiTNEss: Gardener

ADDRESS ; ;' Belfast

I declare that this statement consisting of 1 pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 5 day of August 19 85 .
W J KERRIGAN MH 12
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received
Since I last spoke to you in conjunction with my social worker, Helen
Taylor, I have consulted with my solicitor, Norman Shannon and I have
decided that I want no further police action in relation to
hrea.ki..ng into my house and assaulting me. I also want no further police
action in relation to the time that took oy bicycle, calculator and
the contents of my electric meter. I am not prepared to go to court in

relation to any of the above matters.
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OCD- MH 12 House

r
A

AGGRIVATED!

BURGLARY, BURGLARY AND THEFT. _, BELFAST

ALLEGATTONS "OF 'sxuAL AsusE bz BY [JNIRIEE

PART ITI

JITEM eI])%NTIEICﬁTION MARK DESCRIPTION PRODUGED BY

D/Ser

gesnt Galbr

A o
. 3 - o
blfe, '
L D/Constable Kerrigén
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MH 31 I\/IH 12 ’ House
_— WRITTEN STATEMENT AFTER CAUTION

Form 3B8/36[n] piein

STATEMENT OF: M H 3 1 ) . i
- I oo
ADDRESS: :

-
OCCUPATION: Unemployed AGE:~ .yrs (vos N
TAKEN BY: ~ D/S GALERAITH ar:  STRANDTOWN RUC STATION

.8UN 23rd JUNE 85 D/C W KERRIGAN

IN PRESENCE OF:

STATEMENT COMMENCED 5.15 pm  TERMINATED 7.00 pm

I, MH 31 : Wish to make a statement. -

- I want someone to write down what I say. 1 have been told that I need not say anything

unless I wish to do so and that whatever I say may be givel.in evidence.

MH 31 B

SIGNATURE of STATEMENT MAKER,

That poker there is the ome I bedt with last Thursday. I had broken
into his house about a month, weil I didn't really bresk in. :I was in his
house that Saturday. I ask'ed him if it was all right if I stéyed on in his
house as I had a girl to meet. He was going to meet a friend of his in
Saintfield. lHe left the house at around 5 pm. After I saw him go out I got
the stick of a car jack from his kitchen and broke the lock on his gas meter.
The meter is under the stairs. I got about £17 in 5Cp pieces out of the meter.
I- went out and got the 50ps changed for notes in a couple of shops. I went to
the King Richard & then left there to meet my Da in a pigeon club in Dee Street.
We had some drink there & I left him at half tem to walk home. I met a girl
outside the welders club & we went to her house, I stayed there all night,
;jusi-. her & me &7 in the morning I went back to house at around 7.30 AM.

I went round the back and broke the pane of glass in the back door. I wanted

95
to steal his bicycle to go to my girls house in Newtownards. After I broke the

P, R I VS T I T, EOURpRpRE S - S R DR R e on L] . . - - - A
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| 0D il GEER STATEMENT, CONTINUATION PAGE

’ MH 31
C STATEMENT OF: s !

CONTINUATION PAGE NO:
! MH 12 bicycle from the hall and a wallet calculator from a drawer in the

‘ living room. The drawer was below his stereo. I got on the bike & went to my
! girlfriends home in Newtownards. She wouldnt come out of the house to see we
s0 1 went into the town and sat arcund all day. I left there abeut half five
& went to Crawfordsburn. I hoked about on the bike & then headed back towards
. Holywood. I met a fellow called - there and another fellow whose name I
cant remember. I stayed there for a few hours & then ditched the bike at the

| U.V.F hospital gt the back of Ashfield School. I went round to [N«
called for _ He was baby sitting so I went down to the walkway
at Ballymacarrett I got scooped there. Last Thursday I went back to

' house. I had been in my sisters house all day & had drank 3 or L small vodkas.
I decided to go tohouse and beat him., When I got to his house at about
ten to eleven I went rouna the back, I should have téld you I wrapped the front
door first then I went round the back. This time there was a board up on the
back door. 1 ullﬁ it off & climbed in the window part. Thats when I got
that cut there oxf hand., I went into the living room & put the lights on. I
lifted that poker there from the fireplace & then went up the stairs. There

! was paint flakes all over the stairs. had been rubbing down the paint
work. I went into his bedroom, thats the single room opposite the bathroom,
well I tried that door first & couldmt get it open because the handle was
broken. Its an aluminim handle. Then I looked in the other two rooms. He
wasnt there. I had the poker with me té give him a beating. I went back to
the first room & got into it eventually. was in bed He was sitting up

& I ran over and hit him with the round end of that poker there. He started

fighting back and hit my head against the wall. I hit him with my fist then

because I had lost the poker., I think I smacked him about the eye. We.

wrestled about. I remember he was in his underpants. He eventually got &e me

to the ground. I shouted MH 12 its me''. Then he recognised me. jHe said "I B

thought you were a judo man'". I think this was because I was dressed all in

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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r*_&

oo g pemm STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

: MH 31
0 STATEMENT OF : (MH 31 CONTINUATION PAGE NO: &

the reason I had beat him with the poker was because of what he had done to me

in Manor House & I had to get him back someway. I meant by that the times that
he had sex with me in a childrens home at Lisburn. I had went there when I was
about 7 years of age. was already there. My parents had separated & my
B:i.ster-& I had been sent to Manor House. My other two sisters, -&
_& my brother - had been sent to Glendhu childrens home at
Holywood Road. At Manor House Childrens Home ARV 2nd I were in the same
bedroom. When I was about 7% years old .started putting his dick up my
bum. He is about 5 years older than me., He would have done this about once

a month but nearly every other night he would have played about with me, giving
me wanks and things like that, meking me give him wanks & him sucking my dick.
The matron then was She is dead now and the home is closed down.
After I was there about a year two brothers called and
came to the home. They were put in our bedroom. One of them was at a boarding
"school. Every time he came back at holidays he would make me suckThis dick &
give him wanks. would do the same thinga with me about once a week.

is the only one who stuck his dick up my bum. At this time it was aboht:‘

once every two weeks. It was sore when MH 12

put it in me. I didnt tell-mx
anybedy. We we caught on one night lying on'my bed both naked when
one of the staff walked in.- She just clOsed the door & went out again. I was
moved to a bedroom up the stairs with two other fellas my own age. _
- and Nothing much happened there except one time
- came up to my new bedroom % made’us all suck each others dicks, thats K
me, MH 24 MH 32 I cant remember' ever coming up to my new bedroom. By
the time I left Manor House in 1980 the [l vrotners and [ had aiready
left. I went to Glendhu Childrens home in 1980 &% a few months later I met
again. -He was working at gardens on the- Road. He uas‘living

at BB vwhere the Iéisure Centre is now. I visited him in his £at at

_. In between times he had been to Tara home & Kincora. I can remember

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

Certified a true copy of original %’r

‘MH 31

STATEMENT OF: CONTINUATION PAGE NO: 3

visit him he would try it on with me. When I said he had sex with me I dont |

mean that he stuck his dick up my bum. I would lie down on my stomach with my

|
, l
clothes on & he would lie on top of me with his clothes on. He would just make ;
him self come against my bum. He would come in his trousers. I visited him |
|
|

~ once every 3 weeks when he had the flat at -. Most times we would go to

the Leisure centre & do swimming and weights. He left his flat at - &

|
went to live in a house at - I didnt go near him then but he came to }
visit me in Glendhu & told me to call. I called at the house in _abo’ut ;
ten times. Nothing happened there because his brother & his father were living I
there for a while. All this came to a head last Thursday whenl I attacked m
It was annoying me. After I attacked him last Thursday we both stripped off & |
went to bed together. I lay at the wall. About an hour later I wakened to .
find feeling round my dick & bum. I told him to leave me alone. He :
tried to kiss me on the lips & suck my dick. I told him to stop. He told me hew‘
had been trying to stop & said a fellow called _had been the first one
to touch him up at the Manor House, I didmnt know - tlpen rubbed
himself up againet me for his own enjoyment. It took him about ten minutes to
come. Then he went to the toilet. He got up out of bed at & to leave a key
being sore |
in work. He said he was taking the day off because of his eye & head . He
toak a2 couple of Asprins & went out. I got up about 12. went to get a

social worker that he knew. She arrived about half past twelve & took me to my

own social worker Alan Morrison. I told Alan why I had taken the poker to

MH 12 just what I have told you. MH 31

I have read the above
sealement and I have been told that I cwgg§er %;I.t or add $wigkt anything
EOT N Mvn free will.

MH 31

I whish. 2% this statement is true. I have

Witnessed R GALBRATTH D/S 9106
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: oco- ~ House _
' WRITTEN STATEMENT AFTER CAUTION

STATEMENT OF: MH 33
I :trim

ADDRESS: -

OCCUPATION: U/E _ ~ AGE: -!

TAKEN BY: -T Neill AT: Strandtown RUC

ON: 20.7.85 , IN PRESENCE OF: B Kerrigan

I, ﬂ_: Wish to make a statement.

I want someone to write down what I say. I have been told that I need not say anything
unless I wish to do so and that whatever [ say may be given in evidence.

SIGNATURE of STATEMENT MAKER.
My brother \YIaBEI0] .3 me first went to Mannor House Home Lisburn when: we

were about eight or nine years of age. A short time after I had arrived at
the home I was approacﬁed by an older boy one night in the bedroom ana he
asked me to suck his aick. I did this because he was an older boy and this

I thought was the thing to do, I didn't know the boys name and he left the
home a short time after it happened. I continued this particular practise

on othe;:older boys, and the longer that it went on the more boys seemed to

' . get involved. Sométimes in the playroom the boys and girls would play

‘ doctors and nurses, we would take all our clothes off and touch each otheré

| v private parts, this would have happened during my entire stay at the home.
There is no specific incident that I can recall to mind. Everybody would have

gotten into everybody elses bed, we would have wanked and sucked each other

Form 38/36[n] Piain . . . . .
off it was the general behaviour at that time in the home. At no time did
I ever use force or threaten anybody to have this sort sexual cont8tt with
- me. I had -sexual contact of this nature with about six or seven boys but

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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OCD- . SE

CONTINUATION PAGENO: 2

names. At no tlme

emember her mame. At no time was there. any

T1me Commenced:
T1me mnded

person's present:
| Signatures:

Certified a true copy of the original

s ‘ 100
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_ House
WRITTEN STATEMENT AFTER CAUTION

Form 38/36([n] riain

STATEMENT OF: M H 1 2 e

OCCUPATION: Gardener : AGE: [ years
TAKEN BY: D/Const Kerrigan AT: RUC Strandtown
ON: 25.7.85 : IN PRESENGE OF: D/Const T Neill

Helen Taylor, Social Worker, Dr Barnardo's

I, __m—_: Wish to make a statement.

- I want someone to write down what I say. I have been told that I need not say anything
unless I wish to do so and that whatever [ say may be given in evidence.

MH 12

SIGNATURE of STATEMENT MAKER.

When I was about four years of age I went to stay at the Manor House Home
Lisburn. My younger brpther _went with me to stay at the_ home.
I remember that I had just started primary school when a boy much older
than me called _ got me to go underneath a bed with him. He just
lay there and I put my. hand inside his trousers and touched his private
parts. 1 also remember touching_ brother- This is all that
happened. Later I remember sharing a room with
-, and I was the youngest boy in the

.room. L don't remember what age we all were. MH 40 ould have

come and got intoe my bed I did not want to get involved but he would have
persisted, what happened was that wé were both naked and he would have
pressed his private parts against my body and moved up and down until he came,
Sometimes I would have pressed against him until I came. At no stage did

he ever put his penis up m)‘r back passage. I never put my penis upmﬁis back

nasgace. This would have happened recularly durine all the time we were
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G nEp STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

MH 12
STATEMENT OF: e CONTINUATION PAGENO: _ 2

N

week ends and we would have touched one another, The first time that I ever had
full sex with anyone it was with I remember that was

at Lisnagarvey school at the time. I would have been about 9 or 10 at the

time. He would put his penis up my back passage and I would do the same to

him. would sometimes wank me off and he would also suck my penis.

I never sucked him off but I would have wanked him in return. I am not sure
if MH 33 did put his penis up my back passage but I was doing it to
hime I used to come in MH 33 Our relationship lasted all the time

we were in the home together but this just happened now and again. MH 30

-who is the brother of MH 33 was also at the home. On some
nights I would have gone over to MH 30 I would have been naked.

\Y1gB8]8) would have been wearing his pyjamas we would have pressed our private

parts together until I came. I remember sharing a room with MH 72

I used to get into bed with him with my clothes off and press against him

until I came. He came as well., I never entered the back passage of MH 72

-or MH 30 I also remember sharing a room with MH 31 [
: MH 41 and I can't remember who else I think I was about thirteen or

fourteen years old. MH 31 was a lot younger, I used to get into 31 bed

with nothing on and take his pyjamas down and get on top of him, I used to

rub up against him until I came. This happened on a regular basis until I

put my penis uprear passage. 1 ﬁs about 14 years old when I
did this for the first time with was about nine years old. 1
would have put my penis up bum sometimes but not all the times I was
in bed with him. I used to come inside I don't remember how
long stayed in the room with me but after he was moved to another room I

did not touch him again in the home. After I left care I went to live at a

flat at_ Street, Belfast. I was about 18 years of age. I
remember MH 31 calling at the flat we were mock fighting when I saw MH 31

lying on the floor I got horny and got on top of him I rubbed up andmgown

against him until I came in my trousers., This happened on another occasion

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

STATEMENT OF: MH 1 1

_ __ CONTINUATION PAGE NO: __3

that came to the flat as well. I then moved to a house at _

Belfast. MH 31 continued to visit me at this house but nothing ever

happened. ©On the night that MH 31 [ses into House and hit me with
the poker after 1 OVW\vered him we both talked. <Z-ashed-him-why-he-had

MH 31

attaeked-me-he-Fapiied- 1 asked why he had hit me was it because of what

had happened at the home. just nodded his head. I took it that he
meant yes. I asked him why he had taken my money and my bike. He said that
he had taken them to go and see his girlfriend. After this conversation we
got into bed together. I thought thatwan’fed sex as he put his leg over
mine we both finished up with our pants down.and I rubbed up against him. I
then sucked penis. MH 31 then got hold of my penis and wanted me to

put it inside him but I did .not do it. then lay on his back and

I got on top of him and moved up and down until I came. I then got out of
bed and got cleaned up ani went back to bed but nothing else happened. After
I left Manor House I was transferred to Kincora Boys Home, Belfast. During
the time I was there I was sexually assaulted by a man Vcalled Mr McGrath.

He was much older than me about 60 I would think. I then realised that what
he was doing to me was wrong and I also began to realise that what I had done
at Manor House boys home was also wrong. Wwhen 1 was doing these things in
Manor House I did not realise that I was doing wrong. I can also recall
lying on top of another boy called while we were both at Manor
House home 1 would have pressed my private parts against him until 1 came.

I remember a time when I was in a bedroom withI was sitting on a
locker beside bed the zip of my trousers was down my hand was on

private parts when a member of staff came into the room to check up on us,
She just seemed to stare and went back out again. She never said anything to

me about that I don't know if she saw anything or not. This member of staff

was MH 35 There was another woman with her called- I
remember cone time MH 39 came to my flat at_ Street,ioBelfast.

He was staying for a few weeks. Omnight I was in my underpants 1 pressed
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W GER STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

W%[f/r

Certified a true copy of the original

STATEMENT OF: _ MH 12 BN = CONTINUATION PAGENO: 4

on a second time. At no time in any of the homes did I receive any type of

sex instruction. I never reported anything that happened to me at the home

to any member of staff. In manor House home this type of activity was normal

between the boys living there. MH 12

I have read the above ststement and I have been told. that I can correct alter’
or add anything 1 wish this statement is true I have made it of my own free will.

Time Commenced: Zpm

Time Ended: 4.25pm

Day and Date: Thursday 25.7.85

Where taken: Strandtown

Person present: D/Con Neill D/Con Kerrigan Helen Taylor
Signatures; W J Kerrigan T Neill Helen Taylor
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ocp- MH 12

ol Ine f\.L

‘lLIS'I‘ OF PREVIOUS CONVICTION‘
'-’OTHER DOCUMENTS

Pagé-No.

1

105

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6106

FORM FP.5

[RUC

| Record.

‘NAMie - MH 31 . NtCRO NO:  85/10851

ALIAS . ) CRO NO:
DATE AND DCR NO:
riaceor - e cect |
. 8IRTH : N
HEIGHT : - ABNORMAL FEATURES [scars, tattoos etc]

HAIR : - Right side:

OCCUPATION : ' ‘
DFFENC_E CQURT: R ;)ATE SENTENCE 0
| Burglary with intent to Belfast MC (2) 24.9.85 Conditional discharge. for L.:‘pi:s.

steal-

Z o
(1 case theft TIC) m

¢ aconess: [N efost | 106
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\ ocD- IGEE ROYAL UWeRIER CONSTABULARY -
| Genvictions of MH33 l- : 6332 . 81/03973

| vate orQren MALE S

] ANTRIM PS 11703781

| Disorderly behaviour FINED £50, BOUND OVER ON OWN
RECOGNIZANCE IN SUM OF £100 FOR 2

|
| YEARS
\

ANTRIM MC T4/10/6

| Theft : 7 FINED £15 €

! TheFt FINED £15

3 Forsery ' FINED £15

k Attemrt to obtain by forsed instrument FINED £15 :

ANTRIM MC  03/03/82

‘jBreach of bindins over order (dated

a 110381 ) RECOGS ESTREATED IN SUM OF £50.

)

L e e e e e e e e e e S
: L

‘ ANTRIM MC 06/02/85

i ________________________

U Possessing controlled drus - FINED £100

i

i

i

X

}

3

"

|
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MH 12 House

THE ULSTER HOSPITAL

DUNDONALD. BELFAST BT16 ORH

Telephone: Dundonald 4511

CONFIDENTIAL 15th August, 1565
RIMcF /JB/ 25359

Your Ref: EDB5/88

Dear Chief Inspector Faorster,

Re: MH 12 _ Belfast.

This patient was admitted under my care on 22.6.85
on which date he was interviewed by my Registrar
Dr. P. Flanagan. The history given to us was that 2 days
previously he hacd been punched on the left cheek and hit on
the left temple with a poker. He had not been knocked out.
Two days after this he had a generalised seizure at home and
while being admitted to the Ulster Hospital had a further
seizure in Accident & Emergency Department. He was initially
admitted to the Intensive Care Unit because of a shortage of
beds but settled gquickly and was transferred to a General

‘Medical Ward. He had no previous history of epilepsy and
his general health had been good.

On examination there is no record of his injuries in
the medical notes that I can see and I did not see him

personally until 2 days after his admission. His investigations.

showed that he had epilepsy and treatment was initiated.

It is unlikely that the epilepsy is related to the
trauma and it probably represents an expression of an under-
lying trait brought to light by the stress of the preceding
events. He was discharged well on 28.6.85.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. R.J. McFarland,

Chief Inspector W.J. Forster, Eonsultant Physician.

The Royal Ulster Constabulary,
Strandtown Station,

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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SSB

TATEMENT CONTINUATION: PAGE :
STATEMENT OF: -mm i CONTINUATION PAGE NO:.__2

. h . o e St o
remember the last time Mr MeGrath~toiched- me;
.o . 3 o

but I think it was before last

Christmas. I didn't like‘whétfﬂr% Erying'to do to me and I kept

-

out of his way. I"lr'f"’llc\(_Yret-i’i'l"l--5az].’fi.m;_a.;\,j-.j
I never told lr Mains-ofﬁﬁﬁi&ﬁg?éf§e~éﬁqut what Mr McGrath was doing to me

because I was afraid.
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS
House

e,

70 BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
"BEEN WRITTEN

.

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “aver 21”|: - years

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: Gardener

Arnbagss; -¢/o Kincora Hostel, 236 Upper Newtownards
. L Road, Belfast .

| declare that this statement consisting of pages, each sighed by me is true to

the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true. ' ' '

Dated this 11 day of March 19 80
W McGladdery', Sergeant m___
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

I came to live at Kincora Hostel, 236 Upper Newtownards Road, Belfast, on

2% April 1979. I had previously lived in Manor House Home, Lisburn, for

most of my life. My mother and father split-up when I was very young., 1
don't eveniremember seeing my mother. VYhen I came to Kincora Hostel

Mr Mains was the headman, Mr Raymond Demple was second in charge and

Mr McGrath was a supervisor.. I share a room with _ and another boy
called-” I forget his second name, After I was in the hostel for a
couple of months, I'm not Sure how it happened but Mr McGra;h started to
touch my body; I remember one night 1 camé downstairs for something, I don't
know what it was. I was just wearing the bottoms of my pyjamas. I met

Mr McGrath in the kitchen and he started to rub the lower parts of my body.

Mr MeGrath told me to come into the office with him. The office is just
beside the kitchen. I walked into the office with Mr McGrath, he didn't
switch on the light. Mr ¥eGrath then pulled down my pyjama bottoms and rubbed
my privates with his hands and he asked me if I was enjoying it, this only
happened for a 'short time and I then pulled my pyjama-trousers up and went
upstairs. A number of other times Mr McGrath rubbed his hands over my body
and privates and sometimes tried to put his hands inside my trousers. I'm not
sure of the times when this happened. On cne occasion he kissed me and some-

) 110
times he asked me to hug him. On one time he pulled my arms round him and
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5Prosecunons

RUC Ref: (C44/153/85

DEP Ref; " 449

SubJe, f:». ALLEGED INDECENCY' »BETWEEN 'MALEs e T LA
aMVH 31‘ OTHEHS B

Chief Constable

Eunthen Dlrectlon

regard to the 1apse of tlme'
the persons 1nvolved I con 7

dlrected Ain relatlon to the hafﬁéﬁ'ﬁgé at the Manor House'
Home :

Police investigation file is-re

as February 1986

INITS

WRM/AG
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s Saw ' . )

S fewse Cchty/153/85

.S.UBJEC'If:-- ALLEGED - n(xGRAVATI:.D BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MALES AT
‘ BELFAST ou 20/23 JUNE 1985 A |

Ty

o RTERS Headquarters :
1 HEADQUA The“Royal Ulster Constabulary
L IR-A . Brooklyn: .
36 __:‘> Knoci Roacl
\20F £B .5 BELFASTE
BT5 6LE

’ -{ .u c ULSTE
/ AL
-n-‘ - : p.au\_p.R‘f

Legal Reglstrar - o .

TR IR
1. .‘l.”

T Hoon :
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oco] . . House Clb/153/85

Reference

SUBJECT:-  ALLEGED AGGRAVATED BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MALES AT
BELFAST ON 20/23 JUNE 1985

r-v- VP VIgEEX] Anp oTHERS

R_.-u L

- HEADQUARTERS Headquarters
. (C.1.DJ The Royal Ulster Constabulary
. Brooklyn
20FEB1I36 Knock Road
Ttz ROYAL ULSTER E%ngg
CONSTABULARY .
} nQo February 1986

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR W R MacGREGOR

Legal Registrar

Forwarded with reference to your 4401/85 of 10 December 1985.

Could I have clarification, please, as to whether your direction of

10 December 1985, which states that No Prosecution should ensue, also
embraces all criminal matters alluded to in the file, including the
alleged sexual offences allegedly committed at the Manor House Childrens!'
Home by inmates of that home.

Subject to any view the Director of Public Prosecutions may have concerning
the matter the RUC do not, in view of the attitude adopted by several of
those interviewed, the total absence of: .

(i) any illegal acts by members of staff, and

(ii) the involvement of other inmates

intend to carry out further investigation(s) as regards alleged criminal
| activity at Manor House Childrens' Home.

As you would expect the Bastern Health and Social Services Board has
maintained a close interest in this case. -

7/ .

T HOOD
Chief Superintendent
for Chief Constable

114

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6115

ochn- ‘ MH 12 House . ‘ Reference.. 044/153/85 -------

©Q

SUBJECT:- ALLEGED} AGGRAVATED BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MALES AT
BELFAST ON 20/23 JUNE 1985

R -v- INGEFR, \VIg X! AND OTHERS

Assistant Chief Constable
'C' Department

1a This file is forwarded for instructions, please, as tc whether
further investigation is required into alleged sexual acts between
inmates of the now defunct Manor House Childrens' Home, Lisburn
and, for ease of reference, I have endeavoured toc summarise the
papers for you. You-origirally had sight of the file on
%3 July 1985, when the matter was drawn to your attention by
D/Chief Superintendent C1 in view of possible implications arising
from the sexual aspect.

2. The papers relate to events which allegedly occurred on

11/12 June 1985, when bungled home, and again on
20/23 June 1985, when the same born subject
of a Fit Pergon Order, forced entry to home at
I Gclfast, and this time ) ically assaulted him,
causing fairly serious personal injury. Wcounter-aneged that
B GEPAl indecently assaulted him while both men slept there
subsequent to the forced entry. R vas at that time under
the supervision of an After Care Social Worker, Helen Taylor
(see Part 2, pages 6 & 7). The day following the alleged forced entr
to his home and the alleged assault upon his person byFW, .m
contacted Helen Taylor who, in her statement, sets out the facts related
to her. It will be seen that she putin touch with his own Social
Worker, Alan J T Morrison (Part 2 pages 8 to 10).

Mr Morrison's statement sets out LURBEHN account to him of events at
VEEPEN hore at Belfast, &n 20 June 1985 and then
delves into the alleged reason for [YIaeM] actions in forcing entry to
home and assaultini him, viz alleged sexual misbehaviour

towards him by over a long number of years while
both were inmates of Manor House Home, Lisburn and indeed after that.
H escribed in some detail how m, as well as two brothers,
Wand also inmates of Manor House Home, had
sexually assaulted him at the said Home. made further

allegations against regarding the latter's behaviour at a
flat in Belfast.

4, The alleged forced entry at MH 12 home, _ on
© 20 June 1985 and the assault to his person there by [WgENlwas reported
to the police and ocur investigation was commenced by D/Constable Kerrigan -

Part 2, pages 23 - 33. '

A
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was arrested on 23 June 1985, by D/Constable Kerrigan

{(Part 1, paragraph 3) and the former appeared at Belfast MC on

24 June 1985, charged under Section 10 of the Theft Act (NI) 1969 in
respect of events on 20 June 1985. He was released on bail.

D/Sergeant Galbraith interviewed Jiilon 23 June 1985, and recorded

his statement under caution (Part 3, pages 1 - 4). to the
events immediately leading up to the forced entry to% home

at I, ::11ast, on 20 June 1985, the forced entry and assault

on IZEPA s well as a description of the latter's sexual actions
towards him later that same night.

In addition to this, gave graphic descriptions of various sexual
acts which, he alleged, were carried out against both he and other

inmates, at Manor House Home starting when he was around 7% years old.
The most serious of these allegations was that of buggery. According

to VIZKVAN would have been around 12 years of age at the time
the alleged sexual misconduct started.

VEEia150 claims that JVUREEER and MH 30 who were inmates at

the Manor House Home, sexually assaulted him, but not to the extent
of buggery.

Iti aimed by MH 31 P MH 33 coerced MH 24 and

into communal sexual misbehaviour at the Manor House.

mges that a member of staff called [JUURESEN once observed

and he lying naked on his bed one night but she just left
the room and closed the door.

It would appear that and continued to associate after both
had left institution care and they met at the latter's flat at

where, he alleged, [JIEIEE had "sex" with
him on two occasions. The sexuzl acts on this occasion did not
extent to buggery.

In a letter dated 2 July 1985 signed by Mr C Scoular, Assistant
Director of Social Services, and addressed to Superintendent Matthews,
RUC Lisburn, The Eestern Health and Social Services Board relayed
allegations of sexual misconduct towards him by m It
also alludes to [[UglEillreasons for forcibly entering
house and assaulting him. Mr Scoular indicated that he had reported
the allegations of sexual misconduct to the Director of Social Services
and meanwhile asked that an investigation be carried out. This
letter is flagged for ease of location. An investigation by
D/Constable Xerrigan into the events of 20 June 1985, alleged against
YzE)had already been ongoing from 23 June 1985 and hs subsequently
prepared a. file for DPP's direction.

on 5 July 1985, Rl was interviewed again, this time by

D/Constable Kerrigan, and made a witness statement, copy of which is
to be found at Part 2, pages 11 - 13. In this statement he stated
their respective ages as being 8 years | MH 31 PR 13 years
when the sexual misconduct started and that it continued at the Manor
House Home until 1981. By the later date [JIfJf]l would have been
approximately 13 vears and approximately 18 years. He
reiterates the allegations of sexual
assault on two occasions, and in addition describes the events of

20 June 1985 save for any reference to his forced entry of IIEKEENE
house and assault on that person. It is presumed that the flat and that

- —— _— - —1 EE,
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The statement then switches to the sexual activities towards him of

’ MH 33 who at 17 years of age was then 9 years older than
VIZEKl The alleged sexusl misconduct towards him occurred regularly

over the next three years, but did not extend to buggery. Misconduct
of the same type and over a similar period against was
attributed by him to MH 30 (brother to , save

that the latter encouraged or coerced other children to sexually
abuse themselves., Again buggery did not occur between them.

states he did not report any of the alleged misconduct towards
him as he was successively tco innocent to realise that what was
happening to him was wrong; afraid of the older boys and later was
too embarrassed to tell anyone. He makes it clear that no member
of staff at any of the homes he has been an inmate of even touched
him in any way whatsoever.

During the course of his investigation D/Constable Kerrigan arrested

under Section 2 of the Criminal Law Act (NI) 1967, on
suspicion of having indecently assaulted [JIglll and interviewed him
under caution on 25 July 1985. In his statement {(Part 3, pages 7 - 10)
B GE:2talogues his sexual experiences at the Manor House Home

from the age of 4 years onwards and names MH 40 as
indecently assaulting him (no buggery occurred), even after
MIeft the Home. m has not been interviewed.

WiVl c1aimed that ~MH 33 allegedly buggered him at the home

when he, was about 9 or 10 years old and he in turn
reciprocated in like fashion., Shortly after this his statement is
not definite as to whetherm did in fact bugger him
although he is clear that he buggered Cther sexual

acts cccurred between him.

MH 12 also claims that lesser sexual acts occurred between himself,

MH 30 and MH 72 Buggery did not occur.

MH 31 allegations against \IglVW =rc corroborated to some extent
by the latter's admission that [YgEN was much younﬁer and that he,

VIsKPAl indecently assaulted him and when he, was about
14 years old he buggered This all occurred at Manor House Heome.

VsV further corrovorates IIREEK allegations in that he admits
sexual misconduct towards him at his, MH 12 flat at
Belfast - approximately 4 years ago.

In relation to the events at _ Belfast on

20 June 1985,refers to JNGEIM assault upon him and then
describes their subsequent sexual activity there. His statement
infers that in his view their actions were mutually acceptable to
each other and he further claimed thatwanted him, m
to bugger him,

The spectre of the Kincora Hostel is raised by MH 12 allegations
against McGrath. 5See copy of statement made by NGEFEE for the
purposes of the Kincora investigation (Part 4, pages 5 and 6).

17
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L
20. MH 12 gstatement returns to events at the Manor House Home ang
he describes sexual activity with MH 39 He corroborates
MEEH to some t via a vis a member of the staff,
finding both and he in a compromising position at the

Manor House Home, although he claims each was clothed at the time.

21. The last disclosure made by WIsKVE is of two sexual acts

involvin MH 39 at the former's flat in|jj
.mgwas eventually released from custody pending further police

enguiries.

22. KB corlier witness statement of complaint; dated
25 June 1985, regarding unlawful entry at _ Belfast,
on 20 June 1985, and of the assault allegedly committed upon him,
contains no mention of sexual activity. He subsequently made a
further statement (Part 2, page 43) requesting no further action
againstin respect of the burglary, assault or theft in June 1985,
adding that he was not prepared to go to court.

23. In the course of his investigation, DﬁConstable Kerrigan traced a
number of the persons alluded to by nd/or mas having
engaged, willingly or otherwise, in sexual activity, particulary at
the Manor House Home. These persons are as follows, viz:-

o, MH 32 (oo - I - Part 2, page 1b.

denies he was directly assaulted by anyone at the Manor House Home.
He refers to an incident involving IGECEE 2nd also had his
suspicions about the IIVENFEN MGEY relationship. These apart, he was
not aware of any sexual acts/relationships invelving inmates or

staff while he was at Manor House Home.

25. UK (oos - M - art 2, page 15.

Is emphatic he was not sexually interfered with while an inmate at
Manor House Home, Maintained an association with [JIYIEIFl and
rejected the latter's sexual advances while they both slept in
-ﬂ]m flat in July 1985.

26, PN (o> - BN rort 2, voge 16.

States that while an inmate of Manor House Home he saw, on one
occasion VEEAIN suckine BIEGECEEE penis. He also recalls

touching his penis on occasions. He was very young
at the time and -M was much older. This is the extent
to which he was sexually interfered with or witnessed sexual misconduct

at Manor House Home, and he did not report it to any member of staff
or anyone else.

7. MH 24 (poB - [ - rort 2, pages 17 - 18.

Explains explicity how he was sexually assauﬁ:ﬁwm at
Manor House Home and how the latter coerced
and he with mutual sexual misconduct on one occasion when he,
was drunk, was much older than he, NEFZEM, who did not report
these matters to anyone, does not wish to pursue the matter further

and has stated he is not prepared to attend. court for the purpose
of giving evidence.
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MH 33 (008 - I - rort 3, pages 5 - 6.

Describes the common sexual behaviour which occurred between male
inmates at the home and while'refers to hi lationships with
a number of boys, including ||| W -mé-
and others whose names he camnot recall, it is plain frem his
statement that sexual misconduct was very prevalent. He denies
indulging in buggery but admits to have sexval intercourse, while

10 or 11 years of age, with an unknown girl aged fifteen or
sixteen years.

MH 33 is adamant that no member of staff was inveolved in any
of the activity described and he never talked about the subject teo
anyone. He had been arrested by D/Constable Kerrigan under
Section 2 of the Criminal Law Act (NI) 1967 on suspicion of having
indecently assaulted [EINZEIMM but was released pending further
police enquiries. '

On 10 December 1985, DPP (ref 4401/85) directed no prosecution

in respect of any offences disclosed in the file on consideration of
the time lapse since the commission of the alleged sexual offences,
the interconnection between the aggravated burglary with these
allegations and the reluctance of the complainants to pursue the
allegations.

He further directed that the charge of aggravated burglary against
be withdrawn at the earliest opportunity.

It will be seen from Part 1, paragraphs 213 - 223 that
D/Constable Kerrigan made specific recomméndations of "No Prosecution

both with regard to the alleged sexual offences at (i) Manor House Home
(i1) A -: (iii) N --o DFF's direction

appears to embrace this entire spectrum.

Meanwhile on 24 October 1985, Mr C Scoular, Assistant Director of
Social Services Eastern Health and Social Services Board, wrote to
D/Constable Kerrigan (flagged) and, being aware that investigations were
almost complete, asked that he be informed of the outcome of the case

in due course.

On 3 January 1986 Mr Coulter, Assistant Director of Social Services,
wrote to Superintendent Morrison, Sub-divisional Commander Strandtown,
in whose area_ lay and drew a ¢ r distinction as to
the matters his Board was interested in, vistpecific
allegations regarding sexual misconduct between former residents

in Manor House Childrens's Home. The Board had no direct interest

in the alleged assault byRIEH on Y Ial}

Mr Coulter, on behalf of his Director of Social Services, asked to
know (i) whether the investigation with the allegations of sexual
misconduct between former residents of the Home had been referred to
DPP. D/Chief Inspector Simpson has spoken with Mr Coulter and told
him the position is being re-assessed. As yet Mr Coulter has not
been apprised of the position beyond that.

The Manor House Home was closed some four years agc and taking the
known circumstances into consideration the Sub-divisional Commander
at Lisburn recommends that no further investigation should be carried
out. D/Commander 'J', in seeking instructions as to whether fi#her
investigation is necessary, points out that Divisicnal CID resources
would not stretch to such investigation.
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Q 35 The question to be considered now is whether the written complaint

made by the Eastern Health and Social Services Board in their

letter of 2 July 1985, and perpetuated more particulary.by the same

mode on 3 January 1986, requires further investigation. In endeavouring
to arrive at a decision in this regard the following matters, intér-
alia, are relevant, viz:-

(i)  The Manor House Home closed approximately 4 years ago

(ii) The main personalities allegedly involved in sexual misconduct
at the Home have, with the exception ofuho
cannct. be located been interviewed and their respective accounts
placed before DPFP for consideration as regards prosecution.

(iii) Some do not corroborate to any marked extent the allegations
made by\YIgl¥| others do and m- is not prepared to
go to court. According to sexual misconduct
was commonplace.

(iv) DPP directed "“"No Prosecution'.

(v) No allegations of sexual misconduct have been made against

’ any member of staff, although there may have been negligence
on the part of one member, m! as regards the
conduct of i and MINGEFEE on one occasion.

(vi) The persistence of the Eastern Health and Social Services
Board in keeping in touch with the state of play and
extent of police investigations vis a vis its complaint.

{vii) The likelihood or otherwise of further evidence being
discleosed after such a lengt'hy period has elapsed.

(viii) The high degree public interest being taken in allegations
of sexual misconduct in childrens' homes under
Health Boards continues.-

(ix) The danger of further allegations of sexual misconduct
being made in the future, either directly in the first
instance, or alternatively due to police investigations
into such incidents as occurred at _gin
May and June 1985S.

(x) Justification of the expense involving the employment of
police officers, and particularly those attached to CID,
in further police investigations into the Manor House Home
affair,

(xi) The description and disturbance such further investigation
would bring to the lives of young people who having left the
confines of the Home and the influence of bullies there,
areé now endeavouring to put such experiences behind them.

36. I am not privy to the files relating to police investigations into
the Kincora Boys Home and other related matters and it may well
be that the senior officer in charge of that investigation shewed Should
have sight of the file to evaluate it in terms of the justification
or otherwise of further investigation regarding Manor House Home.
120
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©

One side of the equation indicates that further investigation is
unlikely to elicit useful evidence in relation to the amount of time
and effort involved, while the critical public interest and the
requirement to investigate cases, such as that revealed in the instant
‘file,to the furtherest possible point is the other. In cases

of doubt the latter would, in the present climate, be the stronger.

Could I please have a direction in this case, bearing in mind the

observation made by D/Commander 'J' that CID resources, other than
divisional, would be required.

T HOCD
Chief Superintendent C2

-2 8L,
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g

“- : ) House e ‘ C_4i+/ 153/ 85.

Headqunrters Lol
. “iTle.- Royal Ulster Constabulﬂry
-'Brooklyn
: Knock Road
;BELFAST
-BTS 6LE

;24 February 1986

to any v1ew~the Director of. PubliciProsecutlons may have concerning
: Tthe RUC do not. in view of the attztude adopted by aeveral of

'_(ij- any illegal acts,by;membera of staff, and

(ii) the inVOIVeﬁ nt.of‘other inmates

] to'carry out further-inveﬂtigation(e) asg regards alleged criminal
y,at Manior - Houae Childrens' Home. ’

T HOOD o NN
Chief* uperintendant )
for Chiaf Constab].e o
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: i 5 TMH 12 Hous
ock- Uil [UGEE ouse NO PROSECUTION

t ~BJECT:— ALLEGED BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MALES AT BELFAST ON

20/23 JUNE 1985

I \VIH 12 EMH 3T8MH 33 o

HEADQUARTERS
ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY
“BROOKLYN" .

REF.NO: Chb /153485 . 7 ~ KNOCK ROAD

i Fle Royal Ulster Conztadutary |

-
Tt

BELFAST BTS 6LE

12DEC 13¢5

i -C.LD,
. Superintendent HEDOU ° ‘ .
FOQUARTER . ' .
* Strandtown : Q S / j December 1985
1 | The copy directions of the Director of Pubiic Prosecutlons are forwarded her&

with for information and compliance.

-2 - Please inform mterested parties accordmgly and return the main file to this
office for filing.

7
@ / M% _ " SUPERINTENDENT

* far CHIEF comsrAaLf/
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CE EER House. - . - . Reference.......... QWls.?./Eﬁ....'......:

sua.mcr.& ALLEGED BUGGERY AND INDECENCY BE’I‘HEEN MALES AT BELFAST ON
20/23 +JUNE - 1985

‘ MH 31 o

.*-Headquarters
The Royal’ Ulster Constabulary
Brooklyn ' \
‘Knock Road *
| BELPAST
'BI5 6LE

IS. November ?.985

Lepal 'Regi strar

1 apree with the views of the Divisional-;"l—’élite a.nd' recominend tli_at these
papers be marked "No Prosecution'.

-/me/m.

WR GOH
S.lper:. nt endent-

* for Chief Constable
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MEMORANDUM ffOM .crvecrceereesorosesersesercese ' TO 8 S ,z,l’ (ool

ASSISTANT CHIEF CONSTABLE ‘CRIME" C.2

| 33/ 1986..... REPLY
Jom the DPP 000 o lorar(Ed ponte
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fve secutern b\bug,QJ’
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Sa

6.

7.

9.

10.

M.

V- ST MH 12 - House

uas arrested on 23 June 1985, by D/Constable Kerrigan

(Part 1, paragraph 3) and the former appeared at Belfast MC on

24 June 1985, charged under Section 10 of the Theft Act (NI) 1969 in
respect of events on 20 June 1985. He was released on bail,

D/Sergeant Galbraith interviewed on 23 June 1985, and recorded

his statement under caution (Part 3, pages 1 - 4). It relates to the
events immediately leading up to the forced entry to home

at —, Belfast, on 20 June 1985, the forced entry and assault
o GNP o5 well as a description of the latter's sexual actions
towards him later that same night,

In addition to this, gave graphic descriptions of various sexual
acts which, he alleged, were carried out against both he and other
inmates, at Manor House Home starting when he was arcund 73 years old.
The most aerious of these allegations was that of buggery. According
to UKL IVEEN .ou1d have been around 12 years of age at the time
the alleged sexual misconduct started.

also claims that NEEEEand MH 30 who were inmates at

the Manor House Home, sexually assaulted him, but not to the extent
of buggery. .

It is claimed by MMBKH that MH 33 coerced MH 24 gt
MH 32 ‘

ipto communal sexual misbehaviour at the HManor House.

-

MH 31 alleges that a member of staff called Vgl once observed
VIglVAl annd he lying naked on his bed one nlght but she just left
the room and closed the door. .

It would appear that [Wiland [IUGIPA continued to associate after both

had left institution care and they met at the latter's flat at -
A crc, ho c1loged, MIUAKEN had “eex" vith
him on two occasions. The sexual acts on this occasion did not

extent to buggery. ‘

_ In a letter dated 2 July 1985 signed by Mr C Scoular, Assistant
Director of Social Services, and addressed to Superintendent Hatthews,’
Wbm’ The Eastern Health and Social Services Board relayed

allegations of sexual misconduct towards him b It

also alludes to reasons for forecibly enteringm
house and assaulting him. Mr Scoéular indicated that he had reported
the allegations of sexual misconduct to the Director of Social Services
and meanwhile asked that an investigation be carried out. This '
letter is flagpred for ease of location. An investigation by
D/Congtable Kerrigan into the events of 20 June 1985, alleged against

had already been ongoing from 23 June 1985 and he subsequently
prepared a file for DPP's direction.

© On 5 July 1985, was interviewed again, this time by
D/Constable Kerrigan, and made a witness statement, copy of which is
to be found at Part 2, pages 11 - 13, In this statement he stated
their respective ages as being 8 yearsand 13 years
when the sexual misconduct started and that it continued at the Manor
House Bome until 1981. By the later datevould have been
approximately 13 years and approximately 18 Years. He-
reiterates the allegations of sexual
assault on two occasions, and in addition describes the events of
20 June 1985 save for any referenca to his forced entry of NP
house ‘and assault on that person. It is presumed that the flat and that
at I - orc and the same.
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0CD-1-(182pg) R MH 12 XS] S/DIVISIONAL Ref. No. ..ocevniiiiscinrinene

Ha HEF Now oo CH. L[l]f:ﬁ’/ 5 . DIVISIONAL Ref. No .................................
Q ‘ ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY ‘ ‘

................................. AEL....coerremennnon.Division ...BELFAST. REGIONAL..CID:........ SIFBXFKIH/Department
-...CASTLEREAGH ... Station/BTREH GNOWBER1985 ........................................ Date

SUBJECT woverreeeeeeeeeoooees oo x.eGB.&VATEn.BURGLAB:{..AT.._.ON..m..zp...s...aﬁ.........

Forwarded with reference to the report of D/Chief Inspector
Simpson dated 5th instant,

‘ , C’i-rw--v-‘—‘-'----—..u:--«--'-'-’—"-1;73111'3e1':'u'1t<=.-nde:f11: :
L Jdmes T Mitchell for D/Chief Supt.
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OH.O. REFUNO: oo

ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY

S/DIVISIONAL REF. NO:

DIVISIONAL REF. NO:

.................................................. Division “................... ... Sub-Division/Department
STRANDTOWN ‘ ~ 30 OCTOBER 198 5

. Date

AGGRAVATED BURG‘ ARY AT 7 ON TH:E 20 6 85

LCJIL'..i
STRANDTOWN -

For report by return.. = T L bt oY J;;

%7%;**

DETECTIVE INSPECTGR:
for D/C/INSPECTOR _

Cap Dswsmn_

3/ GCT !985
DETECTIVE CHIEF INSPECTOR ) AC y

STRANDTOWN ©~ = °. STRAND?OWN

jA"le & allegatlons of
With counter*

Herewlth a spare copy of t
Burglary at the home of

allegatlons of- sexual abuse by a MH 31

o)

R BREWSTER ~,".
D/Sergeant 10456

RGAL ULSTERCOMETA
O _ag,!smﬂ

o - 5'NGY 1985
D/Chief Superlntendent R cip. TR

Submitted for ihférma%&bﬁz The completed DPP file in reSpect of

thlS matter was: submltted,to the 5DC, Strandtown on 4 11.85 and the

spare copy f11e referred to 1n D/Sergeant Brewster's report has been

. - 137
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538 T Reference...

o

& L : o
O sUBJECT:  AGGRAVATED BURGLARY AT [ EEEEEE: & =0.6.85

ACC CRIME

-f
{

implications.

PRI S S

I
} : .
' The attached report is forwarded for information in viewsof=the: possible

An investigation is being conducted into the allegations wade by EMINESNNEN

; /

|« VA ALgsbee ¥~  D/Suporintendent Ci

i TJ AESBITT for D/Chief Superintendent
| 274f/une 1985 :

Chief SI:perintendent. Cl

Noted. Please report developments.

W J THOMPSON
Chief Superintendent
Deputy ACC'C'

3785

D/C/Superintendent
Belfast

Noted. Please report result of investigation in due course.

7 - D/Superintendent
+Jo Nesbitt for D/C/Supt C1 .
July 8
b} y 139
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S/DIVISIONAL REF.NO: ... J N

DIVISIONAL REF. NO: .. :

C; o ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY
SRR - SUP RV Division ....cceceennee N o P s Sub-Division/Department
JRRN o 01 Y 5 NP PO PRRPPPRRNY . Station/Branch ....... RUth. Juney B854 s, Date

SUBJECT: ........ ,A.gg.ra.va.t.ed. . Bu.rg.la.ry. ade _ ‘on-the 20 ...6. .'.8.5. L iasensesiensanssienieans

Please see attached report from D/ Constable Kerrigan, Strantown

C.1.D. Office. VISKXI o5 never reported anything of a homosexual
nature before. MH 12 was involved in the Kincora enquiry. His

exact involvement is not quite clear at the moment. He will be interviewed
at length on his release from hospital by C.I.D. Strantown. So far Uk

has not mentioned any members of staff except the female whe saw him and

g V4 on the bed. ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY
DEVECTIVE CHIZF SUZEMNTENDENT'S
OFFICE

25 JUN B85

Beifsst District Hesdguarters

Dulay 7513,

D/Chief Superintendent C.1
Headquarters

These papers contain a number of allegations of sexual activity between
and the injured party in the present assault

Without the latter's version (he is still in hospital) it is difficult

to assess what credence can be attached to these claims, or whether in

fact they are now advanced by as a possible defence to the assault

and a previous burglary admitted by him.

As these may well impinge on the KINCORA enquiry or it's j findings
I have detailed a full investigation inte all aspects ofw
revelations, with particular reference to his period in Manor House,

-Lisburn, It is kmown that he was interviewed on 23 April, this year,
as part of a recent enquiry into allegations of sexual misconduct by
a housemaster at Glendhu Childrens Home, Holywood Road, He had no
complaint in that respect but his sister |l it transpired, had been
the victim of serious sexual abuse while an inmate of the home,

Before commencing enquiries which will be carried out by D/Sergean‘t
Brewster and D/Constable Kerrigan and over-viewed by D/Inspector Hart
(211 Strandtown) the unit will liaise with the KINCORA team to establish
the degree of over-lapping and for general background information,
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HQ REFSNO. e, T

“. .5/DIVISIONAL REF. NO:

DIVISIONAL REF. NO: USSP P

ROYAL ULSTER

A

\ tack. He sought no medlcal exam:.natlon or

assistances’
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MNH-6142

MH 12 -153-8 2
Continuation Page Page No. ..........

On Saturday 22nd June 1985, worked in various gardens.

In the late afternoon he went to his gra.ndmother's at _
- Belfast. When questiored there about his black eye he merely
said that a friend of his had broken into his house on Thursday night
and there had been a fight but he wanted nothing more done about ite.
At approximately 6 pmcollapsed end was rushed to the Ulster
Hospital where he was admitted critically ill to the Inteansive Care
Unit. His conditior has been diagnosed as Post Traumatic Epilepsy.
He is now stable and out of danger. Doctors are unsure whether this
condition is coincidental or as a result of the blow to the head.
Further tests are required a.nd ig det.:iined in a normal hospital

ward.

At 3.30 pn on Sunday 23rd June 1985, JNURICKN 17 yeor, | NNGTTKGIN

Parade, Belfast, was arrested in connection with this offence. When
interviewed he readily admitted breaking inte the house and attacking
[MIRIH] vith a poker. He stated that he felt that he had to do'this
to get over from what had done to him when they were in the
Manor Home in Lisburn some years before. went on to outline tﬁe
nature of the relationship he had with and fwo other boys at
the Home. MUREHl has continued to see since their time together
in the Home but states that although there has been times when they did
indulge in activities of a sexual nature they stopped short of the

actual sexual act.

also admitted a theft of money from an electric meter and a

burglary at | Belfast, four weeks before, when a bicycle

and a calculator was stolen.

At 9.10 am on 24th June 1985 WBEHl was charged with Aggravated Burglary.
142
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MH 12 -153-8 3
Cantinuation Page Page No. ..7.......

He appeared at Belfast Magistrates Court and was released on bail |

pending further investigations. !

P

B GAN
Detective Constable
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

C.

TO BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

X
STATEMENT OF: MH 12
AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 21”): . yrs DOB _

Gardener

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:
worsss____ [

[ declare that this statement consisting of pages, each signed by me is true to the best
of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence at a
preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, T shall be liable tc prosecution if T have
wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false or do not beleve to be true.

Dated this 25 day of June 1985 |
R GALBRAITH MH 12
SIGNATURE of MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE of WITNESS

sigtement was recorded or received.

I live at _., _Belfast where I have been since about
Septembsr 1903. DPreviously I lived at a chiléren's home, lManor House,

Lisburn for about 11 or 12 years. Vhile I was at lMeznor House another lad

there vasVpReN I have knowm him for about 7 or 8 vears. MH 3188
living with foster parents at_ I have kent contact arV1H 31

over the years and he has vizited me at my house ir-._ The

lant nornini visit wze about two months azro. sbout two or three wecks aro
By houss was broen inte by smnoshing the ~lass nane in the hoek door. About
Z15 was talzen out of uy meter and my bicyele was atolen. A wallet
calculztor was also stolen. Police recovered my bic:cle and returned it to
me. On Thuraday 20 June 1975 I ceme home “rom my work around S5n. I was

feeling very tired and went fo bed at 8.30 pm. Iater I heard noiscs =nd

saw the landing li~ht on. 1 saw a figure dressed in vhite. The Ficure came
tovards me ond hiIt ne on tho 1oft hand side of my head. I threw ny
continental nquili over the fijure and trinped him un. I wrestled with the

figure who sanid my nane. Then I realised it was MH 31 vho had

attacked me. I could smell drink of him. He and I talked then an¢ he told

SIGNATURE NF wWrrweee. MH 12
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

Certified n true copy of original

[SleanEgE: Fopun'" ' MH 12 maess
- STATEMENTOF:_W— CONTINUATION PAGE NO:._‘]__

OC;

me he had broken into my house and stolen my bicycle ard czlculator. He said h
had done the meter and had replaced the lock. I saw my noker lyin- on the
bedroom floor, normally I keep it downstairs. T realised then he had hit me
with the poker. I felt my head, neck and shoulders sore, My left eye was
feeling sore also. stayed all night at my house and later on the

Friday I took the day off and phoned a social worker who came to ry house

and .spoke to MH 31 She then t(.)Ok him to his own social worker Alan Morrison.

I felt drowsy on Friday. I did gardening work on Saturday mornin{;r as usual.
Then I went to my father's houge. After that I went to my grandmothers. I
felt dizzy there and collapsed. I was taken to the Ulster Hospital by

ambulance and detained ir the Intensive Care Unit. MH 31 had no

permission to enter my house or remove any articles.
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OCD-1-(182dg) R MH 12 -153-8

TO BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

STATEMENT OF. I
ears (ooo [N
AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter "over 21"']: __.y—(—

Labourer

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:

| declare that this statement consisting of 3 pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfuily stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 23 dayof June 19 85 .
R GALBREITH I

SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS
statement was recorded or received . .

I 1ive at|j Y ;. - - oaochter

- She and her husband are separated and her son- Jlives with
his father in_ I was born in -in -and a short time
later my parents separated. My brotherwho is now 22 years of age
and I were placed in Manor House Home, lisburn, stayed there until

he was 16 years of age and then went to Kincora Home on the Newtownards

Road, After complaints were made at Kincora, moved to Tara Lodge

and eventually went to a flat of hiy own at— When

I got o jov 1n | -

years ago, I moved out of Manor House Home and moved in with As

this was only & one bedroom flat, we moved to a house at_
- I stayed there until approximately 6 months ago when I moved in
with_ and her family because it was nearer my work and my brother

and T weren't getting on well. gl works H'ith_ as a

gardener, Monday to Friday. On Saturday, he usually goes to Saintfield to

visit e friend,_ - and [YIglWlwent to Beechlawn School
in Hillsborough (3 Dromore Road). Our father,_works as a
driver for the_ and lives in a flat in the- I'm not

gure of the address. His phone number is- He normally works right

; its, bothIRRE o -
shift. He visits, both- and myself each week. About two months ago

R R o
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

OCD-T-Cofpo) R el DA™ 1538

Y

STATEMENT OF: _ CONTINUATION PAGE NO: _1.___

About 3 weeks ago told me his house had been broken into again. The
money in the meter box had been stolen and his bicycle and a calculater had
been stolen. The glass pane in the back door had been smashed. After that
MH 12 put plywood over the door (outside) and put a large bolt on the inside.
got the bicycle back after polide had seen a lad on it. He told me

that a lad we both knew at Manor House called had been caught on it.
I think JIYIEEEEM nov 1ives with foster rarents on the [ 1 thizx

Alan Morrison of Holywbod Arches Social Services was his social worker. He

would know his exact address. On Saturday 22 June 1985 I met my brother |mBEW4

at our grandmother’s house _. I
- \WIglWl orrived at about 5.30 pm. He was very quiet, he normally

talks a lot. He told us that on Thursday night he was sleeping in bed when he
heard a noise. He saw ther landing light on. He was very tired and thought
he was dreaming. He saw a figure all in white and thought it was an angel.
Then he saw the figure raise an arm and he was hit on the head with a metal
poker, above his left eye. He threw the continemtal quilt over his head and
pushed his legs out and tripped the figure. My brother said he then ‘jumped out.
of bed and found that the figure was is - tail and he
held down &nd asked him if he had broken into his house and stolen
the money out of his meter box. admitted breaking into the house
twice. He started to cry and felt sorry for him and let him stay in
the house 211 night. Granny gave him a cup of tea and a biscuit. He showed
me his eye. It was all bloodshot. He saic 31 had done this with the poker.
asked us not to tell anyone about it. As he went to leave the house,
I heard a crash and saw lying inside the front door. He was curled up
in a ba1l, shaking and moaning. I saw foam coming out of his mouth. Then he
seemed to go to sleep and when he wakened, he went stiff. Granny phoned the
police and ambulance, was taken away in the ambulance. I went with him

in the ambulance to the Ulster Hospital at Dundonald. In the ambulance he was

moaning and sick., On Sunday 23 July I went with CID to|\lglWVA house. In the
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE
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Checked and certified to be a true copy of the original

stareventor: NS  continuaTION PAGENO: 2

made at school and had given my brother. Normally it is kept in the living
room. 1 showed the police a photograph of MH 31 which MH had above the

fireplace.
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[
Form 38/36[n] pain

s \H 31 y
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OCCUPATION: Unemployed AGE+ . yrs (DOB -
TAKEN BY: Y GALERAITH ar: STRANDTOWN RUC STATION
.SUN 23rd JUNE 85 D/C W KERRIGAN

IN PRESENCE OF:

STATEMENT COMMENCED® 5,15 pm  TERMINATED 7.00 pa

| M : Wish to make a statement. -

- I want someone to write down what I say. | have been to d that I need not say anything
unless | wish to do so and that whatever | say may be gively in evidence.

SIGNATURE of STATEMENT MAKER,

That pocker there is tﬁe one I bea"t with l-a.st Thursday. I had i:roken
into his house about a monmth, veil I didn't really breﬂ: in. II was in his
house that Saturday. I asked him if it was all right if I atasred on in his
house as I had a girl to meet. He was going to meet a friend of his in
Saintfield. .He left the house at around 5 pm. After I maw him go out I got
the stick of a car jack from his kitchen and broke the lock om his gas meter.
The meter is under the stairs. I got about £17 in S0Op pieces out of the meter.

I went out and got the SOps changed for notes in a couple of shops. I went to

the King Richard & then left there to meet my Da in a pigeon club in Dee Street.

We had some drink there & I left him at half ten to walk home. I met a girl
outside the welders club & we went to her house. I stayed there all night,

Just her & me k in the morning I went back to 12 house at around 7,30 AM,

1 went round the back and broke the pane of glass in the back door. I wanted
- 149

to steal his bicycle to go to my girls house in Newtowmards. After I broke the F
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M 12 bicycle from the hall and & wallet calculator from a drawer in the

living room. The drawer was below his stereo. I got on the bike & went to my
girlfriends home in Newtownards. She wouldnt come out of the house to see me
so I went into the town and sat around all day. I left there about half five

& went to Crawfordsburn. I hoked about on the bike & then headed back towards

Holywood. I met & fellow called-there and another fellow whose name I

cant remember, I stayed there for a few hours & then ditched the bike at the

U.V.F hoepital at the back of Ashfield School. I went round to Ashmount &

called for _ He was baby sitting so I went dowz_n to the walkway

at Ballymacarrett I got scooped there. Last Thursday I went back to [VIRIEP

house. 1 had been in my sisters house all day & had drank 3 or &4 amall vodkas.

I decided to go to\lnMW4 house and beat him. When I got to his house at about

[AN

ten to eleven I went round the back, I should have told you I v;rapped the front

door first them I went round the back. This time there was a board up on the

back door. I led it off & climbed in the window part. Thats when I got
that cut there on hand. I went into the living room & put the lights on. I
lifted that poker there from the fireplace & then went up the stairs. There
vas paint flakes all over the stairs.[J[gAhad veen rubbing down the paint
work. I went into his bedroom, thats the single room opposite the bathroom,
well I tried thst door fifst & couldnt get it open because the handle was
broken. Its an aluminim handle. Then I looked in the other two rooms. He
wasnt there. I had the poker with me to give him a beating. I went back to
the first room & got into it eventually. MH 12 was in bed He was sitting up
& I ran over and hit him with the round end of that poker there. He started
fighting back and hit my head against the wall. I hit him with my fist then

because I had lost the poker. I think I smacked him about the eye. We

wrestled about., I remember he was in his underpants. He eventually got &e me

to the ground. I shouted gV ¢ me". Then he recognised me. Be said "I

thought you were a judo man". I think this was because I was dressed all in
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

the reason I had beat him with the poker was because of what he had done to me

in Manor House & 1 had_to get him back someway. I meant by that the times that
he had sex with me in a childrens home at Lisburn. I had went there when I was
about 7 years of age.- £l vae already there. My parents had separated & my

sister -,:& I had been sent to Manor House. My other two sisters,

B : -y crotver Il po¢ been sent to Glendhu childrens home at
Holywood Road. At Memor House Childrens Home|\UglWMiand I were in the same

bedroom. When I was about 73 years old LMK started putting his dick wp my
bum. He is about 5 years older tham me, He would have done this about once
& month but nearly every other night he would have played about with me, giving

me wanks and things like that, msking me give him wanke & him sucking my dick,
The matron then uas She is dead now and the home is closed down.

After I was there about a year two brothers ca]ledand MH 30
came to the home. They were put in our bedroom. One of them was at a boarding
school. Every time he came back at holidays he would make me suck his dick &
give him wanks. would do the same things with me sbout once a week,
is the only one who stuck his dick up my bum. At this time it was about
once every two weeks. It was sore when put it in me. I didnt tell;ny__;
anybody. We we caught on one night lying on my bed both naked when
one:; the staff wélked in. She just closed the door & went out again. I was
moved to a bedroom up the stairs with two other fellas my own age.

-and MH 32 » Nothing much happened there except one time MH 33

- came up to my mew bedroom & made us all suck each others dicks, thats
me, MH 24 )¢ MH 32 I cant remember \UnMV ever coming up to my new bedroom. By

the time I left Mamor House in 1980 the [Jjbrothers and [l had already

left. I went to Glendhu Childrens home in 1980 & a few months later I met

MH 12 again., He was uorking at gardens on the _ He was living

at -Hhere the Leisure Centre is now. I visited him in his flat at

- In between ti_mgs he had been to Tara home & Kincora. I can remémber
i T
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STATEMENT OF : MH 31 CONTINUATION PAGENO: ___3

visit him he would try it on with me. When I said he had sex with me I dont i
mean that he stuck his dick up my bum. I would lie down on my stomach with my i
clothes on & he would 1lie on top of me with his clothes on. He would Just makeﬁ
him self come against my bum. He would come in his trousers. I visited him 1
once every 3 weeks when he had the flat at - Most times we would go to
the Leisure centre & do svimming and weights. He left his fiat at [ =

went to live in a house at_ I didnt go near him then but he came to

vieit me in Glendhu & told me to call. I called at the house in [JJJJJ=bout
ten times. Nothing happened there because his brother & his father vere living

there for a while. All this came to a head last Thursday when I attacked|\VmBW4

It was annoying me. After I attacked him last Thursday we both stripped off &
went to bed together. I lay at the wall. About an hour later I wakened to

find feeling round my dick & bum. I told him to leave me alone, He

tried to kiss me on the lips & suck my dick. I told him to stop. He told me he
had been trying to stop & said a fellow called- had been the first one
to touch him up at the Menor House. I didnt know [N MK ther rubbed
himself up against me for his own enjoyment. It took him about ten minutes to

come. Then he went to the toilet. He got up out of bed at 8 am to leave a ke
being sore i

in work. He said he was taking the day off because of his eye & head . He
took a couple of Asprins & went out. I got up about 12, ent to get a |
social worker that he knew. She arrived about half past twelve & took me to my
own social worker Alan Morrison. I told Alan why I had taken the poker to

\VIZKWl just what I have told you.
MH 12 a MH 31

I have read the above

sealement and I have been told thet I ¢ 3E§eﬁ%;tﬁor add éeight anything
I wvhish. & this statement is true. I hBVE 1t OF 7 "OwWa free will.

MH 31

152

Witnessed R GALBRAITH D/S 9106

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



1 MH 31 - -
v ocpt-(1eog) R [NKH INIGIEE]  -153-8 S/DIVISIONAL REF. NO:

HQ REF. NO: . ...........

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6153

DIVISIONAL REF. NO: ...

ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY

‘EY Division STRANDIOWN g, Division/Department

CID Station/Branch 24TH JUNE 1 985 . Date

At 7,40 an on Sundey 23rd June 1965, [NEEENEEEEE NN

Road, Belfast, reported to Police at Strandtown that his son,

MH 12 -years. was seriously ill in the Ulster

Hospital as a result of injuries he had sustained in an assault/

turglary at his home at || JJJEE zc1fzst, on Thursday

20th June 1985 at approximately 11.45 pm.

At 11.45 pm was in bed in an upstairs room of his house at
_ He was awakened by noises in the house. As he

sat up in bed he was struck on the head with a poker. In the ensuing
struggle IR ciscovered that his assailant was a friend of his

ety \H 31 and gVl discussed the reason for the

attack until about 2 am when they retired to the same single bed.
states that iV glP B nade two attempts to fondle him during the

night but that he resisted the attempts on both occasions.

In the morningtook a day off work because of a sore head
and also to get a social worker for left the house with
the social worker. made no report of the incident to the
Police. He sustained a black eye and & bump on the side of the head
as a result of the attack. He sought no medical examination or

assistance.
153
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On Saturdsy 22nd June 1985, \Y gV vorked in various gardens.

In the late afte::noon he went to his grandmother's at _
- Belfast. %Hhen questioned there about his black eye he merely
said that a fr:i.enﬁ of his had broken into his house on Thursday night
and there had been a fight but he wanted nothing more done about it.
At approximately 6 pm collapsed and was rushed to the Ulster
Hospital where he was admitted critically i1l to the Intensive Care
Unit. His condition has been diagnosed as Post Traumatic Epilepsy.
He is now stable and out of danger. Doctors _ai-e unsure whether this
condition is coincidental or as & result of the blow to the head.

" Further tests are required and MH 12 ™ detained in a normal hospital
ward.

At 3.30 p on Sunday 23rd June 1985, NEEIEEE Wllve=--. | NEGNGEGN

B :o2:ost, vas arrested in comnection with this offence. When
interviewed he readily admitted breaking into the house and attacking
with a poker. He stated that he felt that he had to do this
to get over from what had done to him when they were in the
Manor Home in Lisburn some years hbefore. MH 31 e or to outline the
nature of the relationship he had with QViglVPW and two other boys at
the Home. MH 31 has continued to see since their time together
in the Home but states that although there has been times when they did

indulge in activities of a sexual nature they stopped short of the

actual sexuai act,.

MH 31P51 admitted a theft of money from an electric meter and a

vurglery at BB Be1cast, four weeks before, when a bicycle

and a calculator was stolen.

At 9.10 am on 2hth June 1985 was charged with Aggravated Burglary.
154

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OCD-1-(182pg) R

O

Form 51/2

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

WIinuéil%?’ﬁsPﬂge

MNH-6155

He gppeared at Belfast Magistrates Court and was releassed on bail

pending further investigations.

o

B GAN
Detective Constable

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

155




L T o peapa iy

—————— e i

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6156

OCD-1-(182pg) R MH 12 -153-8

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
—a.

TO BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

STATEMENT OF: MH 12
AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 217|: . T D‘]’B-

Gardener

OCCUFPATION OF WITNESS:

soozess [N

I declare that this statement consisting of pages, each signed by me is true to the best
of my knowledge and belief and 1 make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence at a
preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, I shall be kiable tc prosecution if I have
wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false or do not beheve to be true.

Dated this 25 day of June 1985
R GALBRAIT MH 12
SIGNATURE of MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE of WITNESS

statement was recorded or received.

I live at _ _ Belfast where I have been since about
September 1903. Previously I lived at z children's home, lianor liouse,
Lisburn for abeout 11 or 12 years. VYhile I was at lManor Houée another lad
there was Y aREX I have known him for about 7 or 8 venrs. is
living withh foster parents at _. I have kent contact with
over the years and he has visited me at mr house in_ The

lart normai visit wme about twe monthes zro. shout two or three weciis ato
y house waz brolten inte by snashing the ~lass vane in the bock deor. lLbout
210 was tolen out of my nmeter and my bicvele was stolen. £ wnllet

calculntor weas also stolen. Police recovered my bic:cle and returned it to
me. Un Thursdey 2C June 19:5 I cere nome from my work zround 55. 1 was
feeling very tired and went to bed ot 8.3C mu. Later I hesard noises and
sav the lending 1i-hit on. I saw o figure dressed in white. The fimure came
tounrds me and hit wme on tho loft hand side of my head. ‘ I threw ny
continental cuilt over the figuwe aia trimped him un, I wrestled with the
figure who soid my ‘name. Then I realised it was who had

156
attacked me. I couvld smell drink of him. He and I talked then and he told

SIGNATIIRE OF WITNFCS. MH 12
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me he had broken into my house and stolen my bicycle and caleilaotor. He said he
had done the meter and had renlaced the lock. I saw my voker lyinc on the
bedroom floor, normally I keen it downstairs. I realised then he had hit me
with the noker. I felt my head, neck and shoulders sore., My .left eye was

. MH 3188 : .
feeling sore also. stared all night at my house and later on the
Friday I took the day off and phoned a social worker who came to ry house

MH 31

and spolie to She then took him to his o'm social worker #len Morrison.
I felt drowsy on Friday. I did gardening work on Saturday morning as usual.
Then I went to my father's house. After that I went to my grandmothers. I
felt dizzy there and collepsed. I was talten to the Ulster Hospital by

ambulance andé detzined ir the Intensive Core Unit. MH 31 ad no

perrission to enter my house or remove any articles.

Certified a true copy ol original
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STATEMENT OF:

ears (oos [
AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter “over 21"|: . J (

OCCUPATION OF wiTngss. @ pourer

ADDRESS _

I declare that this statement consisting of 2 pages, each signed by me is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in

~evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 23 dayof June 19 85 .
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

Statermnent was recorded or received

I 15ve ot [ . . N --: te- csuchter
- She and her husband are separated and her son- lives with

his father in Dundonald. I was born in _in -and a short time
later my parents separated. My brother who is now . years of age
and I were placed in Manor House Home, Lisburn. stayed there until
he was 16 years of age and then went to Kincora Home on the Newtownards
Road., After complzints were made at Kincora, moved to Tara Lodge
and eventually went to a flat of hisx own at _ vWhen
T got a yoo 1o B .
years ago, I meved out of Manor House Home and moved in with As
this was only a one bedroom flat, we moved to a house at _
-. I stayed there until approximately & months ago when I moved in
with [ 2nd her family because it was nearer my work and my brother

and I weren't getting on well. MH works with_as a

gardener, Monday to Friday. On Saturday, he usually goes to Saintfield to

visit a friend, _ - and IalV! vent to Beechlawn School
in Hillsborough (3 Dromore Road). Our father,_works as a
driver for the_and lives in a flat in the -. I'm not

sure of the address. His phone number is- He normally works night

d 158
shift, He visits, e MH 12 and myself each week. About two months ago

PR S A Les v e
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About 3 weeks ago told me his house had been broken inte again. The
money in the meter box had been stolen and his bicyele and a calculater had
been stolen. The glass pane in the back door had been smashed. After that
put plywood over the door (outside) and put a large bolt on the inside.
got the bicycle back after police had seen a lad on it. He told me
that a lad we both knew at Manor House called had been caught on it.
I think [JIUIZEEE nov 1ives with fosteé- parents on the [ 1 thin
Alan Morrison of Holywood Arches Soci;.:_l Services was his social worker., He

would know his exact address. On Saturday 22 June 1985 I met my brother \Ual 12

- ULV arrived at about 5.30 pm. He was very quiet, he normally

talks a lot. He told us that on Thursday night he was sleeping in bed when he
heard a noise. He éaw the landing l-ight on. He was very tired and thought

he was dreaming. He saw a figure all in white and thought it was an angel.
Then he saw the figure raise an arm and he was hit on the head with a metal
poker, above his left eye. He threw the continental quilt over his head and
pushed his legs out and tripped the figure. My brother said he then Jumped out
of bed and found that the figure was is I t211 and ne
helddown and asked him if he had broken into his house and stolen
the money out of his meter box. admitted breaking intoc the house
twice, He started te cry and felt sorry for him and let him stay in

the house 211 night. Granny gave him a cup of tea and a biscuit. He showed
me his eye. It was 21l bloodshot. He said had done this with the poker.
asked us not to tell anyone about it. As he went to leave the heuse,

I heard a crash and sawlying inside the front door. He was curled up
in a ball, shaking and moaning. I saw foam coming out of his mouth. Then he
scemed to go to sleep and when he wakened, he went stiff. Granny phoned the
police and ambulance. was taken away in the ambulance. I went with him
in the ambulance to the Ulster Hospital at Dundonald. In the ambulance he was

moaning and sick. On Sunday 23 July I went with CID tol\Ulg 12 house, In the
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made at school and had given my brother. Normally it is kept in the living
room. I showed the police a photograph of MH 31 which Al 12 had above the

fireplace,

T

B G

[

Checked and certified to be a true copy of the original
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outside the welders club & we went to her house.
just her & me & in the morning I went back to|UmMMM house at around 7.30 2N,
I went round the back and broke the pane of glass in the back door. I wanted

to steal his bicycle to go to my girls house in Newtownards.

Flarr T »ranrhod threanmsh 2 iamlaalead 21 . - an . = - -

IEEL |
apoREsS: B = ,

;

AGE}’. yrs (DoB -

ar:  STRANDTOWN RUC STATION

STATEMENT OF:

Unemployed

OCCUPATION:

TAKEN BY: D/ 5 Gm

SUN 23rd JUKE 85 weontscnce o, /€ W EERRIGAN

STATEMENT COMMENCED 5.15 pm

R VH 31

- I want someone to write down what I say. I have been to Id that I need not say anything
unless I wish to do so and that whatever 1 say may be givel. in evidence.

TERMINATED 7.00 pm

: Wish to make a statement. -

MH 31

SIGNATURE of STATEMENT MAKER,

That poker there is the one T beat[[RlHvith 1ast Thursday. I had broken
into his house about & month, weil I dide't really break in. I was in his
house that Saturday. I asked him if it was all right if I stajed on in his
house a5 I had a girl to meet. He was going to meet a friend of his ir
Saintfield. ‘He left the house at around 5 pm. After I saw him go out I got f
the stick of a car jack from his kitchen and broke the lock on his gas meter.
The meter is under the stairs. I got about £17 in 50p pieces out of the meter.
Irwent out and got the 50ps changed for notes in a couple'of shops. I went to
the King Richard & then left there to meet my Da in a pigeon club in Dee Street.

¥e had some drink there & I left him at half ten to walk home. I met a girl

I stayed there all night,

161
After I broke the
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bicycle from the hall and a wallet celculator from a drawer in the
living room. The drawer was below his stereo. I got on the bike & went to my
girlfriends home in Newtowpards. She wouldnt come out of the house to see me
s0 I went into the town and sat around all day. I left there about half five
& went to Crawfordsburn. I hoked about on the bike & then headed back towards
Holywood. I met a fellow called -there and another fellow whose name I
cant remember. I stayed there for a few hours & then ditched the bike &t the
U.V.F hospital at the back of Ashfield School. I went round to Ashmount &
called for _. He was baby sitting s0 I went down to the walkway
at Ballymacarrett I got scooped there. Last Thursday I went back to
bhouse. I had been in my sisters house all dey & had drank 3 or 4 small vodkas.
I decided to go to house and beat him. When I got to his house at about
ten to eleven I went round the back, I should have told you I wrapped the front
door first then I went round the back. This time there was a board up on the
back door. I led it off & climbed in the window part. Thats when I got
that cut there :: hand. I went into the living room & put the lights on. I
lifted that poker there from the fireplace & then went up the stairs. There
was paint flskes all over the stairs. had been rubbing down the paint
work. I went into his bedroom, thats the single room opposite the bathroam,
well I .tr:i.ed that door first & couldnt get it open because the handle was
broken. Its an aluminim handle., Then I looked in the other two rooms. BHe
wasnt there. I had the poker with me to give him a beating. I went back to
the first room & got into it eventually. was in bed He was sitting up
& I ran over and hit him with the round end of that poker there, He started
fighting back and hit my head against the wall. I hit him with my fist then
because I had lost the poker. I think I smacked him about the eye. We

| ]
wrestled about, I remember he was in his underpants. He eventually got e me

to the ground. I shouted WIgWV4 its me". Then he recognised me. 161!2e said "I

thought you were a judo man". I think this was because I was dressed all in-
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the reason I had beat him with the poker wes because of what he had done to me

in Manor House & I had to get him back someway. I meant by that the times thal
he had sex with me in a childrens home at Lisburn. I had went there when I was
about 7 years of age. wvas already there. My parents had separated & my
sister- & I had been sent to Manor House. My other two sisters, ] &
- trother [l bad been sent to Glendhu childrens home at
Holywood Road. At Memor House Childrens Hanef and I were in the same
bedroom. When I was about 7} years old started putting his dick up my
bum. He is about 5 years older than me, He would have done this about once
a month but nearly every other niéht he would have played about with me, giving
me wanks and things like that, making me give him wanks & him sucking my dick.,
The matron then was MH 9 She is dead now and the home is closed down.
After I was there about a year two brothers called [JIRIEK] end MH 30
came to the home. They were put in our bedroom. One of them was at a boarding
&school. Every time he came back at holidays he would make me suck his dick &
give him wanks. would do the same things with me about once a week.
is the only one who stuck his dick up my bum., At this time it was about
once every two weeks. It was sore when put it in me., I didnt tell my
anybody. We we caught on ome night lying on my bed both naked when
c;ne of the staff walked in. She just closed the door & went out again., I was
moved to a bedroom up the stairs with two other fellas my own age.
- and . Nothing much happened there except ome time
- came up to my new bedroom & made us all suck each others dicks, thats
me,& I cant remember ever coming up to my new bedroom. By
the time I left Manor House in 1980 the- brothers and \URMW 104 already
left. I went to Glendhu Childrens home in 1980 & a few months later I met

MH 12 again. He was uorkihg at gardens on the_ He was living

ot [l vhere the Léeisure Centre is mow. I visited him in his flat at

B 1: vetveen times he had been to Tara home & Kincora. I can remember

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6164

|
#
|
B
[
;
|
i

i
4

:
I
R

i — g

(e S

STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

\ v
.
I
’
|

g WA just what I have told you.

Certified a true copy of originsl
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STATEMENT OF: MH 31 CONTINUATION PAGENOQ: __ 3

vieit him he would try it on with me. Wwhen I said he had sex with me I dont
mean that he stuck his dick up my bum. I would lie down on my stomach with oy
clothes on & he would lie on top of me with his clothes on. He would just mske
him self come against my bum. He would come in his trousers. I visited him
once every 3 weeks when he had the flat at_ Most times we would go to
the Leisure centre & do ewimming snd weights. He left his flat at [ =
vent to live in a house at_ I didnt go near him then but he came to
visit me in Glendhu & told me to call. I called at the house in -about
ten times. Nothing happened there because his brother & his father were living
there for a while. All this came to a head last Thursday when I attacked
It waﬁ annoying me, After I attacked him lest Thursday we both stripped off &
went to bed together. I ley at the wall. About an hour later I wekened to
find AARE feeling round my dick & bum. I told him to leave me alome. He
tried to kiss me on the 1lips & suck my dick. I told him to stop. He told me he
had been trying to stop & said a fellow called _ had been the first one
to touch him up at the Manor House., I didnt know- then rubbed
himself up against me for his own enjoyment. It took him about ten minutes to
come. Then he went to the toilet. He got up out of bed at 8 am to leave a key

being sore .
in work. He said he vas taking the day off because of his eye & head . He

MH 12

tock a couple of Asprins & went out, I got up about 12. went to get a
social worker that he knew. She arrived about half past twelve & took me to my 1

own social worker Alan Morrison. I told Alan why I had taken the poker to

MH 31
I have read the above

sealement and I have been told that I copmrorze al or add &sight anything
I whish. T this statement is true. I hzavem'ﬂ?f"imr own free will.

Witnessed R GALBRAITH D/S 9106
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f Ref Note Chh/153/85

D/Chief Superintendeni
Bel fast

Please report by return of post the present position in this matter.

7
G Polloeck
Superintendent

for Chief Comstable
2o (023

5/
fr -"L\ (\J D/CH -
IEF SUPT
A ENTWISTLE

z . Ref No:- Chl/153/85

D/Chief Sﬁperintendent
Belfast

Please report by return of post the present position in this matter,

- Lo

G Pollock
Superintendent
for Chief Constable

e
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D/Chief Inspector
Belfast East

For compliance,
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S/DIVISIONAL REF.NO: ...

DIVISICONAL REF. NO: ...,

ROYAL LJL.§1'E R CONSTABULARY

i -
Y N LTS T VX s PSR Sub-Division/Department
S e O 1 5 P . Station/Branch ....... AbEh-dumey BGare e, Date
SUBJECT: ........ .Agg.r&'\ra.ted. . Eu.__'hg\.la-}‘y- . ﬁt'_ ‘on-the: 2@ ..6 '8-5 L cawseramatraserensrrarens

TO: ... R Superint endent HiLGhel o et e

Flease see attached report from D/ Constable Kerrigan, Strantour

c.I.D. Office. HURKNIM ros never reported anything of a homosexual
nature before, MH 12 was involved in the Kincora enquiry. His

exact involvement is not quite clear at the moment. He will be interviewe
at length on his release from hospital by C.I.D. Strantown. So far \akek

has not mentioned any members of etaff except the female who saw him and

| MH 12 [, T

L.I., 7513.

Lo Belfant Sistir

D/Chief Superintendent C.1
Headquarters

These papers contain a number of allegations of sexual activity between
.Wiﬁiand the injured party in the present assaultm
Without the latter's version (he is still in hospital) it is difficult
to assess what credence can be attached to these claims, or whether in

fact they are now advanced byl lgi€llas a possible defence to the assault
and a previous burglary admitted by him,

As these may well impinge on the KINCORA enquiry or it's frin findings
I have detailed a full investigation into all aspects of.mﬁ
revelations, with particular reference to his period in Manor Eouse,
Lisbumm. It is known that he was interviewed on 23 April, this year,
as part of a recent enquiry into allegations of sexual misconduct by

a housemaster at Glendhu Childrens Home, Holywood Road. He had no
complaint in that respect but his sister it transpired, had been
the victim of serious sexual abuse while an inmate of the home.

Before commencing enquiries which will be carried out by D/Sergeant
Brewster and D/Constable Kerrigan and over-viewed by D/Inspector Hart
(all Strandtown) the unit will liaise with the KINCORA team to establish
| . ' the degree of over-lapping and for general background information.
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-1 MH 31 B3 .
oco-1-(162p0) R il VISP 1938 S/DIVISIONAL REF. NO:  .................... s
O QL BEFaNO: oo : .
N DIVISIONAL REF. NO: ...,
:.,_‘_,.‘"

ROYAL ULSTER CONSTABULARY

......................... 'E' Division STRM]DTONN Sub-Division/Department
CID ............................... Station/Branch 21"THJUNE1985 ..................... Date
sussect. - AGGRAVATED URGLARY AT [N eoLrasT, O TEURSDAY 20.6.85

At 7,40 am on Sunday 25rd June 1965, NN, I
Road, Belfast, reported to Police at Strandtown that his son,

MH 12 ' .years. was seriously ill in the Ulster

Hospital as a result of injuries he had sustained in an assault/

burglary at his home at _, Belfast, on Thursday

20th June 1585 at approximately 11.45 pm..

At 11.45 pm was in bed in an upstairs room of his house at
B 5: vos avokened by noises in the house. As he

sat up_in bed he was struck on the head with a poker. 1In tI:he ensuing
Bt.mggle discovered that his assailant was a friend of his
ca.'U.ed and discussed the reason for the
attack until about 2 am when they retired to the same single bed.

states that ISP made two attempts to fondle him during the

night but that he resisted the attempts on both occasions.

In the morningtook a day off work because of a sore head
and also to get a social worker for MUEH 1eft the house with
the social worker. made no report of the inciden.t to the
Police. He sustained a black eye and a bump on the side of the head
as. a result of the attack. He sought no medical examination or

assistance.
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On Saturday 22nd June 1985, worked in various gardens.

In the late afternoon he went to his grandmofher's at _
- Belfast. When questioned there about his black eye he merely
said that a friend of his had broken into his house on Thursday night
and there had been a fight but he wanted nothing more done about ite
At approximately 6 pm collapsed and was rushed to the Ulster
Hospital where he was admitted critically i1l to the Intensive Care
Unit. His condition has been diagnosed as Post Traumatic Epilepsy.
He is now stable and out of danger. Doctors are unsure whether this
condition is coincidental or as a result of the blow to the head.
Further tests are required and [[Y[Rlllis detained in a normal hospital

ward.

At 3.30 pm on Sundsy 23rd June 1985, JVIgEeX -years, _

-, Belfast, was arrested in connection with this offence. When
interviewed he readily admitted breaking into the house and attacking
IYIEEPA vith o poker. He stated that he felt that he had to do this
to get over from whatJ[YIJ] had done to him when they were in the
Manor Home in Lisburn some years before. ent on to outline the
nature of the relationship he had with[ IR and two other boys at
the Home. has continued to see [JUEIEN since their time together
in the Home tut states that although there has been times when they did
indulge in activities of a sexual nature they stopped short of the

aétual sexual acte

also admitted a theft of money from an electric meter and a

burglary at _, Belfast, four weeks uefore, when a bicycle

and a calculator was stolen.

At 9.10 am on 24th June 1985 UKl was charged with Aggravated Burglary.,
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Continuation Page Page No. 3 ......

He appeared at Belfast Magistrates Court and was released on bail
pending further investigations.

ot L//—/ Pt i
B KERRIGAN /

Detective Constable
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS
X

TO BE COMPLETED
WHEN THE
STATEMENT HAS
BEEN WRITTEN

STATEMENT OF: MH 12
AGE OF WITNESS {if over 21 enter “over 21"): Bl s oon !

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS: Gardener
woress___ [N
I declare that this statement consisting of pages, each signed by me is true to the best

of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence at a
preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, I shall be liable tc prosecution if ] have

wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be faise or do not believe to be true. -
Dated this 25 day of  June 1985 |

R GALBRAITH MH 12

SIGNATURE of MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE of WITNESS

Statement was recorded or received.

September 1¢03. Previously I lived at a2 children's home, iianor Liouse,
Iisburn for ebout 11 or 12 yenrs. Whiie I was at ienor House arother 1ad
there was ‘ I nave knom him for about 7 or 8 wesrs., is
livinr with foster parents at_ I have kent contact with
over the yesrs and he has vicited me at my house in _ Tha

last norm-i visit wrz ebout Uro monthz 2re, abowt two or thrse weels =ro

T houss was broen inte by snoehing the ~lacz aone ir the hoel: door.  shoud
214 was tolien out of =y neter and my bicvele was ctolem, & wallet
calenintor wac also stolen. Folice recovarsd my biccle and returnas i1 o

me. im Thursday 20 June 1905 I came neme ‘rap mr work sround 5m, I was

feelin: very tired =nd went to bed at 5.30 pm. Later I kes~d roizcs onéd

sav the la: woon. I sav o figure dressed ir white. The fipure oo
ftounrds mz and LIU me oo tus loft hand side of my he~d., I threw oy
continental avilt over the fimire and trinped him un., I wrestled wiih 4he

figure who said my name. Then I realised it was UK ho nad
171
attacked me. I could smell drink of him, He and I talked then and he told

SIGNATURE nF Mrnrm_v MH 12
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" STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

o=
MH 12 1
STATEMENT OF: CONTINUATION PAGE NO: __|

-

me he had broken into my house ani stolen ry bicrele a-d ccleilateor. He o id
had done the meter and had replaced the lock. I saw my poler lyin-~ on the
bedroom floor, normally I keep it downstairs. I realised then he had hit me
with the poker. 1 felt my head, neck and shoulders sore. My left eye was
feeling sore also. sta;.red all night at my house and later on the
Friday I took the day off and phoned a social worker who came to ny house

and spoke to She then took him to his ovm social worler iAlan Morrison.
I felt drowsy-bn Friday. I did gardening work,on Saturday morning as usual,
Then I went to my father's.house. After that I went to my grandmothers., I
felt dizzy there and collapsed. I was taken to the Ulster Hospital by

ambulance and detained in the Intensive Care Unit. “A*ﬁ :31 had no

permission to enter my house or remove anv articles.
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

S
cars (ooe [N
AGE OF WITNESS |if over 21 enter “over 217): - y

Labourer

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:

ADDRESS: I

TO BE COMPLETED | declare that this statement consisting of 2 pages, each signed by me is true to

WHEN THE the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in

STATEMENT HAS evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be fiable to
BEEN WRITTEN

prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe 1o be true.

Dated this 23 dayof Jume 19 85 .
R GALERAITH I -
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

- She and her husgband are separated and her son -lives with

his father in Dundonald. I was born in[ in [ an 2 short tice

later my parents separated. My brother MH who is now .years of age

- and I were placed in Manor House Home, Lisburr. MH stayed there until

he was 16 years of age and then went to Kincora Home on the Newtownards

Road., After complaints were made at i'.incora‘ 12 moved to Tara Lodge

and eventually went to a flat of him own at_ When
I got a job 1 . I, .o
Yyears ago, I moved out of Manor House Home and moved in with‘ As
this was only a one bedroom flat, we moved to a house at _
- I stayed there until approximately 6 months ago when I moved in
with_ and her family because it was nearer my work and my brother

and I weren't getting on well. U n WA v orks with_ as a

gardener, Monday to Friday. On 3aturday, he usually goes to Saintfield to

visit a friend,_. -and 4 went to Beechlawn School

in Hillsborough (3 Dromore Road). Cur father, _works as a
driver for the_ and lives in a flat in the_ I'm not

sure of the address. His phone mﬁhber is- He normally works night
173

MH 12

shift. He visits, both and myself each week, About two months ago
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PR STATEMENT OF: ;— CONTINUATION PAGE NO: 1

Abcut 3 weeks ago told me his house had been broken into agsin. The
money in the meter box had been sfolen and his bicycle and a calculater had
been stolen. The glass pane in the back door had been smashed., After that
put plywood'over the door (outside) and put a large bolt on the inside.
MH 12 got the bicycle back after police had seen a lad on it. He told me-
that a lad we both knew at Manor House called had been caught on it
I th:i.n.k noi-n' lives with foster parents on the_ I thint

Alan Morrison of Holywood Arches Social Services was his social worker. He

would know his exact address. On Saturday 22 June 1985 I met my brother

at our grandmother's house _, _

- \UalWPA orrived at about 5.30 pm. He was very quiet, he normally

talks a lot. He told us that on Thursday night he was sleeping in bed when h
heard a noise. He saw thler landing light on. He was vwery tired and thought
he was dreaming. He saw a figure_all in white and thought it was an angel.
Then he saw the figure raise an arm and he was hit on the head with a metal
poker, above his left eye. He threw the continental quilt over his head and
rushed his legs out and tripped the figure. My brother said he then ‘jumped o
of bed and found that the figure was is- tail and he
helddown’ and asked him if he had broken into his house and stolen
the money out of his meter box. admitted breaking into the house
twice. He started to ery and MH 125 sorry for him and let him stay in
the house 211 night. Granny gave him a cup of tea and a biscuit. e showed
me his eye. It was all bloodshot. He said had done this ﬁith the poker,
asked us nct to tell anyone abeut it. As he went to leave the house,
I heard a crash and saw lying inside the front deor. He was curled up
in a b2ll, shaking and moanins. I saw foam coming out of his mouth. Then he
seemed to zo to sleep and when he wakenad, he went stiff, Granny phoned the
police and ambulance, MH was taken away in the ambulance. I went with hirn
in the ambulance to the Ul.ster Hospital at Dundonald., In the ambu%?fce he was

moaning and sick. On Sunday 23 July I went with CID to|VIRBEH house. In the

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6175

STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

C

Checked and certified to be a true copy of the original
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CONTINUATION PAGE NO: 2

2pg) R EEH 1538
staTement oF: NN |

made at schocl and had given my brother. Normally it is kept in the living
room. I showed the police a photograph of MH 31 which 12 had above th

fireplace.
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WRITTEN STATEMENT AFTER CAUTION

Iorm 38/36[n] pisin

BTATEMEI'-IT os:_- M H 31 - _ St
wosss. [N vt

OCCUPATION: Unemployed AcEr. yrs (vo [
TAKEN BY: ' D/S GALBRATTH A,  STRANDTOWN RUC STATION
on, SUN 23rd JUNE 85 woneschee o, /G W EERRIGAN

STATEMENT COMMENCED 5,15 g TERMINATED 7.00 pa

I, MH 31 : Wish to make a statement. -

- I want someone to write down what I say. [ have been to d that I need not say anything
unless I wish to do so and that whatever I say may be give¥. in evidence.

MH 31

—— R
SIGNATURE of STATEMENT MAKER

That poker there is the ome I beat (il vith last Thursday. I had brken

into his house about a month, weil I didn't really bréak in. VI was in his
house that Saturday. I asked him if it was all right if I stayed on in his
house as I had a girl to m;eet. He was going to meet a friend of his in
Saintfield. lHe left the house at ;rou.nd 5 pm. After I saw him go out I got
the stick of a car jack from his kitchen and broke the lock on his gas meter.
The meter is under the rstairs. I got about £17 in 50p pieces out of the meter.
I. went out and got the SOps changed for notes in a couple of shops. I went 'to
the King Richard & then left there to meet Ey Da in a pigeon club in Dee Street
We had some drink there & I left him at half ten to valk home. I met a girl
outside the welders club & we went to her house. I stayed there all night,
Just her & me & in the morping I weant back to house at around 7.30 AM,

I went round t;he back and broke the pame of glass in the back door. (7§ wanted

to steal his bicycle to go to my girle house in Newtownards. After I brake the

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
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% STATEMENT OF: ___ IAAURESAI

1

CONTINUATION PAGE NO: __

bicycle from the hall and a wallet calculator from a drawer in the
living room. The drawer was below his stereo. I got on the bike & went to m
girlfriends home in Newtownards. sﬁe wouldnt come out of the house to see me
so I went into the town and sat around all day. I left there about half five
& went to Crawfordsburn. I hoked about on the bike & then headed back toward
Holywood. I met a fellow called- there and snother fellow whose name I
cant. remenber. I stayed there for a few hours & then ditched the bike at the
U.V.F hospital at the back of Ashfield School. I went round to P
called for | Ee ves bovy eitting so I went down to the walkway
at Ballymacarrett I got scooped thefe. Last Thursday I went back to
house. I had beer in my sisters house all day & had drank 3 or 4 small vodkar
I decided to go to and beat him. 'When I got to his house at abo
ten to eleven I went :;'ound the back, I should have told you I \l;'apped the fror
door first then I went round the back. This time there was a board up on the
back door. Ii“llﬂ it off & climbed in the window part. Thats when I got
that cut there :;nyhand. I went into the living room & put the lights on. 1
lifted that poker there from the fireplace & then went up the stairs. There
wes peint flekes all over the stairs. had been rubbing down the paint
work. I went into his bedroom, thats the single room opposite the bathroom,
well I tried that door fii-st & couldnt get it open because the handle was
broken. Its an aluminim handle. Then I locked in the other two rooms. He
wagnt there. I had the poker with me to g:i.ve!him a beating. I went back to
the first room & got into it eventually. was in bed He was sitting up
& I ran over and hit him with the round end of that poker there. He started
fighting back and hit my head against the wall. I hit him with my fist then
because I had lost the poker. I think I smacked him about the eye., We
wrestled about. I remember he was in his underpants. He eventually got-te- me
to the ground. 1 shouted its me". Then he recognised me. He said "I

177
thought you were a judo memn". I think this was because I was dressed all in
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MH 31 | 2

STATEMENT OF: _ CONTINUATION PAGE NO:

the reason I had beat him with the poker was because of what he had dome to &

in Mapor House & I had to get him back somewsy. I meant by that the times ti
he had sex with me in a children.a' home at Lisburn. I had went there when I %
about 7 years of a,ge. was already there. My parents had separated & m
a:.ater- &1 had been sent to Manor House. My other two aisters, -

_& my hrother- had been sent to Glendhn childrens heme at

_— e B e T ————— .

Holywood Road. At Menor House Childrens Home[JIgl and I were in the seme -

SIS

bedroom. When I was about 73 years old[YIglW] started putting bis dick up my

bum. He is about 5 years older than me. He would have dome this about once
a month but nearly every other niéht he would have played about with me, givi:
me wanks and things like that; making me give him wanks & him sucking my dick
The matron then was She is dead now and the home is closed down
After -I was there about a year two brothers called MH 33 and MH 30
came to the home. They were put in our bedroom. One of them was at a boardi:
school. Every time he came back at holidays he would make me suck his dick &
give him wanks, would do the same things with me about once a week.
is the only one who stuck his dick up my bum. At this time it was abou:
once every two weeks. It was sore when \ARMEZ put it in me. I didant tell my
:.pybod?. ¥We we caught on one night lying on my bed both naked when
one of the staff ualked in. She just closed the door & went out again. I war
moved to a bedroom up .the stairs with two other fellas my own age.

- and JIVIzIEY Nothing much happened there except one time [VIFIKK)

- came up to my new bedroom & made us all suck eack others dicks, thats
me, WIEPZ] & [VISEE# I cant remember (ARMZ ever coming up to my new bedroom. By

the time I left Manor House in 1980 the [l vrothers and[URNE naa a1ready

left. I went to Glendhu Childrens home in 1980 & a few months later I met

MH again. He was working at gardens on the _ He was living

at I vhere the Leicure Centre is now. I visited him in his f18t at

- In between times he had been to Tara home & Kincora. I can remémber
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Certified a true copy of original
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WUg V2 just what I have told you.

po)R MKl DGEA 1538

STATEMENT OF MH 31 CONTINUATION PAGE NO: ___ 3

visit him ile would try it on with me. When I said he had sex with me I dont
mean that he stuck his dick up my bum. I would lie down on my stomach with ¢
clothes on & he would lie on top of me with his clothes on. Ee would Just me
him self come against my bum. He would come in his trousers. I visited him
once every 3 weeks when he had thé flat at - Most times we would go t
the Leisure centre & do swimming and weights. He left his f1at at [ =
went to live in a house a.t- I didnt go near him then but he came to
visit me in Glendhu & told me to call. I called at the house in [JJJJN -z
ten times. Nothing happened there because his brother & his father were livi:
there for a while. All this ceme to a head last Thursday when I attacked
It wae amnoying me. After I attacked him last Thursday we both stripped off ¢
went to bed together. I lay at the wall. About an hour later I wakened to
find feeling round my dick & bum. I told him to leave me alone, He
tried to kiss me on the lips & suck my dick. I told him to stop. He told me
had been trying to stop & said a fellow called_ bad been the first or
to touch him up at the Manor House. I didnt know _ MH 12y rubbe
himself up against me for his own enjoyment. It took him about ten minutes tc
come. Then he went to the toilet. He got up out of bed at 8 am to leave a ke
Bl teing sore
in work. He said he was taking the day off because of his eye & head . He
toock a couple of Asprins & went out., I got up abeout 12. went to get a
social worker that he knew. She arrived about half past twelve & toock me to m

own social worker Alan Morrison. I told Alan why I had taken the poker to

MH 31
I have read the above

sealement and I have been told that I caﬁorse%&l or add éright anything
I whish. ¥ this statement is true. I hEVE St or VAN oo will.

MH 31

Witnessed R GALBRAITH D/ 9106
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Strandtown

Please see report of D/Constable Kerrigan,

e

D/SERGEANT
for D/INSPECTOR

CHIEF CONSTABLE
Crime

Forwarded for information.

Q?éé__
STER

' ief Inspector for
ub Divisional Commander

E TOYAL UISTER (ONSTABULARY
‘E' DIVISION
22 AUG ivua

C.D.
STRANDTOWN

ROYAL ULSTER COISTRT LY
L EDvIECy

23 AL 9

Ref. No.Ed 3.511,944
SUB-DIVISIC “~ GFFICE
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OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6180

180



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6181

OCD1(182pg)R MH1 538
® _  [REcuEesT f“.'k‘;’-"fi?_?‘%"":".;ff%55-5355;?5!'}.?:?9'?}.—-h . QF FILE

rusresne: cynlisalas “THE ROYAL ULSTER CUNSTABULARY
' . 'HDYAL u;snen ‘ousunumv . mg&(@;’gﬂ. N :
L _ , - KEADGUARTERS “BELFAST  BTT 8LE%
' ' -7 A- 31985 :
|
. ;uc:nsuasa ucc:.asa { con K, 'S, KERRIGAN
- STATION. | swRAnSTONN L
. DIvVISTON LR """’F_ S L e

Wmttefermemabmcas JL._ :
wae!c:lmm aps:g ng.m e
:msngauan ﬁlehasm:mmm' T e! m‘a,m ;

. Plea h . o el B
!'.:n:: ereor. e nns:thesras: ,fa mem JiFT- 2y
m&mdemmwmchmﬁlemuhefum,,;ed_ Emmml anafmecnmalem fiie

. -
—
L.
— £ -

M -

- [
-".

r

mlﬂﬁma- , rxn QN . .

- ‘l""-"“' - TS e e— -

SN - 181

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6182
J

S Edrm, 38/7°
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oCD- MH 31

eye sore.

Part II
Helen TAYLOR

»Page No €=

[ P
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OCD- [MH 3] MH12 B - House
Continuation_ Page- \ o Page No. ..........
- O S 51. told hér _that he had a problem about the whereabouts of

h:Ls mother, the relatlonshl .w1thv h15 foster parents and a problem

i

whlch he re_fused'__‘t jdlsq}zs_s with her.

. Part II. . | 52.  she tookWto h:Ls own Social worker, Alan MORRISON, at the
Alan MORRISON -1 % L

Page No' 3 Social Sernces Ofﬁce on; the Holywood Road, Belfast.

, -homas Horrlson, Soc1a1 Worker, saw MH 31 p'm"- .

T, - e Fo.

25

s

on 21st Jun_ 1985. In' his: statement dated. 16 7 85 hef relates*

MH 31 adm1ss:.ons about. the c:chumstances oi‘ the 'assanlt a.nd

“'\ & =

burglary the,,ﬂp_r,'evmus even:.ng.

Sk, He states W:goes on to allege that| IVIH SEI 0 . sexually

assaulted'hn.m ;over a per:.od of years during their stay at the

Manor —Hous Ho_me,‘L:stum.
S

55« He relateé"’-ngIWtold him. th.at 1t was becausel 12

56. I also"alleged sexual mlsconduct by other boys at the Manor House.-

Home.'ha;pg;ly MH 33 anc |V|H 30

57.

58.

59.

on Saturdav 22nd’ June events’ overtook their decision. 28
. v v -
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OCD- [MH 3] MH12 B - House
Continuation_ Page- \ o Page No. ..........
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MH 31 adm1ss:.ons about. the c:chumstances oi‘ the 'assanlt a.nd
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burglary the,,ﬂp_r,'evmus even:.ng.
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on Saturdav 22nd’ June events’ overtook their decision. 28
. v v -
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STATEM ENT CONTINUATION PAGE

asked if he ever had

from Manor House Bgy

said "Just about the tiim I s

involved but he ‘G"S" have perslsted.- -We.'would have been bare naked and we

. the home. When ‘hf-# left: the home, he wBul‘c_l?.cgime back to the home at weekends and

continued our rela onéif:'f.’j:. The first Jpe('rfsbn that I had full sex with was

P

[ VMH33 e

or ten at the ti:

wank me off and he ‘would also suck my penls. I never sucked him off but I

I would like to say that I'm not just too

sure 1fmut his penis up my back passage but I was doing that

S - “\__.
to him. I cén"ti'{ggih;e_;r_ﬂﬁéfrz what age I would have been when this was taking

appened during the time that MH 33 was at
duld have gone over to MH 30 "I"wmi"‘ld have

‘Ye wearing his 'py-jamés. We would - press our, pr:Lvate

place. This would

A
the home. Some hight

parts toge-thé'f untE:L'lI gme. I also remember when I shar’ed a'rogrg; with

- F P - .
s T ) . Cil
MH 72 T wAntd hsvs onna nvar ta him and we wanld nress- our'nnivate
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STATEM ENT CONTINUATION PAGE

asked if he ever had

from Manor House Bgy

said "Just about the tiim I s

involved but he ‘G"S" have perslsted.- -We.'would have been bare naked and we

. the home. When ‘hf-# left: the home, he wBul‘c_l?.cgime back to the home at weekends and

continued our rela onéif:'f.’j:. The first Jpe('rfsbn that I had full sex with was

P

[ VMH33 e

or ten at the ti:

wank me off and he ‘would also suck my penls. I never sucked him off but I

I would like to say that I'm not just too

sure 1fmut his penis up my back passage but I was doing that

S - “\__.
to him. I cén"ti'{ggih;e_;r_ﬂﬁéfrz what age I would have been when this was taking

appened during the time that MH 33 was at
duld have gone over to MH 30 "I"wmi"‘ld have

‘Ye wearing his 'py-jamés. We would - press our, pr:Lvate

place. This would

A
the home. Some hight

parts toge-thé'f untE:L'lI gme. I also remember when I shar’ed a'rogrg; with

- F P - .
s T ) . Cil
MH 72 T wAntd hsvs onna nvar ta him and we wanld nress- our'nnivate
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OCD- MH 128 House -
- o Cp'nginuat}on Page : U ‘i L ‘ Page No. ...... 10 '
79-
80. -
Part IV 8.
DrRJ MCFARLAND .
Page No L/- ’
2. In the course F f the mvest:.gat:.on mto the Aggravated Burglary
at ; Belfast a number ‘of_ allegat:.ons of . :.ndecent
(&) | MH 30 - .present address not known.
MH 12
83. The -allegr tions aga:mst\ I\/IH 12 are contained in.statements.
made to D/Sgt Ga.lbra.1th and D/Constahle Kerrigen on 23.6.85.
Part ITT S -
MH 31 84, D/Coiistable Kerrigan on 5.7.85.
Page |I— 9 . ‘ ) o
Part IT .- | 85. oralzy t"qf;%gi;sjjs‘ié;&xsggﬁef,f Algnruo'rrism, on 27.6.85. -
.Pagmé"'no 1 =13 . L aEs ,
Part II - 86. NGREL alleges'tha‘ﬂ shortly -after he went to.live in.the Manor
Alap ‘MORRISON. = | - ra Lt L
Page No g—10 House home m 1975 he was’ mdecently assanlted by the
Cremn &1 79 -
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oco. -
E ‘ o Contmuatlon Pagé._-. ; . ' ) ' No. ...
87.. -
89.
90.
9.
92,
93
oL,
MH 12 at the time. of thes_‘ mcldents.
95. Respect:we ages at th:.s t:une would have been about. years,
|\/|H 12 ]l years.
%.. '
7 ' at_ on 2026 85 they both undressed to the;:gr
\ underbanta.
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|
oco- . MH 12 House .
S Continuation:Page S Page No.; ... 12 -
o “ 97.  They. got- YGEE states that he awoke .°.;
| in the -h—fght ﬁel g 'rou.nd his pen:.s and J
98.
99.
Part IT 100, MH 12 DOB __ .Belfast.
D/Con KERRIGAN AR E‘,‘—" ' B
Page No ?l- 33 ‘
101.
Part II
D/Con NEILL
Page No  33-4o
102.
. 103.
104. He
105,
106.
107.- MH 12 'account .of what happened in.bed.on the n:.gh€3of the
Eném R17 ibgaitSusth the Doker at _ on 20.6.85%aifFérs
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ocp- . - MH 12 " House

Cofitinuation Page
_o AP somewhat. £ron

§ Fh:-'a.p‘_p:gned" ‘but states and

. 108.

-

1 ing partner. A fact somewhat

~

'strengthened: in. that | rensined’ in ved with MEIEN inti1 the - -

E

morning.

109. INGEFR

111,
112,
113,

T 11k, | ,:.IV":_L__ sitting-his. penis up JNIRIER backside. but is

115,

116.

117, 6ﬁ‘£§6t‘-api5Ears to have been 'of a minimal nature.
';‘h'.‘ '?'-";. - o

/

The ifiterview ferminated at 1.35 pm.

18, Aty Jéé_'_.‘?-.Bﬁ KVl v=s: again. interviewed by. ..,
' e R - Lo
. Kerrigan and D/Constable Neill. Helen Taylorj Social

p/Constab

Earm R1./%
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Part IIT _
MH 12

Page No 7 — (s

Part . II - .-
. MH 39

Page-No “lg’

Earm R1/%

) Contrnuétiﬁbﬁ Page

N

He-

121

ik, ot INGKEENE -
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OCD-

Page No 2~ I3

Ernren R1:/72°

Contlnuatlon Page : - i ST Page No. A2

8.

At. no stage :
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oco- ) House SR ' BEEPROS

Con’tin'uatio'n Page _ L "Page No. ..o . "

_ o' O 1’40, MH 24 15 nothp""e”p“ _

Part -IIi
MH 12

Page No &~

INTERVIEWS

Part 11, . 1h7.
D/Con NEILL -

Page’ No B¢~ 3 ?'

Part. I1-

D/Con KERRIGAN
Page No 28 3o

: 1491. At 1+ 307"m-1 on -rthe _samé date MH was aga.n:u.i.nterv:.e\r.reci3 by

liiiaon s ‘T)/(‘nnn*l'n'h'l nanor-r:Ln'an and Na-ﬂ'l
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Part II
D/Con KERRIGAN

Page No 24-3&
Part I1

D/Con NEILL
Page No 36 - 3+

Part 111

|
rage NO 3§ ~

19

[y S

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-6038

’ MH 12] House
Continuation Page Page No. '17 .

150. In the course of this interview [JIgleKl admitted that he had
indulged in some sexual activitiés with other boys resident

in the Manor House Home.

151. He stated that all the boys resident in the home indulged in

some sort of sexual behaviour.

152. He stated that he and the boys got into each others beds and

indulged in acts of mutual masturbation.

153« He could not remember any specific incident nor. the names of

those involved other than MH 72
[ MH32 [ VH 24

154, |\VlgBe®]stated that he never had full sexual intercourse with any
boy in any waye.

This interview terminated at 5.30 pm.

155. At 7.15 pm on the same date MH 33ps again interviewed by .. ...
D/Constables Kerrigan and Neill. _In.the course of this interview

he describes the nature of his activities.

156. He made a written statement after. caution to. D/Constable Neill.
The statement commenced at 7.55 pm and terminated at 8.35 pm.
The statement was marked 'TN1.!

The interview terminated at 9 pm.

_ MH 30 W WESERilenN  Eoged M 33

157. MAREl-110ges that NS 150 interferred with him in the

same wgy as his brother MH 33

158.  That is, | UL subjected him to acts of mitual

mocturhatinan Anrine Ffhoim fima dAarathan in bha Hawaw Tauima Hama
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Page. No’ . 70:

Faven C1 /7
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MH 12 . House

Contlnuatlon Page_ :

H
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T

28.1‘0- 75 - *28\.7:. 80;
" 28,7.80

25.9.81
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- '25,9.81
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oco- MH 12 _ House

Contlnuatlon Paga . Pag‘e No.. 19

O o e ' .

167.

168,

¢

169.

170,

7. MH 12 noB— eazdoner, |—

vm-.

when he'vgaa‘ orlginally placed in .care of the'- County

172,
173.
174, en resident at K:anoral g VN s interferred with by
Will:l.am McGrat_:_tg.
Part IV , 175.

Page no

- ma yn
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OCD- YEEA o .. House - : ‘ /" Saa Tere

*. Continuation-Page: -

@ :i;, v - 176.

i

177.. é "4 rgardener-ty I o

178,

179.
. 180,
181,

182,
183,

184,

: ‘ 41
_ 185, . He y; and, whe have B'een"inte';_fv‘iewedv,l_)—y' the
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) . MH 12] | House
: Connnuaﬂon Page . : PageNo. ....51...
°  - 186. ' dént; Manor House Hote .

_28 8.75 = 1l+

187. . Bo i ugiiieatdent il ener o |

188, He is &P §.8. mechanig.

189,

190,

191,

192,

193.

A%,

195.

196.

42
197.

-’ oo eanrm
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OCD-. . ‘ MH | i » House - .
¥ ’ Coi‘itinuatic-)hr_l.?égg:_ . Pagq‘_;Np.- %2
198,
199.
200,

AR )

201 .‘ He was. unhelp

202,

203,

204,
":'iste‘red' ai;h’-é"\ifcrslrtmtary children's Lome by the

lth and Social Services. It is ovnecl‘ by the

1,.52 E:h-e_ property ‘was left to the - Iriah Church

Eat rh
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as 5 years and

St upq_n their

1dence relatlng to the

b

1le was returned with a

o Ea

"_{deCISion waé-based on+the-

pondence was recelved from
TrTd
- br

...,‘

fhb létter Mr Couﬁter‘makes

A~

Farm B172 - T eFabamEsT

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL



OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL
MNH-375

ARMAGH & DUNGANNON DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVICES
SOCIAL REPORT

Case Category _ F.P.0. - Residential Care

Nare DLV D.O.B. o

Eoan

Avies . G.p, L[S Do
- L e

_— Date of visit _ 2,.8,85

olxe.

Report

Discussion with MH 23 in presence of Miss Coburn, Head of Home to examine
in details several issues which he had raised in a prior discussion with
Miss Coburn. (report 1.8.85)

Initially VWX was somewhat grumpy and resentful of our request to discus
these matters, pointing out that he had already talked to Miss Coburn. We
talked with him at length about the need to clarify issues raised to ensur
(1) an accurate representation of the facts and (2) an appropriate decisio
regarding sources of help for him to come to terms with such matters.

He reluctantly appeared to accept the reasons and the following is an
account of a lengthy, difficult and, at times, painful discussion.

WX was admitted to Manor House when he was approximately 4 years old.
He indicated that the situations involving other males within Manor House
when he was approximately 5 - 6 years old but he stated he was 7 - 8
years old before he realised these incidents were "not right™.

An attempt to encourage|WF123 to identify a typical day in Manor House wit
the intention of putting events into some form of perspective failed.
However he did indicate that he usuwally, in the first few years of his tim
in Manor House, went to bed about 7.30 p.m., having Wome time prior
to bed-time playing downstairs in the sitting-room. indicated that
he shared a room with three other older boys whom he named as 0

andEZEZE. Without much thought he stated that
VKM would now be approximately 24 years, [[Iilfl 17 years and 18
years. Staff, he stated, would have sat outside their bedroom door
occasionally if the group had been high-spirited or creating a fuss but th
would not appear to have been the norm, from JUIglRR account.

With great difficulty we encnuraged to recount one incident which
occurred in the bedroom. He stated that he was approximately 5 - 6 years
old at the time; at some stage during the night (he could not indicate any
time) g[8 made him get out of bed and told him to stand in the corner,
beside a gupboard and facing the wall. identified feeling
surprised, alarmed, scared but could not elaborate on a reason for feeling
scared. He went on to say there were just the three previously named boys
in the room but was adamant he did not_know what they had been doing, stat
ing he had stood ecrying in the corner too,"peep round" because they would
have beaten him up. We asked [[IffB] a number of times if he was being
totally accurate in saying he did not look round, knowing as we did his
sense of curiosity but he was adamant in his denial. However, said
he "thought they were doing something which wasn't right" but didn't know
"what wag wrongz. Finallygwith reference to this incident ||gl&] said he
had not told anyone because he was afraid of being beaten up.

i sevsman-=naa ./Contd.,
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ARMAGH & DUNGANNON DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVICES
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Eoan

Avies . G.p, L[S Do
- L e

_— Date of visit _ 2,.8,85
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Report

Discussion with MH 23 in presence of Miss Coburn, Head of Home to examine
in details several issues which he had raised in a prior discussion with
Miss Coburn. (report 1.8.85)

Initially VWX was somewhat grumpy and resentful of our request to discus
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talked with him at length about the need to clarify issues raised to ensur
(1) an accurate representation of the facts and (2) an appropriate decisio
regarding sources of help for him to come to terms with such matters.

He reluctantly appeared to accept the reasons and the following is an
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He indicated that the situations involving other males within Manor House
when he was approximately 5 - 6 years old but he stated he was 7 - 8
years old before he realised these incidents were "not right™.

An attempt to encourage|WF123 to identify a typical day in Manor House wit
the intention of putting events into some form of perspective failed.
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in Manor House, went to bed about 7.30 p.m., having Wome time prior
to bed-time playing downstairs in the sitting-room. indicated that
he shared a room with three other older boys whom he named as 0

andEZEZE. Without much thought he stated that
VKM would now be approximately 24 years, [[Iilfl 17 years and 18
years. Staff, he stated, would have sat outside their bedroom door
occasionally if the group had been high-spirited or creating a fuss but th
would not appear to have been the norm, from JUIglRR account.

With great difficulty we encnuraged to recount one incident which
occurred in the bedroom. He stated that he was approximately 5 - 6 years
old at the time; at some stage during the night (he could not indicate any
time) g[8 made him get out of bed and told him to stand in the corner,
beside a gupboard and facing the wall. identified feeling
surprised, alarmed, scared but could not elaborate on a reason for feeling
scared. He went on to say there were just the three previously named boys
in the room but was adamant he did not_know what they had been doing, stat
ing he had stood ecrying in the corner too,"peep round" because they would
have beaten him up. We asked [[IffB] a number of times if he was being
totally accurate in saying he did not look round, knowing as we did his
sense of curiosity but he was adamant in his denial. However, said
he "thought they were doing something which wasn't right" but didn't know
"what wag wrongz. Finallygwith reference to this incident ||gl&] said he
had not told anyone because he was afraid of being beaten up.
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OCD- , House

Department of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Royal Courts of Justice Belfast BT1 3NX
Belfast 235111

RUC Ref: (44/153/85
DPP Ref: 4401/85

Subject: ALLEGED BURGLARY AND INDECENCY BETWEEN MﬁﬁES AT BELEAST ON
20/23 JUNE 1985

r —v-IINGEER G AalEE Avo otHERS.

Chief Constable

Direction - Part I

I direct no prosecution of any offences disclosed in the above file on consideration
of the time lapse since the commission of the alleged sexual offences, the inter-
connection between the aggravated burglary with these allegations and the reluctance

. ———

of the ¢

I direct that the charge of aggravated burglary against \VIgBCNI be withdrawn at

the earl

GENERAL:

omplainants to pursue the allegations.

iest opportunity.

The Circuit Assistant Director, Eastern Circuit, will be sent a copy

Part I of this Direction.

The Remand Clerk, Eastern Circuit, is now sent copy Part I of this

Direction.

The Sub-Divisional Commander, Royal Ulster Constabulary, Strandtown,

is now sent copy Part 1 of this Direction.

Police investigation file is returned herewith.

W R MacG
for Dire

\O  Dece

ctor of Public Prosecutions

mber 1985

ISSUED
INITS ........ SR )

110 DEC 1985

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
OF PUBLIC PROSECHITIONS
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OCD-3-(5pg) R v Unknown |.P. IVIgEEXN - CC2013022600023 - Manor House

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-PERSONAL

MNH-6183

_Occurrence enquiry log report

Occurrence:

Task status:
Log type:

Police Service of Northern Ireland

CC2013022600023 Sexual @26/02/2013 00:37 [YP] (OLD MANOR HOUSE
DRIVE, LISBURN, ANTRIM BT28 1QX (District: B, LPC: LISB, DEA: LBRN

WCode: N08000721, Ward: Hilden}) (OPERATION CHARWELL - CALLER "TO BS

STATES THAT HE WAS SEXUALLY ABUSED BY CLDER YOUTH
All
All

MANOR

Valid as of October 23, 2015 at 13:15
Printed by #19442 WHITE, D.

Tyee_____
Adminisiration
Log entry:
Manager comment
Log entry:

Manager comment
Log entry:

Crime screener review
Log entry:

Investigator action
Log entry:

Investigator aclion
Log entry:

Manager comment
Log entry:
Investigator action
Log entry:

Supervisor review
Log entry:

Supervisor review
Log entry:

Entry time Event time Author Link Task
2610212013 15:04 - WPWISGAKNOX.L.  No

Hi Andrea, | got an intelligence requesl to look al this. I'm not sure where the link is. Can you advise? Thanks.
27/02/2013 09:54 HPW1738 HILL, A, No

Lynn, I don't have too many details but some of the offences may have occurmed within B District. D District will run with this for the

time being and if it appears that the majority of offences have occurred in B then | will contact you.

Andrea
28/02/2013 12:32 #PW1738 HILL, A. No
Allocated to DC Creighton.

Contact IP and make arrangements to record his complint by either statement or ABE.
Update CMSL) if necessary review with supervisor to determine which District 'owns® the case,

Jasons why.

07/03/2013 11:28 #18821 WHITE, B. No

DC Creighton - Any joy with contacling the IP..? | appreciate its early days but its sitting as OMF outstanding - Sgt B White OCMT
Lislea.

09/03/12013 14:08 #21276 CREIGHTON, S. No

CONTACT

Tried to contact MH 31 on_ no answer left message asking him to contact me today.

18/03/2013 17:07 #21276 CREIGHTON, S. No

CONTACT:

Tried to contacMREHleft voicemail message requesting he contact me.

22/03/2013 11:42 #15302 CAIRNS, R. No

DC Creighton, submit whatever details you have to CMSL) and if they reject your altempt, note it on QEL log and the re
22/03/2013 13:46 #21276 CREIGHTON, S. No

CONTACT:

MH 31

Tried to contacl| , again no answer left a message.

Contacted CMSU and updated them with the delails | hold. Will send out a letter to see iI 31 wishes o proceed with a complaint,

17/06/2013 11:42 #PW1738 HILL, A. No

FILE REVIEW - P to be phoned today to see if wishes 1o proceed with this complaint. If unable to contacl him by this
be sent to him requesting that he conlact this office or his case will be closed.

17/06/2013 11:45 HPW1738 HILL, A, No
Have researched IP on Niche and there is an Occurrence that he hung himself in March. NFPA

neans, letter to
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T encloce reporis from i, %. Torbogy Senior Tosisl Torier, MH 37 p Tocizd

“orker, and MH 28 Letins ead, Tanor ilouce llome, rersarding the slle, ) insident
which took nlico on Yhursday 2nd “eptember.

(a) The len=th of time in informing “r. Porbes of the incident.
[b} "Ly Lieburn focial Tervice was informed first (a.m.)_ {neiia)

! oy L . .
-..c) The attitude that the boy would anpear to have been the injured party
and that we might be eroiling hio chance to :zin admission to the Army.

I can confirm that afti-r “discuscing “he case with Tighurn Tistriet ofina ka2 Tor wes
removel to enother faeility.

O .
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ALLEGED SEXUAL ASSAULT OF A CHILD AT THE MANOR HOUSE, LISBURKN

ALY

Followi our conversation on Tuesday, 21 September, I arranged to see
m the Matron of The Manor House, the following day.

initially gave me brief details of the two children involved in the
incident. The girl was IININEEEEEE (). che is the youngest of four
siblings -M NEEE, NGF ond MUGFEN, who were admitted to the Home on

20 December 1977. [ NEEN 012 me that VIsWPE] has previously been involved
in incidents of sexual experimentation with her older brother and had been
warned of the dangers involved. _She had also been told how to avoid such
incidents in the future. H9 clearly felt that [NIEIEN was not an
jnnocent victim but had probably provoked or encouraged this incident. She
naintained that[MEEH could easily have called for help if she had wanted to.

The boy involved was (known as MH ), a.ged.yea'.rs, who is the
second oldest of five siblings. All the children were admitted to the Home on
29 July 1971 but the oldest bvoy, [VIg#d bas now joined the I
The children have no contact with their mother but _, who is not
father, is ig touch with them. He has been informed of the incident and it is
planned tha will spend next weekend with him.

The assault j ]leged to have taken place on Tuesday, 2 September; between
5 and 6 pem.  IVIZEEE] youngest sister, was in the basement.
Unusually the door to the study, which is off the basement, was shut. VgL

opened it and claims that she sawlREE 1ying on top of | Neither of them
had their trousers on. \V/|g €] then left the room but when the two came out
gshe asked them what they were aoing but go no reply. mentioned what

she had seen to one of the houseparents the following Saturday. It was reported
o, T, o v-: dcputising for [N
while she was on leave and then discussed at a staff meeting in the afternoon
and it was decided not to take any further action over the weekend.

\IgBRL o ocial worker, MH 57 of the Lisburn office, was informed on
Monday morning and she immediately visited the Home to see him. However,
jnstead of raising the incident immediately she talked to him about his family
problems. Apparently RI¢ias unable to accept this and walked out so the
incident was not raised. Mi then left after requesting that the

i or houseparent talk to readily admitted the affair to

| and claimed other incidents happened in the Home in the
- iH2 )

past, including one involving
however, maintains that she does not believe this to be true and suspects

is trying to reduce the attention on herself. The family's
social worker]:hm was telephoned at 4.3 but since she was not
available a message was left asking her to get in touch with the Home. When
no telephone call had been received by 9 p.m. the staff phoned Mr Forbes
(ssw atp_) and shortly afterwards )} rang back for
details. The RUC were also informed at this time but they said they would
not investigate until the social workers had a chance to clarify the facts.

On the Tuesday morning MH 57 saw ind Mr Forbes saw LWIMEAY while
MH 37 spent the day looking for .,  Both children admitted the

incident. At 4 p.m. Dr McCann and the Police arrived. Later (\V[gWAe] was taken
to the Police Station to be medically examined and t ake a statement.

told me that the examination showed that hymen was not
broken.
1.
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During the Tuesday Mr Forbes was pressing MH 57 forllaleE 1o ve removed

from the Home but it was finally agreed that he should stay until ﬁursdii
when he had his medical examination and audition for the Army.

obviously resentedlEES) removai from the Home and clearly felt that [LVIgi

was at least as much to blame as|

On Wednesday morning Dr McCann, MH 57 and IIRGEEIN acconpanied WIREEE
to the Police Station to make a statement. Nothing has been heard so far about
what action, if any, will be taken.

=

24 September 1982

e

e e (S&.—E— Q..-»a-As-\\-N:D

2.
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h
7/ et \ for Sick Children —
o : ; .:! A DEPARTMENT OF CHILD PSYCHIATRY
N ' \,f\\ Bolfast 8Y12 6BE Northsrn irfand. telophono 240503

B £XT 3550/2100

26 Septemher 1985

Or John McKay

57 Thomas Street

DUNGANNON

Dear Or McKay

v : I E (ob I

Thank you for your referral letter about LUl who has now attended on “wo
occasfons accompanied ty her mother and I her stepfather,
Mrs Logan, her social worker, and staff from Drumglass Lodge.

\VIPA4 presented as a cheerful, smiling girl who talked readily in both nterview.
and seems much younger than her age. She said that the children all usei to live
with their mother until she was four or five when she went with her sistor to
Coneywarren, they movet to Manor House when she was six and then to Drum-lass
Lodge three years ago. [VIEIAA thought the children were moved because h~r
father left her mother; she was very pusitive to her amother, is worried

wulien she doey isit; und will tell mother about herself and how she

feels. was not sure when her mother got remarried and so.d that
she hod not seen much ¢f her stepfather. She thought that she would cor-inue

to stay in Drumglass, cid not mention the pussibility of returning to he

mother, nor did she seésd keea on fostering for the future. i et

P vas very positive abost her brothers and sister and this was In comtrast
to her comments about cther childreén at school or in the howe, She dislikes

O Killard and wants to leave bacause she misses the fami ly, and has no one 10
pley with though the wrk doas pot pose 8 problem.

At Drumglass she plays with the little omassi but i;eﬁs both and angry anc sad
when she gets called n:.mes by the others. is really happy when {here
is peace and qufet and she can play with the dolls.

During the second interview WaR4( played with the ana dolls and alkex
in detail about the sexsal incident that occurred with whom she had

sex and both were placed in Manor House. She sajd that a Turther simile- typ2
of eplsode occurrad whe1 she was almost nine. obviously enjoyed >layir
with the dolls and 1s vary aware of sexual incidents on TV and reenacted a

love scene between two 3dults. She was unclear about the meaning of rap=,
though she knew it involved violence and went on to play with the dolls
elaborating a story about two children and their parents with considerab’e sext.
content. %msuddenly stopped in the middle of this play, began to c 'y abou
how misersble she was tnere, and begged not to return.
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The Royal Belfast Hospital

for Sick Children

DEPARTMENT OF CHILD PSYCHIATRY
Belfast BT12 6BE Northern Ireland. telephone 240503

EXT 3550/2100

18 June 1986

Ms Mary Logan
Sccial Worker
SH&SSB

Tke Clinic
Thomas Street
DUNGANNON

Dear Ms Logan
RE: MH 27 (dob_> c/o Manor House

was referred here by her gp last year and has now attended on

a number of occasions. There have been several concerns about her

during this time - poor socialisation with peers and adults, her

retreat to and cbsorption into a fantasy werld with her dolls, difficulty
W‘ in grasping simple concepts and sexual allegations made a year ago

about another boy and a member of staff in Drumglass.

DGR talks freely when interviewed but presents as a much younger child
and her limited understanding is very apparent. She gave a detailed account
o7 what had occurred with an older boy many years ago in Manor House and -

I felt because of the detail, that she gave that this episode was accurate
and from her account action was taken at the time. However after giving
these details she went on to play with male and female anatomical adult
dolls in acting sexual intercourse which she had seen on a television
programme and continued to play with dolls in acting a rape and to use

the father and children dolls in play again with sexual content. It

became apparent then that though [N used the word rape she was not
clear of its meaning and infact asked if it was the same as wanking.

She had also expressed the concern that she had been pregnant since the
incidents in Manor House and though I have spent some sessions in attempting
to explain in a simple way about adolescent changes and pregnancy

and she had seemed to have some understanding of this, It has proved

very difficult to attempt to dislodge the idea that she had been pregnant
for years.%\She had also mentioned an incident which had occured at a
holiday camp last summer and was known to the staff, but made no

allegations whatsoever about another boy or staff in the Children's Homeﬁ?

when last seen in April[MIEEAM mentioned that she thought B o

of the staff did not like her any more and it was clear that she thought
_of him in a sexual way as she blushed when she thought of his wife
" having children.

We had a discussion with the social worker and two members of the staff
en 1 because they we o concerned again about more allegations
that had made about another member of staff = .
a bus driver and an older boy she met when on an outing.
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SOUTHERN HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD
ARMAGH AND DUNGANNON UNIT OF MANAGEMENT

{
{
YOUR KREF, NOu...oorrvereriecussrssesessesssssorseces !

TEUGPHONE' No. ARMAGH 522262
Gosford Place

The Mall
Ay reply to this letter should be addressed to
DIS.RICT SG®IAL SERVICES OFFICER Armagh
and the following reference quoted
REFERENCE No. ........... MEG/IK ..

t4th August, 1985

Personal & Confidential

Sub-Divisional Commander,
R.U.C. Station,

Dungannon.

For the attention of Deputy Chief Superintendent, Mr. F. Duffy

Dear Mr. Cummings,

MH 23 D.o.b.
Drumglass Lodge, Dungannon

During a recent discussion on the 1st and 2nd August which the Head of Home,
Miss E. Coburn, and Social Worker, Mrs. Mary Logan, had with the above-named
boy, information came to light which in turn I now wish to refer to you for
whatever action you consider appropriate. ‘ :

IUEER] has stated that "he has had sex" with his sister (0.0.b. N
while they were resident in Manor House Home, Lisburn. Both children are in
the care of our Board by Fit Persons Order but were accommodated in this
Voluntary Home on our behalf. He has also informed the staff that he had
"sex" with two other girls in Manor House, and that since his transfer to
Drumglass Lodge he had "sex" with his sister MWhile they were both
visiting their mother's home earlier this year. Their mother, now re-married, is
4

MEEE has also intimated that he has "fingered" a girl friend, [N

aged around 15 years, who lives in

WalP&] was transferred to another of our Board's Children's Homes, Gleneyre,
Blackers Mill, Ballynaghy, Portadown, on Saturday, 3rd August.

This information which I have already discussed with your Senior Officers causes
great concern, and I would appreciate being informed of the outcome of your
investigation in due course.

Yours sincerely,

W"jm W WIS U é . é\@)ﬂa\w

Miss M. E. Graham
Assistant Director of Social Services

3
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ARMAGH & DUNGANNON DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
SOCIAL REPORT

Case Category

Name __ D.O.B.

Address G.P.
Date of visit

Report

......... .. /5

She claimed that staff had not found them on this second occasion but had
found them on the first occasion in bedroom. On the one hand,
VIEWL] said staff had known what happened but alternately said they didn't.
1 cnallenged her, at this stage, as to how much the staff actually knew
and reminded her of an incident in 1982 when staff found her and |
together in his room and their admission to "tickling each other”.
adnitted that had happened and stated they had not had sex on that occasior

maintained these were the only two incidents in Manor House. I
questioned her if [MFER] had hurt her when having sex with her, if she had
been sore or had any bleeding but she denied she had been sore ov had felt
any pain or bleeding. All she admitted was a "fgeling of wanting to go to
the toilet™.

Since IIIIEEEM remained adamant there were no further incidents in Manor Hous
1 asked if there had been any resumption of sexual activity in Drumglass
Lodge. Initially, denied there had been any encounter at Drumglass
but then claimed to have 'just remembered' one incident. She claimed this
had not occurred in Drumglass Lodge but during a home visit to their mother
This, she said, had occurred outside on the grass at the side of the house,
In terms of a time factor, [JUEIEJ claimed, this incident had occurred this

ear when there was snow on the ground, about January/February 1985.
m described in similar detail, to her first account, how they lay on
the ground and had sex, claiming they stopped when 1!EI§§ said he could fee
the sperm coming®. Afterwards, she said they went into mother's flat and
watched T.V. but denied that her mother asked her about or noticed that he:
clothes were wet.

denied there were any other incidents of sexual activity between
and herself. She queried if it would be necessary to undergo
another medical as she did not "like it" but I advised her I could not
give a definite answer at this stage. There did not appear to be anything
more to be achieved from pursuing the matter with|JJUEIEEH sc late at night.

Having contacted Mr Forbes, S.5.W. at his own home he came to Drumglass
to discuss the statements with Miss Coburn and myself. -W

was contacted by telephone. Several factors indicated areas of concern:

1. VIZWEI admission to numerous sexual encounters with [(WUghds], as well

as some reference to other girls.:

2. VIZIZEE colloboration of three incidents.
3. Contradictory issues within their statements, the difference in number

. oSt o /Contd.,
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Department of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Royal Courts of Justice Belfast BT1 3NX
Belfast 235111

RUC REF: (C60/18/85
DPP REr: 60/86

Subject: ALLEGATIONS OF INCEST AT PORTADOWN AND L ISBURN

R v MH :23

Chief Constable

Direction

I direct no prosecution.

R I M MORRISON
for Director of Public Prosecutions

q .8 January 1986

RIMM/VAA
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I feel that because of the circumstances, which have been outlined
in the report from the Southern Health and Social Services Board,
that there is a case for somewhat more supervision of these 2
people in order to try and prevent the opportunity or a reoccurrence
of similar type behaviour. This view could be relayed to the
Department in a letter when the result of the investigation is

being forwarded to them for their information.

JOHN COWAN
D/INSPECTOR 10000
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be repalred and didn't seam to see any point in moving it meanwhile. The
bedelothes looked poor and drab., However, the children have got individual
lockers. HNew stair 1ino and safety edges havs been supplied, There were
a lot of toys in a room in the basement but sll in a jusble = probably gifts
at Christmas time, Quite a lot of things might well ha'nbeaninuna in the

playroom,

. The bedwettera had been sleeping in an awful little rcam in the basement,
quite away from everyone, but had been hrought back to slsep with the others
after we mrotested to Mrs, Banniater when she visited Stormont. Apparently
their condition has improved uinco :

There is a good vegetable garden which looked quite well kept,and
Mrs, Bannister says they ere able to aell vegetables and tomatoes, as well as
supplying all the needs of the Home, ‘ ,

Mrs, Bammister seems not to have heard of the Regulations and asked
would I send her a copy. The Reglater is not kept up to daie as far as
discherges are concernsd, . There is no other record book as far as we could

asoertain, The Msdical Officer does examine the children and gives attention
also to the gensral condition of the Home, as he has reported to the comittee

that it is dirty.
Canm b WM

It would be inturenting to know whether the Home .’#Aocmrplying with
Regulatiun 6,

MNH-2905
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